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LEA v. CITY OF MEDICINE HAT.
Alberta Supreme Court, McCarthy, J. September 17, 1917.

ENGINEER (§ 1—5)—PROFESSIONAL SERVICES —ESTIMATES —NEGLIGENCE,

A consulting engineer, admittedly skilled and competent, who is called
upon in a professional eapacity to render an estimate of the cost of a
work, i8 only liable, in the event of error, for negligence, and
the onus of proving this negligence is upon his employer; his failure to
test the bearing eapacity of soil, to sustain a plant to be erected thereon,
is not of itself negligence, if he was in fact familiar with the character
of the soil.

Acmion by a consulting engineer to recover 577 commission
on the total cost of the installation of the water works plant of the
defendant.

H. P. 0. Savary and 8. (. Bannon, for defendant.

McCarrhy, J.:—The plaintiff contends that the total cost is
disclosed in exhibit 19, filed by the plaintiff. In column 1 the
several contracts relating to the construction of the plant are set
out, amounting to $648,764.08. From this is deducted the amount
appearing as the total of the last column in exhibit 19, namely,
$34,363.00, less the amount appearing in said column for sedi-
mentation basin repairs, viz., $10,334.35, leaving a balance of
$624,735.37 of which 59 is $14,236.76. The plaintiff also claims
the sum of $2,500 for preparation of the preliminary plans and
report on the proposed further extensions of the plant. This
latter sum the defendants do not dispute except insofar as it may
be affected by their counterclaim. Adding these two sums to-
gether, the plaintifi’s claim is arrived at, viz., $16,736.76. The
figures above set out do not agree with the figures submitted by
counsel for plaintiff at the trial, but I am unable to see how he
arrives at the amount claimed in the argument, viz., $17,786.75.
However, the correct amount with what I have to say hereafter
upon the question of interest, can, if need be, be spoken to again
by the parties before the minutes of judgment are finally settled,
if they are unable to agree as to the correct amount.

The statement of defence raises many defences and claims by
way of counterclaim, which it is unnecessary to enumerate here
as many of them were abandoned at the trial.

1—37 p.L.R.
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4
f A£1'_A The contract was entered into in the year 1912, There was presenc
| & 8 C no formal contract but it was consummated by correspondence * doubt 1
! Eai with and resolution and by-laws passed by the city council. conside
B Fars o The defendants contended, at the trial of the action, by way cause (¢
! Ml;?:‘:\'- of defence and counterclaim, that the plaintiff, by reason of his questio
1 S failure to use reasonable care in informing himself of the cost of effectu:
‘ MeCarthy'%- the plant furnished them with an estimate which was 359, below the par
4 the actual cost and say that the estimate furnished amounted 3 as "h("
" to $411,177.50, whereas the actual cost amounted to $624,735.37, testimo
1 and that by reason of such carelessness the plaintiff is not entitled The

of defer
gence «

to succeed, and further (b) that by reason of the faulty design of
the plant the plaintiff is not entitled to recover. The fault found

with the design by the defendants is that before the preparation of below t

the plans the plaintifi did not familiarize himself with the bearing in not {

capacity of the soil on the site where the plant was to be allowin

constructed ; that no proper tests were made and in consequence The def

' a structure was placed upon the soil heavier than it was capable 352; 2
; of sustaining, the evidence of the defendants in this regard being Hudson
H that the maximum weight should not be greater than 2,500 pounds be gath

: per sq. ft., whereas the actual weight at some places is 4,000 per in Wai
i sq. ft., with the result, the defendants sav, that by reason of plac- ed., at )
it ing upon the soil a weight that it was not capable of sustaining defenda
I8 the building has sagged, the walls have cracked, the boilers have Wit
‘ ! settled, the columns supporting the roof have settled, the turbine seems 1
»} engines have settled, the west sedimention basin leaks and has largely

"‘ 1 settled, and that this has all been caused by such defective design £156,97
’ and that the damages sustained and the costs of putting the plant would 1
i3 in shape are far in excess of the plaintifi’s elaim, and these amongst represel
i 1 other grounds were relied on by the defendants at the trial in sup- labour.
i port of their counterclaim. the con
it From the evidence, it would appear that the work on the plant underta
i was commenced in September, 1912, and completed in October, the f"i‘
1913. It would also appear that on August 9, 1913, there was a grading
& break in the supply main to the reservoir, where a large volume of in const

| water escaped and entered the plant, and the question for me to run the
g determine is whether the sagging of the building and the damage Duri
§ consequent thereto was occasioned by the overloading of the soil in effect
i or the flooding of the building from the broken water main. enginee
During the course of the trial I viewed the locus in quo in the for defe
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presence of the parties or their representatives and there is no
doubt from what I then saw and the evidence I have heard that
considerable damage has been occasioned to the plant from some
cause or other. It occurred to me then and still does, that the
question to be decided in this judgment could have been more
effectually dealt with by a board of engineers and I regret that
the parties to the action did not endeavour to have it so decided,
as there is in this case, as usual, the usual conflict of expert
testimony.

The grounds relied on by the defendants at the trial by way
of defence and counterclaim, therefore, being as I take it (1) Negli-
gence on the part of the plaintiff in furnishing an estimate far
below the actual cost; (2) Negligence on the part of the plaintiff
in not familiarizing himself with the bearing power of the soil and
allowing a building to be placed thereon too heavy for it to sustain.
The defendants rely on the case Moneypenny v. Hartland, 1 Car. & P,
352; 2 Car. & P. 377; 31 Rev. Rep. 672, cited with approval in
Hudson on Building Contracts and other text books. The law to
be gathered from the decided cases seems to be clearly summarized
in Wait on Engineering and Architectural Jurisprudence, 1904
ed., at p. 758, citing amongst others the authority relied on bv the
defendants.

With regard to (1) the estimates the plaintiff contends and
seems to be borne out by the evidence that'the over-run was
largely due to new work, amounting to, as the plaintiff contends,
£156,979, which was not included in the estimate at all, which
would made the total over-run about 159, and out of this $20,000
represents the pipe line that was constructed by the city by day
labour. When the blow-out occurred on August 9, 1913, during
the construction of this pipe line on Noble St., the city was also
undertaking some street grading. I am unable to ascertain from
the evidence how much of the last mentioned sum was spent in
grading, but it might be that when municipal barons take a hand
in construction by day labour the cost of construction would over-
run the estimate. It invariably does.

During the course of the argument the defendants admitted
in effect that the plaintiff was a thoroughly competent and skilled
engineer of long experience. They do not suggest want of skill,
for defendants’ counsel refers to him in the argument as a “ high
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class man.” The onus is on them, therefore, to shew negligence
in the plaintiff in furnishing the estimates. This, I think, they
have failed to do, unless it ean be inferred from the result. It is
to be observed in this case the plaintiff as an engineer was a con-
sultant. The defendants bought his judgment; he sold his talents.
He is not an insurer; he is responsible only if he omits to do the
work with an ordinary and reasonable degree of care and skill.
The defendants have failed to produce evidence of lack of care in
the preparation of the estimates. They must go that far to sue-
ceed in this action.

In the case of Moneypenny v. Hartland, relied on by the de-
fendants, Abbott, C.J., says:—*“I think it of great importance to
the public that gentlemen in the situation of the plaintiff should
know that if they make estimates and do not use all reasonable
care to make themselves informed they are not entitled to recover
anything, and to this I am disposed to add a qualification which is
found in my brother Bailey’sopinion. Hiswordsare: ‘The plaintiff
claims as much as his services are worth and if he led his employer
into a great expense by his want of care his services would be
worth nothing. If you think the lowness of the estimate in this
case induced the parties to undertake the work then you should
find your verdict for the defendants. In the course of the argu-
ment counsel for the defendant said: ‘“All we are suggesting is
that Mr. Lea did not use reasonable care to inform himself as to
what the actual cost of this work would be, that he had been
guilty of negligence in that respect. That is sufficient for our case.”
Further on, he says: “I do not suggest that the plaintiff did not
possess the necessary skill and knowledge but I do say that he
did not act with reasonable care and diligence in rendering these

"

services which he undertook to render in this particular case
The evidence to my mind does not justify any such conclusion
and fails to establish lack of care or negligence on the part of the
plaintiff in providing the defendants with the estimates that the
contract called on him to furnish. With regard to the alleged
negligence of the plaintiff, (2) in not familiarizing himself with
the bearing power of the soil, to my mind the case before us is
distinguishable from the authorities relied on by the defendants.
In the case of Moneypenny v. Hartland, it is to be observed that
the work there under construction was a bridge; that no examina-
tion of the bearing power of the soil was made at the spot where
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the bridge was to be constructed. An examination had been
previously made forty yards away. There is in the case at bar
evidence that the plaintiff was familiar with the soil in question.

The only conclusion to be drawn from this evidence was that
the plaintiff was not unfamiliar with the soil upon which the
building was constructed, the defendants’ contention being, and
there is evidence to support such a contention, that the soil was
not capable of bearing more than 2,500 pounds per sq. ft., and
that because the weight in some places ran as high as 4,000 pounds
per sq. ft. that the plaintiff was guilty of lack of reasonable and
ordinary care in permitting such a building to be placed upon soil
having such power bearing qualities. There

, a8 1 have pre-
viously pointed out, considerable subsidence in different parts of
the building. It is pointed out by counsel for the defendants
that there are three places in which this is easily discernible.
In these three places, it is to be observed that in two, at least,
considerable water from the breaking of the main had been traced.
It is also observed that in other places where a weight far in excess
of 2,500 pounds is sustained that no subsidence had been discovered
up to the time of the trial. It is to be gathered from the evidence
that the structure was not a heavy one, and the evidence of the
plaintiff all goes to shew that at the spot where the plant was
erected the power bearing quality of the soil was not overtaxed.

(8]

This is, in effect, the evidence of the plaintiff, his brother, a civil
engineer, the evidence of Mr. Grimmer the city engineer, and it
appears from the evidence that, during the course of the construe-
tion and the examination preparatory to construetion, there were
at least 4 other competent engineers on the ground, with every
opportunity of ascertaining whether or not the bearing capacity
of the soil was overtaxed. The witness Edwards, who was pro-
duced by the defendants, seems to be of the opinion that tests of
the bearing capacity of the soil should only be made when the
engineer in charge is not familiar with the character of the soil.

The examination made by the plaintiff, his experience with
similar soils and the information acquired by him through the
city engineer, to my mind, distinguish the conduct of the plaintiff
in this case from the conduct of the engineer in the case of Money-
penny v. Hartland, relied on by the defendants. The plaintiff in
this case, who has had an experience of over 30 years in practising
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his profession, who has had charge of the construetion of works in
western Canada and in the east, says he never saw a bearing test
made in his life before the construction of a building of this char-
acter. There is a direct conflict of testimony as to this, and as to
the bearing power of the soil between the plaintiff and the witness
Bugler, called on behalf of the defendants. The latter also seemed
to be a man of wide experience, but the effect of his evidence seems
to be at variance with the evidence produced on behalf of the plain-
tiff, and as the onus is on the defendants to shew that the absence
of making such tests amounts to carelessness or negligence on
behalf of the plaintifi after perusing the evidence many times,
I am foreed to the conelusion that the defendants have not satisfied
that onus. What oceurred to me in the course of the argument was
that tests were made by the defendants only at two different
spots to ascertain the bearing capacity of the soil one about 10
yards away from the plant by means of placing weights on a column
sunk into the ground and theother inside the boiler room by sink-
ing a dise into the soil and placing weights thereon, and, it appear-
ing from the evidence that there was a subsidence in 3 different
places in the plant, although there was no subsidence discovered
where the soil was equally loaded in other places. Inother words,
what number of tests of the bearing capacity of the soil would it
be necessary for the plaintiff to have made to refute the allegation
of negligence that he overtaxed the bearing power of the soil?
This would suggest to me that there is a variance in the bearing
capacity of the ground upon which this building is erected, or that
the introduction of water materially affects its bearing capacity.
There is no doubt that the introduction of water materially
affects the bearing capacity of this particular soil. The defendants
do not seek to hold responsible the plaintiff for the introduction
of the foreign water into the plant. There is no responsibility on
his part to be gathered from the evidence for the break in the
water main and the consequent introduction of the water and 1
am forced to the conclusion, having, as I have said, perused the
evidence a number of times, that the subsidence which occurred
was not occasioned by the defects in the design but to the intro-
duction of the water into the plant from the blow-out in the pipe
line, over which the plaintiff had no control, and he was in no way
responsible for the inevitable accident. I am forced to the con-
clusion that the subsidence was due to the introduction of water
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into the plant. From a scrutiny of the evidence it will be observed
that Grimmer states that prior to the accident the east sedimen-
tation basin was partially filled with water and there was some
water in the west sedimentation basin, and that there was no
discovery of any leakage in either of the basins untilafter the blow-
out on August 9th. There is no evidence of any subsidence in the
electrie light plant which immediately adjoins the plant in question,
nor is there any evidence of whether water reached the electric
light plant; nor is there any evidence as to the weight placed upon
that soil. There is no evidence of the subsidence continuing, the
farthest that the evidence of the defendants goes is that in addition
to the necessary repairs it will require very careful watching.
This seems to create the presumption that as soon as the soil
dried out the subsidence discontinued and it therefore was ocea-
sioned by the introduction of the water. With regard to the
subsidence in the boiler room where the defendants contend that
the water was not so clearly traceable it can be hardly supposed
that the amount of water discharged by the two steam gauges
would be sufficient to so saturate the ground as to create a subsi-
dence. The inference would seem to be that the amount of water
introduced was of such volume to have reached the engine room.
The volume of water carried to the building can be estimated to
have been of considerable amount from the evidence of Mr. Grim-
mer, the city engineer. Speaking of the pressure he says, in refer-
ring to ex. 51: *“ There is a peculiar thing in these logs, that during
the time after this accident was supposed to happen there was an
in

se in pressure practically every night and both for 6 days
before—I did not go back any further. The sare thing oceurs for
4 days following.” There is nothing to be found in the evidence
which would indicate that there was any trouble at all until after
the blow-out occurred on August 9, 1913. From the photograph
of the sketeh of the plant produced at the trial it will be observed
that the footings in connection with the clear water basin and the
sedimentation basin come down considerably below the floor of
the basin. The evidence is that the footings have a weight of
4,000 pounds per sq. ft.; the floor of the basin has only a weight
of 1,100 pounds per sq. ft. The evidence further shews that there
was a subsidence in the floor of the basin but there was no subsi-
dence in the footings. This would indicate that the foreign water
got underneath the floor of the basin but did not seep to the bottom
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of the footings. Consequently there was subsidence by reason of
the introduction of the foreign water in the floor but none with
respect to the footings, which further confirms the result that I
have arrived at, that the subsidence was due to the introduction
of foreign water and not due to overloading of the power bearing
quality of the soil. How the water got underneath the floor of
the basin does not seem to be quite clear, but the fact remains
that there was a subsidence in the floor and none in the footings.
This seems to be confirmed by the evidence of Grimmer, when he
says: ““ We opened up the western side of the building and we ran
into moist ground and we went down through that as far as we
could find any sign of moisture and finally came to dry material.
Apparently that appeared to us at that time as being the extent
to which it had gone.” If I must determine whether the subsi-
dence was occasioned by the overloading of the soil or the intro-
duction of foreign water I must, on the evidence, find that it was
due to the latter. There will, therefore, be judgn ent for the plain-
tiff for the sum of $16,076.75 less the amount included in that for
interest. Itisnot a case, I think, where interest should be charged.
The damage was occasioned by an inevitable accident and the city,
I think, had some justification for defending the action. Counsel
for the city in his argument stated that the plaintifi in his claim
included the sum of $1,650 for interest. I am unable to follow
these figures but if that is the correct amount the judgment will
be reduced to that extent. If the parties cannot agree upon the
amount then it can be spoken to again Lefore the final minutes of
judgment are settled. The costs will follow the event. There
will be a 30 days’ stay. Judgment for plaintiff.

BARRON v. KELLY.

British Columbia Court of Appeal, Macdonald, C.J.A., Galliker and McPhillips,
JJ.A. June 29, 1917.

VENDOR AND PURCHASER (§ I E-—27)—RescissioN—FRAUD—AFFIRMANCE
OF CONTRACT.

An agreement for the sale of land will not be rescinded for fraud where
the plaintiff has elected to affirm the bargain, or where his acts and
conduct are inconsistent with an intention to claim rescission.

Arprean by plaintifi from the judgment of Clement, J., dis-
missing the action which was one for the rescission of agreements
of sale of land in the townsite of New Hazelton or in the alterna-
tive an action for deceit and damages therefor for fraudulent
misrepresentation. Affirmed.
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Ritchie, K.C., for appellant; Taylor, K.C., for respondent.

MacponaLp, C.J.:—It is a ground of appeal that the trial
was prematurely stopped by the judge. That might have been
good ground for ordering a new trial had not counsel for appellant
failed at the time to object. He not only did not object or urge
that he wished to offer evidence in rebuttal, but on the contrary,
as it appears to me, he acquiesced in what was done and entered
upon the argument on the footing that the evidence was all in.
Therefore, 1 think he cannot now have a new trial on this ground.

On the merits, as the case now stands, we are asked to reverse
the trial judge's finding that the representations complained of
were not relied on by the plaintiff.  1f I were deciding the matter
in the first instance, I might not come to the conclusion to which
the trial judge came, but the demeanour of the plaintifi and his
witnesses may have greatly influenced him, and as I am not con-
vinced that he came to a wrong conclusion I would affirm his
finding.

The plaintifil claims for rescission and, in the alternative,
damages for deceit. It is clear to me that no case for rescission
has been made out for two reasons—first, the plaintiff elected to
affirm the bargain; and secondly, his acts and conduet were in-

ent with an intention to elaim rescissicn.

I am also of opinion that fraud has not been proven. I think
the case for the respondents is a stronger one than was that made
against the directors in Derry v. Peck (1889), 14 App. Cas. 337,
at 374.

The appeal should Le dismissed.

Garviner, JA.:—I would dismiss the appeal.

McPurLuirs, J.A.:-—(dissenting) (after setting out the allegation
of the fraudulent misrepresentation as contained in the statement
of claim.)

The evidence both documentary and oral testimony is mest
voluminous, and upon this evidence the trial judge held that there
was no intentional misrepresentation.  He does not hold that there
was only innocent misrepresentation, which if supported by the
facts, might have admitted of his disnissing the action for rescis-
sion; but even if that holding could be supported upon the facts,
it would have been a bar to the counterclaim for specific perfor-
mance which has been allowed. In my opinion, the fraudulent
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misrepresentations were amply proved and were the inducing
causes for the plaintiff to enter into the agreements of sale; and
it eannot be at all reasonably supposed that the plaintifi would
have entered into the agreements of sale except upon the faith
that the representations were true and with great respect to the
trial judge I am entirely unable to accept the view taken by him
of the evidence.

In the present case it eannot be said that there was no mis-
representation.  All that the judge does hold is that there was
no intentional misrepresentation. 1 am not aware that in the
science of the law there is any known doetrine of intentional or
non-intentional misrepresentation. One party making to the other
a false representation as to a material fact relating to the con-
tract thereby induces that other party to contract and upon
slight evidence it may be inferred, if need be, that he would not
have contracted but for the belief that the representation was true,
the plaintiff being an active business man resident in Dawson
City—a place very remote from New Hazelton and the City of
Vancouver, where the defendants are resident—unquestionably
relied upon the representations made to him, and his earnest
endeavour was to purchase land only in the townsite which would
attract to it the citizens of Hazelton as well as the other incoming
settlers, consequent upon the construction of the Grand Trunk
Pacific Railway.

In my opinion it is unnecessary to refer in detail to the evi-
dence. That which is clearly borne out by the evidence is this,
that the representations induced the plaintiff to contract, i. €.,
the effective cause—it is not a case of the plaintiff acting upon
his own judgment. That the false statements were made knowing-
ly, without belief in their truth, or recklessly, without caring
whether true or false, is apparent throughout the evidence, and

it is idle to contend otherwise. And when we have this proved
and established in the clearest way it is quite unnecessary to prove
that the false representations were made with the actual intention
of defrauding. Being made knowingly or recklessiy, a fraudulent
intention will be inferred. (Polhill v. Walter, 3 B. & Ad., 114, 123
(110 E.R. 43); Wilde v. Gibson, 1 H.L.C. 605-633 ; Peek
v. Gurney (1873), L.R. 6 H.L. 377, 409; Smith v. Chadwick,
9 App. Cas. 187, 201; Derry v. Peck, 14 App. Cas. 337, 365, 371,
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374; LeLievre v. Gould, [1893] 1 Q.B. 491, 498, 500; Stone v. Comp-
ton (1838), 5 Bing. (N.C.) 142, 155, 156 (132 E.R. 1059); Crawshay
v. Thompson (1842), 4 Man. & (5. 357, 382 (134 E.R. 146).

Upon the faets of the present ease only one eonclusion *ean
be come to; and that is, that there was the intention to deceive,
In any ecase actual proof of this intention is not obligatory. The
Earl of Selborne, in Coaks v. Boswell, 11 App. Cas. 232, at 2

said:

The time which had elapsed between the purchase sought to be set aside
and the commencement of this suit might have been a serious obstacle to the
relief sought, if rested on any other ground than that of fraud; but if fraud
were proved, that difficulty would be overcome,

And at p. 236:

A muam is presumed (o intend the necessary or natural consequences of
his own words and acts; and the evidentia rei would therefore be sufficient
without other proof of intention.

In Arnison v. Smith (1889), 41 Ch.D. 348, Lord Halsbury,
L.C'., at p. 368, said -

If men tell for business purposes what in plain English is called a lie,
they are guilty of fraud, and to talk about their having had no intention to
deceive is no more a defence than it would be a defence to a prosecution for

forging a bill of exchange to say that the forger meant to pay it when it be-
came due

And see Behn v. Burness (1863), 3 B. & 8., 751, 753 (122 E.R.
281), Ex. Ch.; Arkwright v. Newbold (1881), 17 Ch.DD. 301, 320; Edg-
ington v. Fitzmaurice (1885), 20 Ch.D. 459, 465, 466, 480-482;
Angus v. Clifford, [1891] 2 Ch. 449, 471. It has been urged that
the plaintiff was not misled and that he could have made enquiries
which would have prevented him from assuming to be true that
which he was told: In Bloomenthal v. Ford, [1897] A.C. 156,
Lord Halsbury, L.C'., at p. 162, said:—

As to the question of law, I confess for myself I entertain a doubt whether
it is ever true, in a case where one person has been induced to act by the mis-
representation of another, that you can go beyond the fact whether it is so or
not. In arriving at a conclusion upon this question of fact, like every other
question of fact, all the circumstances must be considered. A statement may
be made so preposterous in its nature that nobody could believe that anyone
was misled, and in considering these questions, as in Freeman v. Cooke, 2 Ex
654; and other cases which might be cited on the subject, the learned judges
discussing questions of fact together with questions of law, not unnaturally
sometimes point to this or that circumstance as being a circumstance from
which people would naturally infer that a man did not believe what he pro-
fessed to believe; but once the conclusion is arrived at that the belief was in-
duced, and intentionally induced, by a misstatement of fact intended to oper-
ate upon the mind of another, upon which the man has acted, then I do not
think any case can be found in the books in which it has been suggested that

Barron
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the legal consequence does not follow, namely, that there is estoppel, and that
it is open to the person who has made the representation to say, “I told you
so-and-s0, but you ought not to have believed me; you were too great a fool.
I had a right to mislead you because you were too great a fool.” 1 do not
believe that any such case can be brought forward, or that there is any author-
ity for such a proposition.

It has been argued that the course of conduet of counsel for
the plaintiff at the trial precludes the consideration of the granting
of a new trial, in that he would appear to have assented to the
trial judge stopping the case—that is, did not press the point

that there was evidence in rebuttal to be ealled and did not press
for the reception of further evidence upon the part of the plaintiff.
After careful consideration of this point T am not of the opinion
that counsel failed in any respect from discharging his full duty.
When the judge had emphatically stated his conclusion—a fized
opinion—it would not seem to me to be fitting and would possibly
lead to unseemly happenings at the trial that counsel should have
to be unduly insistent in his point. If the trial judge has mis-
directed himself or there has been error in law at the trial it must
be corrected unless there was consent or that which could be
held to amount to consent and upon that the trial proceeded and
judgment given. (See Weiser v. Segar: Vaughan Williams,
Stirling and Cozens-Hardy, L.JJ. (1904), Law Times Jour., p. 8;
Nevill v. Fine Art & General Insce. Co. [1897], A.C'. 68; Seaton v.
Burnand, [1900] A.C. 135, at pp. 143, 145,

However, in my opinion, the case is not one which necessarily
calls for a new trial. The action was not one that went to a jury,
and it was not contended upon the appeal upon the part of the
defendants that any further evidence could be usefully adduced—
that is, the court has before it the evidence upon which judgment
may be given, and should give the judgment which the court
below ought to have given.

It was held in Coghlan v. Cumberland, [1898] 1 Ch. 704, 67
L.J. Ch. 402, that:—

The hearing of an appeal from decision of a judge sitting without a jury
is a re-hearing of the case and it is the duty of the Court of Appeal to re-
consider the evidence and if the circumstances warrant to differ from the judge
even on a question of fact turning on the credibility of the witnesses.

I am clearly of the opinion that the judgment is wrong, and
should be set aside, and there should be judgment for the plaintiff
(appellant) for damages for deceit and an enquiry should be had
to assess the damages. The appeal therefore in my opinion should
be allowed. Appeal dismissed.
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McCORD v. ALBERTA AND GREAT WATERWAYS R. Co.
Alberta Supreme Court, Simmons, J. August 28, 1917.

Warers (§ 11 G—125)—SURFACE WATER—INTERFERENCE WITH FLOW
DraNAGE.

An increase of surface water upon low lying land, consequent upon the
construction of a drain upon :ulljm-(»nl land, entitles the owner of the
former to damages from the person who authorized the construetion of
the drain.

[Makowecki v. Yachimye, 34 D.L.R. 130, followed.]

Action for damages for flooding plaintiff’s land,

@, B. Henwood, for plaintiff; N. D. Maclean, for defendant.

Siumons, J.:—The plaintiff is the owner of the south west
quarter of section 17 and the south east quarter of section 18 in
township 57, range 22, west of the fourth meridian in the Provinee
of Alberta.

The defendants have constructed a line of railway through
section 24, in township 57, range 23 west of the fourth meridian
in the Province of Alberta, said line of railway running diagonally
from south west to north east across said section 24,

There is a well marked depression in the configuration of the
lands above mentioned and adjacent lands which runs from
north west to south east crossing section 24 in township 57, range
23, and crossing sections 18 and 17 in township 57, range 22.

In rainy seasons the surface water collects in this depression
and flows with a perceptible current from north west to south
east.  On sections 18 and 17 the beaver built beaver dams 12 to
18 inches high across the lowest part of this depression. It is
admitted that the beaver does not construct dams in still water
but only where there is a current of water moving in a definite
direction.

In dry seasons there is very little water in this depression and
no pereceptible current. The movement of the water from north
west to south east has not worn any well defined channel, nor are
there any banks defining the course of the water.

In April, 1914, the right of way agent of the defendant railway
company obtained from William F. Brown an agreement for the
sale from Brown to the railway company of a right of way across
the south west quarter of said section 24 for the price of $25 an
acre, and the construction of a continuous ditch on both sides of
the railway that will deliver the water from the right of way on this
quarter. Brown says the sale was completed on the basis of this

Statement.
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offer to sell, and Mr. Smith, chief engincer of the company, declares
the company did not complete the sale on this basis and did not
agree to build the ditch. Subsequent negotiations would indicate
that Brown's contention is correct.  After the construction of the
railway, Brown requested the company to construet the ditch.
A 1weeting of the engineer and Brown took place in the office of
Norman L. Harvie, secretary of the Provincial Railway Depart-
ment, and Harvie says Smith agreed to construet a ditch or pay
for the construction of it. This agreement was carried out by
Brown constructing the ditch at a price agreed upon, and the
railway company paid to Brown the contract price agreed upon
between them. The diteh runs parallel with the railway line for
some distance through section 24 and crosses the right of way and
leaves the railway at right angles traversing the south west quarter
of section 19 in township 57, range 22, and stops just south of the
boundary line between sections 19 and 18. The ditch is 7 ft.
wide at the top and 4 ft. wide at the bottom and at the railway
line it is 4 ft. deep. It drains the lands through which it passes,
but since the ditch was not continued south east in the line of
depression the waters collected by the ditch are distributed over
the surface of =ections 17 and 18 and causing a larger area in these
sections to be submerged in rainy seasons than would occur if
the water had been allowed to pass along the depression in its
natural flow.

Before the construction of the diteh, a large portion of section
24 would be submerged in very wet seasons. It is obvious that a
body of water forming a slough will have its volume decreased in a
marked degree by evaporation and percolation, and that the
quantity of water moving slowly over an uneven surface where
there is no defined channel will not be nearly so great as will happen
when a ditch is constructed which gathers the water in its course
and accelerates the movement in the direction of the natural fall
of the land.

The plaintiff says the ditch did increase the volume of water
upon his land and his statement is corroborated by his neighbors,
Faling, Ely and Olsen, and I have no difficulty in accepting this
view as it is the natural and probable result.

The plaintiff claims that, as a result, his hay meadows were
flooded in the seasons of 1915 and 1916, whereby he suffered
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damage in the loss of his hay. I am satisfied upon the evidence
that some of his lands were submerged as a consequence of this
increased flow of water upon his land.

The first reported case involving the question of liability in
this provinee is Makowecki v. Yachimye, 34 D.L.R. 130. The
judgment of the court (Stuart, J., dissenting), was given by
Beck, J.  The converse proposition, namely, the obstruction of the
natural flow or fall of water in a physiographic depression or
natural drainage basin, was under consideration. The court
adopted the so-called rule of civil law as defined by Farnham on
Waters, namely, that there is a servitude upon the lower
lands to receive the natural flow, provided the industry of
men has not created or increased the servitude.

Applying this rule to the case under consideration the de-
fendant company is liable to the extent in which it has increased
the natural flow of the water. The effect of the artificial drain in
augmenting the increase is difficult to estimate. If the ditch had
been continued through plaintifi’s land and for about a mile farther
south easterly, it would have discharged the flow of water into a
drain constructed along the right of way of the C.N. Railway,
which latter drain would have carried the water to the river.

A rational solution would seem to involve drainage legis-
lation which would apportion the cost upon the lands benefited.
Brown admits the drain has increased the value of his lands and
has converted slough land into good agricultural land.

However, I must apply the law as I find it. The plaintiff
claims that 120 acres of hay lands in the south west quarter of
section 17 were flooded in the summer of 1915 and 1916, and he
lost 120 tons of hay each year valued at $6.25 to $6.50 per ton.
In the seasons of 1915 and 1916 the rainfall was very great, with
the result that lands occupying depressions had a tendency to
become sloughs, and this was especially the case in 1916.

I think that even in the absence of the ditch at least two-thirds
of the plaintiff’s hay lands would have flooded in 1915 and 1916,
preventing him from cutting hay.

1 would estimate his damages on the basis of loss of 40 acres
of hay in 1915 and 40 acres in 1916, estimated at a value of $6
per ton.

Judgment for $480 and costs. Judgment for plaintiff.
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GOLDIE v. CROSS FERTILIZER Co.

Supreme Court of Canada, Sir Charles Fitzpatrick, C.J., Davies, Idington,
Anglin and Brodeur, JJ. May 16, 1916,

1. MasTER AND SERVANT (§ 1 E—20)—TERM OF EMPLOYMENT-—CONCURRENT

AGREEMENTS,

re s tract of employment provides for an annual salary for 3

s, with wise that the term nf4 l||p|o\n.| nt is to run * concurrently

\\nh the term of a certain agreement,”” which was for 21 years, terminable

at the end of 7 years, the term of hiring must be deemed to be governed
by the latter elause.

2. Damaces (§ 1T A-—85)—For WRONGFUL DISCHARGE,

In estimating the damages for wrongful discharge from employment
regard must be had to the life of the servant and the reasonable prob-
abilities of seeuring other employment for the unexpired term.

[Goldie v. Cross Fertilizer Co., 28 D.L.R. 477, 49 N.S.R. 540, reversed.)
ArrEaL from the judgment of the Supreme Court of Nova

Scotin, 28 D.L.R. 477, 49 N.8.R. 540, reversing the judgment of
Russell, J., and dismissing an action for wrongful discharge from
employment.  Reversed.

A. K. McLean, K.C., for appellant; Mellish, K.C'., and Ross,
K.C'., for respondent.

Frrzearrick, C.J.:—1 agree in the conclusion reached by
Idington, J.

Davigs, J. (dissenting) :—The trial judge adopted the plain-
tiff’s contention as to the construction of this hiring agreement
and held that the plaintiff had been wrongfully and without proper
justification discharged and admitting that the assessment of the
damages which should be awarded depended “upon the wildest
sort of a guess’ fixed them after making what he judged to be
fair allowance for the possible termination of the slag agreement,
the risk of life and the possibility of obtaining other work, at
$20,000 and directed judgment accordingly.

The Court of Appeal for Nova Scotia unanimously set aside
the judgment and dismissed the action on the ground that the
slag agreement had neyer come into operation up to the time of
the trial at any rate but, on the contrary, its coming into force had
been expressly postponed by the parties to it owing to the inability
of the steel company to furnish slag of the standard quality pro-
vided for-—and that while the hiring agreement provided for a
fixed period of hiring for 3 years definitely that period was subject
to the limitation that it might be terminated at any time within
that period if the slag agreement was for any reason not in opera-

tion.
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After much reflection and consideration, I have reached the
opinion that the hiring agreement was for a term of three years
definitely and that this fixed term was not dependent upon the
coming into force or continuing in force of the slag agreement.
On this one point, I am unable therefore to agree with the judg-
ment appealed from. Plaintifi’s dismissal, therefore, on Sep-
tember 4, 1914, cannot be justified on the ground that the slag
agreement was not then in foree, and unless justified on the grounds
stated of his incompetency and inefficiency and neglect of positive
orders with respect to the analysis of the slag which at that time
the steel company had delivered to the defendants and which
was placed or heaped in certain piles or mounds which were
specially designated as required to be mixed so as to make a mar-
ketable fertilizer, cannot be justified at all.

I have been much troubled over this question of wrongful
dismissal during the fixed term of 3 years on the ground of alleged
incompetency and positive negleet of important orders, but in
the result I reach the conclusion that the dismissal was not justi-
fied on those grounds and that plaintiff is entitled to recover
his wages for 11 months from the time of his dismissal. He was
paid his wages to July 1, 1914, and would therefore be entitled to
recover 11 months’ wages at $155 a month. As he had the use
of the defendant’s house and had free coal and light for at least
a year, these items claimed by him should not be allowed and he
should have judgment for the 11 months’ wages at $155 per month,
or $1,705. I am not fully satisfied that he was able to conduct the
slag analysis. It is true that he was paid that bonus for the
previous year and that perhaps should be taken as evidence that
his analysis was satisfactory to the company. With a good deal
of doubt as to that bonus item I will allow it added to the 1,705
above for wages—that would make $1,955 for which plaintiff
would be entitled to judgment.

Then comes the broad question whether the term of the hiring
agreement has been extended after that period of 21 years or less
under the third clause of the hiring agreement.

I have reached the same conclusion on this most important
point as the Appeal Court of Nova Scotia and upon the same
grounds as were very lucidly stated by Drysdale and Harris,
JJ., in their reasons for judgment.

2—37 D.L.R.
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The obvious purpose and objeet of the third clause of the
hiring agreement providing that it should run concurrently with
the slag agreement was not to fix a definite term for the hiring
which could easily have been done by naming an arbitrary period,
but to provide that after the 3 years of a fixed term the hiring
should be continued so long as the slag agreement was in opera-
tion. The term of the hiring agreement was made dependent
upon the term the slag agreement operated. If the latter agree-
ment ceased because of the inability of the steel company to
supply slag of the quality specified, the hiring agreement would
automatically cease with it. If, for the same reason, the parties
were obliged to postpone the coming into operation of the slag
agreement, the third clause of the hiring agreement could not be
made operative or effective.

As a fact, the slag agreement never had, up to the time of the
trial, and as far as the record before us goes, never has yet come
into operation.  On the contrary, by express agreement between
the parties to it, its coming into force was expressly postponed,
and in the meantime the steel company was to be paid for the
slag they delivered which was below the standard grade of 177/
and ranged from 12,69 to 14,67 at the minimum price mentioned
in the slag agreement.  But the mention of a minimum price to
be paid for slag accepted by the Cross company, though below the
standard of the contract, did not bring the contract into force.

It was optional with the defendant company whether or not
they would, under the peculiar circumstances, accept this slag,
the quality of all of which was below the standard price or not,
and by a separate agreement contained in the correspondence
they did agree to accept non-standard slag at a lower price than
the contract provided for standard slag.  This delivery and aceept-
ance at such price was, however, entirely apart from the slag
contract itself, the coming into force of which was expressly
agreed should be postponed.

The facts are that on January 19, 1912, the defendant company
wrote the steel company giving them *“formal information” of
the fact that they had previously verbally given Mr. Butler, the
manager of the steel company, that “although they had been
grinding experimentally for their work they had not been able
to get any ‘standard grade’ for slag, the average phosphoric
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acid coming out a shade under 1497."" They, thereupon, proposed
an arrangement ¢

follows:

(1) That the start of contract should be delayed until say July 1, unless,
before that time, you are in a position to deliver slag of standard grade as
set forth in contract, and give us notice

accordingly.  (2) That meantime we
should work up as much as possible of the slag already delivered, or which
may be delivered, and pay for same one dollar per ton as set out in clause
16 of contract.  (3) That in consideration of the very poor quality you should
cancel the debit notes sent us for labourage incurred in unloading slag at our
mills and that the arrangement come to on this point as per our letter of
August 16 last, and your acknowledgment of equal date should stand sus-
pended until the contract formally comme (4) That until then, also,
we should make no charge for the eollection of the material returned to you
as provided for in elause 18 of contract

On the following day Mr. Butler wrote in reply:

Cross Fertiliser Co., Ltd., Sydney, N8, 20th January, 1912
I am in reccipt of your letter of the 19th instant. I have discussed the
matter with our president, and his judgment corresponds with my own,
namely, that you should go ahead and grind up the material that you have
on hand and pay therefor at the lowest price provided for in the contract.
Under the cireumstanees, it does not seem to us that anything further is

necessary, and you can take action accordingly. (Sgd.) M. J. BurLen,
2nd Vice-President and General Manager.

On February 7, 1912, Cross Co. again wrote Butler as follows:
Referring to our letter of the 19th ult., and your acknowledgment of the
following day and our subsequent conversation, we confirm having arranged
to postpone the start of our contract until say July 1 next, and meantime to
o on using up as much as possible of the slag already delivered to us and to
pay for sume at the rate of $1.00 (one dollar) per ton, all as set forth in ours

of 19th ult

On June 14,1912, when the time to which the coming into
force of the slag contract had been postponed was approaching,
further negotiations between the steel company and the Cross
company took place between the two companies resulting in an
agreement extending the then * present agre

sment ' regarding the
supplying, the price, and delivery of basie slag until December
31, of the year 1912, and postponing till that date or until the
steel company was able to supply slag of standard grade the
coming into foree of the slag contract.

It seems quite clear that this action of the two companies
in postponing the coming into force of the slag contract arose
entirely from the inability of the steel company to supply the
slag of the standard grade and had nothing to do with the agree-
ment between the plaintiff and the Cross company.

The two companies were dealing in a business way with a
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tentative agreement entered into between them for the delivery
of slag of a certain standard. It was an experiment. The experi-
ment was not successful in the sense that slag of standard quality
could not be delivered and an arrangement outside of the slag
contract for the acceptance by the Cross company of the slag
below the standard quality and at a price agreed upon was en-
tered into. As a fact, the steel company, up to the time of the
trial of this action, had never been able to deliver slag of the
standard grade, and the coming in force of the contract of De-
cember 10, 1910, between them had been postponed by mutual
agreement from time to time and it had never gone into opera-
tion.

That being so, when the plaintifi’s 3-year contract expired
on my construction of the hiring agreement, on June 30, 1915,
there was no term of the slag agreement existing or with which
the term of the hiring agreement could continue to run con-
currently.

The parties to that slag agreement for good business reasons
mutually agreed to postpone the coming into foree of that agree-
ment and up to the time of the trial certainly that slag agreement
was not in foree.

If that is =0, how can the time of the plaintiff’s employment
which was to run concurrently with the term of the slag agree-
ment be said to have continued after the fixed period of 3 years
expired?

There was no such term. It had not begun to run. The
conditions under which it was to begin to run and to continue
to run could not be brought about. Standard slag could not be
delivered to the steel company to manufacture fertilizer, and when
that was, after fair trial, found to be so, like good business men,
the managers of both companies agreed to postpone the coming
into operation of their slag agreement until such time as standard
slag could be delivered.

Under these circumstances, I have no doubt that the judg-
ment of the Appeal Court, so far as it negatives the continuance
of the hiring contract beyond the 3 fixed years, was right and that
no damages could be recovered beyond the fixed period because
there was no agreement of hiring beyond them or rather because
the conditions on which a hiring beyond the 3 years depended,
never arose.
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With the exception of the above suggested modification of the
judgment appealed from I concur in dismissing the appeal and
to the extent of that modification would allow it.

Under the circumstances, there should be no costs in this court.

IpinGgTON, J.:—The appellant sued for wrongful dismissal by
respondent from his position as works manager of its works at
Sydney in Nova Scotia.

The trial judge found that he had been wrongfully dismissed
as alleged and entered judgment for $20,000 damages. Upon
appeal therefrom the Court of Appeal put another interpretation
than the trial judge upon the contract and reversed the judg-
ment.

Only one of the four judges in appeal deals with the facts
alleged to justify the dismissal and he only briefly.

I have perused the entire evidence in the case and a eareful
consideration thereof leads me to accept absolutely the findings
of the trial judge as to the wrongful dismissal of the appellant and
his characterization of the nature of the defence set up in justi-
fication thereof. There seems to me no difficulty in the case
except in reaching the correct interpretation and construction
of the contract, and, if broken, as alleged, in fixing the proper
measure of damages.

For both these purposes it is necessary to realize who the
parties were, their relations to each other and what they were
about.

The respondent is a company incorporated under and by
N.S. law and engaged in the manufacture at Sydney of fertilizer
from slag which is a waste by-product of the Dominion Iron &
Steel Co., also carrying on business at Sydney.

The respondent seems to have been promoted and organized
by the Alexander Cross & Sons, Ltd., of Glasgow in Scotland,
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1862, and carrying on
there a similar business in the manufacture of fertilizers.

The shares in the respondent company were mainly held by
this Glasgow company. The appellant had occupied for 3 years,
in a branch of that company’s business carried on in England, the
position of works manager. He was, during that time, under the

eye of Walker, who, later, carried out the purposes of the principal
company in making the contract with the Dominion Iron & Steel
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Co., to which I am about to refer, and in organization of the re-
spondent, erecting its buildings, and establishing its plant to fulfil
the purpose of that contract.

He was induced by Walker o leave his position in Englan:
and come to Nova Seotia in April, 1911, and assist in such work of
erecting and establishing the plant of respondent on the faith
of obtaining a permanent position with respondent.

During that preparatory work he received a salary of $125
a month for nine months after that sort of work had been accom-
plished and the manufacturing had begun. Meanwhile, he quali-
fied himself for the work of analyst to enable him to discharge ¢
service which it was intended should be additional to that he had
been doing as works manager in England.

On October 1, 1912, after the work of manufacturing had been
in operation for some months, the following contract was entered
into:

Memorandum of agreement made October 1, 1912, between the Cross
Fertilizer Co. Limited, a body corporate, incorporated under the laws of
Canada and having its head office at Sydney in the Provinee of Nova Scotia,
of the first part hereinafter called the Fertilizer Company and Matthew
Russell Goldie of the second part hereinafter called the works manager where-
by it is agreed as follows

(1) The Fertilizer Company shall employ the works manager and the
works manager shall serve the Fertilizer Company in the conduet of the entire
business of the said Fertilizer Company carried on at Sydney.  (2) The works

manager’'s remuneration shall be:

(a) A salary fixed as follows: For the year ending June 30, 1913, $1,620;
For year ending June 30, 1914, $1,740; For year ending June 30, 1915, $1,860
per annum, payable monthly.

(b) An annual bonus of ) subject to the works manager proving him-
self competent to make out an annual balance sheet of the company to the
satisfaction of the auditor the Fertilizer Company shall appoint, and of
conducting the slag analysis necessary in connection with the business.

(¢) A free house, coal and light ; such house not to be used for any other
purpose than to lodge the works manager and his family.

(d) The dividends aceruing on the shares in Alexander Cross & Sons,
Limited, Glasgow, allotted to the works manager in accordance with separate
agreement between him and Alexander Cross & Sons, Limited, and Sir Alex-
ander Cross, Bart., and Alexander Cross, Esq., of Knockdon.

3. The works manager's employment hereunder shall run concurrently
with the term of that certain agreement between Alexander Cross & Sons,
Ltd., and the Dominion Iron & Steel Co., Ltd., of date December 10, 1910.

4. The works manager shall devote himself exclusively to the business of
the Fertilizer Company and subject to such orders and directions as may,
from time to time, be given him by the directors (all of which orders and
direction the works manager shall promptly and faithfully obey, observe and
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comply with). The works manager shall assist in the general conduet of the
business of the Fertilizer Company and shall use all proper means in his power
to maintain, improve and extend the business, and to proteet and further the
reputation and interest of the Fertilizer Company.

The usual attesting clause and signatures follow.

It is this contract which requires interpretation and con-
struction.

I am of opinion, having regard to those surrounding circum-
stances which must be had in view insofar as the contract is
ambiguous, that the term of the employment was to be that
specified in above clause 3. This contract must be read as if
annexed to the other contract mentioned in the clause or as if
same had been, in relation to its nature and time to run, incor-
porated therein. Such seems the manifest purpose of the whole
arrangement for it was in truth the due fulfilment of the purpose
of that other contract which had been assigned to the respondent
and under which the works had been earried on for nine months
previous to this one though not perhaps to the full extent contem-
plated therein that the parties had in view.

There is no other term specified.  If it had been intended to
restrict its operation to the limited period of 3 years it was easy
to have said so, vet that is not expressed.  The contract was pre-
pared by respondent’s solicitor and presented to the appellant for
consideration and he was given a perusal of the other contract
before he accepted the terms named in this,

It was necessary he should see it and have some comprehen-
sion of its terms before he could have given a faint conception of
what he was asked to accept. And when Walker pretends his
allowing appellant to see it as if only exhibiting a secret that had
no relation to the business in hand, he, to my mind, tends to dis-
eredit himself, and to lead us to aceept if need be the statement of
others, relative to the length of the engagement which he has
chosen to contradict.

I do not think it is necessary to rely herein upon (or form any
opinion as to the admissibility as part of what may be looked at
to aid in construction) such statements and I exclude for the

present both these and the rather distorted view presented of the
effect of ex. I.A. so far as bearing upon the question of construet-
tion.

I think clause 3 means just what it says so far as intelligible
to him reading the agreement it refers to.
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And as to that term of employment of which it assured the
appellant, it clearly was not that which from external causes,
beyond the contemplation of the parties to this agreement,
might either prevent its becoming operative at all or ultimately
put an end to it, but only those which were within the express
language used therein that could concern appellant.

I respectfully submit that the views presented by the judg-
ment of the Court of Appeal are entirely beside the question which
has to be considered, or that could have been within the contem-
plation of the appellant and respondent in framing such a clause.

Each was entitled to look only to the language used in the
agreement and nothing else unless that something else was brought
to the notice of him to be effected thereby,

In the agreement between the companies there was the fol-
lowing clause:—

3. This agreement shall extend to and cover the period of twenty-one
years from the date the slag company has its mills erceted and ready to start
grinding, and that railway sidings with all necessary connections to the Sydney
and Louisburg Railway have been laid down, such date to be fixed by a mem-
orandum exchanged between the parties which shall be attached to this
agreement, and form a part thereof. Provided, however, anything herein
contained to the contrary notwithstanding, that the Slag Company shail have
the right, upon giving 6 months’ notice in writing of its intention so to do, of
determining this agreement at the end of 7 years from the date so fixed and
also the same right at the end of 14 years from the said date.

It is admitted all these conditions precedent to the coming
into operation of the contract had been substantially complied
with.

As prudent business men looking ahead, to the far-off time
when they might have passed away, they deemed it right to have
a record kept of the actual coming into effect by the completion
of construction of the several works and annexed to the contract,
and thus avoid disputes as to the date of that event.

What had they to do with the meaning of appellant’s con-
tract?

It was that which reasonably must have been presented to
his consideration at the time of commencement, which we are

concerned with.

The omission to make any such memorandum could not
affect him, or be permitted to affect him, in relying upon the
obvious fact that the time for making such a memorandum had
long since passed, when this contract was executed.
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If the memorandum had never been made and the work of
operating and manufacture had begun, no matter how imper-
fectly, or to what limited extent, could, for example, either of the
parties thereto, 21 years later, say it had never begun to run and
insist upon its then beginning? Would any court listen to such a
contention?

Or suppose appellant had, 3 months after executing and acting
on this contract before us, found a more profitable job and quit,
could the pretence that is maintained against him in the court
below be of any avail if the now respondent in such event sued
him for damages for such a breach of contract?

I think a court so appealed to would be apt to be impatient of
such a defence.

It is quite true that because the full benefit expected was not at
once realized, the companies adopted the expedient of postponing
the coming into effect of the contract as between them though
operating the works.

That can neither affect nor ean it be said to have been intended
to affect the contract now in question that could not extend the
term of appellant’s engagement for he was no party thereto,
knew nothing of it, and both must be held to have intended by
clause 3 just what it says and what any court should say that the
term with which the employment was to be concerned was that
which the companies’ agreement read in light of the surrounding
facts and circumstances would lead any reasonable man applying
his common sense there to be induced to say it means.

It certainly could not be said to apply to the beginning of that
term for, obviously, that had so far as one’s senses could perceive
passed some months before.  And its language can only be given
effect to by making it terminate at the end of 21 years from the
completion of the works mentioned in the clause quoted above
or within such earlier termination of such companies’ agreen.ent
by operation of causes or condition named therein and presented or
presumably presented to the mind of the appellant when perusing
it as above set forth.

Moreover, the contract was, as pointed out by appellant’s
counsel, even according to this method of fixing its commence-
ment, brought into effect on April, 1914, by the express language
of the previous writing of December 5, 1913, which let that date
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of April 1 lapse without more being said. All that sort of treat-
ment seems idle, so far as this contract is concerned. If any one
will test it by applying the possible results from using what is
implied therein as between parties hereto, the absurdity of it
will soon appear.

This is a contract for a term of employment dependent upon
the concurrence of another according to the terms thereof so
long and so far as it can be reasonably applied as having been held
in contemplation of the parties hereto. It is what these parties
intended to agree upon that we must extract from the words,
and not the possibilities of twisting the language they used to
mean something they never intended or could have intended.

If we keep that purpose in view there is not much trouble in
this case till we come to the assessment of damages.

We must, if we can, give effect to every word used, and no
more than a fair effect to the language used, and that being done
in light of the past and present story of these partigs, there is
not much doubt but that it was felt after 4 years’ and more
relation with each other in several and trying conditions
and confidence in each other as the result, that they could
work together to the end of the companies’ contract whatever
that might be

The contract between the parent company and the appellant
is dated the same day as that now in question and in a sense
incorporated therewith and need to be referred to in order to give
vitality to subsection (d) of clause 2 of same. The need thereof
abundantly shews the force of what 1 have just said, and demon-
strates, if need be and can anything more clearly express than the
words of elause 3, that these parties thoroughly understood appel-
lant was to stay with respondent for twenty-one years if need be,
but at all events during the currency of that company’s contract.

In short, measured in any way one can, we are driven not only
by the language but by everything therein to give the term of the
intended existence of the companies’ contract as that of the in-
tended duration of the contract now in question,

For a breach of such a contract what evidence have we and
what damages are assessable?

The dismissal has been, I respectfully submit, looked at by
the court below from a point of view and with a range of vision

entirely too narrow.

Mr.
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The dismissal is in the following language:—
Mr. M. R. Goldie, Sydney, N.8. 4th Sept., 1914
Dear Sir,—You will please take notice that the Cross Fertilizer Co
Limited, hereby rescinds and cancels the agreement of October 1, 1912,
under which you beeame its works manager, and this is to be taken as a notice
that from and after this date you are not in the employ of this company,
cither as works manager or in any other ¢

ety
You will also forthwith, upon the receipt of this notice, quit and deliver up
the house of the company now oceupied by yourself and family.
(Sgd.) Cross Fermiuizer Co. Limitep, G. R. Walker, Director

No haggling there about time or terms or whether the other
contract between the companies was in operation and had begun
to run or not. The contract, whatever it is or may mean, is
repudiated in its entirety, and it is the case of Hochster v. De la
Tour, 2 El. & Bl 678 (118 E.R. 922), that is presented thereby
and the measure of damages within that and the case of Hadley
v. Baxendale, 9 Ex. 341, which we should address ourselves to.
Properly applied the law stated therein should solve the difficulties
of this case without dwelling upon the trivialities so much pressed
upon us.

Can there be a doubt of the unjustifiable repudiation by re-
spondent of its contract whatever it may be and the possibility
of its coming into operation no matter when, and that the repudia-
tion covers the whole field? 1s there the slightest shadow of
doubt that the companies intended to execute their contract?

Is there any doubt that appellant, but for some rather in-
direet motive of Walker, would have been yet in respondent’s
employment?  Is there any reasonable doubt but therefor that he
would have been continued for a long time?  There was a possi-
bility of the contract ending through the advancement of science
and experience therein applied to the art which one of the con-
tracting parties was following. This is not, in my present view
of the features of the contract, of much consequence.

There was an absolute right on the part of respondent to
terminate the company's contract at the end of 7 years.  Whether
that was extended as between the parties thereto is no concern
of appellant. His rights must be measured by what was pre-
sented by respondent to and made thereby apparent to him as
the basis of and the meaning of his contract with respondent.

What is such a contract worth in way of measuring damages?

The cases I have referred to must be taken as our guides.
The former disposes, I think, of all involved in the judgments
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below, but does not carry us far in a case of this kind, in the way
of measuring damages beyond the general principle that the
appellant is not supposed thereunder to remain idle.

The other case furnishes us with the proposition that we must
have regard to the reasonable probabilities of what was within
the contemplation of the parties.

Assuming the contract likely to run for the full term of 21
years we must bear in mind 9 months of that had run before this
contract entered into, and that nearly 2 more years of it had run
during appellant’s service before dismissal.

But when regard is had to the absolute right, as the companies’
agreement read originally, of respondent to terminate, upon
notice, the companies’ agreement at the end of 7 years, and
nearly 3 vears of that time had run before dismissal, what is or
rather was there but a bare possibility of its running beyond
that? It is said it had proven profitable. How can we tell if
that is sure to continue? Then the appellant’s life had to be
reckoned with. And the possibility of science so advancing as to
render the companies’ contract, by its very terms, ended has to be
borne in mind.

It is not what the contract, if made in light of the alteration
of the express terms thereof by the conduct of the parties or
otherwise, should be held to mean, but made and read in light of an
intention drawn from its original reading. True, that actual
reading has not been altered, but the conduet of the parties has
changed its effect.

We have not been given much assistance by the evidence
bearing upon the solution of what is to be attributed to these
contingencies. Nor have we been given much assistance on this
branch of the case by the able eounsel who dealt so fully and well
with the meaning and application of the agreement.

Respondent seems to have considered throughout the case,
that it could only have one side of it and abstained from giving
evidence to help mitigate the damages. Yet did not the onus
of proof rest upon it, the wrongdoer, according to the finding
which I uphold? I think so. The appellant relies upon Yelland’s
case (1867), L.R. 4 Eq. 350. But that does not carry him the
length of maintaining the amount of damages claimed. What
should be allowed in reduction on account of the liberty, as the

371

judg
of p
trac
evid
of t
sphe
sort
of b
wor
only
emi
Ith

1
wor
pert
any
cert
The
neaj
wha
pos:
go i

and
in ¢
int
bea
bee

can
obje
be,

yea
may

bili
the




37 DLR,] Dominion Law RErorTs.

judgment expresses it, of acting for others? Although the onus
of proof in mitigation of damages for an ordinary breach of con-
tract above the consequences of the breach are, as it were, self
evident or within the range of common knowledge, vet in a case
of this kind where such consequences may extend beyond that
sphere, I think he claiming damages must prove them.

The appellant may find it difficult to get exactly the same
sort of employment including duties as an analyst in this rare sort
of business. That part of his engagement was, probably, only
worth the bonus of $250 a year. His position, apart from that,
only required the qualities that he seems to have possessed in an
eminent degree which would fit him for any other place open,
I think to men, even so late in life as 48 years of age.

We must, of course, recognize, if we know anything of the
world, the increasing difficulties of men of that age getting some
permanent employment as foreman of men or managing works of
any kind. Yet, as 1 am putting the case for the present, the
certainties of his terms of office only reached a little over 4 years.
The possibilities or probabilities beyond the first 7 years are not
nearly as much and at all events have not been proven beyond
what would give rise to a mere surmise. That surmise may be
possible of some such estimation, but we have not the proof to
go far.

Again we have appellant’s own way of looking at his position
and possible compensation therefor. 1If that had been followed up
in connection with ex. F.A. and an estimate given based on it,
in this connection, instead of the untenable use of the evidence as
bearing upon the construction of the contract, it might have
been much more valuable than it is.

I cannot, agree with the trial judge's assessment. Indeed 1
cannot agree with anything that occurs to myself without seeing
objections thereto. If appellant is the man he is represented to
be, 1 imagine he should be able to get employment for 4 or 5
years at half the salary he was getting and his loss ought to be
made good for him by respondent.

I would fix that and the slight value I attach to the possi-
bilities beyond the term of 7 years at together $7,000 and include
therein the part of salary unpaid.

I do not think the objection that the Statute of Frauds re-
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quires the wages to be stated in a contract running beyond the
term for which an oral contract binds, is tenable.

I think the appeal should be allowed with costs throughout
and judgment be entered for the sum of $7,000 and costs,

AxGuin, J. (dissenting) :—After giving to this case a great
deal of consideration, I have reached the conclusion that the con-
struetion put upon the contract between the plaintifi and the
defendants by the N.8. Appellate Court is correct. The con-
trolling feature of the agreement, in my opinion, is that it provides
for a salary for 3 vears only. 1 cannot read the words “per
annum’

which follow that provision, as implying an indefinite
extension involving payment of salary at the rate fixed for the
third of the 3-year term, or at some higher rate. The third
clause of the hiring agreement does not state that the employ-
ment of the plaintiff shall run or last for the term of the “slag
contraet,” as it probably would have done if the intention had
been thereby to fix the duration of the engagement. It provides
that the employment shall run concurrently with the term of the
slag contract. That does not necessarily mean that the employ-
ment shall begin and end with the commencement and termination
of the slag contract, which were uncertain. Only the compelling
foree of language which did not admit of any other would justify
an interpretation so distinetly inconsistent with the restriction
of the salary provision to a 3-year term. Without unduly strain-
ing the meaning of the terms in which it is couched the clause under
consideration is suseeptible of being regarded as a provision that,
beginning from the fixed date named in the hiring agreenment,
June 30, 1912, it should last for 3 years from that date, running
for that period concurrently with the term of the slag contract,
if the latter should be in foree, but subject to earlier termination
if that contract either should not come into force or should cease
to be operative under clause 17 thereof. 1In this view of his
engagement, the plaintiff has no claim.

The slag contract never came into operation. Having regard
to the plaintifi’s position and his opportunities of knowing what
was going on in connection with the operation of the Fertilizer
Company’s works, I cannot in the absence of evidence to that
effect, assume that he was ignorant of the fact that the parties
to the slag contract had already twice agreed to postpone its
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coming into effect and that there was at least no ground for the
belief that there would not be further postponement. There
is no suggestion that these postponements were not boud fide or
that they were in any way influenced by any effeet they might
have upon the plaintifi’s rights or position.  The defendants were,
in my opinion, therefore, within their rights in terminating the
plaintifi's employment.

But if the purpose and effect of clause 3 of the hiring agree-
ment be not what 1 have indieated, it is too vague and uncertain
to effeet an extension of the employment beyond the 3-year term
which clause 2 (a) seems definitely to contemplate and provide
for. On this basis the plaintiff would be entitled to a balance of
several months” salary. If that view of the case should prevail
I accept the assessment of damages proposed by Davies, J.

1 agree with the observations of Drysdale, and Harris, JJ., as
to the improbability, having regard to the surrounding circum-
stances taken as a whole, of the defendants having committed
themselves to an engagement of the plaintifi which would bind
them to retain his services for more than 3 years.

Brovrur, J.:—1 concur with Idington, J. Appeal allowed.

TRADERS TRUST Co. v. GOODMAN.
Manitoba Court of A ppeal, Howell, C.J M., Perdue, Cameron and Haggart, JJ.A.
June 25, 1917.
Compantes(§ V F—241)—SHAREHOLDER'S  LIABILITY —ALLOTMENT— NOTICE
DE ¥AcTo OFFICERS —EsTOrrer
The receipt of notice of a sharcholders’ meeting by a subseriber for
shares is notice of acceptance of his application for sh : the allotment
of the shares is valid though made by de facto directors, particularly
where there is a provision in the charter validating their acts; and where
after receiving the notice he attends the meetings, or gives proxy to
another to represent him thereat, without taking any steps to repudiate
the subscription, he will be precluded from diselaiming his liabilty as
a shareholder.
Colonial Assurance Co. v. Smith, 4 D.L.R. 814, referred to.

ArreaL by defendant from a judgment of Mathers, C.J. K. B.,
in favor of plaintiff, in an action by a liquidator to enforce the
liability of a shareholder.  Affirmed.

A, E. Hoskin, K.C., and E. D. Honeyman, for appellant.

S. E. Richards, and W, P. Fillmore, for respondent.

Peroug, J. A.:—This action is brought by the Traders Trust
Co. as liquidator of the Colonial Insurance Co. which is being
wound up under the provisions of The Winding-Up Act, R.S.C.
1906, ch. 144, and amending Acts. The action is brought pur-
suant to an order made by Prendergast, J., to recover from the
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defendant, as a shareholder in the Colonial Insurance Co., the
sum of $4,500, being the amount claimed to be remaining unpaid
on 50 shares of the capital stock of the last mentioned company.
The defendant denies that he was or is a shareholder. He claims
that he did not apply for shares; that shares were never allotted
to him, and that no notice of allotment was given to him. In
the alternative, he claims that if shares were allotted to him at
a directors’ meeting of the company, the meeting was irregular
and the persons who pretended to make the allotment were not
directors of the company. In reply to the defence, the plaintiff
sets up that defendant acted as a shareholder in the company by
attending meetings and voting thereat both in person and by
proxy, and held himself out as a shareholder of the company.
On February 12, 1912, the defendant applied to the Colonial
Insurance Co. which I shall hereinafter call the company, to be
allotted 50 shares of its capital stock. At the same time, he
gave his promissory note for $500 as his first payment on the
shares. On the 28th of the same month a meeting of persons
claiming to be the duly elected directors of the company was
held and at that meeting a resolution was passed allotting 50
shares to the defendant and stating that he had already paid
8500, his first call in respect thereof. A certificate of the issue
of these shares was made out and signed by the secretary and
handed by him to the president and manager, one William Smith,
for the defendant. At this time a contest was going on between
two factions of the shareholders, one of them consisting of Smith
and his supporters, and the other being the shareholders who
desired a change in the management and directorate. The de-
fendant was a friend of Smith’s. The annual meeting of the
company was held on February 14, 1912, and at this meeting a
Board of Directors, consisting of Smith and 4 others favourable
to him, were declared elected without a ballot being taken. An
action was brought in the name of the company and certain share-
holders against these 5 persons, to set aside their election as direc-
tors. The suit was tried before Mathers, C. J., who set aside
the election and declared it void, and appointed a day for holding
a meeting of the shareholders to elect a new Board of Directors,
of which meeting notice was to be given as directed. See the
report of the case, sub nom Colonial Assurance Co. v. Smith,
4 D.L.R. 814, 22 Man. L.R. 441.
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Pursuant to the above decision, notices in the form of reg-
istered letters were sent to the shareholders that a meeting
would be held on August 5 for the election of directors. The
letter sent to the defendant was signed for and received by his
wife. The meeting was postponed several times. At one of these
postponed meetings the defendant was, according to the minutes,
represented by proxy. At the meeting of August 5, he was
nominated as a director. In May, 1913, notices were sent by
registered letters to the shareholders that a meeting would be held
on May 15, 1913, for the election of directors. The registered
letter addressed to the defendant giving him notice of the meeting
was received by him. The minutes of the meeting of shareholders
on the last mentioned date state that the defendant was present.
Although he denies this, the secretary, Dick, states positively that
he saw him at the meeting.

A new Board of Directors was elected on May 15, 1913, all
of them being selected from opponents of the Smith interests.
At a meeting of the new directors held immediately after the
shareholders’ meeting, the defendant presented a letter withdraw-
ing his application for shares in the company. This letter was
ordered to be “laid upon the table”
taken upon it.

and no further action was

The stock certificate issued in favour of the defendant was not
produced and defendant states that he never received it. His
promissory note given to pay the first call is not amongst the
company's papers, and cannot be found. Other important docu-
ments are also missing.

The evidence shows that the defendant applied for the shares
and gave his promissory note in part payment for them. The
directors accepted his application and allotted to him the shares
in so far as the board, constituted as it was, had power to do so.
No formal notice to him of the allotment has been proved, but
I agree with the trial Judge that the defendant received the notice,
calling a meeting of shareholders for August 5, 1912, and that
this operated as a notice to him that his application for shares
had been accepted. His wife signed the receipt for the registered
letter enclosing the notice. He does not deny receiving it, and
admits that hemay have received it. He was a friend of Smith and
was willing to help him in his schemes relating to the company

3—37p.Lr
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He applied for the shares at Smith’s request, and 1 would infer
that one of his purposes in doing so was to assist Smith by in-
creasing the voting power at Smith's disposal. He placed him-
self in Smith’s hands, and, I have no doubt, enabled him to add
these shares to the number represented by him and his supporters.
When Smith and his friends were finally defeated, and the shares
could be of no further use to them, the defendant immediately
tried to withdraw his application. 1 am convinced that the
defendant was all along fully aware that the shares had been
allotted to him by the de facto board of directors in February, 1912,

The main question involved in this appeal is whether the
Board of Directors elected on February 14, 1912, had power to
accept the defendant’s application and allot shares to him. The
company was incorporated by an Aect of the Legislature of Mani-
toba under the name of the ‘“Manitoba Assurance Company,”
being 52 Vict. ch. 53. The name was afterwards changed to the
present one. By an amendment to the Act of Incorporation,
the Board of Directors was to consist of not less than 5 and not
more than 15. Sec. 25 of the Act of Incorporation is as follows :—

All acts done at any meeting of the directors, or by any person acting as
director, shall, notwithstanding it may afterwards be discovered that there
was some defeet or error in the appointment of any person attending such
a director, or acting as aforesaid, or that such person was disquali-
fied, be as valid as if any such person had been duly appointed and was duly
qualified to be a director.

There is no substantial difference between this section and
sec. 99 of the English Act of 1845, and clause 94 of table A of
schedule 1 to the Companies (Consolidation) Act, 1908 (Imp.).

In the present case there was an appointment of directors,
made at a meeting of shareholders in February, 1912, but this
appointment was not in accordance with the provisions of the
Act of Incorportion. The defendant was not at the time a share-
holder in the company, and there is nothing to show that he was
aware of any invalidity in the election of the directors at the time
the shares were allotted to him on February 28, 1912, He must
be treated as an outsider who made a bond fide application for
shares, which was accepted by the de facto directors who allotted
the shares to him. I think he was aware that the shares had been
allotted to him, and that he used them or permitted them to be
used for voting purposes.

At the time of the allotment there was a Board of Directors
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apparently elected under the Act, and in actual control of the
company's affairs. Where third persons bond fide deal with such
de facto directors who, as far as such third persons know, appeared
to be the properly appointed directors, the transaction is pro-
tected by see. 25. In Mahony v. East Holyford Mining Co.,
L.R. 7 H.L. 869, the company s articles of association contained a
clause substantially the same as see. 25 of the defendant’s Act of
Incorporation. In that case certain persons acted as directors
but had not been legally appointed as such. It was held that a
bank which paid out in good faith the money of the company
on cheques issued by the directors was protected by the above
clause. Even in the absence of such a clause, persons dealing
with a company incorporated under a general or special Act are
not required to inquire into the internal proceedings of the company :
Royal British Bank v. Turquand, 6 El. & Bl. 327, (119 E.R. 886);
Re County Life Assur. Co., L.R. 5 Ch. 288; Biggerstaff v. Rowatt’s
Wharf, [1896] 2 Ch. 93.

The above are cases where the dealings in question took place
between the company and persons outside the company. But
the provisions of the above sec. 25, or the corresponding
clause in the English Aet, have been extended so as to validate
acts of de facto directors relating to its management and internal
affairs.  In Dawson v. African ete. Co., [1898] 1 Ch. 6, the articles
required that there should not be less than three directors. One
of the directors became disqualified by parting with his shares,
but after six days he acquired other shares sufficient for his
qualification, and continued to act as a director. His co-directors
who had power to fill the casual vacancy did not reappoint him.
The directors made a call which was resisted by shareholders on
the ground that the board was not duly constituted. It was
held by the Court of Appeal that a eclause in the articles similar
to the above sec. 25 operated not only as between the company
and outsiders, but also as between the company and its members,
and was sufficient to cover such irregularities.

This case was followed by Farwell, J., in British Asbestos Co.,
v. Boyd, [1903] 2 Ch. 439. It was held that a clause in the articles
similar to that in the Dawson case cured irregularities in the filling
of vacancies in the board of directors. This decision was approved
by the Court of Appeal in Channel Collieries Trust v. Dover efc.

.
GoopMaN,
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i w Rly., [1914] 2 Ch. 506. In the latter case it was held that sec. shares
[ D C. A. 99 of the Act of 1845 (similar to see. 25 of the Colonial Assurance act a
| Trapers  C0's Act) which applied to the defendants, validated an allotment 1 This f
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| Perdue, LA, wards that there was some defect’”” was approved. These words 1 Board
g’ are also found in the above see. 25, and the Court, following Far- { This
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itself, the defect arising from the facts, was afterwards discovered.” % consis
I think that the directors appointed in February, 1912, believed ; the m
that they had been duly elected, notwithstanding the arbitrary 3 of Di
and improper conduct of Smith at the shareholders’ meeting. d altere
- The persons so appointed acted as de facto directors and carried 1 The 1
! on the business of the company for more than a year. It cannot . At th
be said that the defect in the appointment of the directors was ./ 5 din
' discovered, that is, ascertained as a result from known facts, 05 at the
‘ until the judgment of Mathers, C.J., was delivered. ~ This case = electe
i would, therefore, be governed by the decisions in the above ' Wm. |
‘ cases. 4 Al
" There are, no doubt, certain earlier cases to be found in which 5 Jame:
a view has been taken apparently contrary to the decisions above : were (
1 | relied upon, but these are either distinguishable from, or actually mem}
it overruled by, the later authorities. Tl
it B I think the appeal should be dismissed with costs. set o1
) Cameron, J.A. CameroN, J.A.:—This action is brought by the plaintiff, Co. v
' as liquidator of the Colonial Assurance Co., incorporated by 1912,
| special Act of the Legislature of Manitoba, and declared to be a to be
f | company within the provisions of the Winding-Up Act, ch. 144, Boar
il ¥l R.8.C., to recover the amount claimed to be due by the plaintiff sisted
i as a contributory of the said company for 50 shares of stock P the C
| 3 thereof upon which there is alleged to be due and unpaid the sum k Af
!‘ 1 of $4,500. The action is brought by the plaintiff pursuant to an was a
i | order made by Prendergast, J. The action was tried by the tors't
| 3 i Chief Justice of the King's Bench, who entered a judgment for Dick
i the plaintiff for the amount claimed. minuf
, 3 As pointed out by the Chief Justice of the King's Bench, there electis
: % # is no question that the defendant made an application for the
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shares. He also found that the directors, or those assuming to
act as such, had made an allotment of the shares applied for.
This finding was disputed on the argument before us.

The Manitoba Assurance Association was originally incor-
porated by 52 Viet. ch. 53. The name was subsequently changed
to that of the Colonial Assurance Co. By sec. 10 of the Act the
Board of Directors was fixed to be not less than 7 in number.
This sec. 10 was amended, ch. 51, 3 Edw. VIIL., by substituting
the word “five’” for the word “seven.”

At a meeting of the sharcholders, held February 16, 1905,
the government of the company was vested in a Board of Directors
consisting of 5 shareholders, each to hold not less than 15 shares,
the majority to constitute a quorum. At a meeting of the Board
of Directors held June 16, 1909, the above qualification was
altered to 50 shares, on which not less than 109 had been paid.
The number of the members of the Board was left unchanged.
At the annual meeting of shareholders held February 16, 1910,
5 directors were elected. Notwithstanding the above by-law,
at the next annual meeting, February 22, 1911, 11 directors were
elected, and at the directors’ meeting held immediately thereafter
Wm. Smith was elected president and manager.

At the annual meeting held February 14, 1912, Wm. Manahan,
James Hooper, William Smith, Ired Crossley and John M. Dick
were clected directors; of these Hooper, Smith and Crossley were
members of the Board elected in 1911.

The circumstances attendant on this meeting and election are
set out in the judgment of Mathers, C.J.,in Colonial Assurance
Co. v. Smith, 4 D.L.R. 814, 22 Man. L.R. 441, delivered July 9,
1912, whereby the election was set aside and a new election ordered
to be held on July 29, 1912, and it was further declared that the
Board of Directors existing previously to said election still sub-
sisted until their successors were appointed. The judgment of
the Chief Justice was, by consent, made part of this case.

At a meeting of the directors held February 17, 1912, Smith
was appointed president and manager. At a subsequent direc-
tors’ meeting on February 28,1912, Smith, Hooper, Crossley and
Dick were present and notice was taken and entry made in the
minute book of the action above referred to to set aside the
election of the directors. There is also this entry: “Moved by
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Mr. Hooper, sec. by Mr. Crossley, That application of Thomas
Goodman, for fifty (50) shares of the capital stock of this company
be received and allotted at par, he having already paid five
hundred ($500) dollars the first call in respect thereof. Carried.”

The special shareholders’ meeting directed to be called by the
Chief Justice took place August 5, 1912. At this meeting the
chairman called for nominations for the Board of Directors and
amongst those nominated was T. Goodman, by J. M. Dick.
This nomination was, amongst others, objected to on the ground
of want of qualification. No election took place at this meeting
which was adjourned until August 15, and the same was then
adjourned from time to time until October 3, when, according to
the minute thereof, amongst the shareholders present was “T. H.
Goodman, per George Leslie.”” This meeting was again adjourned
and finally held May 15, 1913, when, amongst the shareholders
noted as present in the minute book appears the name of T. H.
Goodman, representing 50 shares. At this . ceting none of the
directors elected at the meeting in February, 1912, were re-
elected, and an entirely new board of six was appointed. At
a meeting of these new directors held immediately after a share-
holders’ meeting the chairman read a letter from T. H. Goodman,
withdrawing application for 50 shares of stock in the company.
It was moved and carried that this letter be laid on the table.
Minute Book, p. 192.

It appears from the minutes that the 5 directors elected
February 14, 1912, met at intervals and transacted the necessary
business of the company thereafter throughout the year. Their
last meeting in that year being held December 16.

With reference to the powers and authority of a de facto
Board of Directors, sec. 25 of the company’s Act of incorporation
provides as follows:

All acts done at any meeting of the dircctors, or by any person acting as
director, shall, notwithstanding it may afterwards be discovered that there
was some defect or error in the appointment of any person attending such
meeting as a director, or acting as aforesaid, or that such person was dis-
qualified, be as valid as if any such person had been duly appointed and was
duly qualified to be a director.

The corresponding section of the English Companies Act of

1845, sec. 99, is as follows:
All acts done by any meetings of the directors or a committee of directors
or by any person acting as a director, shall, notwithstanding it may after-
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wards be discovered that there was some defect in the appointment of any
such directors or persons acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were
or was disqualified, be as valid as if every such person had been duly ap-
pointed and was qualified to be a director.

There is no doubt that in the earlier cases the English Courts
looked with disfavor on the acts of merely de facto directors.

In Howbeach Coal Co. v. Teague, 5 H. & N. 151, article 45
of the memorandum of association provided that the first sub-
seribers should be the directors until these were appointed and
art. 44, that the directors should be five to be determined by the
subscribers. There were 7 subscribers and 3 of them undertook
to elect 5 directors, 3 of whom made a call on shares. It was
held, notwithstanding that art. 60 of the memorandum was sec.
99 of the Act, that the directors were not duly appointed and
therefore unable to make a call: as the persons who made the call
were not a quorum of the subseribers.

In Re London & Southern Counties Co., 31 Ch.D. 223, where
directors were appointed at a meeting attended by two only of
the subscribers it was held by Chitty, J., that their appointment
was invalid, following Howbeach Coal Co. v. Teague, supra.

In Harben v. Phillips, 23 Ch.D. 14, Chitty, J., held that the
object of an article such as above section 99 was to protect
outside persons who dealt with the corporation, and that it merely
provides for the validity of acts done notwithstanding it should
afterwards be discovered there was a defect in the appointment.
But as the defect had been discovered before that portion of the
Board which purported to act in the name of the Board had sent
out the notices this fact to the mind of the Justice completely
answered the argument.

The above case was referred to and distinguished in Browne
v. La Trinidad, 37 Ch.D. 1.

In Re British Empire Match Co., 59 L.T.N.S. 201, Kay, J.,
held an allotment made by two directors, when three should have
been appointed and one of them refused to act, was invalid as
there was no board of which two could form a quorum. There
was in this case an article similar to sec. 99 above, but it was
not referred to in the judgment.

In Tyne Mutual Steamship Ins. Co. v. Brown,74 L.T.N.S.
283, a call was made by directors who had ceased to hold office,
their term under the articles having expired. Lord Russell held
that it was a case where there was neither defect of appointment
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nor defect in qualification, and therefore the curing article, signi
similar to sec. 99, did not apply. He distinguished the cases of poin
Briton Medical Assurance Co. v. Jones, 61 L.T. 384, and the only
well-known case of Mahony v. East Holyford, L.R. 7 H.L. 869. y subs
Subsequently the English Courts took a broader view of the ; good
powers of de facto directors, which has since been maintained. the s
In Dawson v. African Consolidated Co., [1898], 1 Ch. 6, the It wi
articles provided that the directors should be not less than three : to al
nor more than seven. Three de facto directors assumed to make a subs
call. One of these had previously parted with all his shares. p cons!'
Six days after doing so he acquired other shares sufficient to ; “not
qualify and continued to act as director. It was held by the Court 4 ther
of Appeal that the 114th article of association (same as sec. 99 A ward
above) operated not only between the company and outsiders : isno'
but also between the company and its members and was ; of th
sufficient to cover such irregularities. Lindley, M.R., dis- ! itisy
tinguishes and criticizes the judgments in the Howbeach case A case,
and confesses he is unable to understand why the curing article are o
in the memorandum in that case did not validate the acts done by outsi
the directors. “It may have been that the clause did not apply E “Th
to that extent,” he says, at p. 13, “because there was no sub- there
sequent discovery, the whole thing having been above board and L no d
the defect known to everybody.” Chitty, L. J., does not deal It is
with this last point. Vaughan.Williams, L. J., says it was not in wl
necessary to deal with the meaning of the words “afterwards relyi
discovered” because there was no evidence the directors knew 4 sectil
of the defect when passing the resolution. I

Lindley on Companies, at p. 415, says: ‘““Apparently such a 506,
clause (as sec. 99) will not apply between the company and its 2 not ¢
shareholders when the defect was known at the time the act in § to th
question was done.” Citing the above cases of Bridport Old were
Brewery Co., (1867) L.R. 2 Ch. 191, which deals with the acts ; share
of a liquidator invalidly appointed. 99 of

Subsequently to the edition of Lindley on Companies (1902), 3 comy
quoted from above, British Asbestos Co. v. Boyd, [1903] 2 Ch. g and |
439, was decided. There three directors, B., R. and M., were ] case.
appointed by the articles, two of them forming a quorum. B. was then
appointed secretary whereby he became disqualified. At a meet- in ap
ing, attended only by B. and R., a letter was read from M. re- i faith,
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signing his directorship, and B. and R. passed a resolution ap-
pointing B. general manager. At a subsequent meeting, attended
only by B. and R., D. was elected a director. B., R. and D.
subsequently called a general meeting. B., R. and D. acted in
good faith, and the fact that B. had vacated his directorship and
the subsequent irregularities were not brought to their attention.
It was held that the effect of art. 108 of the memorandum (similar
to above sec. 99) validated appointments of B. and D. and the
subsequent acts of B., R. and D., and that they were a duly
constituted Board. Farwell, J., in his judgment defines the phrase
“notwithstanding that it shall afterwards be discovered that
there is some defect” as not meaning that the facts are after-
wards discovered, but that the defect is afterwards discovered. “It
isnot, therefore, that the factsare not known, but that the knowledge
of the defect is not present to the mind of any person to whom
it is material at the time to know it.”” He held, following Dawson’s
case, that the article and section (of the Companies Act, 1862)
are of general application, applying both between the company and
outsiders and the company and its members, or members inter se.

“The result is that on January 5, which was the critical date,
there was a de facto Board of Directors as to whom there had been
no discovery that there was any defect in their appointment.”
It is to be observed that Farwell, J., applied the rule in this action
in which the directors were themselves defendants, and who were
relying upon, acting upon and claiming the benefit of the curing
section.

In Channel Collieries Ltd. v. Dover, ete. Rly. Co., [1914] 2 Ch.
506, a single director purported to appoint two others who were
not qualified as to shares, and the three allotted qualifying shares
to these two. It was held by the Court of Appeal that the two
were not duly appointed, but that the irregular allotment of
shares was made by de facto directors which was validated by see.
99 of the Act of 1845, which is to be construed broadly as between
companies and their members as well as between com panies
and outsiders, following Dawson's case and the British Asbestos
case. Lord Cozens-Hardy adopts the view of Farwell,J., as to
the meaning of the curing section as above, and says that the test,
in applying section 99, is whether the parties are acting in good
faith. If they are, then the section ought to be available for all
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parties, including directors. But *“if there is a lack of good faith
the Court will not allow those who are lacking in good faith
to take the benefit of it.”” ““The mere fact that the persons claim-
ing the benefit of the section had notice of the existence of the
facts which led to the disability is not sufficient to disentitle him
to rely upon it if he can honestly say, ‘I was not aware of the
defect and the consequences of the facts I knew, I was not aware
of the disqualification which now exists.’”’

The plaintiff company was a shareholder of the defendant
company and the action was brought against the defendant com-
pany and the three directors.

Now in this case before us, the objection to the appointment

of the directors is not taken by them but by the defendant Good-
man, a shareholder. He certainly is not shown on the evidence
to have had any knowledge of the proceedings at the meetings
which were called in question in the action previously decided by
the Chief Justice. Nor is there anything in the judgment of
the Chief Justice as reported to show that the de facto directors,
in allotting the shares, were acting otherwise than in good faith.
The chairman at the meeting in question was, so far as appears,
acting merely on a mistaken view as to the validity of the
shareholders’ by-laws, which were held to be void, as an attempt
to exercise a power regulating voting by proxy which belonged
to the directors and in overlooking the provision of the Act re-
quiring the election to be by ballot. It seems to me that more
than this must be shown to establish a case of lack of good faith.
For all that appears the legal conclusions of the facts known to
the directors were not present to their minds when they made
the allotment to the defendant and could not have been known to
them until the judgment was delivered in the case by the Chief
Justice on July 9, 1912.

The effect of such an article as sec. 99 above is discussed in
Stiebel on Company Law, p. 364. “The effect of this section
would seem to be that where a company has allowed persons to
act as directors, even though they have not any right to do so,
persons dealing with such directors will not be bound to inquire
into their authority to act, and the company will be as much
bound as though they were validly appointed directors. More-
over, the effect of the section seems to be even wider than this,
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for persons who have shares in the company will, at all events
where there is the common form of article validating the acts of
such de facto directors, and probably where there is no such
article, not be entitled to object to any act of such directors, done
before the defect is discovered, on the ground of the defect; and
it would appear that the company would be entitled to enforce
acts done by such directors, even when the other party wishes
to evade his obligations on the ground that the directors with
whom he dealt were not validly appointed.” 1In a footnote it
is stated that in view of Dawson’s case and the British Asbestos
case, Howbeach v. Teague, supra, cannot be any longer regarded
as an authority to the contrary.

Upon consideration, therefore, I agree with the finding of the
Chief Justice of the King's Bench that the allotment of stock to
the defendant by a de facto Board was, in this case, validated by
sec. 25 of the Aet of incorporation.

It was argued that even if the directors had the power to
allot, there was no notification of acceptance communicated to the
defendant. The necessity of such notification was conceded.
The Chief Justice held that the defendant had received the notice
of the shareholders’ meeting dated July 18, 1912, which was sent
by registered letter, receipted for by his wife; also the notice of
the meeting held in May, 1913. The receipt of these notices
being established it seems difficult to contend that they did not
affect the defendant with knowledge that his application has
been accepted by the company. He could draw no other con-
clusion than that it had been.

Objection was taken to the notice sent out under the judgment
of the Chief Justice as not being authorised by the directors.
But that notice was sent pursuant to a judgment in an action
to which the company was a party. In any event ‘“Notice of
allotment, if brought home to the allottee not from the company
but aliunde, will be sufficient.”” Palmer, Company Law, 110,
citing Wallis’ case, L.R. 4 Ch. 325n.

What is sufficient notice is defined by Montague Smith, J.,
In Re Richards and Home Assur. Association, L.R. 6 C.P. 591, at
595, as “ Anything emanating from the company which indicates
to the party that the shares have been allotted to him, and which
binds them, will be sufficient.”
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As to Goodman's having given a proxy to Leslie to represent
him, which was produced at the meeting held Oct 13, 1912, as
shown by the minute book, it appears that Leslie was an employee
of the Colonial Investment Co., which had offices in the same
suite as the Colonial Assurance Company. Dick, the secretary,
says, p. 15: “There was certainly a proxy” (meaning the one in
question) and further he states, “This proxy was got by Mr.
Smith to be used on his side of the question in voting for himself,
and the proxy was certainly there or it would not have been re-
corded in the book,” p. 81. Dick had searched for the proxy
but was unable to find it. Leslie says that Smith “might pos-
sibly have got Goodman to sign one in my favor and keep it for
an emergency,” p. 91. Goodman says, “l don't remember
whether 1 signed it or not.”” It does seem to me that we are
justified in accepting Dick’s testimony.

There is no doubt that Goodman attended the meeting of May
15, 1913, of which he had received notice. Dick testifies that he
has an independent recollection of seeing him present. Goodman
says that he attended that meeting merely to present his letter
of withdrawal of his application for shares. But that letter was
not presented until the meeting of directors held subsequently to
the shareholders’ meeting when the Smith party was defeated.
After the result of the shareholders’ meeting, Goodman's status
as shareholder was of no value to Smith. It would appear that
Goodman's letter of withdrawal dated May 15 was enclosed with
other similar applications in a letter to the company from Wm.
Smith, dated the same day, and signed by him as manager. I
think on the evidence that Goodman was present as a share-
holder at the special meeting of shareholders held May 15, 1913.

The giving of the proxy and the attendance at the meeting
are ample evidence that Goodman had received notice of accep-
tance of his application for shares.

It is evident that the company treated Goodman as a share-
holder, as we find that the certificate for 50 shares issued in his
favor was drawn up and signed by the secretary and handed to
Smith; that Goodman was entered as a shareholder on the books of
the company ; that his request to withdraw was not acceded to by
the directors; that his note for $500 was kept as an asset of the
company and was never cancelled.
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In connection with all the transactions between Goodman and
the company up to May 15, 1913, we must bear in mind the close
relations existing between Goodman and Smith, the president of
the company, whose position as such was becoming imperilled
at the time of these transactions. It is quite evident that Smith
desired to have Goodman as a shareholder and supporter in the
faction fight then pending. According to Goodman's evidence,
Smith suggested to him that he should apply for shares in the
company. The relations between the two were intimate. They
had considerable dealings together, and Goodman was a frequent
visitor at Smith’s office. Smith suggested that he should make the
application for shares. Goodman says.—*“l told him (Smith)
at the time 1 didn't want any stock in the company, I couldn’t
afford to buy any stock. 1 told him that, I said, ‘You know I
have been borrowing money from you time and again, and 1
can't take any stock in it.” He said ‘No, you don’t have to, you

. make application for fifty shares and it will be all right, you
won't have to bother with it any more. 1 will see that you don’t
have to worry your head about it.” "’

Later he says he remembers signing the application for 50
shares and the note to apply on the purchase, that Smith told him
he would never be bothered with it, and that he did this as an
accommodation for Smith. Smith told him, “You won't hear
any more about it, I will see that that will be torn up.” and I
said “That is all right then, 1 will sign it.” About this time
Goodman heard of Smith's trouble with the Board of Directors.

It is impossible to read Goodman's examination on discovery
and his cross-examination without coming to the conclusion that
he, at Smith's request, had constituted Smith his agent to do all
that was necessary to make him a shareholder of fifty shares.
Re Elec. Tel. Co. of Ireland; Cookney's case, 3 DeG. & J. 170
(44 E.R. 1233), referred to in Universal Banking Co., Gunn's
case, L.R. 3 Ch. 40, 44, was a case where Cookney authorised a
a director of the company to have him made a shareholder.
Such v as also the fact here, and it results that the allotment of
the sharcs at a meeting presided over by Smith and the delivery
of the certiiicate to Smith were of the same effect as if Goodman
were present at the meeting, and the certificate subsequently
delivered to himself. In view of this relationship between Smith
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and Goodman there was no necessity for giving notice of the
allotment to Goodman. And, therefore, the objection that
notice was not given within a reasonable time falls to the ground.

On the evidence, therefore, 1 think the proper conclusion to
be drawn is that Goodman was sufficiently notified of the allot-
ment of shares to him.

There is the further consideration presented on the argument
that Goodman by his acts and conduct has precluded himself

from disputing his position as a shareholder.

The payment of money on account of shares, the active participation in
the affairs of the company, knowingly allowing one's name to appear as a
sharcholder or director, and the like, have always been considered as important
but not conclusive elements in determining whether a person is to be estopped
from denying that he is a shareholder.  Each ease of this kind must depend
upon and be governed by its own circumstances: Mitchell, Canadian Com-
mercial Corporations (1916), at pp. 500-1,

In Levita’s ease; International Contract Co., L.R. 3 Ch. 36;

the circumstances were held sufficient to justify holding the party

applying for shares to his liability. In Gunn’s ease, L.R. 3 Ch. ’

40, it was held that they were not. In Re Peruvian Railways
Co.; Crawley's case, L.R. 4 Ch. 322, the execution of a transfer
of shares was held sufficient to preclude the subseriber from saying
he did not know of the allotment.

In Morrisburgh & Ottawa R. Co. v. O'Connor, 23 D.L.R. 748,
31 0.L.R. 161, the defence to an action for ealls was based on the
provision of an Ontario statute that no subseription for stock
induced by verbal representations should be binding, unless prior
to the application the subscriber should have received a copy of
the prospectus. It was held, nevertheless, that as the defendant
had allowed his name to be on the list of shareholders for two
vears and more, without objection, he could not be relieved in
the circumstances. This decision was followed in Re Gramm
Motor Truck Co., 26 D.L.R. 557, 35 O.L.R. 224, An application
to remove a shareholder from the list of shareholders was refused,
and Morrisburgh & Oltawa R. Co. v. O0'Connor, followed.

Where a person knows, or is presumed to know, that his name is on the
register, and he is wrongfully there by virtue of his contract being wholly
void, in order to avoid linbility as a contributory he must promptly repudiate

the contraet : Mitchell, Canadian Commercial Corporations, 499, and the cases
there referred to,

What are the circumstances in this case. Wehave the defend-
ant giving his note for $500 to the company and allowing it
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to be retained, receiving the notices of meetings referred to,
attending a meeting as shareholder, giving a proxy to another
to represent him at a meeting and standing by without taking
steps to recall or repudiate his application from the time of his
application in February, 1912, until the directors’ meeting May 15,
1013. And in giving proper weight to these considerations, we
must keep in mind the relationship of principal and agent between
Goodman and Smith already referred to. There was here no
such restriction on the agency as was found in Robinson's case,
4 Ch. 330. Smith became Goodman's agent for all purposes
necessary to constitute the latter a shareholder. All the know-
ledge that Smith had of the various proceedings connected with
the application, the allotment and the issue of the certificate
and the other matters involved, was Goodman’s knowledge also.
With these facts in view, it is difficult to see how Goodman can
now be allowed to alter his position and disclaim his liability.
On the contrary, I think the true inference is that Goodman
intended to be a sharcholder until the shareholders’ meeting of
May 15, 1913, resulted in a change of the directorate and that
his withdrawal, on that date, was altogether too late to affect
his status as shareholder.

In my opinion the appeal must be dismissed with costs.

Howewy, C.J., and Hacaart, J.A., concurred in dismissing
appeal. Appeal dismissed.

ORSER v. COLONIAL INVESTMENT & LOAN Co.
Saskatchewan Supreme Court, Lamont, J. September 17, 1917.

Morreace (§VI A 70)~ FORECLOSURE —PERSONAL JUDGMENT — CoN-
CURRENT REMEDIES.

A final order of foreclosure of a mortgage under the Land Titles Act,
vesting the mortgaged property in the mortgagee, does not prevent the
latter from proceeding to realize the mortgage debt under his personal
judgment, given by the order nisi, so long a8 he remains in a position
to re-convey the mortgaged property; if he proceeds on his judgment, the
foreclosure will be reopened to enable the mortgagor to redeem.

[See also Scottish Temp. Assn. v. Registrar of Titles (B.C.), 36

D.L.R. 152

AcTION to remove execution as a cloud on title. Dismissed.
A. E. Vrooman, for plaintifi; W. R. Kinsman, for defendants,
LaMmoNT, J.:—In 1912, the plaintiff, being then registered owner
of lots 1 and 2, block 9, in Manor, Saskatchewan, mortgaged
them to the defendant company to secure the repayment of
$1,200. The mortgage becoming in arrear, the company in June,
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stk. 1914, brought a foreclosure action in the Supreme Court, and in k a del
8.C. their statement of claim they asked for judgment against the plain- ;' comy
Orser  tiff for the amount of the mortgage debt and interest and for fore- prop
Ot i closure of the plaintiff's interest in the said property. On August final
Investment 19, 1914, the company obtained an order giving them judgment ) the n
& LoaxCo. yoninst the plaintiff for $1,232.40 and costs to be taxed, and Act,
Lamont,J.  further ordering him to pay the above sum into court on or before that,
March 11, 1915, and decreeing that in default of such payment the /

there would be foreclosure absolute and the title to the mortgaged again

premises would vest in the company freed from all right, title and covel

interest of Orser and all persons claiming through or under him. ¢ that |

The money not being paid, the company, on March 30, 1915, from

obtained a final order of foreclosure. This was registered in the sece. (

proper Land Titles Office, and a certificate of title to the mort- inden

gaged property was issued in the name of the company. morty

took
A

cate

In September, 1915, the defendants issued an execution against
the lands of the plaintiff by virtue of the personal judgment they
had obtained.

This execution affects the title of a quarter-section of land of
which the plaintiff is the registered owner and with which he now
desires to deal, and he has brought this action to have it declared
that the execution is a cloud on his title to the quarter-section and
for an order directing its removal.

merg(
I
morty
mortg
gage

gagee

The defendant company in its statement of defence to this \
who ¢

action alleges that it still has the mortgaged property and is
ready to re-convey it to the plaintiff on payment of the mortgage
debt, interest and costs.

The argument on behalf of the plaintiff is, that a mortgage
under our Land Titles Act differs from a common law mortgage in
that it passes no estate or interest in the mortgaged property to
the mortgagee, that it, therefore, has not attached to it the rights
and incidents which, under a common law mortgage, belong to the
mortgagee, by reason of his being the holder of the legal estate;

s 8 gagor
that under a statutory mortgage, such as the one in question here, et
a mortgagee has only such rights as are expressly or by necessary When
implication given to him by the statute, and he is liable to all statu-
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tory obligations imposed upon mortgagees (for this, Smith v.
National Trust Co., 45 Can. S.C.R. 618, 640, 1 D.L.R. 698, is 378)

cited); that a foreclosure under the Land Titles Act is not merely gages

.
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a debarring of the mortgagor’s right of redemption, as under a
common law mortgage, but is a transferring of the mortgaged
property to the mortgagee, and that, upon registration of the
final order of foreclosure and the issuing of a certificate of title to
the mortgagee, he stands in the position of a transferee under the
Act, as was held in Colonial Inv. v. King, 5 Terr. L.R.371, 379,
that, being a transferee, the mortgagee is bound under sec. 63 of
the Act to indemnify and keep harmless the transferor from and
against the moneys secured by the mortgage, unless the implied
covenant to do =o is expressly negatived in the instrument, and
that in this case, as the final order of foreclosure contained nothing
from which it could be inferred that the implied covenant under
see. 63 was not to be operative, the defendants were bound to
indemnify the plaintiff and keep him harmless in respect of the
mortgage debt. In other words, it must be presumed that they
took the mortgaged property in satisfaction of their claim.

Another argument advanced was, that, on obtaining a certifi-
cate of title of the mortgaged property, the mortgage charge
merged in the estate, unless an intention not to merge was shewn.

For the defendants it was contended, that as in equity a
mortgage had always been treated merely as a security for the
mortgage debt, the fact that under the Land Titles Act a mort-
gage did not vest any estate or interest in the land in the mort-
gagee could not make any difference to the rights of a mortgagee
who should be given by the court the same rights as if he had a
mortgage at common law,

Apart from the provisions of the Land Titles Act, the rights
and obligations of a mortgagee are well settled. He is entitled to
pursue all his remedies concurrently. He may, in the same action,
have personal judgment for the debt and judgment for fore-
closure; he may, after he has obtained foreclosure, enforce his
personal judgment by execution, so long as he is in a position to
return the mortgaged property intact upon payment by the mort-
gagor. If he is not in a position to re-convey the mortgaged
estate, he will be restrained from enforcing his personal judgment.
Where, however, after foreclosure he realizes on his personal
judgment, the foreclosure is re-opened and the mortgagor has a
new right to redeem: Lockhart v. Hardy, 9 Beav. 349 (50 E.R.
378), Kinnard v. Trollope, 39 Ch.D. 636, Bell & Dunn on Mort-
gages, p. 269.

4—37 p.L.R.
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sis_x. In the view I take of this case it is unnecessary to determine App

% 8.C. whether or not a mortgagee, who obtained foreclosure and has the lease a1
Orser  title to the mortgaged property vested in himself, is saddled with &

. Pk A all the o.hligutmnn of a trannfem of mm:tm.mtfd pl.'op(-rt_v und(fr the G EW

2. Investment Land Titles Act, for, assuming that he is, it is still open to him as Har
& "‘_’ﬁ Co. it is to a transferee to negative the implied covenent (sec. 167) and Julv 7

Lamont.J. i my opinion the proceedings in this case afford clear evidence ;‘: imr'l

% that the implied covenant was not to be operative. onthe

i: If the order nisi, instead of giving personal judgment with the e

| foreclosure, had given the foreclosure alone but had expressly AR

reserved to the mortgagee leave to ask for judgment on the leali

covenant later, it could not be contended, after foreclosure ;:ru :nz

absolute, that the mortgagee took the mortgaged property in . n(::"]

satisfaction of the debt, and was bound to indemnify the mort- “the 8

gagor against his covenant to pay. If this is so, how can a mort- any pa

gagee be said to take the mortgaged property in satisfaction of the ot .ut be

debt, when the court, in the order nisi, instead of giving him leave of the i

to obtain a personal judgment on the covenant later, gives him the Ano

judgment in the order? The fact that the leave reserved was not e

repeated in the final order would, in my opinion, make no differ- b b

ence. The court having granted it in the order nisi, I can see indrads

no necessity for having it repeated. The

In Empire Loan v. Bernard (unreported), my brother New- expiving

lands held that a mortgagee was entitled to his final order without ato. i

vacating the personal judgment previously obtained.
I am, therefore, of opinion that in a foreclosure action where
the order nisi gives the mortgagee personal judgment against the

the inte
priate i

mortgagor as well as foreclosure, the taking of the final order and ::‘:(::(:
vesting of the mortgaged property in the mortgagee does not as to hi
prevent the mortgagee from proceeding to realize the debt under obtain
his personal judgment, so long as he is in a position to re-convey being a
the mortgaged property. If, however, he proceeds on his judg- the owx
ment, the foreclosure will be re-opened. mencing
Action dismissed with costs. that it
AAEA. MAH KONG DOON v. MAH CAP DOON. solving
20, Alberta Supreme Court, Harvey, C.J. September 14, 1917. lease wi
PartNersuip (§ VI—25)—DissoLUTION—SUBSEQUENT AcTs — LEASE. e ot
After the dissolution of a nership, or after a partner has for all of the 1
practical purposes ceased to be such, he has the right to obtain in his It is

own name a lease on the premises occupied by the partnership, and to
hold it for his own permnnv benefit.
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ArpuicaTioN by plaintifi for a declaration as to a certain
lease and a direction of sale. Dismissed.
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A. F. Ewing, K.C., for plaintiff; S. B. Woeds, K.C., and Man Kono

G. E. Winkler, for defendant ; . B. ('Connor, K.C'., for purchaser.

Harvey, C.J.:—The statement of claim which was issued on
July 7, 1917, alleges that the parties had been earrying on business
as partners at will since 1913, and that for the past year and 8
months the defendant Mah Cap Doon had had entire manage-
ment of the business and that he was miscondueting himself in
various ways, and ask for an injunction to restrain him from
dealing with the assets of the partnership, a receiver, and a dec-
laration of dissolution, ete.

On July 10, the plaintifi obtained ex parte an order restraining
“the said defendant from collecting or getting in or receiving
any part of the assets . . . and from selling, mortgaging
or otherwise disposing of any of the chattels or personal property
of the said partnership,”” and appointing a receiver to get in the
assets and pay the debts and pay the balance as directed. On
the same day the order and the statement of claim were served
on the said defendant.  On August 16, the receiver sold the stock-
in-trade, book debts and furniture in bulk.

The firm was the lessee of certain premises under a lease
expiring on March 31, 1918.  The purchaser of the stock-in-trade,
ete., elaims that when he purchased he thought he was purchasing
the interest in this lease. I am not agked, nor would it be appro-
priate in this application to determine the rights of the parties
in respect to this contention. A few days after the service of the
papers on the defendant Mah Cap Doon he consulted a solicitor
as to his right to enter into business on his own account and to
obtain for himself a further lease of the same premises. On
being advised that he had that right he applied to the agent of
the owner for a lease to himself of the premises for 2 years com-
mencing at the expiration of the existing lease. He explained
that it was for himself as the plaintifi had begun an action dis-
solving the partnership and put him out and a receiver in. The
lease was granted to him on these conditions and the plaintiff
now asks for a declaration that the lease enures to the benefit
of the partnership.

It is quite clear from the facts stated that the defendant did
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not intend to act for the partnership in obtaining the lease and
it seems equally clear that, in view of the action and the order
obtained, he had no right to bind the partnership by the lease
and it seems searcely fitting for the partner who had, by his action,
deprived the defendant of all right to act for the partnership to
contend that what he did was for the partnership benefit.

It is stated, however, in Lindley on Partnership (8th ed.),
at p. 370, that—
it has been decided more than onee, that if one partner obtains in his own name
either during the partnership or before its assets have been sold, a renewal
of a lease of the partnership property, he will not be allowed to treat this
renewed lease as his own and as one in which his co-partners have no interest.

There is no authority, however, referred to by the author
which expressly holds that a lease entered into after dissolution,

but before sale of the firm's assets, must be deemed to be for the

benefit of the partnership.

The text has stood in the above words for at least 20 years,
and it would appear from the case of Re Biss, Biss v. Biss, [1903]
2 Ch. D. 40,61, which is cited in the later edition in a footnote, that
while the main proposition may be correct as a general rule,
even it is subject to considerable qualification. The basis for the
statement that the rule applies even after dissolution before sale
of the assets seems to lie in such decisions as Clegg v. Fishwick
(1849), 1 Mac. & Gi. 294, 41 E.R. 1278, the headnote of which is:—

Parties interested jointly with others in a lease cannot take to themselves

the benefit of a renewal to the exclusion of the others so jointly interested
with them.

In that case and in all of the cases reported that I have found,
the partner or partners obtaining the renewal obtained it or
laid the foundation for obtaining it before dissolution and in most
of the cases they then brought about the dissolution by their own
acts.

One can easily see that such action would be little different
in most cases from actual fraud but the duty which one partner
owes another before dissolution is by no means the same as it is
after dissolution and even before dissolution it seems clear from
Re Biss that there may be cases in which one partner could take
a renewal for his own benefit.

The first part of the headnote of Re Biss is in direct conflict
with the headnote of Clegg v. Fishwick, as an absolute rule.

In that case (Re Biss), Buckley, J., considering himself bound
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by authority held that the lease was for the benefit of the others
interested because one was an infant. In the Court of Appeal
the decision was reversed that being held not to be an essential
feature. Collins, M.R., points out that there are two classes
of cases, in the first of which, e.g., the cases of trustees obtain-
ing renewals, there is an irrebuttable presumption of law of
personal incapacity to take the renewal for the personal benefit
while in the second, in which that of partners falls, there is at most
a rebuttable presumption of fact.
As to the first, Buckley, J., says (p. 43):—

The principle is that the trustee owes it to his cestui que trust to obtain a
renewal, if he ean do so on beneficial terms, and that the Court will not allow
him to obtain a renewal upon beneficial terms for himself when his duty is to
get it for the cestui que trust.

Collins, M.R., referring to the same matter, says (p. 57):—

The reason of the rule in the case of trustees and others whose liability
is absolute and irrebuttable is said to be publie policy; and is based it would
seem largely on the fact that possession gives to such person an opportunity of
renewal acting upon the goodwill that accompanies it. 1t may well be, there-

fore, that different considerations apply in the case of persons not in posses-
sion,

As to partners his view seems to be that the partner may go
into the facts to shew ‘““that he has not abused his pogition or
intercepted an advantage coming by way of aceretion to the
estate.” Romer, L.J., deals at some length with the general
principles.

It seems clear, therefore, that it is quite competent for the
defendant to shew that he is entitled to the benefit of this lease
for his individual interest and that he is so entitled unless he has
failed in some respect in the duty he owed his partners. He con-
tends that the partnership was dissolved on July 10, when he
was served with the statement of claim and on the authorities 1
would think this the correct view were it not for the fact that, on
August 2, he consented to an order, one of the terms of which is
that the partnership is declared to be dissolved as of the date of
the order.

In my opinion, however, the date of the legal dissolution is

of no importance. For all practical purposes he ceased to be a
partner when the Court, at the instance of the plaintiff, forbade
him having anything more to do with the partnership business
and put its own officer in charge of it for the purpose of winding
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it up, and his relations with and duties to his co-partners became
the same as when a dissolution had been legally effected. As
the then existing lease had several months to run no renewal was
necessary for the purposes for which the partnership then con-
tinued to exist and apparently no one would have had any right
to obtain a new lease in the interest of the partnership. I feel
quite at a loss then to understand on what ground the plaintiff,
who had by his own act deprived the defendant of the right to
make a lease in the interest of the partnership, can maintain
that the lease which was obtained is for its interest. 1f the de-
fendant had obtained the lease in the supposition that he was
acting for the partnership it would, of course, raise other con-
siderations as is pointed out in the cases, but he was perfectly
frank with the lessor who knew that he was dealing with him for
his own benefit. He was not then in possession, a fact which
Collins, M.R., suggests may be material and it appears to me
that the concluding words of Romer, L.J., in the Biss case are
t:ntin-l_\' appropriate here:—

He was in no wise in any fiduciary position in respect of the matter; he
owed no duty to anyone in respeet of it; he has been guilty of no fraud or con-
cealment; and he has not used any right that a Court of equity can recognize
as belonging to other persons to enable him to obtain the lease.

I am of opinion that the defendant is entitled to hold the lease
for his own personal benefit and the application will, therefore,
be dismissed with costs, Application dismissed.

STURGEON v. HENDERSON.
Maniloba King's Bench, Mathers, C.L.K.B. June 15, 1917.

. Levy anp seizvre (§ 111 A—40)—AvuTtHORITY OF SHERIFF—CROPS—
HARVESTING—NEGLIGENCE.

A sherifl seizing standing crops under a fi. fa. has no right to incur
expense in harvesting and thrm{ninx them without the authority of the
execution creditor; the authority may be implied. It is not negligence
of the sheriff in having the threshing done in the winter instead of the
spring, at a greater cost, in anticipation of probable damage to the erops
from the spring thaw.

SHERIFF (§ I-—3)—PounpaGE—"Sum MADE” —EXPENSE.

Money expended upon property after seizure, in order to render it
salable, forms no part of the “sum made” by the sheriff, within the
meaning of the tariff of sheriff’s fees, and the sheriff is not entitled to
poundage upon the sums which he retains to cover his own expense.

3. Levy anp seizure  (§ 111 C—50)—Priorimies —Execurion—RENT—
ATTORNMENT CLAUSE.

A claim for rent by way of interest under an attornment clause in a

mortgage has priority over the claim of an execution creditor.

Acrion against the sheriff of the Western Judicial District for
negligence in the execution of a fiert facias de bonis.
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J. C. Collinson and L. D. Smith, for plaintiff.

G. R. Coldwell, K.C., and J. Kerr, for defendant.

Maruers, C.J.K.B.:—The plaintiff recovered a judgment in
this Court against Charles H. Adderson, James R. Adderson and
George B. Adderson, farmers, residing within the defendant’s
bailiwick, for the sum of $6,881.10. A writ of fieri facias de bonis
directed to the defendant was issued and placed in his hands on
August 12, 1915.

The judgment debtors, or some of them, carried on a large
farm near Beresford, on which they had some 200 acres under
wheat, together with some coarse grains.

On September 18, the wheat being then cut and in stook, the
defendant seized. After the seizure he took steps to have the crop
threshed, and eventually succeeded in arranging with a farmer and
thresher named Simpson, to thresh this crop immediately after
he had finished his own.

The crops in that district were very heavy in 1915, and the
season was a very unfavourable one for threshing. The weather
reports indicate that rain fell during 17 days in September. On
October 7, there was a snowfall of several inches.  On October 25,
snow again fell, and on this oceasion remained. The weather
conditions were such that many thousands of acres of wheat re-
mained in stook all winter. Simpson was not able to commence
threshing for the sheriff until December 14. At this time the snow
was quite deep, but he moved his machine on to the farm and com-
menced to thresh. Previous to this the defendant had employed
one of the judgment debtors to stack the grain, and he had con-
tinued stacking until stopped by the snow. Simpson commenced
to thresh the stacks, but he found that owing to the depth of the
snow, it was impossible to move his threshing outfit from stack to
stack and it became necessary to haul the unthreshed grain from
the stacks to the machine upon sleighs. He continued to thresh
throughout December and part of January, when he discontinued,
and commenced again in March after the weather had somewhat
moderated. The wheat in stook was dug out of the snow 2 or 3
feet deep and hauled on sleighs to the machine, and the threshing
was finally concluded about the end of March.

The total amount of wheat was 3,65814 bushels, which realised
when sold, $2,987.05. Out of this the sheriff paid prior claims
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amounting to $652.15, and the balance $2,334.90 went to pay the ~ No
costs of threshing and his own fees, leaving nothing at all for the ::3'::
Srurceon execution creditor. Subsequently the sheriff seized some horses in his
Hnn';.uon. and other goods, out of which he realised $404. After the expense the ex|

of this latter seizure, and prior claims were paid, there was $198.39 ;:‘1:":
he ma;)

of the

CIK®  left, This money he distributed by giving the plaintiff $73.91,

and to a subsequent execution creditor, whose execution amounted duty o

to $17,656.59, he paid $124.48. Ti

There was a quantity of coarse grain on the farm which the : the e
defendant did not seize. No complaint, however, is made upon ; But 1
that score, nor is any complaint made with respect to the goods if imp
and chattels seized and sold. tifi's ¢

The plaintiff and his solicitor both reside in Winnipeg, and the hands
defendant did not inform either of them that he proposed to respe
thresh the crop, nor did he ask the plaintiff to sanction his (loin'g 80; the st
but he proceeded to thresh entirely on his own account. The satisfi
sale of a crop in stook is unheard of in that locality, and I am \ writte
satisfied that it would have been very difficult, if not impossible, 3, 191
to have effected a sale of the crop in that condition. Every 4 replies
farmer in the locality was busy saving his own grain, and many upon
failed in doing so. In any event, the sheriff made no attempt to 1916,
sell the stooks, but proceeded at once to arrange to have the grain i \\ll|||“l
threshed. In justification of the course pursued it was pointed ol e
out that the sherifi’s practice during the 15 years he has occupied seize th
the office, has always been to proceed of his own motion, to thresh all. T
any grain seized by him in stack or stook, and on this occasion he | ;::,L:‘:
pursued the practice which he had always followed. He appears thousar
to have assumed that it was his duty to perform the work with threshe,
respect to seized crops, which the debtor would have performed ; 'I";h"l';':]
before selling had there been no seizure. The law, however, does interest
not impose any such duty upon a sheriff. It does not oblige him the wag
to incur the expense of either harvesting or threshing crops, which Pt
he may have seized, and if he does so without the sanction of the l';.l.l.l
execution creditor, he is not entitled to reimburse himself out of possibly
the moneys realised for the expense so incurred; Re Woodham, 20 everythi
Q.B.D. 40. The sheriff in that case having seized a standing crop The
caused it to be cut and threshed without having first procured the letter
authority of the execution creditor. His right to be paid the knew t
expense so incurred was contested, and in giving judgment Mr. done b
Justice Cave said:—
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No statutory provision can be found giving liberty to incur them, or pro-
viding for their repayment if incurred. The sheriff is bound to levy and sell,
and if he thinks that any expenses ought to be incurred while the goods are
in his possession, he can get authority from the execution creditor to incur
the expenses, and if he does 8o, he can recover the amount from the execution
ereditor, or if authority is refused, he need not incur the expenses. 8o also
he may get authority from the execution debtor, and may recover the anount
of the expenses from him; but there is nothing in any statute shewing any
duty on the part of the sheriff to incur such expenses of his own motion.

There is no doubt the sheriff had not the express sanction of
the execution creditor to incur the expense of threshing this crop.
But I do not think express authority is necessary. It is sufficient
if implied authority has been shewn. 1t is admitted that the plain-
tifi’s solicitor, by whom the execution was placed in the sheriff’s
hands, and who acted for the execution ereditor throughout with
respect to it, did not expeet the sheriff to offer the crop for sale in
the stook, but believed that it first would be threshed and he was
satisfied that that should be done. He had from time to time
written the sheriff letters between October 27, 1915, and March
3, 1916, asking the sheriff to report progress, but had received no
replies. He had, during the winter, procured his agent to call
upon the sheriff and obtain information. Finally, on March 3,
1916, the sheriff wrote as follows:—

The threshing is not nearly all done on this farm and I do not know when
it will be finished. All the grain that has been threshed had to be dug out
of the snow which made it a very slow job and awful expensive. 1 did not
seize the stock for this reason, if I had we would not get the threshing done at
all.  The defendants are working just as hard as they possibly ean do to get
this work done. It would be an impossibility to get threshing done if their
horses and implements were taken away from them at present. There are
thousands of acres of grain standing in stook in this part of the country un-
threshed.  If this grain is not threshed before spring 1 very much fear it will
be almost nseless as a lot of grain will be covered with water.  The Northern
Life Assurance Co, hold & mortgage on the Adderson farm. There is $728,
interest past due sinee January 1, 1915, This will be a prior claim.  After
the wages are paid and the expenses, the past due interest will have 10 be
paid.

The plaintifi’s solicitor replied on March 24:—

I am pleased to see that the defendants are working just as hard as they
possibly ean to get the threshing done and I have no doubt that you will do
everything possible to make the money under the fi. fa.

The plaintiff argues that the fair interpretation of the sherifl’s
letter of March 3, and his own of March 24, was that, although he
knew the threshing was being done, he believed that it was being
done by the judgment debtors and at their own expense. I do
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not agree with the plaintifi’s interpretation of the correspondence,
because in the last line of the sheriff's letter he notifies the plaintiff
that “after the wages are paid and the expenses, the past due interest
will have to be paid.” That was a distinet intimation that the
wages and expenses were to be paid out of the proceeds of the crop.

I find, therefore, that, although the defendant did not expressly
inform the plaintiff or his solicitor that he intended to thresh the
crop, the plaintiff knew that the sheriff was proceeding to thresh
and he was quite willing that he should do so, knowing and intend-
ing that the expenses of the threshing should be deducted from the
proceeds. Hence the sheriff in my opinion had the plaintiff's
implied sanction for what he did and is entitled to be reimbursed
the reasonable cost of the threshing.

The plaintiff's counsel did not seriously argue that the plaintiff
was not aware of the fact that the sheriff was threshing the crop
and that the expenses of so doing would have to be paid out of the
proceeds, but he strenuously contended that the sheriff had not
acted reasonably in proceeding to thresh the crop in the winter
when the ground was covered with snow to a depth of 3 or 4 feet,
and that he should have waited until the snow had disappeared in
the spring. Many farmers did wait, and after the snow had dis-
appeared threshed their crop at little if any more than the ordinary
expense of so doing. It is admitted that the spring of 1916 was
remarkable in that the snow disappeared without leaving any
large quantity of water, and this unexpected condition aided the
farmers in saving their crop. It is admitted that if the sheriff
had waited until the spring before threshing, the work could then
have been done at much less expense. It is further admitted that
the expenses paid by him for threshing at the time and under the
conditions prevailing when this crop was threshed were not ex-
cessive,

There is no reason to doubt but that the sherifi bond fide
believed that if the threshing was not completed before spring,
the crop would be, to a large extent, if not entirely, destroyed by
water. Mr. Thompson, a large farmer who resides in the district
and who was familiar with the conditions prevailing there during
the winter of 1915-1916, concurred with the sheriff in thinking
that it would have been dangerous to have left the crop until the
spring before threshing. The sheriff was faced by the alternative
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of conducting the threshing operations during the winter at an
enormously increased cost, or leaving the crop until the spring at
the risk of it being totally destroyed by water. The judgment
debtors whose crop it was, apparently agreed that the threshing
should proceed, and actively co-operated in having it done. Under
these circumstances I cannot find that the sheriff, in proceeding
to thresh as he did, acted unreasonably. Could he have foreseen
that the snow would have disappeared in the manner in which it
did, he, of course, would not have threshed, but in view of the very
large quantity of snow, he anticipated an unusual quantity of
water on the land in the spring, in which event the grain standing
in stook would almost certainly have been totally destroyed.

At the commencement of the trial, counsel for the defendant
admitted that certain prior claims paid by him and included in
his statement of disbursement, could not be justified. Three prior
claims for wages were sent in, verified in the usual way, amounting
to 8508. These he allowed at the full amount, but an examination
of the proofs shew that part of the time charged for is for work
done for the judgment debtors subsequent to the seizure, and that
the real amount which should have been allowed as prior cluims
was $247.50. He also paid a lien note amounting to $134.90 upon
one of the horses seized, which was not valid, and in the settlement
with Simpson, the thresher, he, by mistake in addition, overpaid
him to the amount of $100. These overpayments amount to the
sum of $495.40. It is admitted therefore that the sheriff has this
sum still in his hands as proceeds of the execution.

Amongst the expenses charged is $180 paid to the judgment
debtor for stacking. The evidence shews that the reasonable
cost of stacking wheat was 5e. per bushel. It appears that the
proceeds of the stacking was at least 1,840 bushels, which at 5e.
per bushel, would amount to $92. No reason can be assigned why
the sheriff should pay $180 to the judgment debtor for work that
was only worth $92. He appears to have left the matter entirely
in Simpson’s hands, and Simpson left it entirely in the hands of
the judgment debtors, whose bill for 30 days at $6 per day for a
man and team, they both accepted without question. 1 think
the sheriff must be charged with the difference $88.

A question was raised as to the validity of the subsequent
execution for $17,656.59, and the right of the sheriff to appropriate
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any portion of the proceeds to it. It appears that the execution
creditors in this subsequent judgment, Peacock & Davidson, anc
Sruraeon  had entered into an agreement to sell the lands upon which the tha
““D';m“m' crop in question was grown to the Addersons, and that the judg- _ am
—_— ment upon which this execution was issued was upon the covenant ove
Y to pay contained in that agreement. The judgment was recovered ert;
on November 18, 1915, but in May or June, 1916, Peacock & the
Davidson made an arrangement with the Addersons by which ] The
the agreement was cancelled, the land was taken back and resold def!
to the wife of James Adderson. Peacock & Davidson having taken : ent,
back the land and resold it could no longer enforce their judgment 3 to ¢
for the purchase price. Had it been shewn that these facts were was
known to the sheriff, he should, 1 think, have held his hand, at ¢ the
least until the plaintiff had had an opportunity of investigating $2,1
and disputing the right of Peacock & Davidson to any share of the ' $1,
proceeds of the execution. Although the sherifi knew that the In
land had been taken back by Peacock & Davidson and resold, there fees
is nothing to shew that he knew the judgment had been recovered for
upon the covenant to pay in the agreement to sell it or that the the

judgment had been otherwise satisfied. He had an execution in ‘ real
his hands which was upon its face valid, and he was justified, and ? it w
indeed he was bound, 1 think, to recognise it as a valid and sub- is a

sisting execution. Now, however, that the facts have been brought
to his knowledge, he should not appropriate any portion of the
money in his hands to the Peacock & Davidson execution until he
has notified the plaintiff and allowed him a reasonable opportunity

the
4

mor

JR——

clau
to take the necessary proceedings to have that execution either :
withdrawn or set aside. ] suar

The plaintiff takes exception to the amount charged by the Bag(
sheriff for poundage. There is nothing to shew the exact amount | 8 secu
retained by the defendant for poundage, but it was admitted that ¥ Syst
the amount was calculated upon the gross amount realised for the = l“
property seized. By the tariff of the sherifi’s fees he is allowed :&N
poundage “when the sum made” shall not exceed $1,000, 59 ; secur
for the sum over $1,000 and up to $4,000, 21,9, and for the sum and
over $4,000, 1!39;. These percentages are *“exclusive of mileage '"mll
going to seize and sell and all reasonable and necessary disburse- Pins
ments and allowances incurred in the care and removal of the

é inter
property. I
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In Michie v. Reynolds, 24 U.C.Q.B. 303, followed in Hamilton
and Port Dover Ry. v. Gore Bank, 20 Gr. 190, at 202, it was held
that a sheriff is not entitled to charge poundage upon the gross
amount realised, but only upon the sum he makes and has to pay
over. It seems to me clear, that money expended upon the prop-
erty after seizure, in order to render it salable forms no part of
the “sum made’ by the sheriff, within the meaning of the tariff.
The sheriff cannot be said to have “made’ the money paid to
defray the cost of stacking or threshing. He is not therefore
entitled to poundage upon these or other sums which he retains
to cover his own expenses.  In this case the gross amount received
was £3,391.05. The cost of threshing as charged was $2,090 and
the amount I have allowed for stacking is $02, making a total of
§2,182. The sherifi is entitled to poundage on the difference of
§1,209.05; poundage, according to the tariff, upon this sum is £55.22.
In the statement furnished by the sheriff the poundage and other
fees are blended, so that 1 cannot tell the exact amount retained
for poundage. He appears to have ealeulated it separately upon
the amount received from the sale of the wheat, and the amount
realised from the sale of the stock. Caleulated upon this basis
it would amount to $119.97, or an overcharge of $64.75. If there
is any error in this caleulation, it may be corrected when settling
the minutes of judgment.

Another very important question arises as to the claim of the
mortgage company to the overdue interest under the attornmment
clause in the mortgage.

The mortgage is dated January 27, 1910, and was made pur-
suant to the Short Forms Act, by Peacock & Davidson as mort-
gagors to The North American Life Ass. Co. as mortgagees, to
secure $8,000 with interest at 79, per annum. It is under the old
system of registration, and contains the following clause:

And for the better securing the punctual payment of the interest on the
said principal sum the mortgagor doth hereby attorn tenant to the mort-
gagee for the said lands at a yearly rental equivalent to the annual interest
seeured hereby to be paid . . yearlyonench . . day of

and . . . the legal relation of landlord and tenant being hereby consti-
tuted between the mortgagee and the mortgagor.

In addition it contained the usual covenant found in the Short
Forms Aet, empowering the mortgagee to distrain for arrears of
interest.

It is admitted that there was $728.55 interest due and in arrear
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upon the mortgage at the time of the seizure, and that such interest
had been overdue since January 1, 1915,

On September 27, 1915, the solicitors for the mortgagee wrote
the sheriff a letter claiming ““arrears of interest under the attorn-
ment clause in their mortgage amounting to $728.55, which
matured on the 1st January, 1915.”

On March 3, 1916, the sheriff wrote to the plaintiff's solicitor
saying in part:—

The Northern Life Assurance Co. hold a mortgage on the Adderson farm,
There is $728.55 interest past due since January 1, 1915; this will be a prior
claim  After the wages and the expenses the past due interest will have to be
paid.

The mortgagees are The North American Life Assurance Co.,
not The Northern Life Assurance Co., but nothing turns upon this
slip. To this letter the plaintifi's solicitor replied on March 24,
1916, saying in part:—

It is possibly well settled law that if & mortgage contains the usual attorn-
ment elause, rent which was due at the time a seizure was made might reason-
ably come ahead of the fi. fa bu' this is only where the rent was due
when the seizure was made. It would, therefore, be well for you to make
sure first that the mortgage contains the proper attornment elause, and second,
that the rent was due when you seized. 1 know of no prineiple under which
interest since the date of the seizure would be allowed as a preference,

The sheriff afterwards paid out of the proceeds of the crop to
the mortgagees $144.15.  The plaintiff disputes this payment upon
two grounds.  First, he says the claim was made by the mortgagee
for “interest” not for “rent,” and that by sec. 2 of the Distress
Act, the right of a mortgagee to distrain for “interest” is limited
to the goods of the mortgagor, and the goods taken in execution
were not the goods of the mortgagors. If the claim of the mort-
gagees was based upon their right to distrain for interest, the
objection of the plaintifi would be well founded; Miller v. Imperial
Loan and Ine. Co., 11 Man. L.R. 247. But in my opinion the
correspondence quoted shews that the claim of the mortgagee was
based not upon the covenant giving the right to distrain for arrears
of interest, but upon the attornment clause, by which the mort-
gagors attorn tenant to the mortgagees. The letter of the mort-
gagees' solicitor distinetly states that the claim is made “under the
attornment clause’ and by his letter to the sheriff the plaintiff's

'

solicitor shews that he so understood the claim. So long as it was
made clear by what right and under what provision in the mortgage
the claim was made, it appears to me a matter of indifference by
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what name it was called, whether rent or interest. It has been
more than once held in this Court that an attornment clause such
as that contained in this mortgage, does effectually create the
relation of landlord and tenant between the mortgagee and mort-
gagor, provided that the rent reserved bear a reasonable proportion
to the fair annual value of the land; Linstead v. Hamilton Prov. &
Loan Sec'y., 11 Man. L.R. 199; McDermott v. Fraser, 25 Man. L.R.
208, 23 D.L.R. 430. In this case the mortgage covered a whole
section of land, and the annual interest was $560, which could not
be considered an excessive rent.

The second objection urged by the plaintifi’s counsel is that
the attornment clause fixes no date for the payment of the rent
reserved, and is therefore inoperative.

In the printed form the blanks left for the date of payment are
not filled out, but if the clause be read disregarding the blanks, it
provides for a yearly rental equivalent to the annual interest, which
is $560, “to be paid yearly.” The mortgage is dated January 27,
1910, and therefore the first year's rent would be overdue on
January 28, 1911. On January 28, 1915, there was $728.55 over-
due for interest. By see. 3 of the Distress Act, a landlord’s right
to distrain as against a writ of execution is limited to 1 year's rent,
where the rent is payable yearly. All that the mortgagee can claim
in this case as against the plaintiff is £560. Of this amount he has
already been paid $144.15, leaving a balance of $415.85 unpaid.

I find that the mortgagees had a claim for interest or rent under
the attornment clause in their mortgage for £560, which ranked
ahead of the plaintifi’s claim under his fi. fa. and that the sheriff
was justified in paying the mortgagees the sum he did pay them.

I find that subject to any corrections that may be made upon
settling the minutes of judgment, that, of the moneys realised
under the plaintfi’s execution, the defendant has still in his hands
£648.15 to be paid and applied according to law.

I find that the North American Life Assurance Co., the mort-
gagees, have a claim prior to the plaintiff for the sum of $415.85
overdue rent.

If upon these findings, the parties cannot agree upon the
minutes of judgment, they may come before me again.

The plaintiff is entitled to the costs of the action.
Judgment accordingly.
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COLUMBIA BITULITHIC Limited v. B.C. ELECTRIC R. Co.

Supreme ('nurl uf Canada, Sir Charles Filzpatrick, C.J., and Davies, Idington,
Duff, Anglin and Brodeur, J./ March 26, 1917,

StREer RaiLways (8 1 C—42) -Necucesnce—ContriBurory —ULTIMATE
DEFECTIVE BRAKES —SPEED.

Defec brakes on a street car ineapable of arresting its speed when
approaching s highway ecrossing is negligence which will render the
railway company liable for a collision, notwithstanding the plaintiff’s
contributory negligence.

|B.C. Electric v. Loach, 23 D.L.R 4, [1916] 1 A.C. 719, followed; 31

D.LR. 241, 23 B.C.R. 160, reversed. |

ArpeaL from the judgment of the Court of Appeal for British
Columbia, 31 D.L.R. 241, 23 B.C.R. 160, reversing the judgment
of Murphy, J., at the trial, by which the plaintiff’s action was
maintained with costs. Reversed.

The appellant’s servant (one Hall) was driving a team of horses
and a wagon, the property of the appellant, along a road, known as
Townsend Road, which was erossed by the company respondent.
On the way, one Sands got up from the road and sat beside the
driver. On nearing the track, which was approachel by an up
grade, the two men were engaged in conversation and took no
precautions. When the horses were partially across the track,
they were struck by a tramear of the company respondent. Sands
and the two horses were killed, Hall was thrown from the wagon
and the wagon was damaged. The tramear at the time was com-
ing down grade at about 40 miles an hour. There was evidence that
the brakes on the tramecar were defective,

Armour, K.C'., for appellant.

Frrzeamrick, C.J.—1 agree with Anglin, J., with this addition.
The general proposition that ‘“‘statutory powers may not be
exercised with reckless disregard for the common law rights of
others' cannot be open to objection. A statement of the con-
trary would seem sufficient to refute it. Adopting the language
of Lord Sumner in Great Central R. Co. v. Hewlett, [1916] 2 A.C.
511, at 523-524, 1 would say that however general the terms used
by the legislature in authorizing for the company’s benefit what
would otherwise be a nuisance the authority conferred must be
exercised with reasonable care and not without it.

The application of the rule to the particular case, however,
presents some difficulty. It is not suggested that railway trains
can never pass over a public crossing except at such speed that
in case of necessity they can be stopped before reaching it
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If it were, that would seem to be a proposition that one might
have much hesitation in accepting although at first sight it seems
reasonable.

In B.C. Electric R. Co. v. Loach, 23 D.L.R. 4, [1916] 1 A.C. 719,
the Privy Council held that it was the negligence of the respondent
in coming out with defective brakes, which though antecedent to
the appellant's negligence did not come into effect until afterwards
and therefore was the cause of the accident. It may perhaps be
suggested that the point of the decision was a fine one and that if
the respondent had previously tied its hands so that it could not
help coniing too fast the appellant had also previously tied his
hands o that he arrived at the crossing too slow to he able to clear.

However, the judgment of the Privy Council must be aceepted
as the law not only as to the abstract principle which is clear but
as applicable to this particular case; and as Martin, J., said in the
Court of Appeal, “on the inferences to be drawn from facts about
which there is no real dispute . . . the accident could

have been avoided if the brake had been in good order.”
This conclusion clearly brings the case within the decision of
the Privy Council in Loack v. B.C. Electric R. Co., supra, and the
appeal must be allowed with costs here and in the Court of Appeal
and the judgment of the trial Judge must be restored.

Davies, J.:—The case between the B.C. Electric R. Co. v.
Loach, [1916] 1 A.C", 719, 23 D.L.R. 4, was one arising out of the
same accident and on the same facts and ecircumstances as this
action was brought on. The only difference is in the person who
brought the action; but it is contended there exists a difference
between the findings of the jury in the former case and the findings
of facts or inferences from the evidence made by the trial Judge in
the present action. The record of the Loach case is not before us
and it may be that some of the evidence in that case as to the power
of the motorman to have stopped the car before reaching the team
crossing the track at the rate of speed the car was running with a
defective brake, such as there was on the car, was not precisely
the same as in this case. However, in the Loach case their Lord-
ships cite the finding of the jury that while both parties were
guilty of negligence, nevertheless, ‘“the motorman could have
stopped the car if the brake had been in an effective condition';
and Lord Sumner, who delivered the judgment, says:—*“If the
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brake had been in good order, it should have stopped the car in
300 feet.”

In so far as the general prineiple is concerned 1 take it we are
bound by the law laid down in the Loach case by the Judicial
Committee.

In the headnote to that case it is stated that their Lordships
held :—

The prineiple that the contributory negligence of a plaintiff will not
disentitle him to recover damages if the defendant, by the exercise of care,
might have avoided the result of that negligence, applies where the defendant,
although not committing any negligent act subsequently to the plaintiff’s
negligence, has incapacitated himseli by his previous negligence from exer-
cising such care as would have avoided the resnlt of the plaintifi’s negligence.

Several questions were raised and argued at bar as to whether
the rate of speed at which the car was running when the motor-
man first saw the plaintifi’s servant man driving his team and cart
to cross the car track, was not in itself negligence, and whether
the provisions of the Railway Act on the subject of the rate at
which cars might run, extend to electric cars. In the view I take
of the facts I think the appeal must be decided by determining
whether there was evidence from which the proper inference
should be drawn that if the car had been equipped with an ade-
quate and efficient brake instead of an admittedly defective and
inefficient one, it could, if promptly applied at the proper moment
by the motorman, have stopped the car and avoided the accident.
If such an inference is the proper one to draw, the defendants
(respondents) under the authority of the Loach case must be held
liable. The trial Judge thought himself bound by the decision of
the Judicial Committee in the Loach case, and his finding on the
fact whether efficient brakes would, if applied, have stopped the
car in time, is as follows: —

The plaintiffs desire me to find, that, had the brakes been efficient and
applied as soon as the motorman saw the team, the car would have been
slowed down sufficiently to allow time enough for the team to have cleared
the tracks. It is possible the horses might have got over, but I do not think
1 ean hold it proven that the wagon would also be across, and if not the horses
would probably have been killed and certainly the wagon would have been
damaged.

After careful consideration of the evidence, I am of opinion
that the proper inference to be drawn from it is that had the car
been equipped with proper and eflicient brakes the motorman
would have stopped it when he applied the brakes in time to have
avoided the accident.
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The evidence of Andrews is not as clear and satisfactory on Cﬂ

the point as one could desire; but in answer to the Judge who said 8.C.
to him: “Well, if you are going 40 miles, you couldn’t get down to Cosvusta
10 miles in 100 ft?"" he answered: “Oh! no Sir, about 200 ft. in BrruLrraic

. Lnarep
40 miles an hour.” v,
That 200 ft. was 100 ft. less than in the Loach case Lord Sumner Eugé(;im

thought it could be stopped altogether and would bring the car  R. Co.
running at the reduced rate of 10 miles an hour within 200 ft. of  Davies, .
the horses and truck crossing the track and still allow 200 within
which the car might have been stopped altogether before it reached
the team.

I would, therefore, allow the appeal and restore the judgment
of the trial Judge with costs here and in the Court of Appeal.

IpiNGgTON, J.:—1 do not see enough in the facts presented here-  Idisgtes, J.
in whereby it is fairly possible to distinguish this case from that
of the B.C. Electric R. Co. v. Loach, 23 D.L.R. 4,[1916] 1 A.C. 719,
arising out of same accident as in question herein, and am there-
fore of the opinion that the appeal should be allowed with costs
throughout and the judgment of the trial Judge be restored.

Durr, J.:—The accident out of which the litigation arose  Duff.J.
occurred in Townsend Avenue in the municipality of Point Grey,
a suburb of Vancouver, where that street is crossed by the Van-
couver and Lulu Island Railway, the appellant company’s horses
and wagon being run down by a car of the respondent company.

Pursuant to a contract with the Vancouver and Lulu Island
Railway Co. and the Canadian Pacific R. Co., the lessee of the
railway, the respondent company, some years ago, equipped the |
railway as an electric railway and were working it under the terms
of the contract by authority of an Act of the Parliament of Canada
(ch. 66,6 & 7 Edw. VIL.). The agreement requires the respondent i
company to provide an “electric ear service” between Granville {
St. in the City of Vancouver, and Steveston on the Fraser Delta
(a distance of about 15 miles) in part over the Vancouver and Lulu
Island Railway and in part over a track owned by the C.P.R. Co.
which, it may be assumed, was constructed under statutory auth-
ority as part of that company's system. The Vancouver and Lulu
Island Railway though originally constructed under the authority
of provincial legislation was afterwards declared to be a work
“for the general advantage of Canada” and thereupon became
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and is a Dominion railway. The respondent company was in-
corporated under the English Companies’ Act, acquired the pro-
perty and rights of the Consolidated Railway Company, a British
Columbia corporation, and own and operate lines of electric rail-
way and other works in Vancouver and the suburbs of Vancouver
and in other places in British Columbia under the authority of
the Consolidated Company's special Act (B.C. statutes, 1896,
ch. 55), all these works being local works under the exclusive
jurisdiction of the provincial legislature. It may be a question
whether the intention of the legislation authorizing the agreement
above mentioned (ch. 66, 6 & 7 Edw. VIL.) was to give the re-
gpondent company the status of a Dominion railway company
vis d vis the enactments of the Dominion Railway Act, or whether
the company is merely authorized to exercise, as contractor with
the C.P.R. Co. and the Vancouver and Lulu Island R. Co., powers
which are directly conferred upon and are the powers of the last
mentioned companies which they are permitted to execute by the
respondent company as their instrumentality. The point is not
material to any question arising now, and I mention it to make it
clear that nothing said in relation to this appeal should be treated
as affecting any question which may hereafter arise concerning the
status of the respondent company or the responsibility of either
of the railway companies mentioned.

The line operated by the respondent company for the C.P.R-
Co. and the Vancouver and Lulu Island R. Co. crosses numerous
streets within the territorial boundaries of Vancouver which occur
at the usual intervals and after passing the southern limit of the
municipality (about a mile from the Granville St. terminus) in
the municipality of Point Grey until the north arm of the Fraser
is reached.

The respondent company contends that it is not judicially
amenable in respect of harm caused to persons and things lawfully
passing on a public highway across the line it operates by reason
merely of the fact that such harm is ascribable to the unusual
and dangerous speed of the car causing it; in short, operating the
railway, as it contends under the provisions of the Dominion
Railway Act the matter of the speed of its cars (it is argued)
rests in its own uncontrolled discretion, save in cases in which
that discretion is affected by the express provisions of the Railway
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Act or by some regulation on the subject by the Board of Railway
Commissioners.

It has often been laid down as a general proposition that the
grantee of statutory powers is not in general responsible for harm
resulting from that which the legislature has authorized provided
it is done in the manner authorized and without negligence; but
that an obligation rests upon persons exercising such powers not
only to exercise them with reasonable care but in such a manner
as to avoid unnecessary harm to the persons or property of others:
Geddis v. Bann Reservoir, 3 App. Cas. 430, at 438; C.P.R. Co. v.
Roy, [1902] A.C. 220, at 231; East Fremantle v. Annois, [1902] A.C.
213, at 218; Hewlett v. Grand Central, [1916] 2 A.C. 511. The
principle has often been applied and has been always considered
to impose upon street railway companies an obligation to regulate
the speed of their cars in and upon the public streets in such a way
as not unduly to endanger the safety of the public.

All such general rules and principles are, however, in the last
analysis rules of construction, and must give way to an express
or implied contrary intention. “Obviously,” said Bowen, L.J., in
Truman v. London Brighton and South Coast R. Co., 29 Ch.D. 89,
at 108, *‘ the question in each case turns on the construction of the
Act of Parliament.”

In East Fremantle v. Annois, supra, at p. 217, referring to a
remark of Abbott, C.J., in Boulton v. Crowther, 2 B. & C. 703, at
707, that if the donee of a statutory power act “arbitrarily, care-
lessly or oppressively” the law has provided a remedy. Lord
Macnaghten observed that such expressions, although as applied
to the circumstances of a particular case they probably create no
difficulty, are nevertheless when used generally and at large neither
precise nor exact as to scope or meaning. In a word, his Lordship
said “the only question is, has the power been exceeded? Abuse
is only another form of excess.” ‘“There is,”’ said Lord Selburne
in Truman v. London, Brighton and S.Coast R. Co., supra, at p. 53,
““no cause of action on the ground of negligence in the manner of
doing what is authorized if that . . . is in fact authorized”;
that is to say has been declared to be lawful. If the particular
thing “complained of is done in the place and by the means con-
templated by the legislation” it is not an actionable wrong:
C.P.R.Co. v. Roy, supra, (at p. 227); Hamilton St. R. v. Weir. 51 Can.
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8.C.R. 506, 25 D.L.R. 346; Hewlett v. Grand Central, supra. An
electric railway company having authority by statute to place its
transmission wires above the streets on poles or under ground was

held not to be answerable in negligence for the consequences of
not adopting the plan less dangerous to the public; the exercise of
this discretion vested in the company was not reviewable by a jury:
Dumphy v. Montreal Light, Heat and Power Co., [1907]) A.C. 454. i gatic
The question whether a railway company whose railway is \ ion |
being worked under the authority of the Dominion Railway Act ing |
in answerable in negligence for running its trains over a highway certs
crossing at a speed which makes it impossible for the locomotive appr
engineer with the appliances at his command, or with due regard caut
to the safety of his passengers to exercise any effective control over whie
the train with a view to the safety of persons crossing the track that
on the highway is therefore reducible to the question: Is such a8
management of the trains legalized? And the answer to the ques- othe
tion must, to repeat the remark of Bowen, L.J., turn upon the coulc
construction of the enactments from which the authority to work stanc
the railway is derived. upon
The difficulty of holding railway companies to be under the bring
duty generally to regulate the speed of their trains at highway cross
crossings in accordance with some standard of reasonableness to whic|
be determined and applied by a jury is obvious. Decisions upon ordin
questions of speed, it may be assumed, affect more radically the trolli
management of a railway line than decisions upon questions of or m
what may be called collateral precautions, in providing for ex- Nz
ample, signalling devices or gates and watchmen at highway h
crossings. Reasonableness means, of course, reasonableness in all ‘ there
the circumstances. Is it for a jury to say whether a fast service railw
between Montreal and Toronto or Montreal and Ottawa, for of th
example, necessitating the passing of numbers of highway cros- be ca
sings at a rate of speed precluding the possibility of exercising in the |
most cases control over the trains sufficient in itself to afford any railw:
safeguard for persons using the highway—is the reasonableness the g
of such a service entailing such consequences to be left to a jury Railw
to determine? Is the fetter upon the railway company’s discretion the pi
involved in such a rule within the contemplation of the Railway havin
Act? 1 think the decision of this Court in Grand Trunk R. Co. v. itself
McKay, 34 Can. S.C.R. 81, may be taken broadly to establish the tions
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proposition that the diseretion of the railway company exercised
bond fide with regard to the speed of trains on a Dominion rail-
way worked in the usual way by steam is not as a general rule
amenable to judicial review with reference to some standard of
reasonableness to be determined by a judicial tribunal.

It does not follow that in no eircumstances does a legal obli-
gation rest upon a company operating a railway under the Domin-
ion Railway Act in relation to the speed of its trains in approach-
ing or crossing a highway. For example, the Aet provides for
certain precautions with the object of warning the publie of the
approach of trains and the enactments preseribing these pre-
cautions presuppose that railway trains are not run at a speed
which makes these warnings useless; and I am not prepared to say
that for harm caused by a train running across a highway at such
a speed as to nullify the utility of the preseribed statutory signals,
other efficacious signals not being provided, the railway company
could not be made answerable as for negligence. And the circum-
stances of a particular emergency may obviously cast a duty
upon the servants in charge of the train to moderate its speed or
bring it to a stop; so also the permanent conditions of a particular
crossing or the practice of the railway in relation to it (a point to
which 1 must again advert) may give rise to a duty to take extra-
ordinary measures there for the proteetion of the publie by econ-
trolling train speed where other effective measures are impossible
or neglected: Rex v. Broad, [1915] A.C. 1110 at 1113, 1114; 33
N.Z.L.R. 1275 at 1291, 1299.

In addition to the general considerations above alluded to,
there is another consideration which applies with some foree to
railway works under the Dominion Railway Aet. The jurisdiction
of the Dominion with regard to railways is limited to what may
be called through railways, that is to say, railways passing beyond
the limits of a province or connecting two provinees, and local
railways declared by the Dominion Parliament to be works for
the general advantage of Canada. Down to the time when the
Railway Act received its present general form in the year 1888,
the practice of making such deelarations on grounds and for reasons
having no kind of relevancy to the substance of the declaration
itself had not come into vogue. Generally speaking, such declara-
tions were reserved for undertakings connected organically with
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through railways. The responsibilities of the Dominion railway
companies with regard to through traffic should not be lost sight
of in considering the effect of the Dominion Railway Aect in
this regard.

The considerations, however, ordinarily relevant where the
question concerns the management of a Dominion railway worked
by steam, are largely without application to the undertakings
operated by the respondent company under the authority of 6 & 7
Edw. VII. ch. 66. To make this clear it is necessary to refer to the
specific provisions of the agreement of 1905 between the C.P.R.
Co. and the Vancouver and Lulu Island R. Co. and the B.C.
Electric Co. ratified by that statute.

The agreement requires the respondent company to maintain
a “‘good, proper and efficient electric car service equipped with
modern cars and supplied with the latest appliances”; and it
prescribes that the service “‘shall be equal in every respect to the
service now in effect on the lines owned and operated by the
party of the second part between Vancouver and New West-
minster.”

By sec. 16 of the agreement it is stipulated that the respondent
company shall protect and indemnify the C.P.R. Co. against all
loss, damage or claims which may arise in consequence of the

working of the railway under the agreement and

will bear and pay all expenses incurred in doing all acts, matters and things
as they are now or may hereafter be required for the maintenance and oper-
ation of the said railway in conformity with the laws of the Dominion of
Canada

—meaning of course the Dominion law as affecting the under-
taking in question. By another clause, inspection by the super-
intendent of the Pacific Division of the C.P.R. Co. is provided for
and the respondent company undertakes to remedy any defects
in the service of equipment of the railway to the satisfaction of
the superintendent or any official appointed by him to make such
inspection. It is quite evident that all the parties to these agree-
ments have assumed—and carried the asc:mption into effect
in practice—that important provisions of the Dominion Railway
Act enacted for the protection of the public at highway cros<ings
had no application to the railway when worked under the pro-
visions of this agreement. The cars in use are of a type familiar
in this country as the interurban trolley car worked by electric
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motor, equipped with compressed air whistle and foot gong,
brakes and reversing apparatus, having neither steam whistle
nor bell weighing “at least 30 pounds”’ as prescribed for ““engines”
or “locomotives” by the Dominion Railway Aect. The photo-
graphs in evidence indicate, and we may assume correctly, that at
Townsend Avenue the sign “Railway Crossing” preseribed by
that statute does not appear.

In this, no doubt, the purpose of the agreement as touching
the character of the cars was faithfully carried out. The cars
contemplated by the agreement are certainly not *“‘locomotives”
or “engines” within the meaning of the Dominion Railway Act.
The intention of the parties was to establish a service which should
be remunerative, and within the city limits, at all events, the
agreement must be taken to have contemplated stopping at
street intersections as in the working of a street railway service,
for taking up and setting down passengers, and this would neces-
sarily involve the use of such cars and appliances as would enable
the cars to be easily started and readily brought to a stop. With
such cars the working of a “proper and efficient” service as re-
gards measures required for the safety of the public on the high-
ways (by regulation of speed and otherwise) as well as in the
interest of the patrons of the railway—would in the case of a short
railway of 12 or 15 miles in length, having no through connections,
present no greater difficulty than the working of an ordinary
street car system in a large city.

By the special Act, ch. 66, 6 & 7 Edw. VII., it is declared that
‘“subject to the provisions of the Railway Aect” the agreement
referred to and another to which a brief reference will be necessary
set forth in the schedule to the statute, shall be legal and binding
upon the parties thereto and it is enacted that “such respective
parties may do whatever is necessary in order to give effect to the
substance and intention of the said agreements.”

Light is thrown upon the effect of the words “substance and
intention”” in the ratifying statute by a reference to the agreement
of 1904 between the C.P.R. Co. and the respondent company
which the statute also authorizes the respondent company to
carry out. This agreement requires the company to establish an
“electric street car’ service between the corner of Robson St. and
iranville St. (one of the principal thoroughfares in Vancouver)
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and Kitsilano, a route lying entirely within the municipal bound-
aries (except where it passes over the C.P.R. Bridge at False
Creek) crossing on the way numerous city streets. The operation
of this service required the running of the cars on Granville St.
between Robson St. and the northern terminus of the railway
bridge over the respondent company’s tracks and this part of the
service being operated over the respondent company’s own street
railway in Vancouver, a provincial undertaking, neither in whole
or in part declared to be “a work for the general advantage of
Canada,” it follows that the parties must have had in view the
use of cars of a character conforming to the provisions of the pro-
vincial law and to the arrangements between the respondent
company and the municipality with respect to it street car service
in Vancouver; and by the very terms of the agreement itself, the
service provided is to be an extension of that street car service
and is to be a continuous service from the corner of Robson and
Granville Sts, to Kitsilano and back.

As regards this agreement there could be no manner of doubt
that what was contemplated was “a street car service” in the
strict sense “proper and efficient”’ as the agreement requires.

It follows from what I have said that the “substance and
intention” of the ratified agreements was that a ‘“‘street car
service” and an “electric car service’ should be provided by
means of cars not equipped with steam whistle and bell in com-
pliance with the requirements in respect of locomotives, of the
Railway Act, but of the kind used by the respondent company in
its already established electric car services. The agreements
contemplated, I repeat, as protection of the public at highway
crossings, and on the highway generally against the dangers
incidental to the working of the service not the specific precautions
preseribed by the Railway Act when such precautions would be
unusual and impracticable but such precautions as would properly
be taken in the operation of “proper and efficient” services of
the character authorized; the “law of the Dominion of Canada”
as pointed out above, in sec. 16 of the agreement means the law
as it affects the particular undertaking.

That such cars should be equipped with efficient brakes is
obviously contemplated—brakes, that is to say, efficient for use
in such a service; but unqualified license as to the speed of cars
might reduce this requirement to an idle formality.
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The public would be entitled to expect the observance in both
these services of the safeguards and precautions commonly observed
in the operation of services of the same character for the protection
of persons using the streets. That is what the agreements contem-
plate and that therefore is what the statute contemplates and that
is undoubtedly what the respondent company professed, and no
doubt quite honestly attempted to carry out.

Such being the effect of the special Act it is proper to note that
by sec. 3 of the Railway Act the provisions of the special Act in so
far as it is necessary to give effect to them shall be taken to over-
ride the provisions of the general Act.

Conformably to the spirit of that provision it is, I think, to
the character of the service established and authorized (which
excludes the use of most important special precautions for the
safety of the public at highway crossings preseribed by the General
Railway Act) that we must look for the purpose of ascertaining
whether or not the general rule against negligent execution of the
statutory powers applies in the matter of the speed of cars at such
crossings. It results, I think, from what I have said, that the
proper answer to the question is, yes.

As regards the crossing and the car in question there are, how-
ever, two reasons which put the question of the duty of the appel-
lant company in relation to speed beyond question. First, as to
the crossing—there was a stopping-place there and in the ordinary
course of operation the car would be brought under control to
enable the motorman to stop for passengers; and there could
consequently be no general overriding necessity or convenience to
prevent the taking of proper measures for the safety of the pub-
lic on the highway; as to the car, the fact alone that it was not
equipped with proper brakes was sufficient to limit in the special
circumstances any otherwise uncontrolled discretion as to speed,
assuming such discretion as a general rule to exist.

Two further questions arise: First, was the trial Judge right in
finding as a fact that, had the car been equipped with a proper
brake, Hayes, the motorman, would nevertheless have been unable
to stop it or to check its speed sufficiently to avoid a collision or to
make it harmless if one had occurred? My view is that the finding
cannot now be interfered with in this Court, first, because it was
concurred in by the majority of the Court of Appeal and it is at
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least quite impossible to treat the conclusion that the plaintiff
had not adequately established the affirmative of this issue as
clearly erroncous. And secondly, I agree fully with the Chief
Justice of the Court of Appeal in his opinion that on the evidence
presented, Murphy, J., could not properly have reached any other
conclusion and that the testimony on which the appellant relies
for impeaching the finding of the trial Judge is quite worthless.
The evidence relied upon is that of one Andrews who says that he
was acquainted with the car that caused the injury and that going
at a rate of 35 to 40 miles an hour at the place where the accident
oceurred he could with the brake in proper order have brought the
car to rest, to use his own language, in “about 12 poles” that is to
say within a space of 1,200 ft. He is then asked to say within
what distance he could reduce the speed from 40 miles an hour to
10 miles an hour assuming the appliances to be in perfect order.
His testimony given in answer to that question, put by Murphy,
J., himself, was that he thought he could effect such a reduction
while the car was traversing a space of about 200 ft. I agree with
the Chief Justice of the Court of Appeal that the trial Judge
was entitled to disregard this evidence.

It is too obvious for argument that both statements of the
witness cannot stand; which is to be accepted? It is evident that
Murphy, J., did not consider he had evidence before him justifying
the conclusion that with perfect appliances the speed of the car
could be reduced from 40 to 10 miles an hour in less than 400 ft.
and this view cannot be satisfactorily explained away on the
assumption that the trial Judge misunderstood the answer to a
pointed question asked by himself.

The next question is: Does the principle in Loach v. B.C.
Electric R. Co., 23 D.L.R. 4, [1916] 1 A.C. 719, apply in view of
this finding of the trial Judge? Counsel for respondent relies upon
the following passage in the judgment of Lord Sumner, speaking
for the Judicial Committee, at p. 725, (23 D.L.R. 8):—

Here lies the ambiguity. If the “primary’’ negligent act is done and over,
if it is separated from the injury by the intervention of the plaintifi’s own
negligence, then no doubt, it is not the “ultimate’ negligence in the sense
of directly causing the injury. If, however, the same conduet which con-
stituted the primary negligence is repeated or continued, and is the reason
why the defendant does not avoid the consequence of the plaintifi’s negligence
at and after the time when the duty to do so arises, why should it not be also
the “ultimate” negligence which makes the defendant liable?
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Counsel for respondent argues that Hayes’ negligence really
came to an end when he put the emergeney appliances into oper-
ation on seeing the horses approaching the railway tracks about
16 or 18 ft. west of the west rail, although the effeet, he admits, of
his negligent conduct did not; and this, he argues, distinguishes
Hayes’ personal negligence from the negligence of the company
in not providing the car with a proper brake, while (he argued)
Hall's negligence in going on to the track after Hayes had done
everything he could to stop the ecar, intervened between the
negligence of Hayes and the final catastrophe. The acceptance
of this argument seems to lead to the rather embarrassing position
that if the rate of speed had been such that the car (equipped with
a proper brake) could have been stopped in time to avert the
accident the company might have been responsible; while given
the higher rate of speed at which a proper brake would be in-
effective the company would escape responsibility.

But assuming that in such a case as this it is possible to separ-
ate the negligence of the official responsible for default in failing
to provide a proper brake from the negligence of the motorman who

runs at a speed which is exeessive not only in view of the fact that
the brake is defective, but would have been excessive, that is to
say, unreasonably excessive, even if the car had been equipped
with proper appliar —assuming that the negligenee of Hayes
and that of this official can be considered as distinet negligences

and that the two together ought not to be regarded as constituting
one negligence, (see the judgment of Lord Watson in Smith v.
Baker, [1891] A.C. 325, at 352), I think the judgment in Loach’s
case, when due effect is given to the whole of it, requires us to
hold that the trial Judge was entitled to find Hayes' negligence to
have been the sole cause of the injury of which the appellant
company complains.

I think this conclusion follows from the observations upon
Brenner v. Toronto Railway Co., 40 Can. 8.C.R. 540. To make this
clear it will be necessary very briefly to indicate what was involved
in that case. The plaintiff, a girl of 18, being on the south side of
Queen St. in Toronto and having to cross the street saw a car
coming towards her from the east, and assuming that she had
time to cross before the car would reach her line of advance, she
proceeded, and arriving at the car track, stepped on to the track
in front of this car without having taken any precaution to ascer-
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tain its position before doing so and without having given the
motorman any warning of her intention. She was immediately
struck down and terribly injured.

The plaintifi’s case at the trial was that the car, when she saw
it, was at a considerable distance from her and that she was
reasonably entitled to assume, if it was proceeding at the usual
speed, that she could cross the track before it came up to her;
that it was due to the motorman’s negligence in driving the car
at an excessively high rate of speed that this reasonable expecta-
tion was unfulfilled; and that this negligence of the motorman was
the sole cause of the accident. The defendant’s case was that
when the plaintiff left the sidewalk after seeing the car approach-
ing it was only a short distance east of her with power thrown off
and running at about 6 miles an hour; and that the motorman
reasonably assumed that she had no intention of crossing in front
of the car until as she approached the rail her seeming want of
attention to the noise of the gong which he was sounding excited his
apprehensions and he applied first the brake and afterwards the
reversing apparatus; but that after he had done this she stepped in
front of the car and was knocked down. The plaintiff alleged also
that assuming the car was moving at a moderate rate of speed, as
the defendants alleged, the motorman was negligent in not stop-
ping sooner. The jury rejected the plaintifi’s case in its entirety
finding the plaintifi’s negligence to be the sole cause of her injury.
Their findings acquitted the motorman of negligence in the matter
of speed involving, in view of the Judge’s charge, a finding that
the motorman if he had more swiftly divined the plaintiff’s inten-
tion to cross the track, could have stopped the car in time to avoid
a collision, but negativing the charge of negligence ia failing to
do so.

On appeal to the Divisional Court the charge of the trial
Judge was attacked in this way. The scene of the accident was
immediately opposite the terminus of University Ave., a street
which runs north from the northerly boundary of Queen St.
A few feet east of University Ave., another street, University St.,
runs in the same direction from the northerly limit of the street
also without crossing it. One of the rules of the company required
the motorman on approaching a “ crossing”’ to throw off the power
or reduce the speed of his car so as to get it under control with a
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view to emergencies. The Divisional Court held that in approach-
ing the easterly limit of University St. the car was approaching a
“crossing”” and that this rule applied. The motorman in faet did
not throw off his power or reduce his speed until he reached the
casterly limit of University: Ave. The plaintifi impeached the
direction of the Judge and asked for a new trial on the ground that
under a proper direction they might have found that the motor-
man was negligent in not throwing off power or reducing speed on
approaching University St. and that they might moreover have
found that if he had done so the motorman might in consequence
of the reduced momentum, thereby occasioned, more effectually
have checked his car on the application of the emergency apparatus
and thus left the plaintiff a fraction of time more to escape. The
Divisional Court gave effect to this contention. On appeal to the
Court of Appeal it was held that there was no misdirection, that
the rule in question had been sufficiently brought to the attention
of the jury. In this Court the defendant company contended that
supposing the rule might more pointedly have been brought to
the attention of the jury on the issue of the motorman’s negligence,
a new trial ought nevertheless to be refused because when the ad-
mitted facts were considered with the conclusions of faet neces-
sarily involved in the findings of the jury, it was clear that the
plaintiff must fail because, assuming the motorman had been negli-
gent in failing to observe the rule and that this negligence was one
cause of the accident, still the plaintifi’s negligent conduct was
such that consistently with the conclusions involved in the verdict
which were not affected by the alleged misdirection and the admit-
ted facts the jury could only have found that this conduct was a
“direct and effective cause” of the mishap. In other words, as-
suming the mishap to have been due in part to the negligence of
the motorman and in part to the negligence of the plaintiff, then
under the undisputed principles of the law of negligence the
plaintiff could not in such circumstances recover. This contention
prevailed with Girouard, J., and myself.

The effect of their Lordships’ observations at pp. 725 and 726
appears to be that their Lordships disapprove of this view of
Brenner's case.

The broad principle is, of course, undisputed (it is distinetly
recognized in the last paragraph of their Lordships’ judgment in
Loach’s case) that a plaintiff whose negligence is a direct cause of
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the injury complained of cannot recover even though the accident
would not have oceurred but for the defendant’s own negligence;
in other words, where the injury complained of is “directly”
caused by the negligence of the plaintiff and the defendant. (See
Lord Esher in The Bernina, 12 P.D. 58, at 61, and Lindley, L.J.,
in the same case at 88 and 89, and Willes, J., in Walton v. London
Brighton and South Coast B. Co., 1 H. & R. 424, at 429 and 430.)
That is to say if the injury is not only the actual consequence but
the consequence which any reasonable person in the plaintifi’s
position, knowing what the plaintifi knew, must have seen to be
the probable consequence of his negligence and the chain of caus-
ality is not interrupted by the negligence of the defendant, then it
is settled law that the plaintiff cannot recover. The effect of their
Lordships’ disapproval of the judgment mentioned seems to be
that on the facts, undisputed or involved in the findings in Bren-
ner's case which were unaffected by the misdirection, if there was
any, the jury would have been entitled to find that the plaintifi’s
negligence was not a “direct” cause of the accident in the sense
above indicated if they had found that the motorman was negli-
gent in not observing the rule and that this negligence was one of
the causes of the accident. There was in fact, it may be noted,
nothing in the judgment referred to at p. 725 expressed or intended
as a “comment” on any of the judgments in the Divisional Courts
and one must, I think, assume especially in view of the sentence
at the top of p. 726 that the observation on p. 725 was not intended
as obiter and was not directed to any single sentence detached from
its context or considered apart from the concrete issues raised by
the Brenner appeal.

The plaintiff in Brenner's case kad deliberately, knowing the
car to be near and approaching her, stepped on the track in front
of it without looking to see exactly where it was until, as she said,
the catastrophe was “upon her”” and, as the jury found, without
any reasonable excuse for doing so; and after the motorman divin-
ing her intention, had made every proper efiort to avoid a collision
by trying to stop the car with his emergency apparatus, which he
could have done had she given any reasonable warning of her
intention to cross the track.

The effect of the approval of the judgment in the Divisional
Court in Brenner's case seems to be that the negligence of the
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motorman, in the case before us, notwithstanding his efforts to
stop the car, must be regarded as eontinuing in the sense of being
operative down to the moment of impact, while their Lordships
expressly declare in Loach’s case that the negligence of the teamster
i to be considered to have ce

d to operate when looking up on
Sands’ exclamation he, for the first time, beeame aware that a car
was approaching but too late to enable him to escape.

ANGLIN, J.:—In the same
killed and the wagon wrecked for loss of which the present plaintiff

cident in which the horses were

sues, one Sands, who accompanied the driver, also lost his life.
In an action brought by his administrator against the present
defendants, although the jury had found contributory negligence
by Sands, the Judicial Committee of the Privy Council held them
answerable for his death, (Loach v. B.C. Electric R. Co., 23 D.L.R.
4, [1916] A.C. 719), on the ground that they
could and ought to have avoided the consequences of that negligence and failed
to do so, not by any combination of negligence on the part of Sunds with their
own, but solely by the ne
a brake whose ineflicienc
and in running the ear
efficient brake to arrest it.

In that decision their Lordships have authoritatively deter-

ervants in sending out the ear with

gence of thei
perated to cause the eollision ot the last moment,
an exeessive speed, which required a perfeetly

mined, as stated in the head-note to the report, that:

The principle that the contributory negligenee of a plaintiff will not
disentitle him to recover damages, if the defendant, by the exercise of care,
might have avoided the result of that negligence, applies where the defendant,
although not committing any negligent act subsequently to the plaintifi's
negligence, has ineapacitated himself by his previous negligence from exer-
cising such care as would have avoided the result of the plaintiff’s negligence.

Lord Sumner answered the contention that the contributory
negligence of Sands (which was the same as that found by the
trial Judge against the present plaintiff) had continued up to the
moment of the collision by stating that ““it does not correspond
with the fact”; and his Lordship adverted to the distinction be-
tween negligence and its consequences. These observations are
directly applicable to the facts as disclosed by the evidence and
found in the present case.

The difference between Loach’s case and the case at bar on
which respondents rely is that, whereas in the former the jury had
found that “the motorman could have stopped the car if the
brake had been in effective condition,” in the case now before us
the trial Judge, though he held the brake was defective, and
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thought that, had it been efficient, the horses might have got over
the crossing, did “not think (he could) hold it proven that the
wagon would also be across, and, if not, the horses would probably
have been killed and certainly the wagon would have been
damaged.”

Nevertheless, “applying the law as laid down in Loach v.
B.C. Electric R. Co., in reference to this same accident to the
facts as found at the conclusion of the trial,” the Judge held the
defendants liable on the ground that by running at a reckless rate
of speed in approaching a dangerous crossing the motorman had
disabled himself from preventing the collision, which he might
otherwise have avoided. If the rate of speed under the circum-
stances amounted to negligence, and disability to avoid the
collision resulted from it, it was just as truly ““‘ultimate’ negligence
which makes the defendant liable’” as was the sending out of the
car with a defective brake, which their Lordships so characterized
in Loach’s case because of the motorman’s consequent incapacity
to avoid killing the unfortunate Sands.

That it would be negligent, without the warrant of statutory
authority, to drive a railway train or a tramecar when nearly
approaching an unprotected highway level crossing at a speed
approximating 40 miles an hour (as was done in this case) is
indisputable. Uncder some circumstances it might be more than
merely negligent; it might be eriminal.

The defendants are a Dominion railway compar They seek
to justify the otherwise indefensible condact of = . ir motorman
by invoking the Dominion Railway Act; and they cite the decision
of this Court in Grand Trunk R. Co. v. McKay, 34 Can. 8.C.R. 81.

It was determined in that case that the speed of 1 traia passing
through a thickly peopled portion of a city, town or village, unless
so restricted by a special order of the Railway Committee of the
Privy Council (now the Railway Board), rieed not be limited to
6 (mow 10) miles an hour, under sec. 8 of 55 & 56 Viet. ch. 27 (now
sec. 275 (1) of the Railway Act), when the fences on both sides of
the track are maintained and turned into cattle guards at highway
crossings as prescribed by sec. 6 (now sec. 254 (2)) of that Act.
(But see sub-sec. 3 of sec. 275, as enacted by 7 & 8 Edw. VII.,
ch. 32, sec. 13.) The decision in the McKay case is also authority
for the proposition that, at all events in the case of a steam rail-
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way, such as was there under consideration, if the requirements
of the statute and of any orders or regulations duly made there-
under as to the protection of a highway level erossing are complied
with, there is no legal limitation which would make approaching
and running over it at any rate of speed practically necessitated
by the exigencies of rapid transit per se illegal or negligent quoad
the public using such highway. That was merely an application
of the rule that an action will not lie for the doing of that which is
authorized by statute. What is necessary for accomplishing the
purpose of a legalized undertaking will be deemed within the
purview of the powers conferred for carrying it out.

No doubt the presence in it of sub-sec. 1 of see. 275, already
adverted to, and of sub-sec. 4 of the same section (as enacted by
8 & 9 Edw. VII., ch. 32, sec. 13), which limits the speed at crossings
where there has been an accident, and of see. 30 (g) and secs. 237
and 238 (8 & 9 Edw. VII., ch. 32, 4 & 5) affords strong
ground for the contention that in the case of steam railways, with
which it is chiefly concerned, the Railway Act impliedly sanctions
trains approaching and passing over the ordinary rural highway
level crossing at a rate of speed limited only by the duty of not
unnecessarily imperilling the safety of the trains and of passengers
and employees. The chief purpose of authorizing the establish-
ment of steam railways—rapid transit between widely separated
points—(Wakelin v. London and South Western R. Co., 12 App.
(Cas. 41, 46)—would be frustrated in Canada if the trains run upon
them were obliged to reduce speed on approaching every unpro-
teeted rural highway which they cross at grade level.

I do not understand, however, that Grand Trunk R. Co. v.
McKay, supra, or any other decision is authority for the proposi-
tion that statutory powers may be exercised with reckless disregard
for the common law rights of others. Even in cases where the Act,
speaking generally, authorizes the running of trains at a high rate
of speed and the Board of Railway Commissioners has not macde an
order for special protection under sec. 237 or sec. 238 (8 & 9 Edw.
VII., ch. 32, secs. 4 and 5) or, in the case of urban crossings, an
order regulating speed under sec. 275 (3), circumstances may
exist at particular level crossings which involve peril from running
at high speed obviously exceptionally great. Failure to have a
train under such control that it can be stopped, or its speed suf-
ficiently reduced to avoid injury at such a crossing, when there
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would be a reasonable opportunity to do so if the speed were
moderate, would amount to reckless disregard of the rights of
others. As put in the very recent case of Hewlett v. Great Central
R. Co., 32 Times L.R. 373, by the Lord Chief Justice of England,
presiding in the Court of Appeal,

The common law said that when statutory powers were conferred in the

absence of special provision to the contrary, those powers must be exercised
with reasonable care.

Although the House of Lords ([1916], 2 A.C. 511), applying the
principle of the decision in Moore v. Lambeth Waterworks Co.,
17 Q.B.D. 462, reversed the judgment of the Court of Appeal be-
cause the danger had been created not by the doing of that which
the statute specifically authorized, but by a subsequent diminu-
tion of light owing to the exigencies of the war, for which the
company was not responsible and against the consequences of
which it was under no obligation to provide, Lord Sumner took
occasion to state the principle of law which governs the operation
of railways in these terms:—

In such eases the authority in question is given in general terms; it is,
for example, authority to work railways and to run railway trains in the
undertakers’ diseretion; henee it is reasonable to infer that the legislature, in
using such general terms, and in authorizing for the undertakers’ benefit what
would otherwise be a nuisance, meant them to exercise their authority with
reasonable eare, and not without it.

Where statutory rights infringe upon what but for the statute would be
the rights of other persons, they must be exercised reasonably, so as to do as
little mischief as pessible.  The publie are not compelled to suffer inconven-
ience which is not reasonably incident to the exercise of statutory powers:
Southwark & Vaurhall Water Co. v. Wandsworth Board of Works, [1898] 2 Ch.
603, 611,

The common law rights of persons using highways are abro-
gated or subordinated only to the extent necessary to enable rail:
way companies given crossing rights to exercise their statutory
powers in a reasonable manner having regard to the purpose for
which such powers are conferred: Roberts v. Charing Cross, Euston
and Hampstead R. Co., 87 L.T. 732.

The photographs in evidence and the testimony as to the
motorman being unable, owing to the station built in the angle
between the railway track and the highway and close to both,
intercepting his view, to see approaching vehicular traffic on the
highway until it was almost on the railway (the driver of the
wagon probably could not see the coming car until his horses were
actually on the rails) afford ground for thinking that the danger
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at the crossing now under consideration was exceptionally great.
But this aspect of the case was not dwelt upon below, and 1
allude to it chiefly to preclude the misapprehension that this judg-

85

CAN.
8.C.

CoLumsia

ment proceeds on the assumption that the Railway Act authorizes Brroiraic

the running of trains at very high speed over every unprotected
rural highway crossing, however exceptional the danger due to
the surroundings.

As Sedgewick, J., and Davies, J., both pointed out in the
McKay case, at pp. 89 and 98, the provision made in Great Britain
for the maintenance and operation of gates wherever a railway
crosses a highway at the level is economically impracticable in
Canada. In lieu of it parliament has enacted that certain signals
and warnings—the blowing of a steam whistle and the ringing of
a bell (Railway Act, sec. 274), and the erection of a painted sign-
board (sec. 243)—should be substituted. The statutory author-
ization of running trains at a high and undoubtedly dangerous rate
of speed when approaching and passing over highway level cross-
ings, which would at common law be illegal and would render the
company answerable for resultant injuries, must, I think, be taken
to be conditional upon the company providing and utilizing the
means of danger-warning substituted by the Railway Act for the
impracticable gates, and also upon their complying with the ex-
plicit provisions of sec. 264 as to equipment with efficient brakes,
which, of course, implies maintaining them in good working order.
(No doubt for the protection of passengers and employees it is
also a pre-requisite that the roadbed should be properly constructed
and maintained.) Unless these requirements of the statute in-
tended to lessen the danger inseparable from the running over
unguarded highway level crossings at a high rate of speed are
complied with, the statutory sanction, in my opinion, cannot be
invoked, the common law standard of reasonableness applies, and
running at a speed which, under all the circumstances, is unreason-
able is unwarranted and amounts to negligence towards the
public lawfully using such highways.

For the safety of that public the statute preseribes that

Every locomotive shall be equipped and maintained with a bell of at least
thirty pounds in weight and with a steam whistle (see. 267), (and that)

When any train is approaching a highway crossing at rail level, the
engine whistle shall be sounded at least eighty rods before reaching such

crossing, and the bell shall be rung continuously from the time of the sounding
of the whistle until the engine has crossed such highway (274 (1)).
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At every highway level crossing the company is required to
maintain a sign-board with the words “railway erossing” printed
on each side thereof in letters at least six inches high (sec. 243).
This latter precaution is no doubt quite practicable in the case of
electric tramlines or railways operating on private rights of way
through rural districts. That it was not taken in the present
case, as the photographs of the locus in evidence shew, affords an
indication that the defendants did not consider the section pre-
scribing it applicable to an electric tramway such as that which
they operated. That is a more reasonable presumption than that
they deliberately violated the statute. I am not, however, to be
taken as holding that sec. 243 was not applicable. On the contrary,
I incline to think it was and that failure to comply with it would
probably, without more, suffice to render the running of the tram-
car at a dangerously high rate of speed when approaching and
passing over the highway crossing, if otherwise justifiable, unlawful.

But an electric tramecar is neither a “locomotive’” nor an
“engine”” within the meaning of secs. 267 and 274 of the Railway
Act. It is not equipped with the appliances for giving warning
prescribed by sec. 267. Evidence to that effect was not given,
it is true, but it is a matter of such common knowledge that it is
a proper subject of judicial notice that the electric tramear carries
neither a steam whistle nor a “bell of at least thirty pounds in
weight,” nor indeed any bell which can be “rung”; and it would
indeed be startling to tramway companies were it held that the
Railway Act imposes such an obligation. The compressed air
whistle sometimes supplied and the ordinary foot-gong operated
by the motorman, while reasonably sufficient as substitutes for
giving warning at shorter distances of the approach of compara-
tively slow-moving tramears, do not serve the same purpose as
the steam whistle and the heavy locomotive bell; and it is scarcely
practicable for a motorman, if properly attending to his other
duties, to keep the foot-gong continuously sounding while travers-
ing eighty rods before passing over every highway crossing. The
sections of the Railway Act which prescribes these safeguards
in lieu of the impracticable gates, equipment with and use of which
are made conditions of the implied authorization to run at a high
rate of speed over level highway crossings, were clearly not meant
to apply to electric tramecars. The special provisions made for
electric cars by secs. 277, 278 and 393 (2) of the Railway Act
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tend to confirm this view. Moreover, the practical necessity,
on which the implication of the right to run trains on steam rail-
ways over unprotected highway level crossings (where the statute
or an order made under it has not preseribed a reduced speed) at
the same high rate of speed as that maintained on the company’s
private right of way chiefly rests, does not exist in the operation
of the ordinary electric tramear, whose speed can be so readily
reduced and so rapidly increased that it is quite practicable to
exact that it shall approach and pass over these crossings at such
moderate rate of speed as should commend itself to a Court or
jury as reasonable under all the circumstances. It follows that the
Railway Aect does not authorize the running of tramecars when
approaching and passing over unprotected highway level eross-
ings at a dangerously high rate of speed. In the absence of any
maximum speed otherwise fixed by law for the operation of a
tramear when approaching and passing over such crossings
the standard of reasonableness must govern, and any speed
so great that the car is not under reasonable control, having
regard to the circumstances, must be deemed unlawful.

The trial Judge found-——in my opinion properly—that the
defendant’s tramear was running at an excessive rate of speed in
approaching the crossing. He also found that there had been
contributory negligence by the plaintifi's driver. He further
found upon sufficient evidence that but for the disability created
by the excessive and unreasonable rate of speed the motorman
could have avoided the collision notwithstanding such eontribu-
tory negligence. I am, with great respect, of the opinion that on
these findings his conclusion that the defendant company was
liable under the law as laid down in Loach v. B.C. Electric R. Co.
was sound and should not have been disturbed.

But, I am also of the opinion that the Judge's finding that it
was not proved that an effective brake would have enabled the
motorman to avoid the collision cannot be sustained. This Court
is, no doubt, extremely loath to disturb such a finding when it
has been affirmed by a provincial Appellate Court. In the present
case, however, it seems to be quite clear that in the Court of Appeal
there was a misapprehension of the evidence by the two Judges who
upheld this finding. Macdonald, C.J.A. (with whom McPhillips,
J.A., concurred), assumed that the witness Andrews had said
that with an efficient brake the motorman could have reduced
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the speed of the car to 10 miles an hour “at the time of impact.”
Now when the motorman saw the horses upon, or about to enter
upon, the crossing, he was still 400 ft. away. He says he immed-
iately applied his brakes. His car was then running from 35 to
40 miles an hour. Andrews’ testimony was that if going 40 miles
an hour he could, with brakes in good condition, reduce the speed
to 10 miles an hour within 200 ft. If so, it would seem reasonable
to infer that he could stop the car in the remaining 200 ft. The
affirmance of the trial Judge's finding in the Court of Appeal is
therefore not entitled to the weight which must otherwise have
been given to it. Indeed, it would appear that the trial Judge
himself was probably under a similar misapprehension as to the
effect of Andrews’ testimony. Presumably referring to it, he
says:—

I would not care to be in a wreck that was struck with a street car that
size with the momentum it would have of a 40 mile speed, and then getting
down to 10 miles. Surely it would kill your horses just the same.

There is no question of credibility involved. Under these
circumstances 1 think we may treat the finding that an effective
brake would not have enabled the motorman to avoid the collision,
as open to review.

Having regard to the admittedly defective condition of the
brake, to the fact that the point of impact of the car was between
the horses and the wagon, to the evidence of the motorman that
he “did not want to bring the car up with a jar,” that he “could
have stopped it in a shorter distance by throwing people off their
seats,” that “after (he) hit”’ he “released the brakes to a certain
extent to prevent a jar . . . threw off the reverse and eased
off the brakes,” and to the fact that even under these conditions
the car stopped about 500 ft. beyond the crossing, I think it is a
reasonable and proper inference that, had the brakes been in good
condition and effectively applied, the car would either have been
stopped before reaching the crossing, or its speed would have been
80 reduced that the horses and wagon would have had time to
clear it. An additional moment or two would have sufficed. It
is not wholly without significance that in the Loach case—of course
it may have been on evidence somewhat different—Lord Sumner
said :—*if the brake had been in good order it should have stopped
the car in 300 ft.”

Martin, J., in the Court of Appeal has dealt satisfactorily with
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this aspect of the case and I agree with him that:—"‘On the inference
to be drawn from facts about which there is no real dispute

the accident could . . . have been avoided if the brake had
been in good order.”

If this conclusion be correct the present case falls directly
within the decision in Loach’s case.

For the foregoing reasons I am, with respect, of the opinion
that this appeal should be allowed with costs in this Court and in
the Court of Appeal and that the judgment of the trial Court
should be restored.

BropeuR, J.:—I am of opinion that this appeal should be
allowed with costs of this Court and of the Court below, and that
the judgment of the trial Judge should be restored. I concur
with my brother Anglin. Appeal allowed.

PERRY v. PERRY.
Manitoba King's Bench, Mathers, C.J.K.B. August 9, 1917.
1. Wints (§ III G—125)—PRECATORY WORDS—TRUST—ABSOLUTE ESTATE.
Precatory words, such as “I wish,” not capable of an imperative

construction, do not create a trust, where from a perusal of the whole
will it is manifest that an absolute estate was intended.

2. Cosrs (§ 11—20)—AGAINST INSTIGATOR OF ACTION—CO-DEFENDANT—
“CASE OF 8P L IMPORTANCE OR DIFFICULTY."

A court has inherent jurisdiction to compel the real instigator or

promoter of unfounded litigation, to pay the costs thereof, whether he

18 a party to the proceedings or not, and to award such costs against a

co-defendant; a case does not become one of “special importance or

difficulty,” as ground for awarding more than the usual costs, because

negligence and fraud were charged.

ActioN for breach of trust in the administration of a decedent’s
estate. Dismissed.

E.J. McMurray and J. F. Davidson, for plaintifis; I. F. Tench,
for executor; W. L. McLaws, for defendants.

Matuegs, C.J.K.B.:—On December 3, 1907, W. H. Perry
died, leaving surviving him a widow, ten sons and one daughter.
Some time before his death he made the following will:—

Plympton, Aug. 20, 1906.

I, W. H. Perry, sound in mind but sick in the body, do hereby make my
last and only will, -

I wish that the 1,200 acres of wild land I possess to be sold at the best
conditions possible and the amount of said sale to be divided in equal share:
between my eight sons living at home, viz., Charles Arthur, Walter Al wler,
Robert Gordon, Edward Fancourt, Alfred Ernest, Frederie Bailey, Harvey
Warren Wilkinson, Russell Earl.

In no case ean they touch or handle their eapital before they go and settle,
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or at the age of twenty-one years old. The said shares to be placed at interest
in a savings department of a chartered bank at their proper names,

I leave and bequeath on my wife, J. Whitney, this farm, our home; and
I wish the farm should be work as long as possible and whenever this would
become impossible from any good cause; this said farm shall be sold, and the
money obtained from said sale to go to my wife.

1 wish and do want, that my only daughter, Edith Florence, shall inherit
from her mother a share equal to that of the boys named above, and the bal-
ance to be divided in equal shares between all our children then living.

And 1 do appoint my son, William, the executor of this my only and last
will.

Signed in the presence of : '

D. Ferguson,
Thomas Wilson, | W. H. Perry.
F. Royal, M.D. ’

The will was duly probated by W. T. Perry the executor named
in it, the legal work in connection therewith being performed by
Mr. Grundy, a member of the law firm of Campbell, Pitblado & Co.

The testator and his family, prior to 1900, resided at Orillia,
Ontario, where he carried on the business of a blacksmith. While
there he had acquired some town real estate which, upon the advice
of some friends, he had conveyed to his wife as a provision for her
in case anything happened to him. The wild lands referred to in
the will had been acquired by Mrs. Perry in exchange for this
Orillia property. This exchange took place before the testator
came to Manitoba.

The testator and his family came to Manitoba in 1900, and
shortly thereafter he entered into an agreement to purchase the
land referred to as the “home farm.” At the time of his death in
1907, the purchase money was not quite, but nearly, all paid.

The widow and his eldest son, W. T. Perry, were present when
instructions were given to Grundy to obtain probate of the will.
The wild lands were then elaimed by the widow as her own prop-
erty, with the acquiescence of W. T. Perry, the executor; and
consequently they were not included amongst the assets of the
estate in the application for probate.

A short time afterwards, the widow, acting through W. T. Perry
as her agent, began to deal with the wild lands, and before 1912,
they had all been disposed of, chiefly in exchange for other real
estate in Winnipeg and Norwood. 720 acres were exchanged for
property on Langside St., Winnipeg; 240 acres for a house in
Norwood, and the balance for sundry lots in Winnipeg, some of
which were later exchanged for 240 acres of farm lands near Port-
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age la Prairie. The solicitor's work in connection with the ex-
change of wild lands for Langside St. and Norwood properties was
performed by Grundy, and the other exchange by Drummond-Hay
of the same firm.

Later, Mrs. Perry entered into an agreement to sell the Lang-
side St. property, and in February, 1912, the agreement of sale
was sold to a man named Blanchard, for whom J. T. Haig acted
as solicitor. The proceeds of this latter sale, $8,000, were paid
over to W. T. Perry on February 5, 1912, by the cheque of Camp-
bell, Pitblado & Co.

On September 14, 1912, J. T. Haig entered into an agreement
to sell to Mrs. Perry lot 246 on Sherbrooke St., Winnipeg, for
$27,225, payable $6,806.25 cash upon the execution of the agree-
ment, and a like sum on September 14, in each of the years 1913,
1914 and 1915, with interest at 69,. The sale was negotiated by
a real estate agent with whom Haig had listed the property for
sale, W. T. Perry therein representing his mother. On September
18, 1912, the latter paid to Haig $6,431.25 and on the following
day a further sum of $87.50; these two sums, together with $200

previously paid, representing the cash payment after the adjust-
ment of taxes, ete., had been made.

Mrs. Perry failed to make the payment of either principal or
interest which fell due under the agreement on September 14,
1913, but in licu thereof, she gave her promissory note for $8,056,
payable on July 14, 1914, to J. T. Haig and Isaac Pitblado, who
owned a half interest in the lot sold, and she, at the same time,
transferred to them her interest in some real estate situate on
Balmoral 8t. and Young St., and gave a mortgage upon the home
farm for $8,056, as security for the payment of the said promissory
note. The Balmoral St. and Young St. lands were part of those
received in exchange for the wild lands. Later, Mrs. Perry, with
the consent of Haig and Pitblado, traded her interest in these
latter lands for 240 acres farm lands near Portage la Prairie,
hereinbefore referred to, these latter lands being conveyed to Haig
and Pitblado.

The note was not paid when it fell due, and Pitblado and Haig
sued Mrs. Perry upon it. After action, a settlement was arrived
at, H. V. Hudson, a well known solicitor, therein acting for Mrs.
Perry. By the terms of settlement Mrs. Perry was to give a quit-
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claim deed of the property on Sherbrooke St., purchased from
Haig, and to give a mortgage upon the home farm and the 240
acres near Portage la Prairie for $5,000, payable $300 in November,
1915, and 1916, $400 in November, 1917, $500 in November, 1918,
and the balance in November, 1919. This quit-claim deed and
mortgage were to extinguish all claims against Mrs. Perry, all
other securities were to be returned to her, and the $8,056 mortgage
was to be discharged.

This settlement was duly carried out. The $8,056 mortgage
was discharged, the quit-claim deed executed and the new mort-
gage for $5,000 was given to Haig.

On November 17, 1915, Mrs. Perry paid to Haig $200 on ac-
count of interest upon the mortgage, but no further payment has
been made.

This action was brought on September 11, 1916, by all of the
children of the late W. H. Perry (except G. H. Perry and E. F.
Perry, who have assigned their title to C. A. Perry, and the eldest
W. T. Perry), against the widow Jemima W. Perry and W. T.
Perry, the executor, and against all the members of the firm of
Campbell, Pitblado & Co.

The statement of claim charges the widow and executor with
breaches of trust in dealing with and trafficking in the
1,200 acres of wild lands in such a way that their value has been
totally lost to the estate, and alleges that such illegal dealing was
upon the advice and with the active assistance of Campbell,
Pitblado & Co.

It is charged against the defendant Haig that he knew the
moneys paid to him upon the agreement of Mrs. Perry to purchase
the Sherbrooke St. property were trust moneys which the executor
could not properly invest in the purchase of such property. 1t is
also charged that Haig obtained the promissory note and other
securities hereinbefore mentioned by means of fraud and duress.

The relief asked against all the defendants is the repayment
with interest of the moneys paid to the defendant Haig in respect
of the Sherbrooke St. sale, together with $140 paid by Mrs. Perry
for taxes thereon, the discharge of the mortgage for $5,000 upon
the home farm and the Portage la Prairie farm, and the discharge
of W. T. Perry from his executorship, and the appointment of a
trust company in his place.
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At the trial I intimated that in my opinion there was no evi-
dence of fraud or misconduet on the part of Campbell, Pitblado
& Co. or on the part of Haig or any other member of that firm.
Since then I have gone carefully over my notes of the evidence,
and I have now no hesitation in saying that there is not a tittle
of foundation for the charges of fraud, duress and other wrong-
doing so profusely made in the statement of claim. No attempt
was made at the trial to sustain by evidence a single one of the

charges of the fraudulent misrepresentation or duress made against

Haig. The very most that was attempted was to shew that he
had constructive notice that the properties being dealt with by
the widow and the executor belonged to the estate and that the
money he received was the proceeds of such property. But the
evidence does not sustain even this diluted charge.

There remains only to be considered the validity of the $5,000
mortgage upon the home farm and the request for the discharge
of W. T. Perry from his executorship.

If the defendant Jemima W. Perry took a fee simple estate in
the home farm under the will, the plaintiffs have nothing to com-
plain of, because she chose to mortgage it to Pitblado and Haig.
The property was, in that case, hers, and she could do what she
liked with it. If, as the plaintiffs contend, she took only a life
interest under the will, the mortgage would constitute a charge
upon that interest only. Any title she had to this farm depended
upon the will, and she could encumber only such estate or interest
as she had. She could not create by mortgage a charge upon the
interest, if any, which the plaintiffs acquired under the will.
If the matter had stopped there the action might be disposed of
on the ground that the plaintiffs are not affected by the mortgage
and are not entitled to attack it. It appears, however, that the
plaintifi Edith Florence Perry executed the mortgage for the
purpose of binding her interest, if any, in the land, and that she
was at the time an infant under the age of 21 years. Being an
infant, her execution of the mortgage was not void but voidable
only and would bind her unless repudiated either before she came
of age or within a reasonable time thereafter. She was not of age
at the time the action was brought, but attained adult age before
the trial. She is within her right, I think, in now insisting that
the mortgage, in so far as it purports to bind her interest, is void,
and for a declaration to that effect.
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This brings up the construction of her father's will and whether
it gives her any interest in the mortgaged lands or whether her
mother took the whole estate and not merely a life interest. It is
my opinion that in this respect no distinetion can be drawn be-
tween Edith and the rest of the children except that possibly her
interest, if any, would be somewhat greater than theirs. If the
will creates a precatory trust in favour of Edith it does the same
with respect to each of the other children. It is set out in full in
par. 4 of the statement of claim and need not be repeated here.
It evidently was not drawn by a professional lawyer and some of
the words used are not particularly apt, but in construing it an
attempt must be made to arrive at the intention of the testator
in so far as possible. The English Court of Appeal said in Re
Blantern, [1891] W.N. 54, that
the proper rule for construing a will is to form an opinion apart from the cases
and then to see whether the eases require a modification of that opinion, not
to begin by considering how far the will resembled others on which decisions
had been given.

This passage was quoted approvingly in Osterhout v. Osterhout,
7 O.L.R. 402, 8 O.L.R. 685. What is meant is that the will is
to be perused in the light of the circumstances under which it
was made with a view to ascertaining the intention of the testator

as expressed in it; for after all is said and done the ascertainment
of the testator's intention is the object to be arrived at. As said
by Lord Fletcher Moulton in Re Atkinson, 80 L.J. Ch., at 374,
“The principle is that you have to find from the words of the will
the intention of the testator.” Following this method, I will
endeavour to decipher the testator’s meaning from this will.

By the first clause of the will he expresses the wish that the
1,200 acres of wild land be sold and the proceeds divided equally
between 8 of his sons whom he names. It is important to remem-
ber that this 1,200 acres of land stood in his wife’s name and really
belonged to her. She had obtained it in exchange for Orillia
property received from him no doubt as a gift, but as against him
her title was unimpeachable. He does not give this 1,200 acres to
his sons, but expresses a wish that it be sold for their benefit.
Having expressed a wish that his wife’s land should be sold to
provide for 8 of his sons, he proceeds to make provision for his
wife, and he says in the next clause: “I leave and bequeath on
my wife, J. Whitney, this farm, our home.” He then expresses
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his wish as to how the farm shall be dealt with after his decease,
whether it shall be retained and worked or sold, and he therefore
says, “I wish the farm should be work as long as possible and
whenever this would become impossible for any good cause this
said farm shall be sold and the money obtained from said sale
to go to my wife.”

In the first place he gives the farm to her; but he evidently had
in his mind the possibility that she might not be able to continue
to work it. It is not difficult to imagine circumstances which
might render this difficult if not impossible for his widow. His
sons might not want to remain on the farm and help their mother.
Some of them had already gone. Satisfactory hired help might
not be obtainable. He therefore expresses the wish that it should
be worked as long as possible and when it became impossible to
work it that it should be sold and the proceeds given to her.
Undoubtedly then, the farm, and if sold the proceeds, were to go
to his wife. Her title so far as this clause is concerned was to be
absolute, and unless from the other parts of the will it can be seen
that, notwithstanding the language used, the testator intended
to give her something less than the entire estate, the clause must
be construed according to the ordinary English meaning of the
words used.

Now let us see whether or not the testator has used any words
to indicate that he did not intend his wife to have the absolute
estate which the wording of the preceding clause would give her,
but meant that she should take something less. Following the
clause above referred to is this paragraph: “I wish and do want,
that my only daughter Edith Florence shall inherit from her
mother a share equal that of the boys named above and the bal-
ance to be divided in equal shares between all our children then
living.” 'This is the clause upon which the plaintifis rely. The
plain English of this passage is that the testator wishes his widow
at her death to give Edith a share equal to what each of the 8
boys had received under his will and that the balance of the prop-
erty should be divided equally amongst all the children. That
was undoubtedly his wish; but the point I have to decide is whether
he intended to impose upon his wife a binding obligation to deal
with the farm in the manner stated and to confer upon his children
rights which they would be entitled to enforce against her, or to
leave her free to carry out his wishes or not to carry them out as
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she saw fit. If the former, she is a trustee for the children, but if
the latter, the farm belongs to her absolutely.

First he gives the farm to his wife without any restrictions.
The language he uses is “I leave and bequeath on my wife this
farm.” His subsequent reference to selling the farm and his wife
receiving the proceeds may be put aside as at least not indicating
any intention to make his wife a trustee.

Now he quite manifestly entertained certain wishes with
respect to the children. It was his wish that after his wife’s death
everything should go to the children. So far as the farm was con-
cerned, he could pursue one of two plans. He might leave the farm
to his wife for her life and after her death to the children. In that
case the title of the children would depend upon the will itself and
they would be given rights which the law would enforce. The
other plan was to leave the farm to his wife in fee simple and tell
her in his will what his wishes were with respect to her disposition
of all her property at her death, thinking, no doubt, that the ex-
pression of his wishes would be sufficient to induce her to dispose
of the property in accordance therewith. I think he chose the
second plan and the difference in the language used in the two
clauses convinces me that the choice was deliberate and inten-
tional. It cannot be said that he was not familiar with the use of
apt testamentary words, because he uses such words in disposing of
this farm—the only property disposed of by the will which really
belonged to him. He did not intend that the children should
acquire a title under the authority of the will: he therefore lays
aside the testamentary words, “I leave and bequeath” and sub-
stitutes the words “I wish and want.” He expresses the wish
that Edith shall get something, not under his will, but “ghall
inherit from her mother,” a share, &ec. If, as is contended, the
wife held the property in trust for the children subject only to a
life interest, Edith could not inherit anything from her. The
property would go to the children under the testator’s will and
not by inheritance from their mother. Again, it is not said that
Edith’s share is to be paid out of the proceeds of the farm, or that
the “balance” to be divided amongst the children is so made up.
The fact is that when the will was made the wife had some in-
dependent means, and the probability is that the testator merely
intended to express the wish that she would at her death dispose
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of all her property, that received from him as well as that which
she otherwise possessed, in the way indicated.

I adopt the language of Boyd, C., in Johnson v. Farney, 29
O.L.R. 223, 9 D.L.R. 782, 14 D.L.R. 134, that “a wish or desire
50 expressed is no more than a suggestion to be accepted or not
by the donee but not amounting to a mandate or obligatory
trust.” In the same case Meredith, C.J., treated as decisive the
circumstances that the wish referred not only to the property

acquired under the will but to the devisee’s own property as well.

Having arrived at the conclusion from a perusal of the whole
will that the intention of the testator was that his wife should take
an estate in fee simple and not a mere life estate and that he had
no intention of ereating a trust in favour of the children, I turn to
the decided cases to see if there is anything in them which would
compel me to attribute to the testator any different intention.

I have read all the numerous cases cited by counsel, but |
shall content myself by referring to only a few of them.

In some of the earlier eases upon the construction of wills the
rule was laid down that the use of precatory words such as “I
wish” or “It is my desire” and the like, should be construed as
creating a trust in favour of the object of the wish or desire. The
rule was acted upon and a trust declared in cases where it was by
no means clear that the testator had any thought of creating a
trust and even in cases where it was quite clear that he had no
such intention. In 1871 in Lambe v. Eames, L.R. 6 Ch. 597, the
court first shewed a disposition to break away from the old rule and
to establish the much more sensible one that the court’s duty was
to find out what upon the true construction was the intention of
the testator rather than to lay hold of certain words which in
other wills had been held to create a trust. Since the decision in
Lambe v. Eames the new rule suggested as the proper one in that
case has been consistently followed and applied in the following
cases: Re Adams (1884), 27 Ch.D. 394; Re Diggles (1888), 39 Ch.D.
253; Bank of Montreal v. Bower, 17 O.R. 548; 18 O.R. 226;
Re Hamilton, [1895] 2 Ch. 370; Re Walker, [1898] 1 Ir. 5; Re Old-
field, [1904] 1 Ch. 549; Comiskey v. Bowring-Hanbury, [1904]
1Ch. 415, [1905] A.C. 84; Re Conolly, [1910] 1 Ch. 219; Re Atkinson,
80 L.J. Ch. 370; Johnson v. Farney, 29 0.L.R. 223, 14 D.L.R. 134;
In re Catheart, 8 O.W.N. 572.
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In Re Conolly, supra, Joyce, J., said: “1 am bound by the
authorities with reference to precatory trusts and by the recent
cases beginning with Re Hamilton to hold that where in a will
words of gift are used which by themselves are sufficient to give
a legatee, devisee or donee perhaps I should say, the whole pro-
perty in the subject matter of the gift then the interest of that
devisee or legatee will not be cut down to a trust estate or to a
life interest with a trust for disposal after the determination of
the life by the mere expression of a desire such as ‘I desire that the
the property shall be left by the donee’ to some charitable purpose
or to somebody else.”

Still more recently, in Johnson v. Farney, supra, the modern
rule was stated in substantially the same form: “ An absolute gift
is not to be cut down to a life interest merely by an expression of
the testator’s wish that the donee shall by will or otherwise dispose
of the property in favour of individuals or families indicated by
the testator.”

I cannot say that I favour attempts to formulate arbitrary
rules of construction as applicable to all cases as such rules are
seldom found to be in all respects full and accurate. The above
quoted attempts to summarize the results of decisions is, if I may
with respect say =o, defective in that they both ignore the fact
that expressions of wish or desire are sometimes capable of being
construed as imperative, in which case they may be sufficient to
create a trust,

As said by Lindley, L.J., in Re Williams, [1897] 2 Ch. 12, at 19,
“Not only in wills but in daily life an expression may be impera-
tive in its real meaning although couched in language which is
not imperative in form. A request is often a polite form of com-
mand.”

It would not be correct to say that a gift absolute in form can
never be cut down to a lesser interest by the use of precatory
words beeause such words will be held to ereate a trust if from the
context it can be seen that they were intended to be imperative:
Hill v. Hill, [1897] 1 Q.B. 483; Re Williams, supra, Re Oldfield,
[1904] 1 Ch. 549

The rule cannot be safely laid down in less general terms than
in the headnote Re Hamilton, [1895] 2 Ch. 370, where it is stated
that “In considering whether a precatory trust is attached to any
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legacy the court will be guided by the intention of the testator
apparent in the will and not by any particular words in which the
wishes of the testator are expressed,” or, as stated by Fry, L., in
Re Diggles, 39 Ch.D. 253, quoted with approval by Lopes, L.J., in

Re Hamilton, supra: ** The later cases have established the reason-

able rule that the court is to consider in each particular ease what
was the testator’s intention.”

The plaintiffs’ counsel has cited and relied upon a number of
cases in some of which at least, precatory words were construed as
imperative.  Three of the cases cited by the plaintifis’ counsel
involved the construction not of precatory words but of incon-
sistent bequests and are consequently of little or no assistance in
the construction of this will.

The first of them is Re Bagshaw, 46 1L.J. 567 (1877). In that
case the court had to construe two apparently inconsistent gifts
and if possible to mauke the two stand together. In the first place,
there was a gift of the personal estate to the wife absolutely and
later on a gift of the residue of the testator's estate, which as the
will read included that already given to the wife, to trustees for
his children.  Clearly the wife could not take absolutely what was
left to trustees for the children. From a perusal of the whole will
in the light of the circumstances, the court eame to the conclusion
that the testator meant his wife to have a life interest in the per-
sonal estate only.

The next case is Estate of James Lupton, [1905] P. 321, This
was another case of inconsistent gifts and not of precatory words.
The testator, a very ignorant and illiterate man, used a printed
form of will with a holograph addition. In and by the printed
portion his wife was given his real and personal property absolutely,
but in the addition written by himself it was after her death to go
absolutely to another. It was held that the testator probably did
not appreciate the effect of the earlier words and really must have
meant that his wife should take a life interest only. -

Re Salter Estate, [1917] 2 W.W.R. 1013, was of the same char-
acter as the two already referred to. It did not involve the con-
struction of precatory terms, but of apparently inconsistent gifts.
By one clause in the will property was left to the testator's wife
in terms which, standing alone, indicated an intention that the
gift should be absolute. By a later clause it was declared that the
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same property should after his wife's death go to his son absolutely.
The intention that the son should have the property after his
wife's death was clearly and positively expressed, and hence he
must have intended that his wife should enjoy the property for
her life only.

The next case relied on is Comiskey v. Bowring-Hanbury,
[1905] A.C. 84. There the testator by his will left to his wife ““the
whole of my real and personal estate absolutely in full confidence
that she will make such use of it as I should have made myself,
and that at her death she will devise it to such one or more of my
nieces as she may think fit, and in default of any disposition by
her thereof, by will or testament, I hereby direct that all my estate

be equally divided amongst the surviving said nieces.” The Court
of Appeal held ([1904] 1 Ch. 415) that the widow took the property
unhampered by a trust, but the House of Lords, looking at the
words merely as they stood in the will, and giving them their
ordinary meaning, held that the wife took subject to an executory
gift in favour of the nieces. Their Lordships attached importance
to the fact that the property was to be kept together during the
wife's life and then “it” was to be devised to the nieces; and to
the use of the words “I direct.” The case lays down no new
principle but further affirms the doctrine that the testator's in-
tention is to be ascertained and given effect to.

The case of Osterhout v. Osterhout, 8 O.L.R. 685, appears to
have been a very plain one. The testator gave to his father
one-half his ready money and securities, and one-half his other
personal estate “with reversion to my brothers on the decease of
my father.” It is difficult to see how any controversy could arise
as to the testator's intention it was so clearly expressed, and the
court of course held that the father took only a life interest.

In the Simon ecase, 19 Man. L.R. 450, the decision turned en-
tirely upon the construction to be put on the French words “Je
veux'" used in the will. These words were construed as words of
direction and not words of mere desire and as such to shew an
intention to cut down the apparently absolute gift in favour of
the widow. That was a decision by the Court of Appeal and cer-
tainly lays down no doctrine inconsistent with the long line of
cases decided by the Court of Appeal and House of Lords in
England.
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The case that comes nearest to the present one is Re Walton
Estate, 20 Man. L.R. 686, a decision by my brother Prendergast.
There the testator had bequeathed to each of his 3 sons one-third
of his shares in the Canadian Pacific Railway, the shares to be
transferred on the books of the company to their respective
names. The will then said: “ My wish and desire, however, is that
though each of my said 3 sons shall have had such shares so trans-
ferred to them as aforesaid they shall not dispose of them but only
the income derived therefrom shall be expended by them respect-
ively and that upon the death of each of them his share shall be
disposed of and the proceeds thereof divided equally amongst all
my grandchildren, and in the event of my son Percy dying and
not leaving lawful

sue his share shall be sold and apportioned
amongst my grandchildren as aforesaid.” My brother Prender-
gast has, if I may say so, laid down the law with perfect accuraey;
but a comparison of the two wills will shew that in the Perry will
the second requisite to the creation of a precatory trust, vi

certainly as to the subject of the recommendation or wish, is
entirely wanting. There is nothing in it to shew what property
the testator wishes to be divided amongst the children. As already
pointed out at the time the will was made his wife had independent
means and the probabilities are that he had in his mind all the
property of which she should die possessed. In any event there
is nothing in the will to indicate that his wish related to the farm
or its proceeds only. This circumstance sufficiently distinguishes
the Perry will from the one in question: Re Walton Estate,

I have now dealt with all the cases cited by plaintiffs’ counsel,
The most that can be said of them is that they afford illustration
of circumstances under which precatory words will be construed
as imperative. Further than this no case upon the construction
of one will ean assist in the construction of another will. Since
Lambe v. Eames, supra, was decided, no case ean be found in which
precatory words not capable of an imperative construction have
been held to create a trust; and they have been so construed when,
and only when, it was manifest from the whole will that such was
he testator’s intention. No such intention can be gleaned from
a perusal of this will, and I therefore hold that under it the de-
fendant Jemima Perry, the mortgagor, took the whole estate in
the farm, and that the plaintiffs have no right of action. ’

The charges made against the defendants W. T. Perry and
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Jemima Perry are that the former as executor of the will, with the
acquiescence of the latter, wilfully and negligently dealt with and
trafficked in the 1,200 acres of wild lands left by the will to the
8 younger sons that the same was lost to the estate. These two
defendants made common cause with the plaintiffs against their
co-defendants. They were the chief witnesses on the plaintiffs’
behalf and were prepared to admit any wrongdoing the responsi-
bility for which they could cast upon their co-defendants.

I pointed out at the trial that the logical result of Jemima
Perry’s evidence was that the 1,200 acres with which she and the
executor were said to have illegally trafficked to the damage of
the estate did not belong to the estate, but was her own separate
property and that the estate could not posgibly be injured by her
dealing therewith. There was a good deal of evidence that this
1,200 acres not only was in fact her own separate property, but
that when the will came to be probated she claimed it as such with
the knowledge and acquiescence of W. T. Perry, the executor, and
that she afterwards dealt with it as her own. But it is sufficient
for the purposes of this case to hold, as I do, that the plaintiffs
entirely failed to shew that this 1,200 acres formed part of the
testator’s estate.

These being the facts, the whole elaim of the plaintiffs against
the executor and the widow, and through them against the other
defendants, falls to the ground.

1 further pointed out to the plaintiffs’ counsel that the only
possible way in which the estate as represented by the executor
could become interested in these 1,200 acres would be if the widow

were compelled to elect and had elected to take what was given
her by the will and relinquish her title to the 1,200 acres wild
lands. As the case was framed, however, the question of election
could not be tried and no application to amend or recast it was
made, but since the trial plaintiffs’ counsel has addressed to me a
written argument upon the subject of election.

The action was based upon the theory that the testator owned
both the wild lands and the home farm. That is the case the
plaintiffs attempted to prove, and they must stand or fall by it.
I believe in freely permitting amendments so that the real contro-
versy between the parties may be tried, but the plaintiffs having
utterly failed to support the case made in their statement of claim,
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cannot after the action has been tried be permitted to abandon
that claim and to substitute an entirely new and inconsistent one,
requiring a realignment of parties.

The plaintiffs have failed against all the defendants and the
action must be dismissed with costs,

The defendants’ solicitors have asked me to award them costs,
not only against the plaintiffis but as against their co-defendants
W. T. Perry and Jemima Perry as well. There is no doubt that
this litigation was instigated and promoted by W. T. Perry.
Plaintiffs’ solicitors received their instructions from him. None of
the plaintiffs appeared at the trial, and there was presented the
somewhat unique spectacle of counsel for these two defendants
endeavouring to support by argument the plaintiffs’ claim.

I was referred to rule 942 as conferring jurisdietion to make the
order asked for. Before that rule was passed, when defendant was
entitled to costs against a co-defendant, he could only be given
them by the awkward expedient of directing the plaintiff to add
them to his costs against the cost-paying defendant. This rule
was passed to remedy that defect and to give the right of recover-
ing costs by one defendant against another direct. It was ndt
intended to confer any new jurisdiction but to give a right of re-
covering direct, what, theretofore, he could recover only through the
plaintiff. Neither do I think that jurisdietion has been enlarged
by rules 934 and 952. While the English O. 45, r. 1, was the same,
it was held in Re Mills, 31 Ch.D. 24, that no new jurisdiction was
conferred by it. In consequence of that holding the rule was
amended in 1890 and the words added: “ And the court or judge
shall have full power to determine by whom and to what extent
such costs are to be paid.” Ontario also amended its rule from
which our 934 was taken by adding the same words, This addition
was held in England to give the right to award costs where pre-
viously there was no power to do so: Re Fisher, [1804] 1 Ch. 450;
Dartford v. Moseley, [1906] 1 K.B. 462, In Ontario the amended
rule has been held to empower the court to compel payment of
costs by a person not a party to the proceedings, but in England it
has been held that costs cannot be ordered against a stranger to
the proceedings: Forbes Smith v. Forbes Smith, [1901] P. 258, at
271; Rex v. Ashton (1915), 85 L.J.K.B. 27.

I am of opinion, however, that the court has inherited from the
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old Court of Chancery inherent jurisdiction to compel the real
instigator and promoter of unfounded litigation to pay the costs
of it, at least when he is a party to the proceedings: Re Bombay
Civil Fund Act, 40 Ch.D. 288; Andrews v. Barnes, 39 Ch.D. 133,
and it may be although not a party: Re Sturmer and Beaverton,
25 0.1.R. 190, 566, 2 D.L.R. 501.

The judgment will be that the action be dismissed as against
all the defendants, And that the defendants other than W. T.
Perry and Jemima Perry do recover their costs against the plain-
tiffs and the said W. T. Perry. Fiat for examinations for discovery.

I was asked to remove the restriction imposed by rule 951 to
taxing more than $300. A judge has a discretion to do this only
“in cases of special importance or difficulty or in any case in which
he shall be of opinion that costs have been incurred by vexations
or unreasonable conduet on the part of the plaintiff or defendant.”

Under English O. 65, r. 9, providing for the allowance of costs
upon a higher scale “on special grounds arising out of the nature
and importance or difficulty or urgency " of the case, it has been
held that neither the mere bulk of the case, whether in subject
nfatter or in time occupied on the trial, nor the fact that charges
of fraud or negligence are made constitute special ground for
granting costs on the higher scale without which there is no
jurisdiction to interfere: Re Spettigue’s Trusts, 32 W.R. 385;
Paine v. Chisholm, [1891] 1 Q.B. 531; Assets Development Co. v.
Close, [1900] 2 Ch. 717. Great caution must be observed in apply-
ing the English cases not only because the difference of the word-
ing of the two rules but also because the difference in circumstances
between here and England. The fact that a case is of great im-
portance and difficulty is not sufficient under the English rule
because, under it, the discretion can only be exercised ““on special
grounds arising out of the nature and importance or difficulty, ete.”
of the case: Williamson v. North Staffordshire, 32 Ch.D. 399;
Rivington v. Gordon, [1901] 1 Ch. 561; whereas under our rule all
that is required is that the case be of “special importance or dif-
ficulty.” Again the English rule does not impose an arbitrary
limitation upon the quantum of costs recoverable, but only re-
lates to the scale upon which costs may be taxed. Under such a
rule all the costs necessarily incurred would be taxed on the same
scale, including counsel fees, and the time necessarily consumed in




37 D.LR. Dominion Law Rerorts.

the trial would not seem to be a special ground for allowing costs
on an increased scale, as was decided in Williamson v. North
Staffordshire and Paine v. Chisholm. 1t may be that under a rule
which establishes an arbitrary limit of $300 including counsel fees
the length of time necessarily occupied in the trial ought to be
considered ax constituting a case, one of “importance or difficulty.”
Upon that point, however, I at present express no opinion. The
ground urged in this case is that charges of negligence and fraud
were recklessly made against professional men. A ecase does not
become one of special importance or difficulty for that reason
alone as said by Buckley, J., in Assets Development Co. v. Close,
[1900] 2 Ch. 717, at 721: ““1 do not find myself in a position to lay
hold of the mere fact that fraud is alleged as a special ground for
ordering the plaintiff to pay more than the usual costs,”

I must decline, therefore, to interiere with the costs as fixed
by the rule. Action dismissed.

BEURY v, CANADA NATIONAL FIRE INSURANCE Co.

Ontario Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Meredith, C.J.C.P., Riddell,
Lennox and Rose, JJ. April 13, 1917.

INsurRANCE (§ TIT A—44)—INTERIM RECEIPT—DURATION.
An interim receipt for a period of 30 days, issued on an application for
a yearly policy, covers a loss oceurring after the expiration of the receipt
but within the term for which the policy applied for was accepted.

35 D.L.R. 790, 38 O.L.R. 596, affirmed.)

ArpEAL by the defendants from the judgment of Britton, J.,
35 D.L.R. 790, 38 O.L.R. 596. Affirmed.

A. C. Heighington, for the appellants.

(fideon Grant and P. E. F. Smily, for the plaintiffs, respondents.

Merepith, C.J.C.P.:—It seems to be a growing fashion
for plaintifis in actions against insurance companies to
imagine that all that need be done by them to obtain a judgment
in their favour is to refer the Court to some insurance enactment :
and to feel aggrieved when required to bring their cases, by evi-
dence, within the provision of the enactment the benefits of which
they claim: and a fashion which, I have no doubt, receives quite
too much encouragement from the jury-box, if not also from the
Bench.

This case is one of that character: we are expected by the plain-
tiffs to assume that the case is one within the provisions of con-
dition 8, sec. 194 of the Ontario Insurance Act, and apply its
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provisions so as to exclude the defence that the insurance actually
effected was for one month only, and that the loss occurred after
the expiration of that month. But the ordinary and obvious rule,
that you must catch your hare before you can cook it, must not
be overlooked here, whether it has been or has not been elsewhere.

In another case, of a like character, before this Gourt a short
time ago, and before the Supreme Court of Canada more recently
—Sharkey v. Yorkshire Insurance Co., 37 O.L.R. 344,54 S.C.R. 92,
32 D.L.R. 711—we were urged, in like manner, to apply the pro-
visions of sec. 156 of the Ontario Insurance Act, not to any term
or condition of the contract, but to the consideration of the ques-
tion what the contract itself really was; whether it was for the
insurance of a horse in a dying state when the contract was actu-
ally made, or was of a sound horse at that time; and so urged
although, upon that question, the plaintiff herself had adduced,
as evidence in her behalf, the application for insurance which,
under sec. 156, she sought to exclude in so far as it might sustain
the defendants’ contention as to the proper interpretation of the con-
tract as evidenced by the policy alone; and although see. 156 is
expressly made subject to the provisions of sec. 194, one of the
conditions of which makes the application a controlling factor:
condition 8. I refer especially to this case, as one of the learned
Judges of the Supreme Court of Canada seems to have given some
encouragement to that urging which seems to have been renewed
in that Court; an encouragement which may call for a statement
of my reasons for having rejected it in this Court, reasons not
printed because they seemed to me too obvious to justify the waste
of a word over them: and indeed wasting a word over them now
may be unnecessary, as another of the Judges of that Court made
plain the absurdity of making evidence of the application in one
breath and endeavouring in the next breath to exclude all parts of
it not favourable to the party who had appealed to and made
evidence of it; and as the learned Judge who appeared to give
encouragement to the contention concluded his judgment by fol-
lowing precisely the same method and reaching exactly the same
conclusion as that followed and reached in the judgment he at the
outset found fault with. So that, perhaps, it should be enough,
in the interests of justice, to let the overruling, by the latter part
of that judgment, of the former part of it, suffice; but, having
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regard to the methods so commonly adopted, as I have said, in
cases such as that, and to the encouragement given to them, it may
be better to state fully my reasons for dealing with the application
for the insurance in Sharkey's case in the manner in which it was
dealt with by me, whether those reasons he good, bad, or indiffer-
ent, and whether or not they should have been and should be
obvious. The question in Sharkey’s case was, as I have said:
What was the contract? The words of the policy favoured the
defendants’ contention upon this question. The most that could
be reasonably contended for by the plaintiff was that they were to
some extent ambiguous. And in these circumstances she appesled
to her application for the policy, with a view to support her con-
tention as to the real meaning of the contract. Apart from any
of the provisions of the Ontario Insurance Act, that she had a
right to do, because the application was expressly incorporated with
and made part of the contract; and nothing inthe Act precluded her
from appealing to that part of the contract in aid of her conten-
tion as to its true meaning. The restrictions of sec. 156 (3) are
expressly limited to insurance companies: whilst, as I have said,
these restrictions are made expressly subject to the provisions of
sec. 194, one of which makes the application eontrol the contract
to the extent provided for in it: condition 8. Then, having sc
rightly made the application part of the contract for her purpose,
I should have thought it altogether too childish to contend that
it could be looked at in so far only as it might help the plaintiff.
At the trial the plaintiff had succeeded mainly, it seemed to me,
because the figure and abbreviated word “3 mos.” were written
in a marginal corner of the application, and upon that mainly she
relied in this Court to support that judgment. Other parts of it
supported the defendants’ contention; and yet it was seriously
urged that they could not be looked at even to counteract the
effect of the marginal words 3 mos.” The only pity is that it
should be needful to say: that the whole of the writing may be
looked at in such circumstances; that it must be looked at unless
we are also to close our eyes to common sense and the law. Regard
must be had to the whole enactment and to its purposes. A word
here and a word there in any writing may be made contradictory
of each other, and to lead to all sorts of absurdities if we confine
our view to the words here and there and are blind to purposes
and context. The main purpose of sec. 156 is to provide against
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terms and conditions modifying or impairing the contract of in-
surance. Contracts of insurance were frequently rendered invalid
by ‘““warranties” contained in the application; insurers perhaps
generally not knowing the nature and effect of a warranty. No
question of any such character arose in this case: and, having
regard to sec. 194, condition 8, I find it difficult to understand
why, in a case such as this, in which there is nothing like an attempt
to modify or impair the policy, by terms, conditions, or warranty,
the application may not be looked at if there be ambiguity in the
expressed words of the contract. But it was not needful to express
an opinion on that question; the plaintiff, having made evidence
of the application, was bound by that course, even if otherwise it
would not have been evidence. And, besides all this, an appli-
cation might well be conelusive evidence if reformation of the con-
tract were sought: the Act can hardly have been meant to bind
the parties to a contract which neither ever made or intended to
make.

Then, coming back to this case. The provisions of condition 8,
sec. 194, cannot be applied to it until the plaintiffs have proved
that the interim receipt, upon which this action is brought, is not
in accordance with the terms of their application for such insur-
ance, and that the company did not point out in writing the
particulars wherein it so differed. And the only point of difference
that is material to the rights of the parties is: whether the insur-
ance was one for the long-date—one year—or was one for the
short-date—30 days. If for the short-date only, then the defend-
ants are not liable; that date expired before the fire: if for a year,
then the defendants are liable, there is really no substantial
defence to the action.

The parties are agreed upon two things: (1) that a contract
of insurance was made; and (2) that it was made verbally, by
telephone.

The substance of the evidence respecting the contract, shortly
stated, in the words of those most concerned in the making of it,
I shall now read; the contract having been made on the plaintiffs’
behalf, not by themselves, but by a firm of capable insurance
brokers; and on the defendants’ behalf, by their manager for this
Province.

The head of the firm of brokers did not make the contract, but
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his testimony shews that it was not made on any written appli-
eation, but was made verbally. He stated that thus:—

“Q. The matter was arranged by telephone before the written
application was sent over? A. In the ordinary course of business
it likely would be.

“Q. Don't you know? A. I should think so.”

Then the defendants’ manager, with whom this contract was
made, after saying that it was made verbally by telephone, states
thus what it was: “He asked if I would issue a cover note or
interim receipt. I was reluctant to do this, but I said I would do
it subject to inspection. I marked the requisition form in pencil
when it came in, ‘Subject to inspection.””

And the broker who actually made the contract in the plaint-
iffs’ behalf, after also stating that it was made verbally by tele-
phone, gives this account of what it was:

“Mr. Heighington: At any rate, you spoke to Mr. Corbould?
A. 1 did; the matter was arranged with him.

“Q. I am instructed that Mr. Corbould at first declined the
risk altogether, didn’t want it at all. A, To us?

“Q. Yes,toyou. A. Well, in his conversation he may have
indicated that he thought it was a class that is unusual, asked for
a lot of information. Finally I think it ended up something like
this: Well, he wasn't going to refuse the risk, after I had de-
seribed it, because others had refused it. He would go on and have
an inspection made.

“Q. He said it ended up by you asking for a covering note?
A. Exactly. The insurance was bound.

“Q. He said you asked for a covering note? A. An interim
receipt.

“Q. And that he said, Yes, subject to inspection? A. Well,
he indicated that he would want to inspeet the risk, naturally.

“Q. That was before any application or binder from your
office went over? A. Naturally, the insurance has to be arranged
over the 'phone first.

“Q. Then you sent over a binder? A. Our term for that is
a requisition for insurance.

“Q. That was the document you sent over? A. That is his
copy. That is what went to his office.”

After this verbal application and contract were made, the

Bevry

v
Canapa
NATIONAL
Fire
INSURANCE

‘0.

Meredith,
cicer.




NATIONAT
Fire
INSURANCE
Co.

Meredith,
CICP.

Dominion Law Reports. 37 D.L.R.

defendants, in evidence of it, prepared and sent to the brokers the
interim receipt in question, and upon which this action is brought:
and these experienced and capable brokers received it, and, after
some length of time, sent it on to the plaintiffs, as the contract
thus made.

The interim receipt is for insurance for not more than 30 days.
The brokers knew this; they knew all about insurance in all its
phases; and they asked for an interim receipt and accepted this re-
ceipt as a writing setting out truly what the contract was; and, as
I have said, sent it on to the plaintiffs as such.

After the verbal contract was made, an application in writing
for insurance for 12 months was sent by the brokers to the defend-
ants: that is, after they had verbally applied for insurance for 12
months, but had succeeded in getting it for 30 days only.

The interim receipt recites an application for insurance for
12 months, but gives it for 30 days only.

During the 30 days, the defendants’ manager for this Province
took some steps towards obtaining from the head office of the
company in the Province oi Manitoba insurance for the 12 months;
but nothing definite was ever done in it: the application was not
sent on nor any policy ever issued: and under the terms of the
interim receipt, unless a policy was issued in the 30 days, the in-
surance was not extended beyond that short-date or covering
period.

During the 30 days, the defendants’ manager asked the brokers
in effect to get them released from their contract, which meant to
place the insurance elsewhere: and, after the loss had occurred, it
is said that the manager inquired whether they had been released.

Then, in these circumstances, what is proved?

The onus of proof is on the plaintiffs; and, in order to succeed
on this appeal, they must have proved at the trial either: (1)
that the contract of insurance was for 12 months; or (2) that, on
an application for 12 months’ insurance for them, the defendants,
without pointing out in writing that their interim receipt was for
30 days at most, sent to them their interim receipt for that short-
date only.

These questions are purely questions of fact; but, as the trial
Judge does not seem to me to have quite so dealt with them, if
the case had even now to be determined by me alone, I should
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probably reach, without any great difficulty, the conclusion that
the plaintiffs had failed to satisfy the onus of proof, resting upon
them, in both respects.

The fact that the written application for a year's insurance was
sent to the defendants’ manager after the verbal contract had been
made, does not seem to me to be at all inconsistent with the whole
testimony as to short-date or covering insurance; having got the
short-date or covering insurance, it was the most probable thing
that the application for the long~date would be made: there were
30 days in which it might be obtained; and, as it had not been
made plain that the defendants would not in the 30 days agree to
extend the insurance, this written application is no more than
would be expected: and, if there were no hope of an extension,
what objeet could there be in sending it when the contract was
already made and made for the short-date only?

Nor does the recital in the interim receipt conflict with the
story of the contract for eovering insurance only. The applica-
tion, that is, the verbal application, was for 12 months; but, that
being refused, the parties agreed upon the insurance for 30 days
only; and so the interim receipt is correct in all its details in that
respect.

So, too, as to the desire to be relieved: the defendants did not
like the risk: they desired to be relieved from it, but from what
risk? Why not the 30 days? All this is quite consistent with a
risk for 30 days; and more than consistent with it; for, if the con-

tract covered the 12 months, ean there be any doubt that the de-
fendants would have given the seven days’ notice provided for in
the Act and have relieved themselves: with a risk for 30 days only
that was not worth while, the risk would run out as soon of its
own accord. And insurance companies do not eare to antagonise
insurance brokers, through whom they may acquire much insur-
ance.

And as to the inquiry after the fire, whatever it may have been,
it was quite natural, even if the risk had been only for 30 days.

But, as I have said, the questions involved are purely questions
of fact; and as, however it may have been at the trial, here the
Judges have had the benefit of a full discussion of these consider-
ations, and yet three of them at least are able to find in favour of
the plaintifis on one or both of the questions upon which the
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parties’ rights depend, the judgment of the Court must be in
favour of the plaintiffs.

The appeal must be dismissed.

RiopeLy, J.:—The plaintiffs, desiring to insure for $19,500
their building and contents, employed a firm of insurance brokers,
Messrs. McLean, Szeliski & Stone, of Toronto, to place the insur-
ance. The brokers proceeded to place it with their own companies
and others. Amongst others applied to were the defendants, who
issued an interim receipt for $2,000 dated the 30th April, 1915;
a fire occurred on the 31st May; the plaintiffs furnished proofs of
loss, &e.; and, the defendants refusing to pay, this action was
brought. At the trial before my brother Britton at Toronto, in
October, 1916, judgment was given for the plaintiffs for $1,807.44,
interest, and costs. The defendants now appeal.

The only question to be determined is, “ What was the contract
of insurance?” And that involves both statutory law and faet.

Leaving aside immaterial detail, the facts are as follow:

Brisley, the right-hand man of Mr. Mc¢Lean, the head of the
broker firm, took charge of placing the insurance; he spoke to a
friend of his, one Knowland, in the office of the defendants’ agency,
and was referred to Corbould, the defendants’ Toronto manager,
“to discuss the hazards of the risk.” The risk was an unusual one,
and had been refused by other companies, but that eircumstance
did not prevent Corbould from considering insurance; he said *“ he
would go on and have an inspection made.” Then Brisley asked

for “'a covering note” or “an interim receipt;”’ and Corbould said,

“Yes, subject to inspection.”

This is Brisley’s story; Corbould’s is a little different. He says
that, not receiving satisfaction from Brisley, he spoke to McLean,
who gave him further information, and thereupon he (Corbould)
said he would take it subject to inspection. *‘He (MelLean) asked
if I (Corbould) would issue a cover note or interim receipt. I was
reluctant to do this, but I said I would do it subject to inspection.”

Qudcunque vid, there was an agreement on the part of Corbould
" “subject to inspec-
tion.” If it were shewn that that agreement was implemented,
and the interim receipt issued thereunder, the defendants might
have a stronger case; but no one says that such was the fact.

to “‘issue a cover note or an interim receipt,
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An application in writing comes in for 12 months’ insurance:
the manager, Corbould, pencils on it, “Subject to inspection,”
and issues an interim receipt: “ Messrs. A. R. Williams
having applied for insurance against fire for 12 months from
this date for two thousand dollars . . . premium open

it is hereby agreed by the Canada National Fire Insurance
Company that . . . the above property is hereby insured, sub-
ject to the conditions and stipulations of its policy, for 30 days
from this date or until a policy is sooner delivered or notice is
given that the application is declined by the company, in which
event this interim guarantee shall become void and of no effeet.”

It seems to me that the insurance company, upon receipt of
the application in writing, chose to accept the written application
rather than to carry out the oral arrangement. Their manager,
upon receipt of the written application, issued an interim receipt
in answer and expressly referring to it.  MeLean swears positively
that his firm delivered the application to the defendants and
“obtained an interim receipt for it”" (p. 31 of the notes of evi-
dence). 1 think the company must be in the same position as if
the written documents shewed the contract.

Especially is this the case when we find that the manager allot-
ted to the application, a policy number, filled in the open rate, the
premium, &e., &e.

When the application is for a 12 months’ policy, any policy

furnished “after such application” shall be deemed “to be in
accordance with the terms of the application” for 12 months

the Insurance Act, R.S.0. 1914, ch. 183, sec. 194, statutory con-
dition 8—unless the company take the preseribed precaution. An
interim receipt is, by the combined effect of clauses 45 and 14 of
policy;” the company did not point out in writing the
particulars wherein it differs from the application; and I think
the effect of the statute is to make this a binding policy for 12

sec. 2, a “

months.

The decision of the Supreme Court of Canada in Deminion
Grange Mutual Fire Insurance Association v. Bradt, 25 S.C".R.154,
approving as it does Barnes v. Dominion Grange Mutual Fire
Assurance Association (1895), 22 A.R. 68, prevents us from giving
any advantage to the company from the terms of the interim
receipt.

8—37 D.L.R.
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I have not taken into consideration in this judgment the sub-
sequent conduct of Corbould; it does not assist, but, as I think,
weakens, the case of the defendants.

The appeal should be dismissed with costs.

Rosg, J.:—The interim receipt issued by the defendants pur-
ported to grant insurance for 30 days from the 30th April, 1915,
or until a policy was sooner delivered or notice was given that the
application was declined. The fire in respect of which the claim
sued upon was made occurred on the 31st May, 1915, i.e., one day
after the expiration of the 30 days. The plaintiffs say that, never-
theless, they are entitled to recover because the receipt was issued
after application for insurance for a year, and, as the defendants
failed to point out in writing the particulars wherein the receipt
differed from the application, the 8th statutory condition has the
effect of extending the term of the insurance that the interim
receipt purports to grant.

In endeavouring to solve the question whether the 8th condi-
tion has the effect contended for, the first thing to do is to deter-
mine what the application was that led to the issue of the receipt.
This apparently simple question of fact has caused me great diffi-
culty. The insurance in question forms part of a total insurance
of some $19,500, represented by the policies or interim receipts of
a number of companies. The plaintiffs did not themselves place
the insurance, but entrusted the business to brokers, Messrs.
McLean, Szeliski & Stone, and all the communications with the
defendant company were through those brokers. The risk was an
extra-hazardous one, and, apparently, it was not easy to procure
the whole of the required insurance; indeed, some companies seem
to have declined it before the offer of a portion of it, $2,000, to
the defendants. Mr. Brisley, “Mr. McLean’s right-hand man,”
thought he would offer some of the business to his friend Mr.
Knowland, the Toronto agent of the defendants. Accordingly,
he spoke on the telephone to Knowland, whose office is in the
same room or suite of rooms as that of Mr. Corbould, the manager
of the defendants’ Ontario branch. Knowland referred the matter
to Corbould “to discuss the hazards of the risk.” Brisley then
spoke to Corbould. His account of the result of the conversation
is, that Corbould “wasn’t going to refuse the risk, after (Brisley)
had deseribed it, because others had refused. He would go on and
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have an inspection made. The insurance was bound.” Brisley
asked for an interim receipt. Corbould “naturally indicated that
he would want to inspect the risk.” The insurance being thus
arranged, a requisition for insurance was sent to the defendants
The “requisition”, which is an exhibit, is on a printed form of the
brokers, addressed to F. 8. Knowland, and saying in part: * Please
bind for us the following insurance: Name of company—CCanada
National. Interim No........., Poliey No. replacing—
N 5 Amount. . $2,000, Rate—open; Term—
12 months.  From April 30, 1915, to Apr. 30, 1916 . . .. 3
The words above printed in italics are printed in the requisition.
The other words are typewritten,

Mr. McLean adds that the requisition was delivered to the
company, and that the brokers “ obtained an interim receipt for it.”

Mr. Corbould says that, when the matter was referred to him
by Knowland, he spoke on the telephone first to Brisley, who could
not give him all the information he wanted, and then to McLean.
After getting additional information from MecLean, he said he
“would take it subject to inspection.” The time at which the

inspection could be made was discussed, and then McLean “asked
if I would issue a cover note or interim receipt. 1 was reluctant
to do this, but I said I would do it subject to inspection. I marked
the requisition form in pencil, when it came in, ‘subject to inspee-

"m

tion. There is no evidence as to exactly what Corbould meant
by taking the insurance or issuing the interim receipt “subject to
inspection;” but it is plain that he did not mean that he would
not bind his company until he had made an inspection, because
he, personally, issued the interim receipt. There never was an
inspection of the premises by or on behalf of the defendants; but
on the 25th April, the brokers having furnished the form for the
written portion of the policy, there was apparently a conversation
on the telephone between some one in the office of the brokers and
some one in Mr. Corbould’s office, and a letter was written by
Mr. Corbould’s instructions, and in his name, to the brokers,
saying: “We wish to be relieved of liability in this connection as
soon as possible, as, upon inspection, we find that this is a class of
risk which our company prefer to avoid. Please return interim
receipt, when we will calculate the premium for time on risk.
Thanking you for the offer of this business ¥
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The brokers apparently made some efforts to get another
company to go on the risk instead of the defendants, but did not
succeed. Two or three days before the fire, Mr. Corbould’s assist-
ant asked them on the telephone whether they ‘“had relieved the
Canada National of liability,” and, being told that the brokers
were ‘“‘doing (their) best to relieve them at the earliest possible
moment,” “replied to the effect that he wished (the brokers)
would get them off as soon as possible.”

I think the foregoing is practically all the evidence as to what
was done, and the only other bit of testimony that need be referred
to is Mr. Corbould’s statement of the practice. He says that
probably “ninety-five per cent. of all the (fire) insurance written
is written first on an interim receipt . . . that is, the com-
pany or one of its agents issues an interim receipt to the man
who makes the application for the insurance, . . . and that
is followed usually by a policy written some time afterwards, if
the risk is aceepted.” The policy may not issue for thirty, sixty,
or ninety days, “depending on the amount of business in hand or
on how soon you get your forms.”

Upon this evidence, the defendants’ argument is, that there
was an application for insurance for a period longer than a month,
presumably a year, which was declined; and thereupon an appli-
cation for insurance, in the form of an interim receipt for a month,
which was accepted; and that the requisition which was sent in,
and which was in the same terms as the application that had been
declined, has no bearing upon the case; and that, therefore, there
is no difference between the real “application” and the interim
receipt, and no case for resorting to the 8th statutory condition,
even if that condition might otherwise be applicable.

If the fact is, as the defendants contend, that the parol appli-
cation for insurance for the full term was refused, and that there-
upon there was a parol application for insurance for a month,
which was accepted, I think the decision must be in the defend-
ants’ favour. The 8th condition is applicable to parol applications:
Davidson v. Waterloo Mutual Fire Insurance Co. (1905), 9 O.L.R.
394; and, if the written requisition was not acted upon, there is no
difficulty in holding that, although the interim receipt (which is
a “policy,” within the meaning of the condition—Coulter v.
Equity Fire Insurance Co. (1904), 7 O.L.R. 180, 184), was “after”
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the written requisition in point of time, it is controlled, not by it,
but by the parol application.

After a great deal of consideration, and, I must confess, with
some hesitation, I have come to the conclusion that the
evidence does not support the defendants’ argument. It seems to
me that the fair result of the evidence, especially when Mr. Cor-
bould’s statement of the practice is kept in mind, is, that there was
a parol application for and granting of insurance for the extended
period ‘““subject to inspection,” and, as incidental to and part of
that insurance, a request for and the issue of the interim receipt,
as evidencing the agreement that had been made. 1 have reached
this conclusion upon the evidence as to what was said, and without
regard to the wording of the receipt, and without regard to the
evidence to which I have referred as to the efforts of the defendants
to get off the risk. But I think, in addition, that, with perfect
fairness to the company, some slight effect may well be given to
the fact that the receipt recites an application for insurance for
12 months.

Upon my finding as to the facts, there remains to be consid-

ered whether, because of the 8th condition, or even without refer-
ence to it, the defendants are to be held to have entered into a
contract for a year, from which they could escape only by termi-
nating the insurance in the way preseribed by the Act. I think
it ought almost to be held that there was a valid parol contract for
insurance for a year, and that the mere delivery of a receipt
for insurance for a month was ineffective to reduce the term:
Coulter v. Equity Fire Insurance Co. (1904), 9 O.L.R. 35; but,
without going that far, I should hold that there was an application
for insurance for a year, followed by the receipt in question, and
that the plaintifis’ case is, therefore, made out, unless, as Mr.
Heighington argues, the 8th statutory condition is not effective to
extend the term for which the interim receipt purports to bind the
company. Mr. Heighington said, and, I think, correctly, that in
every case cited as authority for the proposition that where there
has been an application for a year followed by a receipt for a month,
the receipt is, by reason of the condition, to be treated as valid
for the year, you find some additional fact sufficient to sustain the
judgment. For instance, in Coulter v. Equity Fire Insurance Co.,
9 0.L.R. 35, it was found as a fact that there was a valid parol
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contract for a year (p. 40), and, after delivery of the receipt, the
company accepted a year’s premium and retained it for ten months:
in Dominion Grange Mutual Fire Insurance Association v. Bradt,
25 8.C.R. 154, it was held, on the construction of the document
itself, that there was a completed contract for 4 years. How-
ever, one of the grounds taken by the present Chief Justice of
Ontario in his judgment in the Coulter case, 7 O.L.R. 180, at p.
184, was, that the condition has the effect contended for, and, no
doubt having been cast upon this decision when the case came
before the Court of Appeal, 9 O.L.R. 35, I think that, notwith-
standing the doubt raised by Anglin, J., in Sharkey v. Yorkshire
Insurance Co., 54 8.C.R. 92, 32 D.L.R. 711, the matter is hardly
open for discussion in this Court. Moreover, with what Anglin,
J., said in Sharkey's case is to be contrasted what was said by
Idington, J., in Laforest v. Factories Insurance Co. (1916), 30 D.L.R.
265, 53 8.C.R. 296, at p. 301: “The obvious purpose of the con-
dition . . . was to meet the not infrequent cases of a
variation in or departure from the deseription of the subject-matter
insured, as given in the application, or the time to run, or rate (if
any) specified therein. Such like errors sometimes might creep in,
and the insured was thus protected.”

It was argued that the ownership of the goods was not proved.
I think the evidence on this point was sufficient to justify the
learned trial Judge's finding in favour of the plaintiffs.

It was also argued that, because there do not appear on the
face of the interim receipt all the particulars that sec. 193 of the
Ontario Insurance Act requires to be set forth on the face of the
policy, the receipt in question cannot be considered a “policy”
within the meaning of the 8th statutory condition. I do not think
this objection is open to the company.

I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

LENNOX, J., agre~d that the appeal should be dismissed with
costs. Appeal dismissed with costs.

KILGOUR v. ST. JOHN.
Manitoba King's Bench, Galt, J. June 21, 1917.

PLEADING (§ T 8—145)—STRIKING OUT—DISCRETION—REINSTATEMENT ON
APPEAL—AMENDMENT.

An appellate court has the right to re-instate statement of defence
struck out for insufficiency by a master in chambers, though within
his discretion to do so, if it sufficiently appears that the defendant is
entitled to have the case tried in court rather than summarily dealt
with in chambers; the insufficiency may be amended.
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ArpeAL from an order made by the Referee in Chambers
striking out the defendant’s statement of defence, and allowing the
plaintiff to sign judgment. Reversed.

W. H. Trueman, K.C., for plaintiff; ('. D. Bates, for defendant.

Gavr, J.:—The action is brought upon a.promissory note
made on February 22, 1916, for the sum of $1,000, payable 3
months after date, together with interest thereon amounting to the
sum of $40.15.

The defendant has filed the following defence:

2. The defendant says that prior 1o the making of the said promissory
note, one Fred T, Gilroy of the City of Winnipeg, was in the City of New
York seeking to secure contraets for munitions of war and other supplies for
the British and French Governments, and was in need of funds for the pur-
pose of carrying on the work of securing said contracts; and to enable him
to enter into said contracts.  To secure said money said Gilroy wired to the
plaintiff that the plaintiff should send to him $1,000 and in said wire he
represented to the plaintiff that he had eertain profitable contracts in view
which he required said money to cover.  The plaintiff shewed said wire to the
defendant and told defendant that if he would make a promissory note for
£1,000 he would give the defendant one-half the profits that would be made
from sending said sum to Gilroy.  The defendant, acting upon said state-
ment, signed said promissory note, and the plaintiff sent said £1,000 to suid
Gilroy.  The defendant says that there was no agreement by defendant to
pay said promissory note, and that it was the expectation of plaintiff that the
same would be paid by moneys o be received from said Gilroy.  Tu the al
ternative the defendant says it was the intention and meaning of suid arrange
ment entered into between him and the plaintiff that in event of the proceeds
and profits from the investment of said £1,000 in manner aforesaid not being
sufficient to pay off said promissory note the same should be paid equally by
the plaintiff and defendant.  On the maturity of said promissory note the
plaintiff and defendant had not received any moneys from the said Gilroy
with which to pay said promissory note and thereupon the same was renewed
by the promissory note sued upon. The defendant says by reason of the
premises he is not liable to pay more than said sum of $500 on account of said
last mentioned promissory note, which sum the defendant is willing and
herel ln offers to pay to the plaintiff.
The defendant denies that he is indebted to the plaintiff in the amount
of said promissory note.
The material filed by the parties on the motion is fragmentary
and fails to shew some material facts. It was argued by the
defendant that the transaction in question really constituted a

partnership between the parties in respect to the venture, but

this fact has not been explicitly pleaded, nor does the material
shew to what extent, if any, Gilroy’s speculation in New York
succeeded, or whether it has hopelessly failed.

But it is alleged that the defendant was not expected to pay
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the note, as it was anticipated that the amount would be paid
by moneys to be received from Gilroy. In the alternative the
defendant says that he was not liable to pay more than $500
being half the amount of the note.

The question as to the liability of a defendant to have his
defence (or appearance as the case may be) struck out has
been dealt with in many cases of highest authority, and those
cases shew, that, notwithstanding the exercise of the diseretion of
a master or judge of first instance, the court is at liberty to re-
instate the defence if it be satisfied that the circumstances justify
it. The principle on which the court should act may be gathered
from the following authorities:—In Yorkshire Banking Co. v.
Beatson (1879), 4 C.P.D. 213; Lord Coleridge, C.J., says, at p. 215:
—“The cases shew that the true view of O. XIV., is that if there
is a bond fide defence . . . . not necessarily a good one, and
not necessarily a right one. . . . the defendant is not liable
to be put on terms.” In Jones v. Stone, [1894] A.C. 122, a judge
in chambers in Western Australia made an order allowing the
respondent to sign final judgment in an action of ejectment.
The judge held that the appellant had disclosed no reasonable
ground of defence. The Supreme Court of Western Australia
affirmed this judgment. On appeal to the Privy Council this
order was reversed. In delivering judgment Lord Halsbury says,
at p. 124:—“The proceeding established by that order is a
peculiar proceeding, intended only to apply to cases where there
can be no reasonable doubt that a plaintiff is entitled to judgment,
and where, therefore, it is inexpedient to allow a defendant to
defend for mere purposes of delay. The present case is not one
of that kind; and their lordships cannot do otherwise than regret
that the action was not allowed to be defended on its merits in
the ordinary course, in which event the expense and delay of the
present appeal to the Privy Council would have been avoided.”

In Jacobs v. Booth’s Distillery Co., 85 L.T. 262, the master had
ordered the amount claimed by the plaintiff to be paid into court
within 7 days, with judgment if the sum was not so paid, and this
order was affirmed on appeal by the judge in chambers and by
the Court of Appeal. The House of Lords reversed the order.

In giving judgment Lord James of Hereford says:—
The view which I think ought to be taken of Order XIV. is that the
tribunal to which the application is made should simply determine: ““Is there




37 D.LR. DomiNioNn Law Rerorrs.

a triable issue to go before a jury or a court?” It is not for that tribunal to
enter into the merits of the case at all. It ought to make the order only when
it ean say to the person who opposes the order, * You have no defence.  You
could not by general demurrer, if it were a point of law, raise a defence here.
We think it impossible for you to go before any tribunal to determine the
question of fact.” We are not expressing any opinion whatever upon the
merits of the ease. It appears to me that there is a fair issue to be tried.
On which side the chances of success are, it is not for this House to deter-
mine; but thinking as I do that there is a fair issue to be tried by a
competent tribunal, it seems to me to be perfectly clear that the order of
the Court of Appeal ought to be reversed.

Annual Practice, 1917, pp. 178, 179,

The alternative defences on which the defendant relies are
not set out as fully and clearly as they ought to be, but 1 think
sufficient is set out to shew that the defendant is entitled to have
the case tried in court rather than summarily dealt with in Cham-
bers.  For thix reason I am of opinion that the order made by the
referee should be set aside.  But inasmuch as the defendant has
presented his defence in such an incomplete and fragmentary
manner, the statement of defence should be amended, setting
forth the grounds which were raised on the argument, but which
are not sufficiently alleged in the pleading.

The costs of this appeal will be the costs in the cause.

Appeal allowed.

REX v. YOUNG KEE.
(Annotated.)

Alberta Supreme Court, Hyndman, J. April 17, 1917

Crivzar taw (§ 1T G—79) —QuasuiNG oF FIrsT coNvicrion — Formen
JEOPARDY —SUMMARY TRIAL—CR. Cobe secs. 228, 773, 774,

An order discharging the ised on habeas corpus and quashing on
certiorari his conviction made by a magistrate on a summary trial upon
the ground that the defendant was not properly before the m'n'uur:m-
as he had been arrested without warrant for keeping a disorderly house
and that consequently the magistrate was entirely without jurisdietion
to try him, will not constitute a bar to & subsequent prosecution for
the same offence to answer which the accused was regularly brought
before the magistrate by warrant,

[R. v. Weiss and Williams, Can. Cr, Cus. 42, 13 D.L.R. 632, and
Atty.General v. Kwok-a-Sing (1873), L.R. 5 P.C. 179, referred to; and see
Annotation at end of this case.]

MotioN to quash a conviction made on a summary trial
under secs. 773 (f) and 774 of the Criminal Code.

The defendant was convicted before Walter 8. Davidson, Esq.,
Police Magistrate for the City of Calgary, on the 19th of March,
1917, for that he on the 14th day of January, 1917, and some
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time previous thereto at Calgary did unlawfully keep and maintain
a disorderly house, to wit, a common bawdy house, by keeping
and maintaining certain premises situated (the street address was
here stated) in Calgary, for the purposes of prostitution, contrary
to sec. 228 of the Criminal Code of Canada, and was adjudged
to be imprisoned in the Provincial Gaol at Lethbridge for the
term of four months with hard labour.

The defendant now moves to quash the said conviction on
the following grounds:—

(1) That the said Walter 8. Davidson had no jurisdiction
to try the said case or make the said conviction by reason that
the said Young Kee was illegally arrested and improperly before
the Court;

(2) That the said Walter 8. Davidson had no jurisdiction to
make the said conviction, he the said Young Kee having been
previously convicted for the same offence by the said Walter 8.
Davidson on the 19th of January, 1917.

(3) That the said Walter 8. Davidson had no jurisdiction
to try the said Young Kee or make the said conviction, the
conviction made by the said Walter 8. Davidson on the 19th of
January 1917, for the same offence having been quashed on the
28th of February, 1917, and the said Young Kee discharged from
custody and acquitted. (R. v. Young Kee (No. 1), 28 Can.
Cr. Cas. 161.)

(4) That the said Walter 8. Davidson had no jurisdiction
to make the said conviction, there being no evidence to support it.

(5) That the said convietion is bad by reason of there being
no evidence:

(a) that the said premises were kept or maintained for the
purpose of a disorderly house or common bawdy house,

(b) that the said premises were kept or maintained for the
purpose of a disorderly house or common bawdy house by the
accused,

(¢) that the said accused had the management or control or
assisted in the management or control of the said premises,

(d) of any offence at law.

The applicant relied chiefly on the 3rd objection above set out.

F. E. Eaton, for accused; J. J Trainor, for the Crown.

Hynpman, J.:—The material facts are that the said defendant
had been previously convicted on the same charge by the said
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magistrate and sentenced to imprisonment for six months at
hard labour in the Provincial Gaol at Lethbridge. A motion
was made before me in Chambers to quash the said convietion,

and I did so only on the ground that the defendant not having an\':';
been properly arrested on a warrant was illegally brought before
the Court and consequently the magistrate had no jurisdiction
to try him. This was the only ground upon which I quashed
the conviction. He was accordingly released from custody,

but almost immediately afterwards was again arrested on a
warrant issued by the said magistrate on the 2nd of March, 1917,
for the same offence, was tried, convicted and sentenced t  four
months’ imprisonment with hard labour,

The question, therefore, to determine is whether or not under
the circumstances above related the second conviet'on should
stand. If I had to determine the case solely on the merits,
I would not have disturbed the conviction as 1 was satisfied
there was ample evidence before the magistrate on which to
convict. Can then a person discharged on an application by
way of certiorari be again properly convicted on the same charge?

After examining the authorities referred to by counsel for
the applicant my opinion is that a distinetion ought to be drawn
between a case where the conviction has been quashed on the
merits and where it has been quashed on a pure technicality.
In this case the objection 1o the first conviction was that the
defendant was not properly before the magistrate and consequently
the magistrate was entirely without jurisdiction to try him.
Exception was taken squarely to the right of the magistrate
even to sit on the case. A clear distinetion in my opinion must
be drawn between a case of that character and where the magis-
trate being clothed with jurisdiction to try a ease proceeds to do
s0 in an illegal or improper manner or finds the accused guilty on
no legal evidence. In the latter instance I think the quashing of
the conviction after consideration of the evidence ought to be
looked upon as a bar to any further prosecution, but where a
conviction has been set aside on the sole ground of want of juris-
diction on the part of the Justice who tried the case it seems to
me it should be looked upon as a mere nullity, as though someone
not a magistrate at all had assumed the right to try it. In
Hawkins Pleas of the Crown, vol 2, p. 521, sec. 8, I find the
following passage :—
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“E_A' “T take it to be settled at this day wherever the indict-
8.C ment, or appeal, whereon a man is acquitted, is so far erroneous
E (either for want of substance in setting out the crime, or of

authority in the Judge before whom it was taken) that no

good judgment could have been given upon it against the
defendant, the acquittal can be no bar of a subsequent indict-
ment or appeal, because in judgment of law the defendant
was never in danger of his life from the first; for the law will
presume primd facie that the Judges would not have given

a judgment which would have been liable to have been

reversed. But if there be no error in the indictment or

appeal but only in the process it seems agreed that the acquittal
will be a good bar of a subsequent prosecution, notwith-

.
Youxc Keg.

Iyndman, J.

standing such error, the best reason whereof seems to be this,

that such error is salved by the appearance.”

In Paley on Convictions, 8th ed., p. 167, it is laid down as
follows:—

“Consequently, at common law a former conviction or
acquittal, whether on a criminal summary proceeding or an
indictment, will be an answer to an information of a criminal
nature before Justices founded on the same facts. The true
test to shew that such previous conviction or acquittal is a
bar, is whether the evidence necessary to support the second
proceeding would have been sufficient to procure a legal
conviction on the first. If, however, by reason of some
defect in the record, either in the indictment, place of trial,
process or the like, the accused was not lawfully liable to
suffer judgment for the offence charged, the former proceeding
will be no bar. The previous proceeding, if used as an answer,

should have been a decision on the merits, and not in the

nature of a mere nonsuit.”

In Rex v. Weiss and Williams, 22 Can. Cr. Cas. 42, 13 D.L.R.
632, 6 A.L.R. 264, Mr. Justice Stuart says:—

“It seems to me that the plea of autrefois convicet is quite
impossible, because there is now no conviction, but I think
the situation must be different in regard to a plea of autrefois
acquit. My regret is that my brother Beck did not go on to
consider whether there were not, in effect. an acquiital.
The exact point which troubles me seems not to have pre-
sented itself to his mind. The original conviction was not
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quashed for any defect in the record, nor for any mere mistake
in the judgment pronounced, but on the simple ground that
there had been no evidence at all from which an inference of
guilt could reasonably be made. In other words, the con-
viction was quashed on the merits of the case. It is true
that there never was an acquittal by the Court which originally
tried the accused, but all the proceedings in that Court were
brought into the Supreme Court by certiorari and the Judge
of that Court assumed charge and jurisdiction over the whole
matter, and, having done so, he quashed the convietion on
the merits of the evidence. Surely this must be treated as
equivalent to an acquittal. There is a strange lack of pre-
cedent on the question of a position of a person whose con-
viction has been quashed on certiorari.  Certainly, in practice,
no matter what the ground of quashing, there is seldom, if
ever, an attempt 1o proceed before the magistrate again. It
may be that, on the principle of Rex v. Drury, 18 1.J.M.C,
189, 3 Car. & K. 190, cited by Mr. Justice Beck, where the
conviction has been quashed by certiorari, for some mere
technieal defeet, the accused is still liable to be brought before
the magistrate again. However that may be, I cannot see
how he can be so liable where the conviction has been quashed
for lack of evidence to support it."”

Mr. Eaton laid considerable stress on the case of Attorney-
General for Hong Kong v. Kwok-a-Sing (1873), L.R. 5 P.C. 179,
but I do not think that this case assists him very much. There
the defendant was arrested on certain charges against the laws
of China, and the Court held that the charge as laid was not an
offence against the law of China for which the prisoner could
properly be handed over to the Chinese Government, and released
him. He was afterwards arrested on a different charge arising
out of the same state of facts and again discharged on habeas
corpus, but the latter decision was reversed by the Privy Council,
which held that the first order of discharge was correct, but that
the second was not. Had the second charge been similar in
terms to the first, I have no doubt he would have been properly
released, but the Court in that case would have to deal with
precisely the same charge and state of facts. There would be
in my opinion, in effect, a determination of the case on the merits.

With regard to the other grounds set out in the notice of
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motion, I am satisfied that the magistrate had jurisdiction to
try the defendant and that there was ample evidence upon which
to conviet.
The application is therefore dismissed with costs,
Motion dismissed.

Annotation A—Cmmnnl law (§ 1I G- -79) ~Prosecution for same offence after
d on certiorari.

A defendant, pleading a former acquittal in answer to a sum-
mary proceeding for an offence, must show that the two chargeg
are identical and where the offence is that of kee ping liquor
for sale between certain dates, the mere fact that the prior charge
was for keeping liquor for sale hetween the same dates will not
alone prove the identity of the offences. The King v. Johnson,
17 Can., Cr. Cas. 172.

The test is whether the same evidence would be required on
both oceasions. If fresh evidence is adduced and the charge
is different there is no bar. Bollard v. Spring (1887) 51 J.P.
H01.

Section 907 of the Criminal Code, 1906, is as follows:

“On the trial of an issue on a plea of autrefois acquit or autre-
Jois conviet to any count or counts, if it appear that the matter on
which the accused was given in charge on the former trial is the
same in whole or in part as that on which it is proposed to give
him in charge, and that he might on the former trial, if all proper
amendments had been made which might then have been made,
have been convicted of all the offences of which he may be con-
victed on the count or counts to which such plea is pleaded, the
court shall give judgment that he be discharged from such count
or counts.,

“(2) If it appear that the accused might on the former trial
have been convicted of any offence of which he nught be con-
vieted on the count or counts to which such plea is pleaded, but
that he may be convieted on any such count or counts of some
offence or offences of which he could not have been convicted on
the former trial, the court shall direet that he shall not be con-
vieted on any such count or counts of any offence of which he
might have been convieted on the former trial, but that he shall
plead over as to the other offence or offences charged.”

Where a person has been acquitted on the merits by a Court
of competent jurisdiction the aequittal is a bar to all further
proceedings to punish him for the same matter, although a plea
of autrefors acquit may not be allowed because of the different
nature of the charges. K. v. Quinn, 10 Can. Cr., Cas. 412, 11
O.L.R. 242, but see R. v. Weiss and Williams (No. 1), 21
Can. Cr. Cas. 438 at 441, 13 D. L. R. 166, where it is said that
the rule was extended too far in Quinn’s ease.

The rule is also that, when a prisoner has been discharged
upon the merits of the charge laid against him, by reason of the
convietion or order of detention founded on the charge being
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set aside as unfounded in law, the prisoner thus disch
cannot lawfully be arrested and imprisoned again for the
offence upon the same state of facts, but that, when the prisoner
ig discharged merely by reason of a defeet in the commitment
or in consequence of the want or excess of jurisdietion in the com-
mitting court, or in the committing magistrate, he ean be
arrested and tried for the same cause before a competent magis
trate.  Kx parte Seitz (1899), 3 Can. Cr. Cas. 127, 131, 8 Que.
Q.B. 392; Attorney-General for Hong Korg v. Kwok a Sing, L.R.
5 P.C1T79, 42 LJ.P.C. 64, 12 Cox C.CL 565; R, v. Young Lee
(No. 2), 28 Can. Cr. : Tremeear’s Criminal Code, see.
006,

If on the previous oceasion the information or complaint
was dismissed merely upon a point nI form and not 'ul|lnl|<-'nn|
upon, llw ]ll(‘l will not avail. R. Ridgway (1822), 5 B.

. Harrington (1864), .’h l I’. 485. So, too, where an
nnmnmtmn was laid by a person not entitled to lay it and was
dismissed on that uruuml it was held no bar to an information
subsequently laid by a qualified person.  Foster v. Hull (1869),
20 L.T. 482; 19 Hals. 598.

A plea of autrefois acquit or autrefois conviet, or hoth pleaded
together, shall be disposed of before the accused is called on to
plead further; and if such plea is disposed of against the accused
he shall be allowed to plead not guilty. Code sec. 900. This
is commonly termed pleading “over.” By sec. 1079 of the Code,
it is provided that, when any person convicted of any offence
has paid the sum adjudged to be paid, together with costs, if
any, under such convietion, or has received a remission thereof
from the Crown, or has suffered the imprisonment awarded for
non-payment thereof, or the imprisonment awarded in the first
instance, or has been discharged from his conviction by the
justice in any case in which such justice may discharge such
person, he shall be *“released from all further or other eriminal
proceedings for the same cause.”

There is the further statutory provision of sec. 909 of the Code,
that when an indictment charges substantially the same offence
as that charged in the indictment on which the accused was given
in charge on a former trial, but adds a statement of intention or
cireumstances of aggravation tending if proved to increase the
punishment, the previous acquittal or convietion shall be a bar to
such subsequent indictment.

A previous conviction or acquittal on an indictment for
murder shall be a bar to a second indictment for the same homi-
cide charging it as manslaughter; and a previous conviction or
acquittal on an indictment for manslaughter shall be a bar to a
second indictment for the same homicide charging it as murder,
sec. 909 (2).

It is not open to the (‘rown to proceed on a second charge in
which a convietion could only be had by the second jury overruling
the contrary verdict of the first jury. The King v. Quinn, 10
Can. Cr. Cas 412, 11 O.L.R. 242.

Annotation.
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A convietion for an offence punishable summarily is a bar to
proceedings upon indietment on the same facts. K. v. Walker
(1843), 2 M. & Rob. 446 ; R. v. Miles, 24 Q.B.D. 423; but if,
after a summary conviction, the act of the defendant results in
further consequences calling for a more serious charge, the sum-
mary convietion is no bar to such a charge being brought. R.
v. Morris (1867), L.R. 1 C.C.R. 90; 36 LJ.M.C. 84, 10 Cox
C.CL 4805 R. v, Friel (1890), 17 Cox C.C'. 325; 19 Hals. 508.

If a justice adjudicating upon a summary matter under
Part XV. of the Code after hearing the evidence (C'r. Code see.
see. 726) dismisses the complaint he may make an order of dis-
missal and give the defendant a certificate of dismissal. Cr.
Code see. 730. The production of this certificate is made a
statutory bar to a subsequent complaint “‘for the same matter”
against him. Cr. Code see. 730; Hall v. Pettingell, 18 Can. Cr.
Cas. 196.

The discharge of the prisoner from custody on habeas corpus
does not amount to a quashing of the conviction. Hunter v.
(illison, 7 O.R. 735.

To support a plea of autrefois conviet the accused must show
that the offence for which he is on trial is the same as that for
which he was convieted, and the plea will not be allowed merely
on the ground that the second offence might have been proved
instead of the first on the trial of the first information. The
King v. Mitchell, 19 Can. Cr. Cas. 113, 24 O.L.R. 324 (a summary
conviction matter).

In R. v. Weiss and Williams (No. 2), 22 Can. Cr. Cas. 42,
13 D.L.R. 632, the accused were charged before a police
magistrate and consented to summary trial. They were
convieted of cheating at playing a game with dice, contrary
to sec. 442 of the Code. Certiorari proceedings were taken, and
the convietion was quashed by Mr. Justice Beck, upon the ground
that there was not sufficient evidence on which the magistrate
could properly conviet. Five new informations were then laid
before the same magistrate against both defendants; one for an
attempt to commit the offence for which they had been convieted,
and others against each defendant separately for conspiring with
the other in the one case to cheat (sec. 573), and in the other case
to defraud (sec. 444.) The defendants were brought before the
same police magistrate and by the agreement of counsel for the
Crown and for the defendants, the evidence taken on the former
hearing was treated as having been repeated. No additional
evidence was given. Counsel for the accused raised objection to
their being again proceeded against on any of the charges on the
ground that, having once been convicted of the offence of cheating
(sec. 422) and having succeeded in having that conviction quashed,
they were entitled to the benefit of a plea of autrefois conviet or
autrefois acquit. The magistrate, however, committed for trial
on all of these new charges, An application for writs of habeas
corpus to review the warrants of committal was dismissed by
Beck, J. R. v. Weiss and Williams (No. 1), 21 Can. Cr. Cas.
438, 13 D.L.R. 166.
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Mr. Justice Beck said (21 Can. Cr. Cas. at 440): “There is,
of course, no doubt that the applicants on the charge of ('houtmg
under sec. 442 might have been convicted of an attempt to
commit 1hm offence had the evidence established an attempt
(C.C., sec. 949) and, therefore, so long as the conviction for the
actual (hmlmg remained in foree a plea of autrefois conviet would
lm\ e been a complete defence to the charge of an attempt.  (C.C,,

ee. 907.)  So, too, if they had been acquitted on the (hAI'L(‘,
llluhlll\l( h as they might have been convicted of an attempt, the
plea of autrefois acquit would have I.p(“ a good plea to a sub-
H(‘(Ill(‘lll charge of an attempt: Ib.: R. v. Cameron, 4 Can. Cr.

Cas, 385. The ofience, however, of um~|>n.u v was not one upon
which they could have been convicted on the charge of cheating,
without amendment, and 1 should think Ih.n the change of tho
latter to the former charge is not such a “proper smendment”
as is contemplated by see. 907.  As to the allied defence of res
Jjudicata where the same facts constitute several offences, in re-
gard to which 1 was referred to The King v. Quinn, 10 Can.
Cr., Cas. 412, 11 O.L.R. 242, and the English decisions there
cited, it seems to me that that doetrine to its full extent
is now embodied in the Criminal Code, see. 15, “where
offence punishable under more than one Aet or law.” It
seems to me that where there has been an acquittal the defen-
dant may be again prosecuted on a charge setting up another
legal aspect of the same facts: that the prineiple is that he must
not be punished more than once for the same acts or omissions,
See Russell on Crimes, 7th ed., pp. 4, 6, 1911. I think, therefore,
that R. v. Quinn extends the rule too far.”

Mr. Justice Beck, however, took the view that as the con-
vietion for cheating had been quashed, it was as if no convietion
had been made, and he referred to R. v. Drury, 18 LJ.M.C.
189, 3 Car. and K. 193,

A second habeas corpus motion was made to Mr. Justice
Stuart. He held that the doetrine of Reg. v. Drury did not apply
and that the accused, whose conviction for cheating had been
quashed for lack of evidence to support it, was therehy actually
acquitted of the charge of cheating and was entitled to the benefit
of the plea of autrefois acquit when charged with an attempt to
commit the same offence, R. v. Weiss and Williams (No. 2), 22
Can. Cr. Cas. 42 at 47. But the other charges were distinet and
the commitments being valid as to them, the habeas corpus
application was refused.

The offence of conspiring to commit an indictable offence is
quite distinet from the offence itself. One person alone may
cheat at a game. Two out of three persons playing a game may
cheat the third without any previous arrangement, and may be
jointly indicted, although the evidence might not disclose any
prearranged plan.

“In the offence of conspiracy, the essential ingredient is the
concocting of a common plan or design. Not a single step to-
wards accomplishment is necessary. The evidence necessary to

9—37 p.L.R.
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support the second indictments for conspiracy would clearly not
be sufficient to support a verdiet on the charge of cheating, or
even of attempting to cheat.” R. v. Weiss (No.2), 22 Can. Cr.
Cas. 42 at 49, 6 A.L.R. 264, 13 D.L.R. 632, 5 W.W.R. 48 and
460. In that case Mr. Justice Stuart said: “It is not merely a
different legal aspect of the same facts. Certain evidence was
given on which the first conviction was made. That evidence was
taken as repeated on the present preliminary. It is true that it
it to be the same evidence. But when you infer from the facts
stated in that evidence that there was, in fact, a conspiracy to
cheat, you go in quite a different (hrecnon from that in which
vou go if you infer that there was, in fact, a cheating . .

In the first case you infer the existence of one set of facts not direct-
ly sworn to. Instead of a different legal aspect of the same facts,
we have a different inference of fact from the same evidence.
Therefore not only do I think the plea of autrefois acquit not
available, but think the common law plea of res judicata not
available either. On the first trial there was no question raised as
to whether the men had previously formed a common design to
cheat. The question was—had they in fact cheated.”

Semble, that Reg. v. Drury, 18 L.J.M.C. 189, goes no further
than to declare that a conviction set aside for some mere technical
defect, is to be considered the same as no judgment upon the ques-
tion of former jeopardy. This would apply to some defect in the
record, either in the indictment, place of trial, process, or the like,
as the result of which the accused was not liable to suffer judg-
ment for the offence charged on that proceeding, R. v. Drury,
18 L.J.M.C. 189, 3 . and K. 193, 3 Cox. C.C. 546.

So the discharge of a jury without a verdict being given has
been held insufficient to prevent a subsequent indictment. R v.
Charlesworth, 9 Cox. C.C. 44, 1 B. and 8. 460, 31 L.J.M.C. 25.

PASQUINI v. MAINVILLE.
Quebec Court of Review, Fortin, Greenshields, and Lamothe, JJ., March 2, 1917.

LaxpLorp AND TENANT (§ IT1 A—40)—LiaBiLiTy OF TENANT—NUISANCE—
NEGLIGENCE.

The noise, odour and vnbnhonl mulung from the operation of a
sausage factory, not attribut to an; will not render a
Ieuee, who rented the Pfemuu for lueh purpose, liable to the lessor for
the d resulting t

ArPEAL from a judgment of Dunlop, J., Superior Court,
maintaining plaintifi’s action. Reversed.

April 5, 1915, Renaud leased to the plaintifi No. 566 Notre
Dame St. E. On May 20 following the latter sublet the house to
the defendants who agreed to pay their rent to the original land-
lord, to free the plaintiff of such. The house was sublet for the
purpose of carrying on a butcher shop, and to manufacture black
puddings and sausages. Renaud had leased the top flat of the
house to one named St. Michel. The latter entered action
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against his landlord complaining of the bad odour and smoke
which were caused by the manufacture carried on by the defend-
ants; moreover, his machines shook the house, which made it
uninhabitable. The plaintifi demanded cancellation of his lease
and damages. Renaud prosecuted the plaintiff in security. The
action of St Michel and the action in security were maintained,
and the plaintiff Pasquini was condemned to pay in damages and
costs a total of $138.45.

Being satisfied with this judgment he efttered action against
the present defendants and claimed from them this amount.
His methods were the same as those of St. Michel. He alleged
the shaking of the house, smoke and bad odours resulting from the
manufacture carried on by the defendants. He accompanied his
action with an execution by way of security for the house rent
in virtue of which the furniture of the plaintiff was seized and
placed under the care of a legal guardian and their manufacture
was stopped. The defendants denied their responsibility. Their
defence was that they had rented the house for the purpose of
carrying on the butcher trade and the manufacture of black
puddings and sausages. Their manufacturing process, they add,
has been conducted with care and prudence, and that they are not
guilty of negligence.

G. H. Mariotti, for plaintifi;: 7. Rhéaume, K.C'., for defendants.

GREENSHIELDS, J.:—It will be at once noticed, that in this
-ase the issue is squarely between the plaintiff and the defendants,
and the rights of no third party are in any way involved, nor
can be affected by the present judgment.

Whether the plaintifi had a right to sublet or not, he did
sublet to the defendants, and the defendants were given peaceable
possession and occupation of the premises without objections from
any one. It is in proof that the present defendants did sublet to
a company or firm knpwn as the Independent Provision Co., but
this lease is not in the record, and there is no proof as to its terms.

The trial judge condemned the defendants jointly and severally
to pay the amount claimed, and that judgment was based on
considérants, as follows:

Considering that, through defendants’ negligence in the way they con-
ducted their business, the plaintiff was made a party to an action in the
Superior Court, wherein he was defendant in warranty, and in which he was

condemned;
Considering that the defendants are legally responsible to the plaintiff for
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the sum of $138 45, which rey the of d caused to the
present plaintiff by reason of the defendants’ negligence in condueting their
business.

A reversal of this judgment is sought by the defendants in-
seribing, and in effect the defendants submit: that by the terms
of their lease they received full authority from the plaintiff, their
lessor, to carry on the business of dealers in meat in general, and
the manufacture of blood puddings and sausages;—and if they
carried on that business in a proper way, and were guilty of no
negligence in mrr,\'i'nu on the business, and in no way abused the
right given to them under the lease, they cannot be held, as
between their lessor and themselves, responsible for any damages
which may have resulted from the earrying on of the business.
It is submitted by the defendants that attending the manufacture
of sausages in its different branches, and the carrying on of a meat
business and the manufacture of blood puddings, there must
ne: - sarily be a certain amount of smoke and odours, but they did
no in any way aggravate any of the attendant consequences of
such a business,

The judgment a quo would not seem to decide this question,
but determines the liability of the defendants on the ground of
negligence, and that negligence, of course, is a question of fact;
and to determine that question careful consideration must be
given to the evidence. Again, to observe, the plaintiff nowhere
in his declaration charges that the defendants in the carryving on
of their business were guilty of negligence.

St. Michel was the first witness called by the plaintifi: he
proves that smoke to a considerable extent penetrated his prem-
ises above: he proves that it was objectionable, and, at least,
so far as his wife was concerned, his premises were uninhabitable;
he proves vibration to a certain extent; but he admits that his
principal complaint was the smoke. In cross-examination he is
asked if he found the place improperly kept (malpropre), and he
says—'‘1 never found it so.”

Villeneuve is the second witness: he proves also the presence
of smoke; he says that he never went into the cellar; that he only
went a few steps into the store above, and he does not suggest
that the presence of smoke was due to any fault or any negligent
act or failure to take any proper precautions on the part of the
defendants.
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Dr. Pellerin gives his testimony to the effect that owing to the
condition of the health of St. Michel's wife, that he ordered her
to leave the premises; that they were not fit for her to occupy;
but he does not in any way attack the manner in which the
defendants carried on their business.

Morin is the last witness examined by the plaintifi; he was the
inspector for Maisonneuve; he visited the premises once or twice
a week : he says that everything was properly conducted: he made
suggestion for a change, and that change was made: he said that
the house in the condition in which it was, that is to say, the
building, it was impossible in carrying on of a business of that
kind, to prevent smoke from penetrating into the houses: he says
the meat used was first class-fresh; that the machinery used was
of the first class, and that everything, apparently, was
conducted properly.

Now, this is the whole testimony of the plaintiff to entail or
engage the responsibility of the defendants. There is not a tittle
of proof that the defendants or their sub-tenants caused more
smoke in that building than any other person would have caused:
there is no proof, in my opinion, to justify the statement that the
defendants or their sub-tenants failed to do anything which their
lease did not justify them doing,.

The witness for the defendants, Schernoff, worked there 8
months, in the factory, and he says that it was properly conduected.

I am of opinion that the one charge upon which the judgment
is based, viz.: the aggravation of what may be called, if you
will, a nuisance, or negligence on the part of the defendants,
or their sub-tenants, has not been established, and I should
reverse the judgment.

Judgment: “Considering that the defendants under their
lease with the plaintiff were fully authorized and entitled to
carry on the operations which were by them carried on in the
premises, 566 Notre Dame St., Maisonneuve;

“Considering that in the carrying on of the said operations
the said defendants were guilty of no act of negligence, but the
said operations were carried on in a proper manner and there was
no abuse of right by the defendants and the defendants violated
no obligation under said lease; and as between the plaintiff and
the defendants the defendants are not liable towards the plaintiffs
for the amount sued for or any part thereof;
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“Considering there was error in the judgment a guo; Doth
quash and annul the said judoment;
“Proceeding to render tI.  udgment which should have been
rendered: Doth dismiss the plaintiff’s action, with costs.”
Judgment reversed.

CULLIGAN v. THE GRAPHIC.

New Brunswick .Supremc Court, ./’pmﬂll l)l;un:u, erbcod, C.J., White and
arch 16, 1917,

L meAL AND SLANDER (§ 11 D—41)—Or meunv: OFFICER.

irimmer, J.

ion by a of
with using his public office in furt of hm pe | pri
interests is defamatory and libelous.
2. New triAL (§ 11—7)—IMPROPER ADMISSION OF EVIDENCE—AUTHOR OF
LIBEL.

An improper admission of evidence dlsclmnﬁ the authorship of a
libelous letter in a newspaper, which is corrected by the trial judge in his
charge to the jury, is no ground for a new trial.

3. Damaces (§ 11T H-—155)— —EXCESSIVENESS —LIBEL.

An award by a jury of $500 damages, for libeling a legislative officer,

will not be interfered with on the grounds of excessiveness.

ArpEAL from the judgment of Barry, J., and motion to set
aside verdict for plaintiffi and for new trial in a libel action.
Affirmed.

A. T. Leblane, supporting motion.

McLron, ('.J.:—The plaintiff is a lumberman, carrying on
business in the county of Restigouche, in partnership with his
brother, John Culligan, under the name of J. & A. Culligan. 1
gather from the evidence they also carry on business as merchants,
keeping what would appear to be a general store. The plaintiff
also represents the county of Restigouche in the House of Assembly
of New Brunswick, “The Graphie, Limited,” is a corporation that
publishes a paper in the town of Campbellton in the county of
Restigouche, called “The Campbellton Graphie.” The defendant
company, on August 26, 1915, published a letter in its paper
which stated as follows:—

We will refer first to a bridge ealled the MeGregor Bridge, on the road
leading into the Becketville Settlement, where a great amount of money is
being spent this season. Any person who will not accept orders on the
Culligans, where they are supposed to take goods out of their store in pay-
ment, are not allowed work on the job. A short time ago some of the men
working on the job wanted some advance, and applied to the boss for money
or an order, and who agreed to give them orders on the Culligans, but the
men refused to accept any order on the Culligan store, but said they would

take orders on Miss Ultican's store or Mr. Melanson’s store. However, one
man in particular, was put off the job just as soon as Arthur Culligan, M.L.A
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heard of it. He went to see this particular man and told him that if he would
accept orders on their store he could go back to work and work as long as he
liked.

The plaintifi complains that this was a libel on him, and in
October of the same year gave the defendant company notice
under the Libel Act, C.S.N.B. 1903, ¢. 136, of his intention to
bring an action to recover damages for the alleged libel. The
defendant company did not retract or apologize for what it had
written, but on October 21 published the notice so served on it
with some further remarks and said: “The matter is now up to
Mr. Culligan. If he thinks the article is a libel on him, it is for
him to proceed in the regular way. If the case should ever come
up for trial, interesting developments in the political arena are
looked for, and it is hinted that there will be some surprising de-
velopments.”

An action was accordingly brought by the plaintiffi and the
defendant pleaded justification that the alleged libel was only
a fair and honest comment and criticism on a matter of public
interest and that the said words were published without malice
and in the public interest, and it further pleaded that the alleged
libel was true in point of fact, and by an amendment allowed at
the trial it pleaded that the words complained of were not de-
famatory in themselves and that no circumstances were alleged
shewing that they were used in any defamatory sense, vnd that
they were insufficient in law to sustain the action. The o tion
was tried before Barry, J., and a jury in August, 1916, wnl re-
sulted in a verdict for the plaintiff for $500 damages. The de-
fendant company now moves that a verdict be entered for the
defendant or a new trial on various grounds. It claims first that
there was not sufficient proof of the service of the notice of action.
Having examined the evidence there appears to be no doubt that
there is sufficient proof of the service. The object of the notice
is to give the defendant company an opportunity, if it desires,
either to retract the alleged libel or make an apology for it. That
the notice was served on the defendant is clear, because the
defendant itself published the notice and made some comments
on it. The defendant company also complains that Mr. Anslow
was asked as to who wrote the letter that was published. The
question was allowed and Mr. Anslow directed to answer. 1 am
not prepared to say that this was an improper question or was
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improperly allowed. In any event, however, I do not think that
if it was improperly allowed it would be the subject for a new trial.
It appears that the judge in the afternoon of the day the evidence
was given stated that this evidence in his opinion was improperly
admitted, and he says, “My ruling was wrong and in so far as |
may correct it, 1 wish to correet it,”” and no further reference
appears to have been made to it, and it does not appear to have
had any effect on the verdict and no substantial wrong was done
the defendant company by the answer to the question, so that
under 0. 39, r. 6, it would be no ground for a new trial. Several
other objections were taken to the admission of evidence, but I
do not think that any of them can prevail. There was also
objection taken to the charge of the judge; but having examined
it carefully, I think no substantial objection can be taken to it.
He appears to have left the question entirely to the jury; indeed
if any exception at all were taken to the charge it might more
easily be taken on behalf of the plaintiff, in his charge as to
damages. It was strongly urged, and this I think was the strong-
est case put forward by the defendant company, that the damages
were excessive. In the first place, in actions of libel the damages
are a question peculiarly for the jury. In Davis & Sons v. Shep-
stone (1886), 11 App. Cas. 187, Lord Herschell, L..C.., in speaking of
damages says as follows: “The only question that remains is as
to the amount of damages. The assessment of these is peculiarly
the province of the jury in an action of libel. The damages in
such an action are not limited to the amount of pecuniary loss
which the plaintiff is able to prove.”

Odgers onLibel and Slander, 5th ed., (1912), p. 373.

The judge in charging the jury rather intimated or stated that
the libel complained of was not a very serious one. I do not
take that view of it. The plaintiff was a representative in the
House of Assembly for the county of Restigouche. As such
representative he had the disposition of the patronage of the
county, and apparently of directing where public moneys that
were spent on the roads or other public works should be spent, -
and this libel charges that he in his capacity as representative
stipulated that men who were doing work for the government on
the roads or other public works should take their pay by orders
on him and be paid by goods out of his store. It also charges that
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when one man refused to do that he had him discharged from the
work. The plaintiff had no right to contract with the government
or to sell goods to the government, and whilst in this letter he is
not charged with dealing directly with the government, he is
charged with using his position as a representative of the county
to compel people who are employed on government works and who
are paid by the government to trade at his store, that is to accept
in payment for their work orders on his store, and in one case
with having a man discharged because he refused to accept pay
in that manner. This would be using his position to make profit
for himself from Government work, and in my opinion is a serious
charge against a representative of the county, and if true or if
believed to be true, it would affect, or at all events should affect
his standing, and affect it seriously in the minds of all right think-
ing men. So that, it seems to me, the charge itself is a serious one.
Then the jury had a right to consider how the defendant company
acted when notice of this action was given. It didn’t retract and
it didn’t apologize for it. It practically reiterated the charge and
continued to do so down to the trial, and at the trial attempted to
prove it was true. I have examined the evidence carefully and it
appears that the defendant entirely failed to prove it true and the
jury could only find a verdict for the plaintiff. The assessment of
damages was entirely for the jury, and =o far as the defendant was
concerned, was left very fairly by the judge to the jury. In my
opinion the appeal fails and should be dismissed with costs.
Grimmer, J.:—The language the plaintiff says was used by
the defendant to convey the meaning that he used his publie
position as a member of the legislature to improperly procure
persons labouring on the public works of the province to trade and
deal with the firm of which he was a member, whereby he was
injured in his ecredit and reputation. In my opinion the lan-
guage of the publication is quite sufficient to maintain the action,
and I also think there is sufficient evidence of the service of the
notice upon the defendant, particularly as its manager admits the
receipt thereof, and an issue of the paper containing the notice
in full was placed in evidence. It is contended that on the trial
the evidence of the name of the writer of the libelous article was
wrongfully admitted, and that the verdict of the jury was in-
fluenced and their finding magnified thereby: but as this evidence
was withdrawn by the judge from the consideration of the jury,
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the question of the propriety or impropriety of its admission does
not become part of this case: Stewart v. Snowball (1880), 19
N.B.R., 597.

I am, however, from an examination of the authorities, by no
means assured the question was an improper one. This matter
is very fully discussed and considered in the cases of Elliott v.
Garrett, [1902] 1 K.B. 870, White & Co. v. Credit Reform Associa-
tion, [1905) 1 K.B. 653, Plymouth Mutual v. Traders Publishing
Assoc., [1906] 1 K.B. 403, and in an older case, Parnell v. Walter
(1890), 24 Q.B.D. 441, which seem to me to establish the propriety
of permitting the evidence to be given. The defendant here plead-
ed truth and fair comment, or privilege, and it is held that under
these conditions the state of his mind in publishing the libel be-
comes material.

This language (of Collins, M. R., in the White & Co. case,
[1905] 1 K.B. 653, at 658) is quoted with approval in the Plymouth
Mutual Society vase, by Vaughan-Williams, L. J., at p. 413. And
in the older case of Parnell v. Waller, supra, where it was sought
by interrogatories to obtain the name of the person or persons
by whom the fair and accurate reports mentioned were made or
taken, and of the person or persons who transmitted them to
“The Times.” Denman, L. J. says, p. 452, that O. 31, r. 1 (which
contains a proviso ‘“‘that interrogatories which do not relate to
any matters in question in the cause or matter, shall be deemed
irrelevant, notwithstanding they might be admissible on the oral
cross-examination of a witness”’) “was not intended to extend
the principle on which diccovery depends, and it is not admissible
to ask such a question as an interrogatory, although no doubt the
question could be asked on cross-examination.”

I would therefore as now informed, if it were pertinent to this
case, be disposed to hold the question was a proper one, and was
properly admitted.

It was also contended the domages are excessive and should
be reduced. There is, however, no principle of law that I am
aware of, applicable to this case, under which the court may pro-
ceed to reduce the damages found by the jury, or by which it may
properly alter their finding, and say what would be a suitable or
proper amount under the circumstances.

This present case, it seems to me, comes peculiarly within
these rules [Odgers Libel and Slander, 5th ed., 1912, p. 373),




37 DLR) DominioNn Law REporTs.

and that the plaintiff is entitled to damages I think is perfectly
clear. The jury had the advantage of having the witnesses
before them, of hearing them testify, of observing their attitude
and demeanour on the stand, and no doubt arrived at their con-
clusion with the purpose and object of doing what under the
circumstances they considered to be fair, just and reasonable,
taking into consideration the position and standing of the plaintiff
in the community, the failure of the defendant to offer any apology,
or prove or establish the truth of the statements published, or
the defence relied upon. I am not able to come to the conclusion
that the verdict is both unreasonable and unjust, or that the
evidence so preponderates against the verdict as to shew that it
is unreasonable and unjust. There is no principle at stake, and
nothing involved in the case save the amount of the verdiet,
which I think should not be disturbed.

The following cases were also considered: Metropolitan R.
Co. v. Wright (1886), 11 App. Cas. 152, Webster v. Friedeberg
(1886), 17 Q.B.D. 736; Kelly v. Sherlock (1866), L.R. 1 Q.B. 686.

Wuite, J.:—(dissenting). The ground upon which the de-
fendants claim to have the verdiet entered for them is
that set forth in the amendment allowed at the trial, namely,
that the words complained of are not actionable in them-
selves. As no attempt was made at the trial to show that
these words were used or understood, or intended to be used
or understood, in any sense other than that which the words,
construed according to their ordinary and natural meaning,
would imply, the question is simply whether the words thus con-
strued are in themselves defamatory. The defendants claim that
the words complained of do not allege or imply that the plaintiff
either exacted or received anything beyond the fair ordinary and
market value for the goods sold upon the orders given on his
firm; or that any public interest suffered by his requiring that
such orders should be given upon his store instead of, as had been
the custom, upon the local stores generally; that the giving of
orders upon local stores is a common method of payment for
public work, and is a benefit to the workmen, as it enables them
to receive pay for their services sooner than they would otherwise
do; that as the plaintiff, in the exercise of the patronage which he
controlled as a member of the legislature, could properly give or
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refuse employment upon public works to such persons as he saw
fit he was doing nothing illegal or disreputable in refusing such
employment to any person who did not deal at his store; that,
under our party system of government, the members of the
legislature, or patronage committees under their direction, control
government patronage and use it for the benefit of such persons
as they select, and that this practice has become so well established
and generally known and aceepted that the words complained of
as libellous are not such as must, by their publication, disparage
the plaintifi and bring him into contempt; while there is no
evidence that the publication of the words complained of did have
any such efiect,

I cannot assent to that contention. A member of the legis-
lature is in a position of public trust.  He has no more right to
use that position to further his personal and private interests than
has an ordinary trustee to =0 use his fiduciary position. The
words complained of charge, in effect, that the plaintiff used his
position as a member of the legislature to increase the business and
profits of his firm by requiring those seeking employment on
public works to trade at his store as a condition of their getting
such employment. Although the words do not expressly allege,
or necessarily imply, that the plaintifi demanded or received any
more for the goods sold on these orders than the like goods could
have been bought for elsewhere, that does not affect the fact that
the plaintiff is, by the words complained of, charged with using
his position of public trust to increase the profits of his firm, and,
therefore, in a manner which is not consistent with the public
interest. The charge is, I think, upon its face a defamatory one,
although it was for the jury, under proper directions from the
trial judge, to say whether the charge, assuming it to be untrue,
was so calculated to injure the reputation of the plaintiff as to
constitute a libel. The motion, therefore, to have a verdict
entered for the defendants should be refused.

The motion for new trial is based upon several grounds. I
propose to deal with one of these only. The defendants claim that
the evidence that John Carr was the writer, or purported to be the
writer, of the letter complained of, was wrongly admitted: First,
because it was not admissible in any event; and secondly, if it
was admissible, the evidence was entirely hearsay. It is with the
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latter branch of the claim alone that I propose to deal. The
admission of this evidenve at the trial was objected to, and
strenuously resisted by the defendants’ counsel, and a material
portion of it was pressed in against the opinion of the trial judge.

I think it quite clear from the evidence, that as the witness

had not seen the name attached to the letter, and had no personal

knowledge who the writer of the letter was, his evidence, directed
to show that it was written by John Carr, was based entirely
upon hearsay, and was, therefore, improperly admitted.

It is impossible to say that by the admission of this evidence
the defendants have sustained no substantial wrong. The per-
sistence with which the plaintifi's counsel urged the admission
of the evidence and the fact that, in order to get the evidence
before the jury, he pressed much of it in against the express opinion
of the trial judge, and offered to assume all risks attendant upon
its admission, would alone suffice to shew the importance which
the plaintiff attached to this testimony. The Attorney-General,
during the discussion at the trial as to the admissibility of this
evidence, expressly stated that he wished to shew by it what
care the defendants had used. He quoted a passage from Odgers
on Libel and Slander, upon which he commented as follows:

As to the truth of the pleadings a great deal must depend on whether the
publisher actually got the letter under circumstances that made him think
he had a right to publish it and that it was fair comment. If he got it from
a man that everybody knew was worthless, or from a man that everybody
knew was a bitter political opponent, or from a man that everybody knew
was unreliable, or from a man of high standing whose word was reputable, it
would make a great deal of difference.

Added to all this, we have the amount of the damages awarded
by the jury. Even if we assume that these damages are not so
excessive that a jury of reasonable men could not properly have
awarded them under all the evidence, and as to that I do not
think it is necessary to express an opinion, yet the damages the
jury have found are so large that it is difficult to understand how
they could have awarded such an amount had they based their
award simply upon the evidence properly before them. There
is no evidence that the plaintiff had sustained any actual damage
from the publication complained of. The charge imputes to the
plaintiff nothing that is immoral, dishonest or disreputable. The
judge in his charge said to the jury, “Still I think the words
published are calculated, though perhaps in a very narrow and
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N_! restricted way, to reflect upon or defame the plaintiff, and I

: 8.C therefore leave it to you to say whether they do or do not con-
! Comcan  Stitute a defamation.” And later on in his charge, he says,
¥ \ o referring to the alleged defamatory publication, “It approaches
{‘ Grarmie.  very nearly to the mark between an innocent expression and a

White,s.  libel.”
Since the decision of this court in Jackson v. McLellan, 15
N.B.R. 83, I have always understood the rule to be, that where
improper evidenfe is pressed in against the opinion of the trial
judge, a new trial will be granted unless it is clear that the evi-
dence did not influence the jury. Especially should this rule

&l apply when, as is the case here, the counsel obtained the ad-
mission of the evidence by expressly offering to assume all risks,

o But it is contended that the judge withdrew the evidence
.E‘ wrongly admitted from the jury, and that under the authority of
_ Wilmot v. Van Wart, 17 N.B.R. 456, and Stewart v. Snowball,
'i 19 N.B.R. 597, and Cassels’ Supreme Court Digest (1875-93)
b 570, it must be assumed that the jury did not take this evidence
5 into consideration in rendering their verdict. But, in Wilmot v.
Yol Van Wart, the improper evidence was expressly withdrawn by the
"} trial judge from the jury. In Stewart v. Snowball, the evidence
1 as to what one Sutherland had said, was admitted upon a state-

‘ ment of counsel that he would connect the defendant with it.
vk This he failed to do, and the trial judge, in charging the jury,
i expressly told them that if the case depended upon that evidence
i he would have instructed them that the plaintiff had failed to shew
any right to the land, and that the plaintifi’s right to recover

must depend wholly upon the other evidence of the case.
In the present case the trial judge did not either in his charge,
or at any time, instruct the jury that in arriving at their verdict
| they must not consider the evidence which was improperly ad-
| mitted. After recess, on the same day on which the evidence had
been admitted, the judge said: “1 wish to say, with regard to Mr.
Leblanc’s proposed amendment, I have no doubt about its being
proper to allow it and therefore it is added to the record. 1 wish
also to state, in regard to the question that arose this morning, as
to the right of the plaintiff to have disclosed the name of the
correspondent who furnished this information, in looking over the
authorities I think it is perfectly plain that he had not that right,
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and I don't see how counsel could have overlooked it. My
ruling was wrong, and in so Jar as I may correct it, I wish to correct
if. It says here (Odgers on Libel and Slander, 4th ed., p. 562),
the ‘plaintiff cannot, in such action, compel the proprietor to
produce the original manuseript so that he may recognize the
hand-writing. Nor can he, in the absence of special circum-
stances, interrogate the proprietor or editor as to the name of the
author.””

“The Attorney-General: That isasto the practice of discovery,
as preliminary to the action.”

“The Court: No, it islaid down generally in Hennessyv. Wright
(No. 2) (1890), 24 Q.B.D. 445, and Gibson v. Evans, (1889) 23
Q.B.D. 384,

I do not intend to discuss the question, whether or not the
learned judge was right in this ruling. Possibly, if his attention
had been drawn to the case of Plymouth Mutual, ete. Society v.
Traders’ Publishing Assoc., [1906] 1 K.B. 403, and to the case of
White & Co. v. Credit Reform Assoc., [1905] 1 K.B. 653, therein
referred to, he might have arrived at a different conclusion.

From what was thus stated, the jury would, no doubt, under-
stand that the trial judge had erred in admitting the evidence
objected to, and that he wished to correct the error as far as he
had power to correct it. But the jury, not being lawyers, would
not, necessarily, understand from that statement, that they were
bound to treat this evidence as not having been given, and to
entirely dismiss it from their minds in arriving at their verdict.
Indeed, when important evidence, calculated to impress itself
upon the jury, has been improperly admitted, I doubt whether the
ordinary juryman is always able, even when expressly instructed
80 to do, to wholly eliminate from his mind the effect produced by
such evidence. Therefore, I do not think there should be any
hard and fast rule, that in no case where evidence, improperly
admitted, had been withdrawn from the jury, can a new trial be
granted on the ground of its improper admission, and especially,
when, as here, the evidence was forced in against the opinion of the
trial judge.

In the present case I think it is quite possible and indeed
probable that the jury were influenced in arriving at their verdict
by the evidence improperly admitted, and that there should be a
new trial. Appeal dismissed.
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BRENNAN & HOLLINGWORTH v. CITY OF HAMILTON.
Ontario Supreme Court, Clute, J. April 18, 1917.

Conxtracrs (§ IV A—321)—Ciry sEWERS—EXTRA WORK—CERTIFICATE OF

FNGINEER—FINALITY — MISREPRESENTATION.

Where a contract for the construetion of city sewers stipulates against
any claim for extra work unless on the written order and approval by the
city engineer, whose decision shall be final, the contractor will be entitled
to recover for extra work if the engineer's decision was influenced by the
city’s Board of Control; but not on the ground of an innocent misrepre-
sentation as to the depth of the rock to be encountered in course of the
work, it being the duty of the contractor to satisfy himself thereof from
the plans and specifications.

ActioN to recover the actual value of work done by the plain-
tiffs for the Corporation of the City of Hamilton, the defendant,
under a contract, or, in the alternative, for payment for extras in
addition to the contract-price.

R. McKay, K.C., and Gideon Grant, for the plaintiffs.

I. F. Hellmuth, K.C., and F. R. Waddell, K.C., for the defend-
ant corporation.

Crute, J.:-~~The plaintifis are engineers and contractors,
and in November, 1915, contracted with the defendant corpor-
ation for the construction of sewers on MeAnulty boulevard
and Stapleton and Kenilworth avenues in the city of Hamilton.
The plaintifis allege that the corporation, through its engineers,
made certain representations as to the depth of rock to be encoun-
tered in the construction of the sewers; and, relying upon these
representations, the plaintiffs were induced to enter into the con-
tract for the price and on the terms therein appearing. The
plaintiffs further charge that the representations so made were
untrue and misleading; that there was much greater depth of rock
encountered in the construction of the sewer than was represented
by the defendant corporation, whereby the cost was very greatly
increased. They further charge that the line of the sewer was
materially altered, in spite of the protests of the plaintiffs, and the
ground through which the plaintiffs were required to construct
the said sewers was much more difficult than that through which
the sewers were originally laid out; and the contract was in fact
abrogated; and claim to recover as upon a quantum meruit for
the value of the work done; and, in the alternative, the plaintiffs
claim for extras under the contract.

With respect to the claim of misrepresentations as to the
quantity of rock, I find the facts to be as follows. The plaintiff
Hollingworth, who is an engineer, and who had formerly been
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employed for a number of years by the city corporation as assist-
ant engineer, applied to Mr. Gray, the assistant engineer of the
city, and asked him what rock there was through which the sewers
would pass. Gray replied that he did not know; he said he would
call in a man, Stoddard, to give him the information asked; Stod-
dard not being in, Mr. Taylor, an engineer in charge of the subway,
was called in, and he was told by Gray to give Hollingworth all
the information he had regarding the rock. There is a dispute as
to where the rock would be struck. Hollingworth says Taylor
told him that the rock would be found 13 feet below the Grand
Trunk rails at Kenilworth avenue subway, and that the rock at
the end of Gertrude street would be about the bottom of the pipe
of the old Gertrude street sewer; and that it was safe to say the
rock would run approximately between these two points on
McAnulty avenue in a straight line. Taylor agrees with this,
except that he puts it at 12 feet instead of 13 feet below the sur-
face of the Grand Trunk rail at Kenilworth subway. Subsequently,
when the dispute arose as to the extra rock to be cut, Taylor was
asked by the plaintifi Hollingworth to give a letter as to what
occurred at the time application was made to him as to the quan-
tity of rock to be cut, and he did so, and in the letter it is stated
to be at a depth of 12 feet. In the view I take, it is unnecessary
to settle this dispute as to the depth.

I further find that the representations made by Taylor as to
the depth of rock were acted on by the plaintiffs in fixing the amount
of their tender and of the contract; but I do not think that the
plaintiffs are entitled to rely upon these representations as a ground
of claim and damage against the defendants. There were plans
and specifications upon which the tender was based, and which
formed a part of the contract. The city corporation was under
no obligation to give further information. The plaintifis were
bound to satisfy themselves as to the depth of rock, by digging
pits, or otherwise. The plaintifis received such information as the
defendant had, and such information was given bond fide. There
is no suggestion of fraud or intentional misleading in any way.
The defendant’s officers themselves were misled as to the quantity
of rock. They had estimated the cost of the sewers for which the
plaintiffs contracted at about $5,000, whereas it is said that the
engineer, after the sewer was constructed, said that it would have
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cost the city corporation $10,000 had it done the work. I there-
fore dismiss this portion of the plaintiffs’ claim.

The claim that the contract was abrogated by a change of the
line of the sewer is also untenable. The sewer was constructed
upon the streets mentioned in the contract; but, after the plain-
tiffs had commenced to dig for the sewer, though very little work had
been done, it was ascertained that the line of the sewer passed over
a portion of the water-pipes, and the line was changed to ten feet
west of the centre of the street where the original line of the sewer
was laid down upon the plan. This, I find, was quite within the
province of the city engineer to do within the terms of the contract
and of his powers in respect thereto. If, by reason of such change,
the cost had been increased, that might form a ground for extras.

It is said that a spring was struck on the new line, which would
not have been encountered upon the line as originally laid down.
This I will consider further in dealing with the extras claimed.

The contract was in fact not changed, and this case must be
disposed of under the contract, as, in fact, the work was carried
on and completed under the contract.

1 dismiss this portion also of the plaintiffs’ claim.

There remains the alternative claim for extras. The contract-
price was $3,399, which has been paid in full; and a further sum
of $435 in addition thereto, after action brought, was paid for
unstated extras. The actual cost of the work done under the
contract, which was declared by the defendant’s engineer to be a
first-class job, in every respect, was $9,782.93. The extras claim-
ed fall mainly under extra rock-cutting: (1) by reason of mis-
representations as to the quantity of rock, which is disallowed
under the above ruling; (2) extra depth of sewer below that called
for by the contract; (3) the use of the templet in measuring the
cement work, and other minor claims hereinafter referred to.

The first question is: Did the city’s engineer, under the con-
tract, deal with these extras, and is his action final? It is objected
that, under clause 11 of the specifications, it is provided that “any
additional work required by the engineer must be ordered in writ-
ing, and no claim for extra work will be allowed except on produc-
tion of such written order.” What took place was this: when the
plaintiffs found that there was a large amount of rock more than
they had expected to find under the contract, and that, as they
alleged, it was ordered to be put one foot lower than the contract
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called for, and that the templet was to be used, they immediately
made objection; and I find as a fact that they were requested by
the engineer to go on with the work, and they would be paid what
was fair and right under the contract. On the 29th December,
1915, the plaintiffs wrote Mr. Macallum, the engineer, referring
to the dispute as to the aligning of the sewers and protesting
against the same; the letter then proceeds:—

“Your department is insisting on this work being done in a
manner not called for in the specifications governing this work,
namely:—

“(1) The amount of concrete around pipes is shewn as six
inches on the sides of the pipes, and the department is insisting on
a minimum of six inches, which brings the average thickness up
to at least nine inches. To obtain the result asked for, a templet
is being used (something which was never done before in this class
of excavation), making necessary a large overbreak in the rock
and excess concrete.

“(2) We have been prevented from laying pipe and construct-
ing gulleys at the same time (but fail to find authority for this in
the specifications). This has occasioned delay and extra expense
to us.

“(3) We are required to joint all pipes from inside as well as
the outside (not provided for in specifications).

““(4) There has been considerable change made in length of
pipe in gulley-drains, and gulleys have been relocated after con-
struction has been commenced on same.

“(5) Six inches of earth has been demanded on top of concrete
surrounding pipes—before ordinary back-filling commences.

“(6) No outlet was provided as shewn in contract drawings.

‘““As your department has wholly varied the contract as above
pointed out and in other ways, and to get rid of contentious extras,
without prejudice, we suggest some basis of settlement satisfactory
to both parties.”

In reply to this letter, Mr. Macallum wrote the plaintifis as
follows:—

“In reply to your favour of the 20th December, 1915, I beg to
say that I have consulted Mr. Gray in regard to your statement
that the department is insisting on the work being done in a way
not called for in the specifications.
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“While not admitting that your firm is entitled to be allowed
for any extras, I may say that, after completion of the work, any
just claims for extras will be duly considered by me, as is usually
done in such cases.”

On the completion of the work, the plaintifis were asked to
send in a statement of their extras, which they did (see part of
exhibit 4), amounting to $5,179.65. The engineer endeavoured
to have this claim passed, and laid it before the Board of Control
of the City of Hamilton; while it was favoured by some members
of the Board, the majority rejected the claim. This brings me to
a consideration of the position Mr. Macallum, as engineer for the
city, occupied under the contract, and whether or not he acted in
such an impartial manner and free from control of the Board as
to make his acts in respect of the extras final and binding upon the
plaintiffs.

After the Board of Control had refused to allow the plaintiffs’
claim, he went over the claim, and, without stating the items
which he allowed, reached the conclusion that he should allow
£300 for extras. This was increased afterwards to $435. He was
not able to state in the box how much, nor was there any evidence as
to how much, was allowed for particular claims, although he was
able to state as a matter of recollection that on certain claims as
put forward by the plaintiffs he made certain allowances, but how
much he could not say. It is from his own evidence, as well as
that of the other witnesses, but mainly from his, that I have reach-
ed the conclusion that he was not an indifferent and impartial
arbitrator as between the parties, nor was he free from the contin-
ual pressure brought to bear upon him by the Board of Control.
I refer to portions of the evidence of Mr. Macallum, the city’s
engineer. He states that he was in favour, personally, of paying
the contractors their actual cost of the work:—

“Personally, if I could have done so, I would have done so.
As a matter of friendship, because I said the city did not want to
get anything done for nothing. It was a first-class sewer, and we
were satisfied with the work, that anything I could do 1 would do
to assist them in having the Board of Control consider matters.

“Q. Then you took it up with the Board of Control in that
view? A. Yes. . . . . I stated that good work had been
done, that they had lost money on the matter, and the City of
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Hamilton was big enough not to try to get something for nothing,
and could we help them out, although it would make a precedent ;
but they did not consider it.

“Q. Then it seems that, in regard to your acting and dealing
with the matter of the extras, that too you submitted to the Board
of Control? A. Yes, to see if they could allow extras that I could
not allow. I brought up the different extras and stated the
position they took, to see if they would agree to them having them.

“Q. And the Board of Control directed what extras should
be and what should not be allowed? A. I went into each item
with them, and, as far as I could, advanced their point of view.

“Q. Advanced the point of view of the contractors to the
Board? A. Yes; in fact, I went a litble out of my way, to the
extent of giving the impression to them that I was interfering in
the behalf of the contractors.

“Q. And the Board of Control negatived all the recommenda-
tions, except such as you said absolutely had to go; is that it?
A. That is it.

“Q. And that is the way that the bill of extras was finally
dealt with? A. Yes.

“His Lordship: Then you allowed them what the Board of
Control were willing to give? A. Yes, more than that; I allowed
them all the extras I could fight through the Board of Control.
I had brought up some things that they would not agree to. But
everything I thought I had a chance to get through I brought up,
to give them the biggest margin I could.

“Q. Do you mean if they had sanctioned your recommenda-
tions you were willing to allow the extras claimed? A. No, no.
I came up to $430; had the Board of Control been standing by
themselves, they probably would not have allowed the half of
that. Those extras, you can see what they look like.

“Q. I took down, ‘I went over each item and advanced the
contractors’ views.” A. Yes.

“Q. They ignored it? A. No, they ignored everything ex-
cept about $200 worth of items; and altogether I managed to get
it raised up to $300 odd, and finally it went up to $430.

“Q. How much did you recommend altogether? A. $435.

“Q. Imeanat first? A. About $300.

“Q. Then they did come to what you recommended?” A.
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$300 I first recommended; then some things we had discussions
about ; then there was $135 more that I added on that they finally
agreed to, but they were very doubtful about it.”

Reference is then made to the various items in the plaintiffs’
claim for extras, and it will be seen that Mr. Macallum had no
clear recollection of which items he allowed, or what proportion
of each. He was then asked:—

“Q. .Does the contract provide the extras must be approved
by the Board? A. Yes. It is not in the contract, but it is our
routine of business—any financial matter must be passed by the
Board of Control, and anything I allow for any contract has to be
approved by the Board of Control.

“Mr. Hellmuth: All items have to pass the Board of Control.

““His Lordship: In the contract?

“Mr. Hellmuth: No.

“His Lordship: I have taken down this: ‘It is our routine of
business that anything I allowed must be approved by the Board.’
A. Yes, and it generally goes then to the city council to be finally
passed.

“Q. Did that apply to the extras in this case? A. Yes.

“Q. Well, could it be said fairly then, do you think, that you
were quite an independent judge in matters of thiskind? A. Oh,
yes.
“Q. If you always had in mind that you had to meet the
approval of the Board? A. Approved is hardly the word. 1
bring these matters up and say, ‘These are extras,’ and they
may question me on these different items, or may pass them with-
out a question. Generally question me, if the items are large.

“Q. Before you give your certificate? A. I never give a
certificate for extras. They would say, “Why do you allow this,
and why do you allow something else?” And they generally passed
them, unless some item came up that they wanted further in-
formation.

“Mr. McKay: As a matter of fact, did you find from the head
of the corporation in this particular instance very definite ani-
mosity to anything being allowed these contractors at all, and
some very definite effort by himself to you in regard to any pro-
pose.d allowances? A. Well, I do not think that the head of the
corporation was too friendly.
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“Q. Which, being interpreted in the very polite and careful ONT.

_ way you put it, means? A. That any item that I brought up to 8.C.
be passed as an extra had to be strictly and absolutely without ppecv.y
blemish as far as the correctness of it was concerned. &

R Hovuing-
“Q. In other words, let me put it—you say he was not too  worrs
friendly; to an onlooker in the position of Brennan and Holling- ¢, ..
worth, they would not be wrong if they interpreted his actions HamiLron.

and language as decidedly unfriendly? A. Well, I would not  Ciute, 3.

say that it was a bosom-chum attitude, but anything that I

brought up that had to be paid he would certify to.

k ‘ “Q. In other words, it was just in that position, and Mr.

Macallum found himself in this position, that anything that he

could absolutely force through and pass he might get, and any-

thing that he could not absolutely force he could not get allowed?

A. No, that anything I could get through that had any basis

upon which to work I could carry through, but anything I was

trying to carry through from a standpoint somewhat of sentiment

would not go through.

“Q. From the standpoint of the sentiment of fairness of Mr.

Macallum, the sentiment which Mr. Macallum had of fair dealing

between the contractor and the city was not allowed to have play;

he had to be able to shew line, verse, and absolute legal authority,

or the item could not pass? A. I had to shew that the cost had

been incurred.

“Q. And incurred strictly in accordance with the interpre-

tation which the head of the council, the Board of Control, and

the solicitor, were able to put on the contract and specifications?

A. No, my own interpretation.

“Q. But they held you up to that interpretation; Macallum’s
interpretation would have been wider than theirs; but they brought

you to the strict terms of the contract and specifications as they

regarded them?

“Mr. Hellmuth: I object.
““His Lordship: 1 will allow that to be answered.
“Witness: I don’t know that they had much weight with me,

as far as causing me to hold back any item that I thought I could

bring through, because at that date, and for a month or so before,

I had no intention of remaining in the city, so they carried no

weight with me. And it did not make much difference whether

I antagonised them or not.
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“Mr. McKay. But the antagonism over this matter was
fairly definite and pronounced? A. Well, I don’t think I would
say that. The only thing is, I knew I had to, in presenting things
that were absolutely not certain, that I had to put it in a very
smooth way.

“Q. And the consequence of not putting it in a smooth way
would be that it would be promptly negatived by the Mayor and
the Board? A. By one or two of the Board. The Board were
not all together.

“Q. But by sufficient of them to make it impossible to pass
the item? A. Yes, but I brought, I think I got through every-
thing that I could conscientiously get through, that I could con-
scientiously sign my name to.”

In my view, where, as in this contract, clause 17, “All works
are to be done to the engineer’s entire satisfaction, he is to be the
sole judge of the work and materials, in respect both to the quan-
tity and quality, and his decision on all questions in dispute with
regard to work or materials, or the meaning or interpretation of
the specifications and plans, is to be considered final and binding on
all parties,” it is requisite that such engineer shall not be under the
influence of the Board of Control, one of the parties to the con-
tract. Although he may think that he would act independently
in this case, because, as he says, he was about to leave the city
corporation’s employ, it does not seem to me to be in the interests
of common justice to permit a decision under a contract to rest
in one who has to submit his action to the approval or disapproval
of any body of men who are interested in the contract. 1 have
only referred to a portion of the evidence bearing upon this
question, and I find as a fact that Mr. Macallum was not an im-
partial and indifferent arbitrator between the parties; and, saying
this, I do not desire at all to impugn his integrity. I consider the
Board’s method in this regard improper and such as not to bind
the plaintiffs. I therefore hold that the plaintifis are not bound
by the action of the engineer in respect of any dispute arising under
the contract between the parties, and refer to the following author-
ities in support of this view.

In Hickman & Co. v. Roberts, [1913] A.C. 229, a building con-
tract provided that the decision of the architect of the building
owners on all matters relating to the work should be final and
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that payments should be made on the certificate of the architect.
The architect, under a misapprehension of his position, allowed
his judgment to be influenced by the building owners and improp-
erly delayed issuing his certificate in accordance with their in-
structions. After the completion of the work and the expiration
of the period of maintenance the contractor sued the building
owners for the final balance alleged to be due under the contract,
but the final certificate was not issued until after the commence-
ment of the action:—Held, that the building owners were precluded
from setting up as a defence to the action either that the issue of the
certificate was a condition precedent to the bringing of the action
or that the certificate was conclusive as to the amount of the claim.
Fletcher Moulton, L.J., referring to the architect, said in the Court
below: “He is no longer fit to be a judge, because he had been
acting in the interests of one of the parties, and by their direction.
That taints the whole of his acts and makes them invalid, what-
ever subsequent matter his decision is directed to.” Lord Lore-
burn, L.C., referring to this statement, says (p. 233): “I agree
with that, but it is not in my opinion a case to which the terms
‘turpitude’ or ‘fraud’ are apt. I think the real error of Mr. Hob-
den was that he mistook his position; that he meant to act as a
mediator; that he had not the firmness to recognise that his true
position was that of an arbitrator, and repel unworthy communi-
cations made to him by the defendants.”” Lord Alverstone said
(p. 234) that the position of arbitrators in a case of this kind is
very important, and that the system could not have been allowed
to exist, had it not been that it had been found that persons in the
position of engineers or architects are able to maintain, and do
maintain, a fair judicial view with regard to the rights of the
parties; it has to be remembered that in the great majority of
cases they are the agents of the employers, and that not infre-
quently they have to adjudicate upon matters for which they
themselves are partly responsible. ‘“It is therefore very important
that it should be understood that when a builder or contractor
puts himself in the hands of an engineer or architect as arbitrator
there is a very high duty on the part of that architect or that
engineer to maintain his judicial position.”

In Bristol Corporation v. John Aird & Co., |1913] A.C. 241,
the same principle is acted upon. In that case the contract con-
tained a provision for the reference of disputes to the engineer of

BRENNAN
&

v
Crry or
Hamivron.

Clute, J.




BRrENNAN
&

Hovuing-
WORTH

v.
Crry or

HamiLron,

Clate, .

DominioNn Law Reports. 37 D.L.R.

the defendants, and upon the settlement of the final account there
arose a bond fide dispute of substantial character between the con-
tractors and the engineer, involving a probable conflict of evidence
between them. The fact that the engineer, through no fault of
his own, must necessarily be placed in the position of judge and
witness was said to be a sufficient reason why the matter should not
be referred in accordance with the contract; and the Court refused
to stay an action by the contractor for payment of the account. In
that case an action had been brought and an application was made
under the 4th section of the English Arbitration Act of 1889
(scc. 8 of the Ontario Arbitration Act, R.8.0. 1914, ch. 65) to stay
the proceedings upon the ground that there was no sufficient
reason why the matter should not be referred in accordance with
the contract. The House affirmed the Court of Appeal in affirm-
ing an order refusing to stay the proceedings. Lord Atkinson said
(pp. 247, 248) that there was no dispute as to the law applicable.
If a contractor chooses to enter into a contract binding him to
submit the disputes which necessarily arise, to a great extent,
between him and the engineer of the persons with whom he contracts,
to the arbntrament of that engineer, he must be held to his con-
treeet. “Whether it be wise or unwise, prudent or the contrary, he
has stipulated that a person who is a servant of the person with
whom he contracts shall be the judge to decide upon matters upon
which necessarily that arbitrator has himself formed opinions.
But, though the contractor is bound by that contract, still he has
a right to demand that, notwithstanding those pre-formed views
of the engineer, that gentleman shall listen to argument and deter-
mine the matter submitted to him as fairly as he can as an honest
man; and, if it be shewn in fact that there is any reasonable
prospect that he will be so biassed as to be likely not to decide
fairly upon those matters, then the contractor is allowed to escape
from his bargain and to have the matters in dispute tried by one
of the ordinary tribunals of the land. But I think he has more
than that right. If, without any fault of his own, the engineer has
put himself in such a position that it is not fitting or decorous or
proper that he should act as arbitrator in any one or more of those
disputes, the contractor has the right to appeal to a Court of law
and they are entitled to say, in answer to an application to the
Court to exercise the discretion which the 4th section of ‘the
Arbitration Act vests in them, ‘We are not satisfied that there
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is not some reason for not submitting this question to the arbi-
trator.” . . . . I am utterly unable to get rid of the notion
that upon two of the most important matters, namely, this filling
and the excavation between the monoliths, Mr. Squire will neces-
sarily be at once in the position of a judge and a witness. I think
he must necessarily be in that position. 1 cannot imagine any
position more unpleasant, any position more undesirable. If he
be really a witness, then he must, in effect, be examined before
himself, and cross-examined before himself, and he must decide
upon his own veracity or reliability. I think there could be no
stronger reason to induce the Court not to exercise their diseretion
to stay the action than that any gentleman who has taken upon
himself the duties of arbitrator should be put in such an entirely
anomalous position.”

In Hill v. South Staffordshire R.W. Co. (1864), 12 L.T.R. 63,
65, Lord Justice Tumer said: “In my opinion, companies must,
no less than individuals, be answerable to the jurisdiction of this
Court in eases of fraud; and I think that, in the eye of this Court
at least, it would be a fraud on the part of this company to have
desired, by their engineer, these alterations, additions and omis-
sions to be made, to have stood by and seen the expenditure going
on upon them, to have taken the benefit of that expenditure, and
then to refuse payment on the ground that the expenditure was
incurred without proper orders having been given for that pur-
pose.” He next considered a clause of the contract providing that
any dispute or difference as to the contract itself, or the specifica-
tion, or the plans and sections, should be left to the prineipal
engineer, ete. (see a somewhat similar elause in the present con-
tract, clause 17). The company relied upon this clause as barring
the plaintifi’s right of suit, relying upon Seott v. Avery (1856),
5H.L.C.811; but his Lordship thought that the clause was intended
to apply only to cases of dispute during the progress of the works,
the more so because the specification provided that, if any question
arose ‘in the final settlement of accounts’, it should be referred to
arbitration in the usual way.

See also Wallace v. Temiskaming and Northern Ontario Railway
Commission (1906), 12 O.L.R. 126, affirmed in Temiskaming and
Northern Ontario Railway Commission v. Wallace (1906), 37 S.C".R.
696. It was there held that the employer has the right to direct
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the attention of the certifying official, before he certifies, to alleged
defects of performance, and to ask for care and diligence in the
discharge of his duty, but he has no right to dictate or impose his
own opinion; and any attempt by the employer to do so, especially
if yielded to by the servant, is in the nature of a fraud, or is at all
events evidence of fraud which will, if established, relieve the
plaintiff from the necessity of obtaining the certificate. See also
Price v. Forbes (1915), 33 O.L.R. 136, 23 D.L.R. 532,

I find that the plaintiffs are entitled to the extra cost in respect
of the following items:—

1. Extra depth at which the sewer was placed. The dispute
arose under the construction of the plan, as to whether the depth
should be measured to what is called the “invert,” that is, the
inside of the pipe, or to the actual depth of the sewer. I find, in
construing the meaning of the contract and plan itself, and upon
the evidence, that what is called the “black line” shewn on the
plan, exhibit 7, indicates the bottom of the sewer, and that under
the instructions of the engineer in charge the depth was increased,
and to the extent of this extra depth the plaintifis are entitled to
be allowed.

2. The plaintifis are entitled to the increased cost caused by
the plaintiffs being compelled to use the templet in the construction
of the sewer; both in respect of the width of the sewer and of the
extra overbreak.

3. They are entitled also to the cost of cementing the pipes
on the inside; the cost of removing the water and otherwise caused
by the spring struck on the changed line, and in extra gulley-
drain-pipe and construction cost due to the change in the width
of the roadway and to re-location of the gulley-drain; extra pump-
ing not provided for in specifications; extra expense of leak water
in the water-main. Various items of expense in constructing the
sewer were recommended by the city’s engineer, and were not,
as I gathered from his evidence, disputed.

No doubf, there may be further evidence offered on both sides
in case of a reference, but from the evidence already in I am able
to form a fair idea of what would be a reasonable allowance for
extras on the contract; and, if counsel desire, in order to save the
expense of a reference, that I should give expression to my views,
I will do so.
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If I am not requested so to do within a week, there will be a
reference to the Master at Hamilton as to the matters in dispute
between the parties in respect of extras as above indicated, the
Master taking into consideration in reaching the final amount the
sum of $435, already allowed, and paid after action.

Further directions and costs reserved. Judgment for plaintiff.

CAPITAL LOAN CO. v. FRANK.
Manitoba King's Bench, Galt, J.  June 15, 1917.

PreapinGg (§ VI—355)—CoUNTERCLAIM—THIRD PARTY.

Where in a counterclaim by a defendant against a plaintiff and a third
party, the matter thereof may be set up against the plaintiff as a complete
defence without the third party, and the plaintiff is not interested in what
is claimed from the third party, the counterclaim is improper; in such
case the relief against the third party must be had under third party
procedure

ArpeAL on behalf of the plaintiff from an order made by the
Referee in Chambers dismissing a motion to strike out a counter-
claim. Reversed.

F. J. Sutton, for plaintiff; E. R. Siddall, for defendant.

Gavr, J.:—The plaintiff sues the defendant for certain moneys
alleged to be due under the terms of a morgtage made between
one Crooks as mortgagor and Blackwood as mortgagee, and under
the terms of a certain extension agreement entered into between
one Kennedy angd the said Frank and Blackwood and Mrs. Allo-
way, who had become assignee of the mortgage. Subsequently
Blackwood obtained an advance of $10,311.77 from the plaintiff
company for the purpose of paying off the moneys due to Mrs,
Alloway under her assignment, and in order to procure the re-
assignment to him (Blackwood) of the said mortgage. The said
Kennedy and Frank appear to have been interested in the land in
question, and they joined in the extension agreement as sureties
to a limited extent in favour of Mrs. Alloway. Under the terms of
the extension agreement the original mortgage was to be consid-
ered as amended so as to include the terms provided for in the
extension agreement. The re-assignment of the mortgage from
Mrs. Alloway to Blackwood provided that: “The said assignor
doth hereby grant, assign, transfer and set over to the said assign-
ees, his heirs, executors, administrators and assigns, the said
agreement dated the 22nd day of November, 1913, the benefit of
all covenants therein contained, all moneys due, owing or payable
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thereunder and all the right, title and interest of her, the said
assignor thereunder and therein,” ete.

In the present action the Capital Loan Co., Ltd., sue Frank
upon the covenant he had given to the extent of $5,000 in the
extension agreement, together with interest thereon. Frank, in
his statement of defence, sets forth all the facts relating to this
rather complicated transaction and then counterclaims against
Blackwood and the Capital Loan Co., Ltd., for a number of
alternative declarations by the court in respeet of his alleged
rights.

It appears to me that under the assignment made by
Blackwood to the plaintiffs on December 14, 1916, for the sum
of $10,311.77, the plaintiffs became entitled to relief against all
or any of the parties to the extension agreement aforesaid.

Under our procedure claims by a defendant against a plaintiff
or against a plaintiff and a third party, may be set up by counter-
claim; but this right is subject to certain restrictions:—for in-
stance, where the matter of the counterclaim may be set up
against the plaintiff as a defence without the third party, and the
plaintiff is not interested in what is claimed from the third party,
the counterclaim is improper: See Torrance v. Livingstone, 10 P.R.
(Ont.) 29.

This decision was affirmed on appeal by the [)iviuionul Court.

The various declarations by the Court as claimed in the
counterclaim all appear to me to be defences to the action in so far
as they affect the plaintiff, but in so far as they affect Blackwood
(the party added in the counterclaim) the relief falls under our
procedure regarding third parties. “Where the relief claimed by
the defendant is not claimed against the plaintiff at all (or is
improperly claimed against him) and is for contribution or in-
demnity, recourse must be had to the third party procedure.”
See Annual Practice, 1917, 379.

The defendant has mistaken his rights and has resorted to the
wrong procedure.

For the above reasons, the appeal must be allowed and an order
made striking out the counterclaim. But the defendant should be
at liberty to secure his alleged rights against Blackwood by third
party procedure if he be so advised. The plaintiff is entitled to
the costs of the appeal. Appeal allowed.
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SMITH v. CITY OF MONTREAL.

Quebec Court of Review, Lafontaine, Greenshields and Lamothe, JJ. Apru
27, 1917.

MusicieaL cORPORATIONS (§ T1 G-—210) ~LIABILITY FOR ACTS OF INDEPEN-
DENT CONTRACTOR.

A municipal corporation is not liable for the negligent acts of an
independent contractor in the course of carrying out a work for the city,
notwithstanding that the workmanlike execution of the work was super-
vised by the city.

ArreaL from the judgment of the Superior Court rendered by
Panneton, J. Reversed.

The plaintiff, lessee of a farm at St. Laurent, sues the City of
Montreal and the Harris Construction Co., in damages on the
following grounds: The City of Montreal decided to construet a
drain in the centre of O'Brien road through St. Laurent to Cartier-
ville.  On February 3, 1913, the contract was given to the
Harris Construction Co., which was to build it according to plans,
specifications and conditions set forth in the deed passed between
them for a determined sum. The action in damages against
both defendants is for $6,812. The plaintifil complains that the
company took an absolute possession of part of the plaintifi’s
land and trespassed over the rest of the farm; and that illegally,
uselessly, by its want of skill and negligence, caused considerable
damage to his crops, his soil, his fences, his fruits, his house and
furniture, for which losses the defendants are jointly and severally
responsible. The City of Montreal denies all responsibility.
It alleges that there is no privity of contract between the eity and
the plaintifi; and, moreover, that the action is prescribed. It
complains also of the irregularity of the notice of action. The
company pleaded practically a general denegation. The Superior
Court condemned the defendants jointly and severally to pay
plaintiff a sum of $1,425 for damages, and the company a further
sum of $75.

Laurendeau & Archambeault, for City of Montreal.

Murphy & Perrault, for Harris Cons. Co.

The judgment in review was delivered by

GreensHieLps, J. (after having explained the facts and the
points in issue between the parties, proceeds to examine the evi-
dence, finds that the Harris Construction C'o. was responsible,
but that there was error in the assessment of the damages made by
the Superior Court. The Court of Review assessed the damages
at the sum of $701 instead of $1,500).

Statement.

Qreenshields, J,
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As to the condemnation against the defendant, the City of
Montreal, I cannot see my way to maintain this condemnation.

The question was not submitted to the trial Judge, and he was
not called upon to decide the question as to the joint and several
liability. It was seriously urged before this Court ; in fact, it was
practically the only question upon which the counsel for the eity
relied, which, if sound, of course, is conclusive, viz.: that the
Harris company being an independent contractor, doing work for
the city according to specifications, and for a fixed price, any
negligent act on its part in the carrying out of the work and which
caused damage to a third person, is not chargeable against the
city; in other words, there is no joint or several responsibility
between the contractor and the eity.

Indeed, to lay down a different rule would be placing a burden
upon the city, the consequence of which would be serious and far
reaching.

The city had determined, for publiec purposes, to construct the
sewer in question and specified the manner in which it wished that
sewer to be constructed: it called for tenders, and accepted the
tender of the Harris Construction Co., and gave a contract to the
company to do the work as called for by the specifications.

If the fact of doing the work, the fact of constructing the
sewer, as distinguished from the manner in which the work was
done, caused damages to a third person, the city might be re-
sponsible for that damage, but when the damage is not due to the
fact that the work was done, but is due to the manner in which
it is done, it is difficult to see why the city should be held re-
sponsible.

The plaintifi’s counsel urges that the city had control over the
work. This is not correct in my view. The city inserted in its
contract the condition attached thereto, that its representative
should at all times have the right to supervise the execution of the
work, not with a view of controlling the actions of the contractor
with respect to any negligent act quoad a third party, but only
and solely for the purpose of securing to the city a proper workman-
like execution of the contract.

Indeed, in the absence of any such stipulation in the contract,
1 am of opinion that the city, as the proprietor, would have the
right, in law, to send its representative engineer on the works to
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see that the work was being so done that when completed it would
conform to the requirements of the specifications.

If a man, for instance, in the employ of the Harris company,
through the company’s negligent act, had been killed or injured,
it would be difficult to say upon what principle the city could be
held liable for this quasi delit, and in like manner, if the Harris
company by its negligent act damages an adjoining property,
it is hard to see the reason for condemning the city.

In a word, and to conclude, 1 hold that the city is not liable for
the manner which the contractor did his work, unless that manner
was ordered by the city.

The city took no part whatever in bringing about the damages
of which the plaintifi complains. It was no aet of the city, it was
not an incident of the construction of the sewer properly speaking.
The contractor, uncontrolled by the eity, chose its own way of
doing the work, as it had a perfect right to do. A person or a
municipality who wishes to construet a house or a public improve-
ment, may, by a contract, entrust that work to another at a price
fixed and free himself or itself from all responsibility for any
negligent act committed by the contractor, and in this case such
was done by the City of Montreal.

I should reverse the judgment and should dismiss the action
as against the City of Montreal.

Proceeding to adjudicate upon the issue between the plaintiff
and the City of Montreal:

Considering that the defendant, the City of Montreal contracted
with the other defendant, the Harris Construction Co., to execute
certain works according to specifications and at a price fixed;

Considering that the other defendant, the Harris Construction
Co. was an independent contractor and had complete control as
to the manner in which the said works should be carried out,
provided the said works were completed in accordance with the
specifications forming part of the said contract;

Considering that the damages claimed by the said plaintiff
were in no way caused by any act of the defendant, the City of
Montreal, or its employees, and the said defendant, the City of
Montreal, had no control and exercised no control as to the manner
in which the said work should be carried on and executed by the
defendant, the Harris Construction Co., and if the said works
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were carried on in a negligent manner by the defendant, the
Harris Construction Co., the defendant, the City of Montreal,
was in no way responsible therefor;

Considering there was error in the judgment condemning the
defendant, the City of Montreal, jointly and severally with the
other defendant, the Harris Construction Co., and that the plea
of the defendant the City of Montreal is well founded; doth cancel
and annul the said judgment;

And proceeding to render said judgment which should have
been rendered, doth dismiss the plaintifi’s action against the
defendant, the City of Montreal, with costs in both Courts and it
is ordered that the record be remitted to the Court below.

Judgment reversed.

JOHNSON v. MUSSELMAN.

Alberta Supreme Court, A Division, Harvey, C.J ., and Beck and
Walsh, JJ. March'9, 1917.

Miscuier (§ [—15)—WILFULLY KILLING A HORSE—INDICTABLE OFFENCE—
PENSATION UNDER AGREEMENT NOT TO PROSECUTE.

lfthedenullnlnpubllcnumnommmbavnhdthnu
the of stifling a prosecution for it; consequently
-nrynou unless held byunndene in due course and for value,

ll not nnloroubla ‘bﬂ"n in consideration of stifling & criminal prosecu-

tion for the indict. offence of wilfully killing a horse, the property of

another (Cr. Code sec. 510).

ArreaL by plaintiff from the judgment of Winter, D.C.J., who
dismissed the plaintiff’s action on a promissory note made by the
two defendants on the ground that it was given for an illegal con-
sideration, namely, the stifling of a eriminal prosecution and that
the plaintiff endorsee took with notice of the defect.

R. Ure, for plaintiff, appellant.

W. C. Robinson and F. W. Griffiths, for defendants.

Harvey, C.J., concurred with WawLss, J.

WawsH, J.:—The note sued on was made on the faith of the
written agreement of the payee Tibbetts “to drop all proceedings
against Ed. Musselman for the alleged shooting of a horse, my
property.” The learned trial Judge has found that the note was
given in pursuance of this agreement and “with the view of pre-
venting criminal proceedings being taken.” 1 take his judgment
as a whole to be a finding that the agreement of the payee on the
strength of which the defendants made this note was that he would
not criminally prosecute the defendant E. Musselman for having
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killed his horse. That finding is, in my opinion, amply justified
by the evidence. It is in fact, I think, the only finding that it
was open to the learned Judge to make. The written agreement
is “to drop all proceedings,” a term not only broad enough to
include, but upon its grammatical construction clearly meaning
both eriminal and civil proceedings. Though in fact none had
then been set on foot, those which Tibbetts contemplated were
of a criminal character. The Mounted Police were notified and
came and cut off the head of the horse. He consulted the police
before agreeing to take the note. In answer to the question
“what were you going to do?” he said “why if you had a horse
shot in a man’s yard you would have that man arrested” and in
answer to another question he said “they wanted to give the
note because they did not want to be prosecuted for shooting that
horse.”

The defendant Alvin Musselman says that he was to pay this
money if there was no arrest made and that the note was given so
“that he wasn't to arrest me.” It is very plain to me that this
note was given as the result of an agreement that there would be
no criminal prosecution of the defendant suspected of having killed
the horse. In my view of the law such an agreement is against
public policy and illegal and payment of this promissory note
founded upon it cannot be enforced at the suit of the plaintiff
who admittedly is not a holder of it in due course.

I think it was quite open to Tibbets to make any compromise
of his civil claim against Musselman that he saw fit though the
Act which involved the defendant in the liability thus settled
also brought him within the pale of the criminal law and even if
the compromise was induced by a threat of criminal proceedings.
If Musselman in fact shot the horse and under such circumstances
as brought him under criminal liability for it Tibbetts’ right to
be paid the damages resulting from it could not be denied and it
would clearly be open to him to make a settlement of his claim
for these damages. It is the agreement not to prosecute at which
the law baulks, and once the fact of such an agreement having
been made is established there is an end to any liability founded
upon or arising out of it: Flower v. Sadler, 10 Q.B.D. 572; Jones
v. Merioneth Bg. Soc., [1892] 1 Ch. 173; Williams v. Bayley,
LR. 1 HL. 200; McClatchie v. Haslan, [1891] W.N. 191, 17
Cox C.C. 402.
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I cannot agree with my brother Beck's view that the fact
that a constable of the Mounted Police told Tibbetts that there
was no objection to this arrangement being made validates it if
in truth it rested upon an agreement on his part not to prosecute.
The evidence does not establish a communication by Tibbetts
to the constable of the fact that he was agreeing not to prosecute.
All of the evidence upon the point is that of Tibbetts who says
that when the defendant offered to give a note for the horse,
“I says I will do that if the police says it is all right and I went
and seen the police and he says ‘sure, take pay for your horse
if you can get it,” which while perfectly sound advice on the part
of the constable is far short of proof of knowledge by him of an
agreement on Tibbetts' part not to prosecute. Even if the con-
stable with full knowledge of all the facts had told Tibbetts that
such an agreement was all right I do not think that would make
it so. In Whitmore v. Farley, 14 Cox C.C. 617, Baggallay, L.J.,
at p. 622 says: “It is wholly immaterial that such agreement
has received the sanction in Court of the magistrate before whom
the charge was brought. The sanction of the magistrate cannot
render valid a transaction which would otherwise be illegal.”

In Morgan v. McFee, 14 Can. Cr. Cas. 308, 18 O.L.R.
30, a Divisional Court held that an agreement for the
withdrawal of a criminal charge which was entered into
with the approval of the Crown attorney and which was
communicated to the police magistrate who was trying
it and who thereupon directed that the proceeding should
be dropped was void and could not be enforced and that the
plaintiff’s action which was founded on it was not maintainable.
A fortiori the concurrence of a constable in such an agreement
could not give validity to it.

These words also make it clear that it is immaterial whether
the charge attempted to be compromised was under the old law
a felony or only a misdemeanor, so long as it was a crime com-
mitted against the public. There are some cases as my brother
Beck points out in which the law permits a compromise though
they might be made the subject of criminal prosecution, but
Lord Denman, C.J., says in one of the cases he cites (Keir v.
Leeman, 6 Q.B. N.8. 308, at p. 321), “but if the offence is of a
public nature no agreement can be valid that is founded on the
consideration of stifling a prosecution for it.”
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And surely in this country at any rate it must be that the
killing of a horse under circumstances which bring the offender
within the penalties of the Criminal Code and subjecting him to
the danger of punishment by imprisonment for fourteen years is
an offence of a public nature,

In my opinion the judgment appealed from is right and this
appeal from it should be dismissed with costs.

Beck, J. (dissenting) :—The note is dated March 1st, 1914,
and is for $250 with interest payable March 1st, 1916, to E.
Tibbetts and is made by the defendants, Edward Musselman
and Alvin Musselman. On or about the 23rd February, 1914,
Tibbetts acting on information he had received went to the Mus-
selman farm where the defendants with their father and mother
lived and found a horse of his lying dead near the Musselman
barn. It had been shot. Tibbetts went in and saw the Mussel-
mans. The father said the matter ought to be settled. Ulti-
mately, Tibbetts says, “They came to my place and we made
arrangements that they should give me a note to pay for the
horse and I says I will do that if the police says it is all right,
and I went and seen the police and he says: ‘Sure take pay for
your horse if you can get it."”" The note was accordingly given and
at the same time Tibbetts signed a memorandum as follows:—

“Agreement between E. Tibbetts and Ed. Musselman. In
consideration of the sum of two hundred and fifty dollars, I, E.
Tibbetts, hereby agree to drop all proceedings against Ed.
Musselman for the alleged shooting of a horse, my property.”

No proceedings, civil or eriminal, had then been commenced.
Two or three days after the signing of the note and memorandum
an information was laid by a policeman, who had succeeded the
policeman who had told Tibbetts to take pay for his horse if he
could get it. The proceedings were ultimately dismissed. We
are all familiar with the expression “compounding a felony.” In
9 Hals. 503, it is said that “it is a misdemeanour at common law
to compound a felony, e.g., to agree in consideration of the return
of goods stolen or of any other advantage not to prosecute a person
who has committed a felony; the punishment for the offence is
fine and imprisonment without hard labour. It is no offence to
abstain from prosecuting or simply to promise not to prosecute,
or to take back goods which have been stolen unless they are
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returned in consideration of a promise to favour the thief either
by not prosecuting him or otherwise.”

In Stephen’s History of the Criminal Law it is said (p. 503),
“It is not quite clear whether an agreement not to prosecute an
offender is in itself a erime. It is commonly said to be a mis-
demeanour to agree not to prosecute a person for felony, but
there is singularly little authority on the subject.”

In the Criminal Code, Part 1V, is devoted to offences against
the administration of law and justice, but this case is not dealt
with, though sec. 181 deals with the case of compounding penal
actions.

It was never suggested that compounding a misdemeanour
was a criminal offence; and sec. 14 of the Code abolishes the dis-
tinetion between felony and misdemeanour.

One would conclude from this that framers of the Code were
not inclined to keep alive this particular erime if indeed it ever
existed; though probably if it was a crime at common law the
mere fact of its omission from the Code would not prevent its
continuing to be so. (See Crankshaw’s notes to sec. 16.)

Again, in Stephen’s History of the Criminal Law 503, it is
said: “Till very lately it was considered that where a private
person was injured by a felony the civil remedy was suspended
till the felon was convieted. On the other hand, upon his con-
vietion the remedy ceased to be worth having as his goods were
forfeited. As forfeiture for felony has been abolished, this last
remark no longer applies, and the case of Wells v. Abrahams
(L.R. 7 Q.B. 334; and see Osborne v. Gillett L.R. 8 Ex. 89) has
thrown a good deal of doubt on the general doctrine of showing
that even if the rule exists it is practically impossible to enforce
it, unless special circumstances made it necessary to do so in
the public interest.”

The Code sec. 13, however, expressly provides that: “No eivil
remedy for any act or omission shall be suspended or affected by
reason that such act or omission amounts to a eriminal offence.”

First, then, it appears to be open to question whether it is a
criminal offence to compound an indictable offence; but, secondly,
assuming that it is, the fact that a transaction which gives a
right of civil action constitutes also a criminal offence on
the part of the defendant is no ground for interfering with
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the due progress of the action. There can, therefore, be
no reason why the claimant should not obtain his full civil
rights and remedies without taking proceedings in Court. It is
true, no doubt, that in the case of some indictable offences a
positive agreement, intended to be binding, not to prosecute is an
illegal consideration, but it is not enough to show that the ereditor
was induced to abstain from prosecuting because he had obtained
satisfaction of his civil claim. A threat to prosecute does not
necessarily vitiate a subsequent agreement by a debtor to give
security for a debt, which he justly owes. Nor does any ex-
pectation that the defendant may have entertained that, if he
gave the required security, he might escape prosecution, vitiate
the security. Ward v. Lloyd, 7 Scott N.R. 499; Flower v. Sadler,
10 Q.B.D. 572; Jones v. Merionethshire, Etc., Socy.,[1891] 2 Ch. 587.

There are certainly some cases even of indictable offences
where, there being a right to sue for damages by reason of the very
thing which constitutes the criminal offence, an agreement of
settlement may comprise an agreement not to prosecute.

Stephen’s History of Crim. Law 503; Keir v. Leeman, 6
Q.B. 308; 9 Q.B. 371; Kneeshaw v. Collier, 30 U.C.C.P. 265;
Fisher v. Apollinaris Co., L.R. 10 Ch. 297.

Where such an agreement would be invalid the essence of it
surely is that it is an attempt to interfere corruptly with the due
course of the administration of justice. Here that essential
element was lacking, for the evidence shews that Tibbetts refused
even to accept “pay for the horse” until he had gone and seen the
Royal North West Mounted Police Constable on duty in the local-
ity and in effect was assured that there was no objection. I think
at all events that the defendants failed to prove a positive agree-
ment not to prosecute for the alleged criminal offence, and that
therefore the plaintiff was entitled to recover. I would, therefore,
allow the appeal with costs and direct judgment to be entered for
the plaintiff for the amount sued for with interest and costs.

Appeal dismissed, BEck, J., dissenting.

CAISSE v. BEFSETTE.

Quebec Court of Review, Archibald, A.C.J.. Greenshields and Lamothe, JJ.
March 81, 1917.

Conrtracrs (§ IV A—321)— BunpiNng — EXTRA WORK — AUTHORITY OF
ARCHITECT.

An architeet employed to prepare plans and supervise a building is
not thereby given the power of a general agent to bind his employer
beyond the limits of the contract for the work; he cannot bind him for
extra work without his authorization.
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ArpreaL from the judgment of the Superior Court, in favour of
plaintiff, in an action to recover for extra work. Reversed.

C. Champoux, for plaintiff.

C. Rodier, K.C., and Besseti¢c, Dugas & Lanctot, for defendant.

The judgment in review was delivered by

Greensuienps, J.:—There is no writing signed by the de-
fendant authorizing any extra work, and fixing the price thereof,
and the defendant, examined as a witness, denies absolutely that
he ever authorized any work whatever.

The trial judge found, that, there being no specifications
accompanying the plans, and the plans having been from time to
time changed, art. 1690 of the Code does not apply or prevail,
and he maintained the plaintifi’s action, less one item.

I agree with the trial judge that the contract entered into
between the plaintifi and the defendant does not come within the
terms of the contract referred to and cover-d by art. 1690; but that
does not dispose of the case.

It is true that the architect employed by the defendant ordered
the works, but it is not proven that the deferdant ever authorized
the ordering of these extras, or even knew that they were ordered
or being done.

The defendant denies it; the plaintiff asserts it. The architect
does not support the plaintiff, or anywhere states that he ever
notified the defendant that these extra or supplementary works
had been ordered or were being done, at least, till about the time
of the institution of the present action, or even after it was in-
stituted.

Therefore, the rules covering such matters must be applied,
and it must be concluded that the fact is not proven. Indeed it
is not established that these supplementary or extra works claimed
were for the benefit or advantage of the defendant or his building.
The architect is asked the question, and his answer is: “It is
difficult to say that they were for the advantage of the defendant.”

Now, if this be a correct statement of the facts, in order to
support the judgment we have to find that in law, where a man
engages an architect to prepare plans for a building, and super-
vises the carrying out of the plans, and the proprietor enters into
a contract with another to do a part of the work for a fixed sum,
the architect, without any authorization whatever from the pro-
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prietor, may order works which will involve the responsibility of
the proprietor for an amount largely in excess of the amount of
his contract. I am not prepared to subseribe to such a proposition
of law.

The mere fact that an architeet is chosen by a proprietor to
prepare plans and supervise his building, does not make that
architect the general agent of the proprietor to bind him beyvond
the limits of the contract that he entered into.

So far as the three items which refer to the demolition and
rebuilding of the foundations, the facts would seem to be as follc
A certain concrete foundation had to be made upon which the
brick walls or foundations were to rest. One Vanturo had this
contract, and he finished placing his cement between five and six
o’clock on the afternoon of a certain day. The following morning
the plaintiff started to build his brick wall, although he was told
that it was against the rule, and that the concrete required at
least 48 hours to set or harden; but the brick walls were placed
upon it; he continued his work and had done a certain amount
when the building inspector of the municipality notified him that
the work would not be aceepted or permitted, and he had to
demolish the work which he had done.

I see nothing in this to render the proprietor liable for such
work. I am of opinion that the plaintiff did this work without
any authorization from the defendant, and without the knowledge
of the defendant, that he, the plaintiff, never considered the said
work extras and intended to charge therefor, and I hold that
the architeet in ordering the said work without the defendant’s
authorization exceeded his authority, and the defendant is not
liable. I should reverse the judgment.

Considering that the plans prepared by the defendant’s archi-
tect were not accompanied by specifications, and the contract
entered into between the plaintiff and the defendant is not subject
to the provisions of art. 1690 of the C.C".;

Considering that the architect of the defendant ordered the
plaintifi to do certain extra work, as per written order filed,
but said order was given without the knowledge and authorization
of the defendant, and in giving said order the architect exceeded
his authority, and his act did not bind the defendant for the pay-
ment of said extra work so ordered;
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QUE. Considering the defendant’s plea is well founded, and the plain-

C.R tiff’s elaim is unfounded in law;

Catash Considering there was error in the judgment a guo condemning
““;;rn the defendant to pay to the plaintiff the sum of $209.50; doth

St quash and annul the said judgment, and proceeding to render the

« hields, J. . " o .
e judgment which should have been rendered; doth dismiss the
plaintifi’s action, with costs, in both courts.  Judgment reversed.

ALTA. Re SMALL DEBTS RECOVERY ACT.
8 0. (Annotated.)
Alberta Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Harvey, C.J., Scott, Stuart, and
Beck, JJ. October 80, 1917.

CoNsTITUTIONAL LAW (§ I E—130)—A8 T0 JUDICIARY—APPOINTIVE POWERS
~—JUSTICES OF PEA
The Small Debts Recovery Act (Alta.), which confers a limited eivil
jurisdietion on Justices of the Peace, is within the legislative powers of a
province, under sec. 92 (14) of the B.NA. Act, a8 to its administration
of justice, and is no encroachment upon the Dﬂmlmon appointive powers

as to the judiciary under sec. 96 of the B.N.A. Act,
[See also Polson Iron Works v. Munns (Alta.), ’4 D.L.R. 18 (annotated);
Colonial Investment v. Grady, 24 D.L.R. 176, 8 A L.R. 496; Kelly v.

Mathers, 23 D.L.R. 5 Man. L.R. 580; Re Farmer's Bank, 28 D.L.R.
328, 35 O.L.R. 470.)
Statement. ArpreAL by way of reference as to the constitutionality of the

Small Debts Recovery Act.  Act sustained.
H. H. Parlee, K.C'., in favor of Act.
Frank Ford, K.C., contra.
Harvey, C.J Harvey, C.J.:—This is a reference by His Honor the Lieuten-
ant-Governor-in-Council for an opinion as to whether a proposed
Act of the above name is within the authority of the legislature
to enact.

In general terms the proposed Act confers on justices of the
peace a jurisdiction to try actions for debt within certain limited
areas, defined by reference to the judicial districts, when the
amount claimed does not exceed the sum of $50.

The objection suggested to the Act is that it is one which, in
effect, appoints judges and thus infringes upon the rights ex-
clusively reserved to the Dominion authorities. A consideration
of the provisions of the proposed Act satisfies me that if this
objection is not sound the Act is unobjectionable, because the
other provisions seem to be confined entirely to matters of pro-
cedure which are exclusively assigned to the provinces,

By sec. 91 of the British North America Act, power is ex-
clusively given to parliament to legislate in respect to:—
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(27). The eriminal law except the constitution of courts of eriminal
Jjurisdietion but including the procedure in eriminal matters,
and by sec. 92, the provincial legislatures are given exclusive
authority to legislate respecting:

(14). The administration of justice in the Province, including the con-
stitution, maintenance and organization of provineial courts, both of eivil

and of eriminal jurisdiction and including procedure in civil matters in those
courts.

At different times judicial opinions have been expressed to the
effect that if clause 14 stood alone it would empower the provinces
for the purpose of properly and completely constituting the
courts to appoint, not merely the administrative officers, as they
do, but also the judicial officers to preside over the courts, but
it is provided by sec. 96 that:

The Governor-General shall appoint the judges of the Superior, District,
and County Courts in each province except those of the courts of probate in
Nova Seotia and New Brunswick

The provisions of sees. 97 and 98 which direet that the iudges
shall be selected from the bars of the provinces for which they
are appointed and of see. 100 which provides for the fixing and
payment of the salaries, allowances and pensions of these judges
by parliament, appear to me to be of much importance also.
The last provision suggests an aspect which has not been gencrally
considered either by the courts or by the legal advisers of the
respective governments when confliet has arisen on this point
though it has not been entirely overlooked.  Usually the question
has been considered strictly as one of the invasion or infringement
of the exclusive right of the Dominion and not as one of the
assumption of or relief from a burden imposed upon the Dominion.
It may be well to argue that the province cannot appoint its own
justices of the peace to preside over eivil tribunals, but there is
no doubt that it may ereate such tribunals, and under the scheme
of confederation, it is the sole judge of the need for such tribunals.
On it alone is imposed the burden of and responsibility for the
administration of justice, and when in its wisdom it has deter-
mined that certain tribunals are necessary for the due adminis-
tration of justice and has created them, if it has not the right
to make these tribunals effective by the appointment and pay-
ment of the proper functionaries, it is clearly the duty of the
Dominion to assume that burden, or so much of it as is imposed
upon it hy the constitution. In the present case it would be

Harvey, C.J
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staggering even to suggest that the Dominion could be required
to appoint and pay the multitudinous judicial officers who would
be required as substitutes for the justices of the peace under the
proposed Act, but that conclusion would seem to follow if the
objection to the Act is a valid one.

Naturally a very careful examination of the distribution of
powers and duties under our constitution is required by the
suggestion that such a result may be reached. For this purpose
it seems important to consider the then existing conditions which
the above provisions of the B.N.A. Aet were required to affect
in order to arrive at the intention of the Act in this regard.

It is of course well known that the Act itself was the outcome
of an arrangement made between representatives of the Provinces
of Canada, New Brunswick and Nova Scotia. The matter was
first discussed at a conference held at Quebec at which representa-
tives of the above provinees as well as of the colonies of New-
foundland and Prince Edward Island were present. Later, the
last two colonies having dropped out, representatives of the
others met in London, England, when some modifications were
made to the resolutions of the Quebee conference. Then con-
ferences were held with the legal officers of the Crown, out of
which a draft bill was prepared, which was submitted to the
Imperial parliament and became law as the British North America
Act in 1867.

It is apparent that while the Act is one of the Imperial parlia-
ment, it is one which deals with conditions in the colonies, and
therefore to a considerable extent the colonial conditions are the
ones to be looked to for guidance as to its meaning. So far as 1
have been able to ascertain, no authentic record in detail of any
of the conferences exists. In a general way the proceedings are
reported in Gray's Confederation of Canada, the author of which
was one of the delegates from New Brunswick to the Quebec
conference.

The modifications to the original resolutions are recorded in
that work but no mention is made of anything relating to the
sections now under consideration.

It is stated in that work, at p. 63, referring to the Quebec
conference, that: “The question of the judiciary led to long and
animated discussions,” and that it was finally decided that until
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the laws in civil matters were made uniform the judges should
be selected from the respective bars of the provinces for which
they were to be appointed; “the power of appointment of the
judges in all being placed in the hands of the general government
to which already the duty of paying their salaries had been
assigned.”

What is now see. 96, however, did not come from the Quebee
Conference in its present form. It stood in the original resolu-
tions as follows:—*“33. The general government shall appoint
and pay the judges of the superior courts in each province and of
the county courts of Upper Canada, and parliament shall fix
their salaries.”  The provisions of sees. 91 and 92 above quoted
are in effect as they came from the Quebee Conference,

Pope's “Confederation Documents,” p. 32, gives the original
motion of Hon. John A. Maedonald as follows:—*“That the
judges of the courts of record in each provinee shall be appointed
and paid by the General Government and their salaries shall be
fixed by the General Legislature.” It appears from Pope’s work
that slight changes were made i this provision from time to time
during its progress through the various stages, and not until the
fifth and final draft of the bill does there appear any reference to
the Courts of Probate. In that draft, it appeared as follows:—
“94. The Governor-General shall appoint the judges of the
Superior, District, County and Recorders’ Courts in each province,
except those of the Courts of Probate in Nova Scotia and New
Brunswick."”

It appears also from Pope (p. 112), that at the London Con-
ference the following conclusion was reached regarding resolution
33:—“It is suggested that County Courts be established and
appointed in all the provinces.”

In the first draft bill no mention whatever is made of judges,
but the following memorandum appears in the schedule:—*“Nos.
31-7 (Courts, Judges, ete.) might be left for colonial legislation
unless there is some special reason for having them inserted in
the Imperial Act.”

In the third draft, provision was made for payment of judges’
salaries by the Dominion, but no provision for appointment,
which suggests that the financial burden was considered of more
importance than the appointments.
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I have experienced much difficulty in satisfying myself as to
the meaning of the term “district and county courts,”” as contained
in sec. 96,

There were in Upper Canada counties in which there were
various courts, one of which was known by the name of the county
court. I have not had access to the statutes of Canada relating
to Lower Canada, but it appears from some of the authorities
that in it there were some districts with courts at least similar
to the county court. Now it is apparent that the word “county”

or “district”” may have reference either to the character of the
court or to the territorial area of its existence. If the former,
“county courts’” would mean more than one of the courts des-
ignated by the name “county court,” while, with the latter
meaning, county courts would be simply courts of the county,
and would then include the other courts such as the surrogate
courts and division courts which existed in the Upper Canada
counties.

It is apparent from the form of sec. 96 that the Courts of
Probate of Nova Scotia and New Brunswick were deemed to be
included within the deseription “superior, district and county
courts”” since they are declared to be excepted, and if they were
not considered superior courts then the word “county’ must
have been used with reference to the territorial division. For
the purpose of reaching a proper conclusion on this, I am not
so0 sure that the Canadian and not the English conditions should
be looked at for guidance. As I have already shewn the pro-
vision excepting the Probate Courts did not appear in resolutions
emanating from the Quebec Conference or until the last draft
of the Act which was passed by the Imperial parliament and
drafted by the Imperial law officers. The Court of Probate in
England had then recently been established by 20-21 Viet.,
c. 77 (1839), taking over jurisdiction from the Eecclesiastical
Courts. A reference to that Act and to the Act establishing
“the Court for Divoree and Matrimonial Causes,”” passed in the
same year. 20-21 Vict., c. 85, shows clearly that the English
Court of Probate was deemed a superior court of the same im-
portance as the old superior courts of law and the Court of Chan-
cery, and a few years later upon the passing of the Judicatufe
Act it beeame one of the divisions of the High Court. Within
the knowledge then of the law officers and the members of the
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Imperial parliament a Court of Probate was a superior court,
and it seems not unreasonable to conclude that it is so considered
within the meaning of sec. 96, but even a reference to the Nova
Seotia Act does not satisfy me that the Nova Scotia Courts of
Probate would be improperly deseribed as superior courts.  The
recital of the English Act shews that the court was established to
exercise “jurisdiction in relation to the grant and revocation of
probates of wills and letters of administration,” and the Probate
Courts of Nova Scotia, and probably of New Brunswick, though
I have not had access to the statutes of that province in force
at that time, exercised a similar jurisdiction. The territorial
limitation to the county in the colonial courts would not apparently
in itself reduce the courts from superior to inferior courts, though
the surrogate courts of Upper Canada which exercised somewhat
similar jurisdiction in the Upper Canada counties are provided
for in the statutes under the title ““inferior courts.”

The meanings of “superior” and “inferior” in this application
do not appear to be very clearly defined. In 11 Cye. 658, we
find it stated that “a superior court is a court with controlling
authority over some other court or courts and with certain
original jurisdiction of its own. Inferior courts are those which
are subordinate to other courts or those of a very limited juris-

dietion,” while Wharton’s Legal Dictionary under the head of
“superior courts’’ states that “they are all controllable by writ
of prohibition if they exceed their jurisdiction.” Cye. also states
that in England “an inferior court is a court which is not one of
the four great courts of the realm; that is, the Court of Chancery
and the three great common law courts sitting at Westminster,”
quoting Tomlin’s Law Dictionary as its authority. When that
was written it was probably correct, but in 1867 I feel no doubt
that it was not so. It is quite apparent that a statutory court
such as the Court of Probate might neither have any control
over any other court nor be subject to any control as inferior
courts are by another court, and I have no doubt that no one in
England for a moment doubted that the Court of Probate was a
superior court., For these reasons, I think it cannot at least be
said that sec. 96 contemplates the Courts of Probate of Nova
Scotia and New Brunswick as District or County Courts and
that the reference to them therefore furnishes no assistance in
the determination of the real meaning of the expression “ District
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and County Courts.” The reason for their exclusion seems in
all probability to be in the fact that under the Nova Scotia law,
and I presume under the New Brunswick one, the provisions
for payment of salaries of judges are limited to the judges of the
Supreme Court, the judges of the Court of Probate no doubt
being paid by fees as were the judges of the Surrogate Courts of
Upper Canada.

If this view be correct, it suggests that the financial burden
was considered as of more importance than the right to select
the judges, and that is supported by *lie third draft Bill.

The Surrogate Courts and Division Courts of Upper Canada
were courts of the county, but the selection of the judges to pre-
side over them has since Confederation been made by the provinee,
though it was till recently made by statute in the person of the
county court judge, who, of course, was appointed by the Do-
minion. The Division Courts Aet, however, also authorized
the county court judge to appoint a barrister as deputy and
conferred on such deputy all the authority of the county court
judge as judge of the Division Court. At present also the Ontario
law provides that the Surrogate Judge shall be appointed by the
Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council.

In Wilson v. MeGuire (1883), 2 O.R. 118, Hagarty, C.J,
with the concurrence of Cameron, J., stated that he assumed
the authority of the right of the Provinee to appoint the Division
Court judges. 1 do not find that this legislation has been ques-
tioned by the Dominion authorities, and it is apparent that it
assumes that the term “County Courts” in sec. 96 does not mean
courts of the county. If that is so, then it would seem to be
intended to apply to the courts designated by the name County
Courts.

In one of the first controversies that arose between the Do-
minion and provineial authorities which took place in 1869 on
this subject between Sir John A. Macdonald, Att'y Gen'l of
Canada, and Hon. John Sandfield Macdonald, Att'y Gen'l of
Ontario, which is recorded in Hodgins’ “ Dominion and Provincia!
Legislation,” at p. 82, et seq., both use the expression “County
Court Judges” instead of “Judges of the County Courts,” thus
apparently indicating that in their opinion “County Courts”
refers not to all the courts of the county but only to those des-

e e
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ignated as County Courts.  Now Rir John A. Maedonald was
one of the Attorneys-General of the earlier Provinee of Canada.
He was one of the delegates to the l)lu-ln-r Conference, and to
all the subsequent ones.  He moved the adoption of the resolution
in the legislature and was probably the person chiefly responsible
for the form of sec. 96 and no doubt knew perfeetly what was
intended, and in view of the fact that the expression is ambiguous
and the Aet itself does not furnish sufficient evidence of the
meaning which should be attached to it, the interpretation put
upon it only two vears later by Sir John A. Macdonald and the
Hon. John Sandfield Macdonald, who took part in the debate
upon the resolution in the Canadian legislature, seems entitled
to some consideration.,

The suggestion, mentioned, of the London Conference seems
to point to the same conelusion

It would appear then that the County Courts intended were
only those of that name and the establishment of a court with
a limited territorial jurisdiction and a jurisdiction limited in
subjeet matter to an amount not exceeding 850, which is a much
more restricted jurisdiction than one of a like amount in 1867

would have been, would not make it a County Court as under-

stood by see. 96 either in name or in essence, for I do not wish to
suggest that by adopting the name of County Cow ¢ provinee
could impose upon the Dominion the burden of ointing and
paying the judges or that by changing the na would relieve

it of that burden or deprive it of the right

There & moreover another matter for wideration.  The
Act in my opinion must be deemed to have had regard to the
then conditions. The only courts which the Act deals with
specifically are courts which the framers of the Act considered
must be presided over by a member of the bar.

There were Superior Courts in all the provinces. There
were County Courts so designated in Upper Canada and Distriet
Courts so designated existed in Quebee, Weldon, J., states in
Ganong v. Bayley (1877), 17 N.B.R. 324, at 326, for the districts
of Gaspe, of Saguenay and of Chicoutimi. As stated before,
it has been held in more than one case that but for the reservation

contained in see. 96, the right and duty of appointing the judges
would fall upon the provinee under its duty to administer justice.
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It is clear that it was not intended that the Dominion should
appoint and pay all the judges for some are specifically exeluded
and all others that do not come within the general character of
those deseribed are impliedly excluded.

Now justices of the peace have never been selected exclusively
or even generally from members of the bar and indeed in some
cases members of the bar are excluded, but at the time of Con-
federation, both in New Brunswick and Nova Scotia, all justices
of the peace exercised a ecivil jurisdietion in respect of claims of a
small amount and in Upper Canada justices of the peace had a
criminal jurisdiction not merely for inquiring into indictable
offences but for finally adjudicating by summary conviction.

I think it has not of late vears been suggested that the appoint-
ment of justices of the peace rested with the Dominion authorities.
In Reg. v. Bush (1888), 15 O.R. 398, it was held that the right to
make such appointments rested with the provinces, and in Rex
v. Sweeney, 1 D.L.R. 476, 45 N.S.R. 494, it was held that the
power to appoint stipendiary magistrates rested with the prov-
ince, while in Ganong v. Bayley, supra, the right of the legis-
lature to provide for the appointment of commissioners who
were justices of the peace to preside over Parish Courts was
upheld.

As far back as 1875, the Dominion parliament authorised the
Lieutenant-Governor of the North-West Territories to appoint
justices of the peace for the Territories. It is true that at that
time he was merely an official of the Dominion government acting
under its instructions, but the power was continued after respon-
siblé government was acquired by the Territories, and he acted
upon the advice of the Ministers responsible only to the people
of the Territories. The Parliament of Canada has since Con-
federation from time to time increased the jurisdiction of justices
of the peace in criminal matters under its power to regulate erim-
inal procedure. Parliament has thus acted on the view that the
province may appoint the judges of a court of a considerable
jurisdiction and there is no distinetion made in sec. 96 between
courts of eivil and courts of eriminal jurisdiction.

I feel no doubt, therefore, that the British North America
Act should be deemed to recognize the existence of judicial
tribunals, which did not come within the contemplation of sec.
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96, and that the courts of justices of the peace exercising both
civil and eriminal jurisdiction were such tribunals. It follows
then that the establishment of any such court where it did not
then exist would not ereate a court within the deseription in that
section. The proposed Act now under consideration does not
give justices of the peace any larger jurisdiction than was exercised
by justices of the peace at the time of Confederation, and there
would appear therefore to be no ground for concluding that the
tribunal of the justices thus created, even if called in terms a
court, is one of the courts included in sec. 96 over which a member
of the bar appointed by the Dominion should be ecalled on to pre-
side.

I am accordingly of the opinion that the proposed Aet is
within the authority of the Provineial Legislature.

Scorr and Sruart, JJ., concurred with Harvey, ().

Beck, J.:—Pursuant to an Aet for Expediting the Decision of
and other Legal Questions (e. 9 of 1908), the
Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council  has referred to us for con-

Constitutions

sideration a Bill entitled, an Act Respecting the Recovery of
Small Debts, asking our opinion whether it is in whole or in part
within the powers of the Legislature of Alberta.

The fundamental provision of the Bill is sec. 3, which provides
in effect that every justice of the peace and every police magis-
trate shall have jurisdiction in the judicial distriet in which he
resides over any action of debt whether payable in money or
otherwise where the amount claimed does not exceed $50, and
over any such action where the amount originally elaimed exceeds
$50 but has been reduced by payment or abandonment to that
sum; such action not being one to which the King is a party or
in which the title to land is involved and the defendant or some
one of several defendants residing or carrying on business in the
Judicial distriets.

The proceedings before the justice are to be commenced by
the plaintiff filing particulars of his claim with the Justice who
thereupon issues a summons.

There can be no doubt that the provineial legislature may
establish any Court of civil or eriminal jurisdiction, limited of
course to the province or any portion of it and provide the pro-
cedure in civil matters in such Courts; for this power is expressly
conferred by clause 14 of sec. 92 of the B.N A, Act.
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So that if the Bill is to be understood as constituting a court,
as no doubt it must be, the question is whether the legislature
can—as is proposed to be done by the very words constituting
the court—appoint the judges of such a court as the proposed
Small Debts Court, It is this aspeet only of the question which
I find it necessary to diseuss although it was urged that the pro-
posed legislation could be supported on the ground that the
office of justice of the peace is one existing in the provinee; that
it is a judicial office; and that further judicial duties may be added
to their present jurisdiction.

See. 96 of the B.N.A. Aet reads:

The Governor-Gi

wral shall appoint the judges of the Superior, District
and County Courts in each provinee, except those of the Court of Probate in
Nova Scotia and New Brunswick.

In some of the earlier cases the view was expressed that it
was the Governor-General of Canada alone who could exercise
the Royal prerogative throughout Canada and that the appoint-
ment of judges was an exercise of the Royal prerogative. This
view has become untenable since the decision of the Judicial
Committee of the Privy Council in the Liguidators of the Maritime
Bank v. Receiver-Gieneral of New Brunswick, [1892] A.C. 437, in
which it was held that the Lieutenant-Governors of provinces
are as much the representatives of the Sovereign for all purposes
of provincial government as the Governor-General himself is for
all purposes of Dominion government.

There are a large number of cases in several of the Provinces
in which judicial opinions are expressed upon the question now
before us and there are also a number of opinions of Ministers of
Justice dealing with the same question, but to advert to them
all or even to the more important would eall for more time than
is at my disposal.

The questions involved were well and ably argued by counsel
and T am left in no doubt as to the answers which ought to be
given to the questions submitted to us.

At the date of the coming into force of the B.N.A. Act, there
were in existence, in all the Provinees, Superior Courts; in all [
think except the Provinee of Quebee County Courts; and in the
Provinee of Quebee a Court which, though not legally designated
a Distriet Court, was under the name of the Cirettit Court, a
Court whose territory was divided into districts, whose juris-
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diction was restricted with reference to its several districts and
which corresponded in general character and extent of jurisdiction
with a County Court in any other Province. (See Stats, Canada
(1849), 12 Viet., . 38.)  As far as I have been able to ascertain
there was neither in the Provinee of Quebee or in any other
province any court whose legal appellation was Distriet Court.

Concurrently there were also in existence in several and 1
think in all the provinees inferior Courts of ecivil jurisdiction
which were not Superior Courts; which were not designated
either County Courts, Circuit Courts or District Courts; which
in fact had a much less extensive jurisdiction than any such
courts and which in all the provinces were preceded in the seale
of dignity by a court of inferior jurisdietion between themselves
and the Superior Courts.

When the three kinds of Courts, Superior, Distriet and County
are mentioned in sec. 96, it is clear to my mind that the character
of the Court is not to be determined by the name by which the
provincial government chooses to designate it, but I think by a
consideration of its character, of the extent and nature of its
Jurisdietion both absolutely and relatively to other courts of the
province,

This is clear from the use of the word Superior, which un-
questionably is intended to apply to such courts as are commonly
designated not Superior Courts but Supreme Court, Court of
King's Bench, Court of Chancery, ete.; in other words, the word

“superior” is used generically and the same prineiple must cer-
tainly be applied in interpreting the words “distriet’” and
“eounty.” Inother words, these words are to be taken generieally
and therefore applicable to courts of like character. and juris-
dietion.

There is little if any difficulty in deciding whether a particular
court is or is not a Superior Court. No doubt there may be
difficulty whether or not a particular court is a District or County
Court. It seems to me, however, that where there is a Superior
Court and also County Courts and where, on the constitution of a
new inferior court, inferior in its jurisdiction to the County
Courts, these County Courts are still allowed to remain with the
substance of their former jurisdiction, we need not enquire
whether this new inferior court is in reality a County Court or a
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Distriet Court under another name; the County Court remaining,
its jurisdiction being inferior to theirs, the new inferior court is
clearly, 1 think, one which does not come within any of the des-
ignations of sec. 96.  See. 96 allotting to the Governor-in-Council
the right of appointing the judges of Superior, Distriet and County
Courts the necessary inference is that the right of appointing
judges of other courts, i.e., courts inferior to those mentioned,
lies with the provineial authorities.

If the provinecial authority, apart from legislation, is the
Lieutenant-Governor by virtue of the Royal prerogative that
authority is subject to the legislative power of the province and
so the power to appoint or to provide for the appointment of
judges to these inferior courts exists in the provineial legislature.

I have already said all that is necessary to indicate what my
answer is to the principal question submitted to us. But the
difficulty was suggested during the course of the argument of the
supposititious case of the legislature ultimately by amendment
increasing the jurisdiction of such an inferior court as we are now
dealing with to such an extent as to give it all the jurisdiction
which any Distriet or County Court had at the date of the B.N.A.
Act, or in any way making it substantially a District or a County
Court. Personally my answer to this difficulty would, I think,
be as follows: If the inferior court were placed next in dignity
t
stricted by reference to counties or other districts, I think it
would be open to the courts to declare that it came within the
generie designations contained in sec. 96 and that it was therefore

a Superior Court, and if its jurisdiction were in any way re-

ultra vires of the provincial authorities to appoint the judges of
the court.

If courts falfilling the deseriptions of District or County
Courts remained next in dignity to a Superior Court, then, I
think the courts would be powerless to declare that it was ultra
vires of the provincial authorities to appoint judges to Courts
inferior to them, and that the only remedy against the provineial
legislation would be by means of disallowance—a power, the
exercise of which in my humble opinion was never intended to be
confined to cases where the legislation of a province is ultra vires.

Being asked whether the legislature has authority to enact
the bill in question, I would, for the reasons indicated, answer
yes. Act sustained.
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ANNOTATION.

The Alberta Aet for expediting the decision of constitutional and other
legal questions is as broad in its terms as our own Ontario Aet, R.8.0. 1914,
¢. 85, authorizing the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council to refer to the Supreme
Court ‘any matter which he thinks fit to refer’; and the Act referred in the
principal case is, not an actual existing statute, but only a proposed Act. 1
merely mention this to save any future investigator wasting as much time as
the writer of the present note wasted in hunting for the statute among the
Alberta Acts. True, Harvey, C.J., says in his opening sentence that it is
only “a proposed Act”'; but sometimes the things one is most likely not to
notice are those which lie immediately under one's nose.

It is a strange thing that although over fifty years have passed since the
Confederation Aet came into foree, no authoritative and eomprehensive
interpretation of 8. 96 which provides as follows

96.  The Governor-General shall appoint the judges of the Superior

District, and County Courts in each provinee, except those of the Courts

of Probate in Nova Scotin and New Brunswick,
has yet been given. The ambition of the present writer is to contribute
something towards that end. In the meanwhile the judgments which come
the nearest to a comprehensive interpretation appear to be those of the prin-
cipal case, and that of Weldon, J., in Ganong v, Bayley (1877), 1 P. & B. 324
which is referred to only very slightly in the above judgment of Harvey, C.J
None of these judgments, however, state the jurisdiction possessed at Con-
federation by the courts referred to in s. 96 as * District and County Courts;
and, with submission, an examination of the pre-Confederation statutes shews
one or two errors of fact,

Weldon, J., in Ganong v. Bayley, says:

‘At the time of the passing of the Confederation Aet, there wer
Superior Courts in all the provinees which were embraced in the Con
federacy. There were District Courts in Canada. In Lower Canada
there were the distriets of Gaspe, of Saguenay, and of Chicoutimi; there
were the County Courts existing in Upper Canada, and (sic) subsequently
were established in New Brunswick, Nova Seotia, and Prince Edward
Island. It appears to me these were the courts that the Governor-General

was to . ppoint the judges to, when established, or as vacaneies may oceur,
and to provide for them salaries, allowances, and pensions.  There were
also, at the time of the passing of the Confederation Act, Commissioners
Courts for the summary trial of small eauses in what is now the Provinec
of Quebee, and there were Division Courts in Ontario.  No reference is
made to them in the said Aet.)

To expand this passage in the judgment of Weldon, J., may be said to be
the prineipal object of this note. 1 shall not dwell on the subject of *“Superior
Courts.” I dealt with that portion of the seetion to the best of my ability
in an annotation to the case of Polson Iron Works v. Munns (1015), 24 D.L.R
18. I may, however, supplement what is there said by a reference to Colonial
Investment and Loan Co. v. Grady (1915), 24 D.L.R. 176, 8 A.L.R. 496; and
Re Public Utilities Act, City of Winnipeg v. Winnipeg Electric RW. Co. (1916),
30 D.L.R. 159, 26 Man. L.RR. 584. Neither shall I labour the point taken by Sir
John Thompson in his famous Report on the Quebee Distriet Magistrates
Act, 1888 (Hodg. Prov. Legis. 1867-1895, p. 358 seq.), that the words “ Judges
of the Superior, District and County Courts,” include all classes of judges
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like those designated, and not merely the judges of the particular courts
which at the time of the passage of the Federation Act happened to bear those
names.  The judgments in the principal ease support this, if anything more
than common sense need be appealed to; and reference may also be made to
In re Small Debts Act (1896), 5 B.C. 246; and Burk v. Tunstal, 2 B.C.R. 12;
King v. King (1904), 37 N.8. 204; and Prov. Legisl. 1901-3, p. 33.

My object in the present note is to deal with the meaning and effect of
the words “ District and County Courts in each proviuce,” in the seetion,
Incidentally it will, I think, appear that Beck, J., has erred in supposing that
there were County Courts in all the provinees when the Confederation Act
was passed on March 20th, 1867; and also in supposing that there was, at
that time, “neither in the Provinee of Quebee or in any other province, any
court whose legal appellation was District Courts,”

There were District Courts, and Distriet Court Judges in Upper Canada
which 1 shall deal with first. That there were County Courts in Upper
Canada is not disputed, and anyone who looks at the Canadian Almanac
for 1867, which is in Osgoode Hall Lit
And as to District Court Judges,
lows:—

, can see their names and counties.

LG 1859, e, 128, provides as fol-

The Governor may, from time to time, by proclamation under
the great seal declare that from and after a certain day to be named therein,
a certain part or certuin parts or the whole of the unorganized tracts of
country in this provinee bordering upon and adjacent to Lakes Superior
and Huron, including the Islands in those Lakes which belong to this
provinee, and also all other parts of Upper Canada which are not ineluded
within the limits of any County or Township, shall form a Provisional
Judicial District, or Provisional Judicial Distriets, and define the limits
of such Provisional Judicial Distriet or Distriets ¢

94, The Governor may appoint in each such Provisional Judicial
Distriet a fit and proper person being a barrister of not less than five years
standing at the Bar of Upper Canada to be a judge therein, and such judge
shall have the same powers, duties, and emoluments, and be paid in the
same manner as a County Judge in Upper Canada, and he shall hold his
office during pleasure and shall reside within the limits of his Provisional
Judicial Distriet =

96, The laws now in foree with respeet to the holding of Courts of
Quarter Sessions of the Peace, County Courts, and Division Courts in the
several Counties in Upper Canada and to the composition, power and
Jurisdiction of such Courts respectively . . . shall extend and apply
to such Provisional Judieial Distriets, and such Distriets shall be deemed
and held to be Counties for all and every the purposes of such laws.”

The jurisdiction of such Upper Canada District and County Court Judges
on March 20th, 1867, the date of the passing of the British North America
Act, 1867, is set out in C.8. )), ¢. 15, there being no amendment
before Confederation.  This Act provides as follows:-

“16.  The said courts shall not have cognizance of any action:

1. Where the title to land is brought in question; or .
2. In which the validity of any devise, bequest or limitation under
any will or settlement is disputed; or

3. For any libel or slander; or

4. For criminal conversation or seduction; or
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5. Of any action against a Justice of the |

¢ for any thing done by
him in the execution of his office if he objects thereto

17. Subject to the exceptions contained in the last preceding seetion
the County Courts shall have jurisdiction and hold plea

1. In all personal actions where the debt or damages elaimed do not
exceed the sum of $200;

2. In all eauses and suits relating to debt, covenant and contraet
to 8400, when the amount is liquidated or ascertained by the act of the
parties or by the signature of the defendant; and

3. To any amount on bail bonds given to a sheriff in any ease in &
County Court, whatever may be the penalty; and

4. On recognizances of bail taken in a County Court, whatever may
be the amount recovered or for which the bail therein may be liable

43, The County Courts in Upper Canada shall possess the like
jurisdietion and authority in respeet of the matters hereinbefore mentioned
as was possessed by the Court of Chancery on May 23, 1853

34, Any person seeking equitable relief may (personally or by attor-
ney) enter a elaim against any person from whom such relief is sought
with the Clerk of the County Court of the County within which sueh
last mentioned person resides, in any of the following cases, that is to
suy

1 A person entitled to and seeking an account of the dealings and
transactions of a partnership dissolved or expired, the joint stock or
capital not having been over $800;

2. A creditor upon the estate of any deceased person, such ereditor
secking payment of his debt (not exceeding $200) out of the deceased's
assets (not exeeeding $800

3. A legatee under the will of any deceased person, such legatee
seeking payment or delivery of his legacy (not exceeding $200 in amount
or value) out of such decensed person’s personal assets (not exceeding

£500):
1. A residuary

tee, or one of the residuary legatees of any such
deceased person secking an account of the residue and payment or appro
priation of his share therein (the estate not exeeeding $800

5. An exeeutor or administrator of any such dee ‘King
to have the personal estate (not exceeding $800) of such deceased person
administered under the direction of the judge of the County Court for

ased person s

the County within which such exeeutor or administrator resides;

6. A legal or equitable mortgagee whose mortgage has been ereated by
some mstrument in writing, or a judgment ereditor having duly registered
his judgment, or a person entitled to a lien or security for a debt seeking
foreclosure or sale or otherwise to enforee his security, where the sum
claimed as due does not exceed $200;

7. A person entitled to redeem any legal or equitable mortgage or
any charge or lien and seeking to redeem the same, where the sum actually
remaining due does not exceed $200;

8. Any person seeking equitable relief for, or by reason of any matter
whatsoever, where the subject matter involved does not exceed the sum
of $200;

35. Injunctions to restrain the committing of waste or trespass to
property by unlawfully cutting, destroying or removing trees or timber,
may be granted by the judge of any County Court, and such injunctions
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shall only remain in force for a period of one month, unless sooner dis-
solved on an application to the Court of Chancery ; but the power to grant
such injunction shall not authorize the prosecuting of the suit in the
County Court, and the injunetion may be extended and the suit further
prosecuted to judgment or otherwise in the Superior Court in the like
manner as if the same had originated in that court.”

The existence of such District Court judges as above mentioned in Upper
Canada would alone aceount for the word * Distriet” in s. 96,

In Quebee, however, the term *“ Distriet”” was an alternative to the term
“Cireuit,” although the latter was generally used. Thus C.K.L.C. 1861,
¢. 76, provides:—

5. Lower Canada is and shall be divided into twenty Distriets, in
the manner set forth in the following schedule

6. [Established certain new Districts. ]

7. There shall be the same officers connected with the administration
of justice in each of the new Districts as in the old Districts, subsisting
immediately before the time when the said new Districts were con-
stituted ;

C. 79, 5. 1. A Court of Record to be ealled the Circuit Court and
having jurisdietion throughout Lower Canada shall continue to be holden
every vear in each of the Distriets and Cireuits in Lower Canada, by one
of the judges of the Superior Court.

8. 2. The Circuit Court shall have cognizance of and shall hear, try and
determine all eivil suits or actions, as well those where the Crown may be
a party as others (those purely of Admiralty jurisdiction excepted ), wherein
the sum of money or the value of the thing demanded does not exceed
£200, and wherein no writ of capias ad respondendum is sued out.

C. 82, 5. 20. Whenever any real property is situate partly in one
District or Circuit, and partly in another, the plaintiffl may bring any
real, or mixed action in regard to such real property in either of the said
Districts or Circuits at his option 2

But, as Sir John Thompson tells us in his report on the Quebec District
Magistrates Aet, 1888, “the Circuit Court was at the time of the Union, in
one sense, & branch of the Superior Court.  The powers and duties of Superior
Court judges included the powers and duties of Cireuit Court judges. When
the Governor-General appointed a judge of the Superior Court under s. 96
of the British North America Act, the appointment carried with it an appoint-
ment as Circuit Court judge.” See Legislative Power in Canada, pp. 145-6.

Therefore, strictly speaking, I, perhaps, need not have referred to the
Quebee Cirenit Court here, but the fact that “District” was an alternative
name to “Circuit” helps to explain the use of the word “District” in s. 96.

As to New Brunswick, County Courts were not established there until
the passing of 30 Viet. c. 10, on June 17, 1867, This is entitled, ‘An Act to
establish County Courts.” But as it was passed before July 1, 1867, when
the Federation Act came into foree by proclamation, and it wmay, possibly,
be contended that s. 96 of the latter Act extends to judges appointed under
it, I will deal also with it. It provides, as follows, as to the jurisdiction of
the new County Courts:—

“7.  The courts shall not have cognizance of any action:
1. Where the title to land is brought in question; or
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2. In which the validity of any devise, bequest, or limitation is dis-
puted except as hereinafter provided; or

3. For eriminal conversation or seduction; or

4. For breach of promise of marriage; or

5. Of any action against a Justice of the Peace for any thing done by
him in the execution of his office.

8. Subject to the exceptions in the last preceding section, the County
Courts shall have jurisdietion and hold plea in all personal actions of debt,
covenant, and assumpsit, when the debt or damages claimed do not exceed
the sum of $200, and in all actions of tort when the damages do not exceed
$100, and in action on bail bonds given to the sheriff in any ease in a County
Court whatever may be the penalty or amount sought to be recovered.”
8. 25 adds jurisdiction in the case of over-holding tenants; and s. 3
certain jurisdietion in criminal cases.

As to Nova Seotia; County Courts were not established till the Act, 37
Viet. ¢. 18, "An Act to establish County Courts,’ assented to May 7, 1874,
I, therefore, am not ealled upon to deal with them here as they
ably, affect the interpretation of s. 96, but it may be stated that the excep-
tions to their jurisdiction are the same as in the case of New Brunswick,
while in actions ex contractu, the limit is $400, and in actions of tort the limit
is $200.

Lastly, as to Prince Edward Island, there do not appear either on March
20, 1867, or on July 1, 1867, to have been any courts ealled “County Courts”
or “ District Courts,” but 23 Viet. ¢. 16, passed on May 2, 1860, being *“ An
Act relating to the recovery of small debt empowered the Lieutenant-
Governor-in-Council “to constitute and appoint within each of the Counties
of this Island not more than seven courts for the recovery of small debts,
and to appoint in each court three judges or commissioners to adjudieate in
each court, each court to have jurisdiction only within the County in which
it is held, except in the cases hereinafter mentioned; provided always, that
if, by reason of sickness or other unavoidable cause, not more than two com-
missioners shall be present on any day .nppnmlml Inr the hearing of cases,
in any of the said Courts of Commissioners

Throughout the Act these courts are mllml '(fuur|.~ of Commissioners”

(e.g., sees, 6, 3

annot, prob-

47, 96, 98, 99), and the judges are spoken of as ' Commis-
sioners,”” or (8. 78) “Commissioners for the County.’
Sec. 7 provides:

“The said courts shall have jurisdietion in matters of debt and trover
for the recovery of sums not exceeding £20 (exclusive of interest), but
not in any action brought for the recovery of any sum arising upon any
contract or case when the title to real estate or boundary lines must be
adjudicated upon, nor to any sum won by means of any wages or gaming,
nor to any penalty incurred by any Act of this Island, unless so directed
by any such Aet, nor to any debt whereof therehas not been a contract,
undertaking or promise to pay within six years before the commencement
of the action.”

Sec, 8 provides that:

“No action or suit, except the same commences by capias as herein-
after mentioned, for any sum for rent due upon any lease or demise or
agreement for a lease or demise of any lands, houses, tenements or heredita-

187

Annotation.




ALTA.

8. C.

Dominion Law Rerorrs. |37 D.L.R.

ments in this Island, whereof the area shall exceed one aere of land, whether
in writing or by parol, or for rent due between landlord and tenant, in
respeet of the oecupation of any such lands, houses, tenements, or heredita-
ments shall be commenced in any court to be constituted under this Aet,
unless the sum or amount demanded cannot in any way be made the

stbjeet of a distress

This Aet was amended by an Aet, 25 Viet, c.6., assented to on April 17,
1862, repealing certain sections of the original Aet prohibiting the arrest or
imprisonment of any person on wosne or final process unless the sum for which
the person was arrested or imprisoned amounted to more than £10, and
making some new provisions in that matter. In this Aet the judges are

spoken of as *Commissioners.”

So in the subsequent P.E.L Acts, 27 Viet,, e, 16, passed May 2, 1864, 20
Viet., . 15, passed May 11, 1866, and 30 Viet, e. 4, passcd May 17, 1867,
authorizing the establishment of additional Small Debts Courts at certain
places, the judges are spoken of as *Commissioners,”” or *“Judges or Com-
missioners,” or, in a marginal note, as “Small Debt Commissioners.”

Nowhere are these Prince Edward Island Judges spoken of as ** Distriet
Judges™ or “*County Court judges,”” and, therefore, it seems safe to say that
the jurisdietion exercised by them throws no light on s 96; but that the
Jurisdiction which will bring a judge within what is meant by “Judges of
District and County Courts,”" is to be measured by reference to that exercised
by the County Court Judges and Distriet Court Judges in Upper Canada at
Confederation; and possibly by that exercised by County Court Judges in
New Brunswick under the New Brunswick Aet above referred to.

In conclusion, I may add that the power to appoint County and Distriet
Court Judges in s. 96 of the British North Ameriea Aet appears to carry with
it the power to remove, although s. 99 applies only to Superior Court Judges:
Re Squier (1882), 46 U.C.R. 474. See also Niagara Election case (1878), 29
C.P. 280; an article on the constitution of Canada, 11 C.L.T. 145, seq.; Todd’s
Parl. Gov. in Brit, Col., 2nd ed., pp. 46-7, 827, seq., who treats, also, of powers
of removal still existing under Imp. 22 Geo. 111 75; and an article on the
right to remove County Court Judges, 17 C.1 445, R.8.C. 1906, e. 138,
provides for the removal of County Court Judges by order of the Governor-
General-in-Couneil in certain eases.

Toronto A. H. F. Lerroy.

MEDICINE HAT WHEAT Co. v. NORRIS COMMISSION Co.
Alberta Supreme Court, McCarthy, J. September 17, 1917.

Parr§ersuie (§ 111—14)-—Same members in several firms—
Rights of creditors—Sale of grain—Offer and acceptance.]—Action
for the price of grain sold and delivered. Dismissed.

1. C. Rand, for plaintiff.

H. Phillips, for defendant.

McCarray, J.:—The plaintifi’s claim against the defendants
the sum of $15,535.12, with interest, for goods (grain) sold and
delivered to the defendants, or for goods received by them for
sale as agents for the plaintiffs, and allege that the amount of the
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indebtedness in respeet thereof has been stated by the defendants,
The defendants, in effect, deny both allegations, and further, in
effect, plead that any dealings they had with such grain were had
with the F. M. Ginther Land Co., or F. M. Ginther, to the plain-
tiffs” knowledge, whom they elaim to have paid in full before the
commencement of this action. The defendants further say that
F. M. Ginther represented to them that the businesses of the
F. M. Ginther Land Co. and of the Medicine Hat Wheat Co.
were, in fact, each the partnership business of W. B. Finlay and
F. M. Ginther.

On June 30, 1914, a partnership agreement was entered into
between F. M. Ginther and W, B. Finlay, the firm name to be
F. M. Ginther Land Company, the trade or business to he real
estate, fire insurance and commission agency business.  Under
the agreement the capital was to consist of £3,000, to be deemed
to be brought in in equal shares, the partner Ginther transferring
to the partnership certain office equipment.

On February 19, 1915, an agreement was entered into hetween
the Canadian Wheatlands, Ltd., and F. M. Ginther, whereby
the Canadian Wheatlands agreed to lease to the saildl Ginther
5,000 acres of land, 5 power outfits, and certain jimplements and
accessories, the offer to be open for aceeptance until March 10,
1915 (the date of the partnership agreement hereinafter referred
to). Another agreement was entered into between the same
parties on February 29, whereby the Canadian Wheatlands, Ltd.,
agreed to lease the same amount of land, and the 5 power outfits,
implements and accessories, in connection therewith, and the use
of the buildings upon the said lands for the sum of $10,000, the
lands being situate in tp. 15, r. 7, w. of the 5th meridian; the
5,000 acres to be selected prior to the said March 10, 1915; the
rent to be $10,000, $2,500 to be paid upon the execution of the
agreement and $7,500 immediately after the threshing of the erop
to be grown upon the lands or on the 1st day of October, 1915,
whichever date be prior. In the said agreement the said Ginther
covenants that he will not assign or sub-let the contract. Ap-
parently there was never any written assignment of this agree-
ment.

On March 10, 1915, a partnership agreement was entered into
between F. M. Ginther, W. B. Finlay, and H. C. Yuill, all of
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Medicine Hat, Alberta. The name of the said purtnt:rship was
to be the Medicine Hat Wheat Company. The partnership was
formed for the purpose of performing certain farming operations
during the season of 1915. The agreement provides that the
said Ginther and Finlay shall be general partners, and that the
said Yuill shall be a special partner, under the provisions of the
Partnership Aet of the Province of Alberta. Under the said
agreement the eapital was to consist of $18,000; the said Yuill
was to contribute $9,000 as a special partner and the said Finlay
was to contribute $9,000 as a general partner; the said Ginther
to bring in the lease held by him from the Canadian Wheatlands,
Ltd., of 5,000 acres near Suffield, Alberta, where the farming
operations were to be carried on. A declaration of partnership
dated March 10, 1915, of the Medicine Hat Wheat Company
was filed in the proper office on June 4, 1915,

Subsequent to March 10, 1915, both firms occupied the same
office in Medicine Hat, Alberta; employed the same book-keeper
and the same stenographer. The matter seems to be further
complicated by the formation of another partnership known as
the Medicine Hat Flax Co., certificate of partnership of which
was filed on June 2, 1915,  Its office was also in the office of the
Ginther Land Co., and the personnel of that company was the
same as that of the Medicine Hat Wheat Co. Certain money
transactions took place between the Medicine Hat Flax Co, and the
Medicine Hat Wheat Co., but for the purpose of this judgment 1
do not see that the dealings between these two companies have
any important bearing upon the case, other than to complicate
a very chaotic situation. The witness Finlay in his evidence
states that he treated the Medicine Hat Wheat Co. and the
Medicine Hat Flax Co. as one and the same, but he did not know
that the Medicine Hat Wheat Co. and the Ginther Lafd Co. were
the same. It will be observed that the F. M. Ginther Land Co.
consisted of F. M. Ginther and W. B. Finlay, and the Medicine
Hat Wheat Co. consisted of F. M. Ginther, W. B. Finlay and
H. C. Yuill.

From the evidence it would appear that the moneys brought
into the Medicine Hat Wheat Co. by the said Finlay were borrow-
ed from the said Yuill, viz., the sum of $9,000, which was to bear
interest at 1297, the said Finlay giving the said Yuill security by
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way of mortgage. The mortgage is dated on March 10, 1915,
and is repayable on November 1, 1915, The defendants contend
that the $9,000 brought into the Medicine Hat Wheat Co. by the
said Yuill was, in fact, a loan to the said Ginther, urging in sup-
port of that contention that security had been given by the said
Ginther to the said Yuill, and that upon a later date Finlay and
Ginther called at the office of the defendant company to get some
money.  The witness Finlay emphatically denies that the $9,000
brought in by Yuill was a loan to Ginther; Yuill in his evidence
corroborating him in this. His solicitor in his evidence says
that Yuill intended in the first instance that it should go through
as a loan, but on his advice ex. 2 was drawn up. Although
Ginther was not produced as a witness on the trial, in his examina-
tion for discovery he says it was a loan.

The first question to be decided, therefore, seems to be, from
whom did the defendants purchase the wheat in question, or
whose agents were they in the disposition of the wheat in question;
did they purchase or receive from the Medicine Hat Wheat Co. or

did they purchase or receive from the Ginther Land Co?

After giving this much involved matter the best consideration
I can, I have come to the conclugion that the exchanges of tele-
grams and letters contain offers and acceptances sufficient in
law to make a binding eontract between the defendants and the
F. M. Ginther Land Co., regardless of where the grain actually
came from or by whom supplied, to fill these contracts.

Much stress was laid in argument by counsel for the defendants
that the two partnerships were one and the same; that in reality
Yuill was not even a special partner in the plaintiff firm; and that
Ginther and Finlay alone constituted the partners in both partner-
ships. Be that as it may, there are the rights of others than the
individual partners to be considered.

It seems to me that as the law now stands, each separate
partnership must be recognised as a separate entity. It is laid
down in 30 Cye. 555: “When different firms have common
members each partnership is dealt with by the courts as having

a joint fund of its own and its own set of creditors, who are as
clearly entitled to the funds in preference to the creditors of any
partnerships connected with it by the ties of a common partner,
as they are entitled in preference to the individual creditor of its
members.”
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It therefore seems to me that as far as the evidence before
me goes the F. M. Ginther Land Co., and not the plaintiifs, con-
tracted with the deféndants; that regardless of relations that may
have existed between the land company and the plaintiffs, which
may or may not have come out in evidence at this trial, it is the
F. M. Ginther Land Co. and it alone which would appear to have
any binding contractual relationship with the defendant company.
In the result, therefore, as at present constituted, I cannot see
how the plaintifis in this action can recover. The action, there-
fore, should be dismissed with costs, but without prejudice to
such further or other action being brought over the same subjeet-
matter as may be advised.

It has been contended in reply to the defendants’ plea of set-off
of its accounts against the F. M. Ginther Land Co., that, in any
event, this plea is bad in that that which was sought to be set-off
was in the nature of a gambling transaction and should not be
allowed to prevail.  Taking the view I do as to the above evidence
of the contract it does not become necessary for me to decide
the effect of the
light of the decision of the Supreme Court of Canada in Beamish
v. Richardson and Sons, 16 D.L.R. 855, 49 Can. 8.C.R, 595, the
defendants would find difficulty in establishing any such elaim

» contentions, while I should perhaps add, in the

in a court of law. The costs will follow the event.

Action dismissed.

McKINNON v. LONDON SHOE Co., Ltd.
Alberta Supreme Court, Scolt, J. September 12, 1917.

ASSIGNMENT FOR CREDITORS (§ VIII B—T75)—Release of claims
Mortgage—~Satisfaction—Offer and  acceptance.]—Interpleader
issue, the question being whether the claim of the defendant
mortgagee against the assignor has been satisfied.
S. W. Field, for plaintiff; . B. O’Connor, for defendant.
Scorr, J.:—On November 3, 1915, the assignor gave the
defendant a mortgage upon an undivided half interest in lot 5,
block 18, river lot 12, Edmonton, for $1,500, the property heing
subject to a prior mortgage for $2,000.
On October 5, 1916, one Dostaler, who appears to have acted
throughout as agent and interpreter for the assignor, wrote the

defendant, at his request, the following letter:—
Owing to circumstances and being unable to finance my shoe store 1 have
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decided to give up my assets for the benefit of my ecreditors and therefore 1
thought it would be wise for me to offer you the transfer of the undivided half
interest in the house on which you have a mortgage of $1,500.

There may be some judgments against me after everything will be settled
and as you would have to foreclose the property to proteet your interest I
thought it wise for me to offer you the transfer before there is anything
against me. Awaiting your reply, J. E. Dosraver, for L. E. Moreav.

On October 10, following, the defendants wired Griesbach &
(’Connor, their Edmonton solicitors, as follows :-

Moreau offers to transfer his interest in property to us. Take immediate
steps to close as only information is for quick action,

On the same day they wrote Griesbach & O’Connor as follows :—

We wired you to-day that Mr. Moreau had offered to transfer to us his
half interest in the property covered by our mortgage and requesting you to
take immediate steps to have the transfer put through as, according to our
information, there should be no delay, if we are to have the advantage of this
protection. We hope, therefore, that you have already taken the necessary
action to have the deal closed

Moreau assigned to the plaintifi on October 11, 1916. On
October 16, he and Dostaler went to Griesbach & O’Connor’s
office and there saw Drysdale, a member of that firm. Dostaler
informed him that the letter of October 5 to the defendants was
an offer to transfer the property, in full satisfaction of their claim,
and that their letter of October 10 was an instruction to carry
out that offer. The fact that Moreau had already assigned for
the benefit of his creditors was referred to and it was assumed that,
if the assignment had been registered, it was then too late for
Moreau to transfer to the defendants. On the chance that it
might not have been registered Drysdale drew up a transfer which
was executed by Moreau but, upon searching in the Land Titles
office that day, it was found that the assignment had already been
registered.

"On October 13, the plaintiff wired the defendant as follows:—

L. E. Moreau has assigned.  Estate will pay very small.  Did you aceept
mortgage in full settlement of your account? Wire reply.

To this message the defendants replied on October 15, as
follows:—

We understand mortgage covered our accouni. Writing Griesbach &
O'Connor to advise as to position.

Whatever may have been the intention of Moreau in making
the offer contained in his letter of October 5, 1916, I am of opinion
that it cannot be construed as an offer to transfer the property
in satisfaction of their claim against him. The reasonable inter-
pretation of it is that it was merely an offer to better their security

13—37 n.L.R.
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for its payment. There is nothing in the evidence to point to the
conclusion that the defendants considered that in accepting the
transfer they would be releasing their claim against Moreau.

Even if Moreau’s letter of October 5 were held to be an offer
to transfer to the defendants in satisfaction of their elaim and the
offer had been accepted by them, Moreau had, by assigning to
the plaintiff in the meantime, put it out of his power to fulfil the
contract. He could not then transfer except subject to the interest
of his other creditors and the plaintiff and the defendants were
not bound to aceept the transfer even if the plaintifi consented
toit. It does not appear that he took the necessary steps to ascer-
tain whether the other ereditors would assent to his action and it
may be that his consent would not be binding upon them. I
attach no importance to the fact that in the transfer prepared by
Griesbach & O’Connor they stated the consideration to be the
release of Moreau from his covenant in the mortgage. The only
instructions they had from the defendants were contained in their
telegram and letter of October 10, and they contained no instruc-
tion to aceept the transfer in satisfaction of their claim. The
consideration was so stated in the transfer merely because Dostaler
represented that Moreau's offer was to transfer in satisfaction of
the claim. This representation may have been made in good
faith, but I have already expressed the view that it was un-
warranted.

The plaintifi’s telegram to defendants of October 13 was so
worded that they might reasonably doubt the nature of the in-
formation he desired to obtain from them. Their answer to it
was not such as would justify the plaintifi in assuming that they
would accept the transfer in satisfaction of their elaim. It shews
that he might have obtained the information he desired by
applying to Griesbach & O'Connor but this he omitted to do.

Upon the issue directed, I hold that the claim of the defendants
has not been satisfied.

The order does not make any provision for the costs of the
trial of the issue. Judgment for defendant.

HARRIS v. DALGLEISH.
Manitoba King's Bench, Macdonald, J. August 21, 1917.
Moratoriom (§ I—1)—War Relief Act—Vendor and pur-
chaser—Remedies—Parties—Joint  debtors.]—Action for re-pos-
session of land under an agreement of sale. Dismissed.
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J. F. Kilgour, K.C., for plaintiff; S. H. McKay, for defendant.

Macponarp, J.:—Under an agreement of sale entered into
between the plaintiff as vendor, and the defendants and theirson,
Wilfred Dalgleish, as purchasers, the vendor agreed to sell, and
the defendants and their son, Wilfred, to purchase three quarter
sections of land in tp. 6, r. 18, w. of the principal meridian in
Manitoba for the sum of $9,305, with interest at 6 9 per annum.

The purchase price and interest were to be paid on a share of
crop plan whereby the purchasers were to put in crop each year
a certain quantity of land, and deliver in cars or elevator all the
wheat and barley grown upon the said land, to be sold as agreed
upon in writing, and half of the proceeds was to be applied to-
wards the payment of the purchase price. Virst, all interest,
second all unpaid taxes or other acerued charges, and the balance
towards payment of the purchase price, the remaining half of the
proceeds to be paid to the purchasers.

The agreement provided that the purchasers would sow in
wheat in a good husbandlike and proper manner in each and every
year, including the year 1914, at least 100 acres of the said land,
and that they would break and back-set in a good husbandlike
manner during the season of 1914, at least 10 acres and a further
quantity of the uncultivated arable land in the same manner
during the proper seasons as follows:—10 acres in 1915, 10 acres
in 1916, 10 acres in 1917, until not less than 130 acres of land shall
have been broken, all of which breaking shall be done in the
respective years before July 5. The purchasers were to sow in wheat
each and every year, including the year 1914, at least 100 acres.

Default was made in the agreement to break and set-back 10
acres in 1914, as well as in the fall plowing and summer fallowing
agreed to be done in that year. Default was made in 1915, in
summer fallowing and fall plowing and the defendants were in
consequence late in getting the land plowed and sown in the spring
of 1916. Default was made in 1916 in fall plowing according to
the terms of the agreement. Default was made in accounting to
the plaintiff for her share of the 1915 crop, to which she was en-
titled under the terms of the agreement.

The defendants made default in other particulars, and generally
the husbandry was of an inferior quality, much of it owing to the
lack of force in man and horse power and proper machinery.
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There were defaults made by the defendants in the terms and
conditions of the agreement sufficient to entitle the plaintiff,
under ordinary circumstances, to cancel and annul the agreement.

It is urged on the part of the defendants, and raised as a
defence to this action, that Wilfred is a necessary party to the
action, and that he has not abandoned or in any other way dis-
posed of his interest in the said land or said agreement.

There is evidence that he was in possession together with the
defendants on April 1, 1915,

There is no evidence that would justify the finding that
Wilfred Dalgleish has abandoned the purchase.

There is evidence, and the fact is that since the date of the
agreement he has enlisted and been mobilised as a volunteer in
the forces raised by the Government of Canada in aid of His
Majesty, and the defendants plead as a defence to this action the
provisions of An Act respecting Contracts relating to Land, being
c. 1 of 5 Geo. V., assented to on September 18, 1914, and c. 10 of
5 Geo. V., assented to on April 1, 1915, and all amendments to
said Acts or either of them. 8. 5 of ¢. 10, 5 Geo. V. provides,
that “Notwithstanding any provisions contained in any such
instrument, no action or proceeding in Court for the recovery or
possession of the land charged by any such instrument shall be
brought or taken until after the lapse of the period provided in
8. 2 of the said Act.”

The failure to hand over the erop or the proceeds thereof by
the purchasers as provided for by s.s. (a) of s. 4, would entitle the
vendor to an action in damages for breach of covenant, but would
not entitle her to possession by reason of such breach.

The protection afforded by this Act is against default in pay-
ment of money, or in handing over the share of the crop as above
stated.

There is no protection to the purchaser under this Act for
other breaches such as breaches of which the defendants here are
guilty.

Now to what extent does the War Relief Act and amendments
thereto give protection? 8. 2 of ¢. 88, 1915, provides that during
the continuance of the war, and for one year thereafter, it shall
not be lawful for any person or corporation to bring any action
or take any proceeding either in any of the civil courts of this
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provinee or outside of such courts against a person who is or has
been at any time since August 1, 1914, a resident of Manitoba,
and has either enlisted and been mobilized as a volunteer in the
forees raised by the Government of Canada in aid of His Majesty
in the said war, for the recovery or possession of any goods and
chattels and lands and tenements now in his possession, or in the
possession of his wife or any dependent of his family.

8. 5 provides that in case any person against whom any action
or proceeding is prosecuted or stayed by this Act, is or would be
according to law or practice, a necessary party to any action or
proceeding against any other person or persons, such action or
proceeding may, notwithstanding anything in this Act, be com-
menced and carried on as between such other person or persons

and the party or parties commencing or carrying on such pro-
ceeding, ete. 8. 5 is further amended by ¢. 122 of an Act to
amend the War Relief Act (1916).

The provisions of this section shall not apply to the case of
joint debtors who were such at August 1, 1914, one of whom is a
person for the benefit of whom this Act was passed, but in such
case the provisions of s. 2 hereof as amended shall apply for the
relief of all the joint debtors and dependent members of the
families.

This seems to me to be a bar to the plaintiff’s rights, and an
answer to the action, and there must therefore be judgment dis-
missing the action.

Considering, however, the many defaults made by the de-
fendants in carrying out the agreement and the consequent
hardships upon the plaintiff, the action is dismissed without
costs. Action dismissed.

FISH v. FISH.
New Brunswick Supreme Court, Appeal Division, McLeod, C'.J., White and
Grimmer, JJ. April 20, 1917.

ArreaL  (§ VII L—485)—Conclusiveness of judge’s findings
upon questions of fact.]—Appeal by defendant from the judgment
of McKeown, C.J.K.B., in an action against defendant executrix
to recover a legacy of $1,000. Affirmed.

The grounds of the appeal are as follows: (1) His Honour
wrongfully found that the promissory note set up by the defendant
in defence was a note given by the plaintiff for the accommodation
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of the testator. (2) That he drew wrong inferences from the facts
in evidence, and improperly ignored other facts in evidence.
(3) That evidence tendered on behalf of the plaintiff was wrong-
fully admitted, and evidence tendered on behalf of the defendant
was wrongfully rejected. (4) That the judgment and verdiet
was against evidence and the weight of evidence and was contrary
to law.

H. A. Powell, K.C., for defendant, appellant.

A. J. Gregory, K.C., contra.

Wuaire, J.:—Admittedly, the onus rests upon the plaintiff to
establish that the note specified in the counterclaim was given by
him for the accommodation of the defendant’s testator. If, upon
the evidence before us, I were called upon, as trial judge, to decide
whether the plaintifi had sufficiently discharged this onus, I con-
fess I might have decided that he had failed to do so. But the
Chief Justice of the King's Bench Division, who tried the case,
and had the advantage, which we lack, of having the witnesses
before him, has found upon this issue in favour of the plaintiff,
and I am not prepared to say that this finding is so clearly wrong
or unreasonable that we ought to set it aside,

It is well established that the court will not, on appeal, set
aside a finding of fact made by a trial judge, merely because the
judges hearing the appeal would, had they been trying the case,
have reached a different conclusion from that arrived at by the
court below. Before the finding of the trial judge upon a question
of fact will be set aside as being contrary to, or unsupported by,
evidence, it must appear clearly to be wrong. Many decisions to
that effect might be cited, but I will mention only one: Shaw v.
Robinson, 40 N.B.R. 473, and cases therein cited.

With regard to the refusal of the Chief Justice to receive in
evidence the letter written by the plaintiffi to the defendant’s
testator asking for help in meeting an interest payment falling
due on the mortgage, which plaintiff alleges he gave to raise money
wherewith to pay his father’s debts, I think the letter should have
been admitted as being proper evidence on cross-examination
under the circumstances of this case. But although the letter is
sufficiently relevant to make it admissible, it is not, I think, of so
much importance or evidential value that its exclusion has worked
such substantial wrong or miscarriage as to entitle the defendant
to a new trial on that ground.
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The appeal should be dismissed with costs.

McLron, C.J. (oral) I agree that this appeal should be dis-
missed. 1 have examined the evidence very carefully and in my
opinion it fully and amply warrants the judgment and findings of
the Chief Justice of the King's Beneh Division, and 1 have no
hesitation in confirming his opinion that the plaintifi had estab-
lished his claim that the note in question was an accommodation
note.

GRrIMMER, J., agreed with White, J. Appeal dismissed.

HUDSON BAY INSURANCE CO. v. CREELMAN.
British Columbia Supreme Court, Morrison, J. July 12, 1917
[See annotation on Ultra Vires in 36 D.L.R. 107,

Comranies (§ IV D—76)—Sale of land for no corporate pur-
poses—Ultra vires—Rights of purchaser—Restitution.]—Action to
recover balance under agreement for the sale of land.  Dismissed.

Douglas Armour, for plaintiff.

S. S, Taylor, K.C'., for defendant Creelman.,

H. S. Wood, for defendant Berg.

Mogrison, J.:—The plaintifi company by agreement in writ-
ing under seal, dated December 30, 1911, agreed to sell to the
defendants, who at the time were directors of the said company,
lot 8, block 15, district lot 185 in the City of Vancouver, for the
sum of $35,025, payable both in instalments, and by the assump-
tion of a certain mortgage to secure the repayment of $12,000,
due in December, 1916, After paying certain sums the defendant
defaulted and the plaintifis now seek to recover the balance
alleged to be due. For the defence is pleaded s. 14, ¢. 110, 9-10
Edw. VII., an Act respecting the Hudson Bay Insurance Co.,
assented to on May 4, 1910, which enacts that:

The new company may acquire, hold, convey, mortgage, lease or other-

wise dispose of any real property required in part or wholly for the purposes,
use or occupation of the new company, but the annual value of such property
held in any provinee of Canada shall not exceed $5,000, except in the Province
of British Columbia where it shall not exceed $10,000.

From the evidence, I find that the property in question was
not required for the purpose, use or occupation of the new company
and that the company had no power to sell it. The action is,
therefore, dismissed with costs.

As to the counterclaim, I am of opinion that the moneys
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paid by the defendants must be returned, together with interest :
Re Phoenix Life Assur. Co., 2 J. & H. 441, 31 L.J. Ch. 749 (70
E.R. 1131); Flood v. Irish Provident Assurance Co., [1912] 2 Ch.
597; Hooper Grain Co. v. Col. Ass. Co., [1917] 1 W.W.R. 1226.

Action dismissed.

PROULX v. THE MONTREAL TRAMWAYS Co.

Quebec Court of Review, Martineau, Greenshields, and MecDougall.

February 8, 1917.

STREET RAILWAYS (§ 111 B—33)—Duty of motorman when
seeing person on or near track—Collision —Proximate cause.] —
Appeal from the judgment of the Superior Court rendered by
Weir, J., in an action for $400 damages as the result of a collision
between the plaintifi’s sleigh and a street car, and having found
both at fault, apportioned the damages, condemning the defendant
to pay $190. Affirmed.

Pelletier & Létourneau, for plaintiff.

Meredith & Holden, for defendant.

Judgment in Review :—Considering there was no error in the
dispositif of the judgment a quo, but the said judgment should be
based upon the following considérants and not the considérant
mentioned in the judgment a quo;

Considering that the motorman in charge of the tramear which
came in collision with the vehicle in which the plaintiff was seated,
reversed the power and brought his car practically to a standstill
when he saw the horse and vehicle about to enter upon the track,
but believing that the driver of the vehicle had stopped the horse
and was about to back the horse and vehicle away from the track,
which was not the fact, applied the power and started his car,
thereby contributing directly to the accident;

Considering that the proof shews that the horse was not stopped
and, moreover, if the motorman had not applied his power and
started the car, the accident could have been avoided;

And for the foregoing reasons, and not for those stated in the
judgment a quo, doth confirm the said judgment, with costs.
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JOHN PALMER Co. v PALMER-McLELLAN SHOE-PACK Co.
(Annotated.)

New Brunswick Supreme Court, Appeal Division, McKeown, C.J.K.B., and
White and Barry, JJ. June 22, 1917.

1. TRADEMARK (§ 1I—8)—SURNAME—SECONDARY MEANING
A surname which has acquired a secondary meaning as a trademark
cannot be used as a trademark by another person without the latter clearly
distinguishing his goods
[See Re Horlick's Malted Milk (1917), 35 D.L.R. 516, and annotation
thereto at p. 519,
‘ompanies (§1 D—15) —Corrorate Names—CoNFLICT—DECLARATORY
ORDER
The use of a corporate name, as chartered, cannot be restrained merely
because it resembles in part the name of another corporation and its
trademark ; it is no ground for a deelaratory order
SToPPEL (§ 11 G—85)—LACHES —INFRINGEMENT OF TRADEMARK—IN-
JUNCTION,
A delay of several months in bringing an action for injunction, after
the discovery of the infringement of a trademark, does not amount to
such laches or acquiescence as will deprive the plaintiff of his remedy.

©

Arreal from the judgment of Sir . McLeod, C. J., in
Chancery, granting an injunction, restraining the defendant
company from using the name “Palmer” as a trademark or
corporate name. Varied.

M. G. Teed, K.C., and A. J. Gregory, K.C., for plaintiff.

H. A. Powell, K.C'., and P. J. Hughes, for defendant.

McKeown, (). :—For some years prior to 1901, John Palmer,
then of the City of Fredericton, had established and was carrying
on a business which consisted of tanning, manufacturing and
selling leather goods, larrigans, shoe-packs, moccasins, and other
footwear. He claimed a special excellence for his produet, arising,
I gather, from the process of tanning used by him. In the year
1896, he adopted and registered a trademark the principal feature
of which was a moosehead. This mark he stamped on certain
of his goods which he then called the “ Moosehead Brand.”

Mr. Palmer carried on this business until August 1, 1901,
when he transferred it to the plaintiff company which was incor-
porated by letters patent under the Great Seal of this province on
June 13, 1901, under the name of John Palmer Company (Limit-
ed), and was created for the purpose of taking over and con-
tinuing this business which Mr. Palmer had so built up, and of
acquiring the premises, plant, machinery and appliances upon
and by which such business was carried on. It is unnecessary,
I think, to go into the details of the organization of plaintiff
company or of the transfer to it of Mr. Palmer’s business interests,

1437 p.L.R.
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the fact is, such transfer was duly and legally made on August 1,
1901, by deed, by assignment of leases, and by bill-of-sale absolute,
all of which conveyed to the newly organized company the lands
and premises whereon the tanneries are situate, and the lands
used in connection with such business, as well as the machinery,
plant, stock-in-trade, orders and books of account of said busi-
ness; and in consideration of such transfer the said company
allotted 300 shares of its capital stock of a par value of $30,000
to the said John Palmer, and to his wife, Sarah C. Palmer, 50
shares of said stock, and to his son, Charles K. Palmer, an addi-
tional 50 shares thereof, making a total consideration paid to
John Palmer and his family of 400 shares of the capital stock of
the said company of a par value of $40,000, out of a total capital-
ization of $75,000. Upon the organization of the company,
John Palmer became the president and managing director, which
position he held until the year 1910, when having disposed of his
stock in the same, he retired from the company; and it is of im-
portance to note that upon Mr. Palmer's retirement a reorgan-
ization was made and a new directorate then chosen, consisting
of Robert W. McLellan, managing director, W. A. B. McLellan,
secretary, and John Kilburn, Charles K. Palmer, A. B. Kitchen
and Edward Moore. In February, 1912, R. W. McLellan, W. A,
B. McLellan and A. B. Kitchen retired from the company, the
two former having sold their stock to John Kilburn, and in the
following May the said John Palmer, together with the 3 above-
named gentlemen, so previously associated with the business of
John Palmer and Company, Limited, namely: R. W. MeLellan,
W. A. B. McLellan and A. B. Kitchen, and others, were incor-
porated under the Joint Stock Companies Act of New Brunswick
under the name of Palmer-MeLellan Shoe-Pack Company, Limit-
ed, for the purpose of building and operating tanneries, dealing
in hides, leather and rubber goods, manufacturing rubber and
leather goods and “to carry on the business of buying, selling,
manufacturing, importing, exporting, warchousing and dealing
in—(1) Boots, shoes, moecasins, larrigans, shoe-packs, gloves
and all other kinds of leather and rubber hand and foot wear.
(2) oils, greases, pastes, tallow; also (3) preparations and dress-
ings for leather, ete.”

The head office of both companies is in the City of Fredericton,
and they are in every sense rivals in trade.  The plaintiff company
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has acquired two specific trademarks. The former is, as near as
may be, that which was originated by John Palmer while he was
rarrving on the business alone and registered by him in October,
1896, as above explained. This original trademark, if it may be
0 termed, was cancelled on February 17, 1902, and on the 20th
day of said month the John Palmer Company, Limited, registered
its first trademark, which it deseribes as “a representation of a
moosehead with the right profile exposed looking to the left
through the inner of two concentric cireles and showing part of
the right and the whole of the left antler. Inside the inner cireles
are the words ‘trademark’ above and ‘registered’ below the
figure of the moosehead, and between the cireles the words *John
Palmer Co., L't'd. above, and *Mooschead Brand’ below, and
outside at the bottom of the outer cirele the words * Frederieton,
N.B."" The plaintifi company’s second trademark was regis-
tered on July 16, 1912, and “consists of a eirele with the words
‘Palmer’s Shoe Packs & Larrigans’ enclosed therein, also the
words ‘Trade Mark Reg'd’ in the centre of the cirele,” and the
plaintifi company used these specific trademarks in its business,
and it also appears that the footwear manufactured and sold by
the plaintiff company was designated generally as Palmer's and
the shoe-packs were called and known by the name of Palmer's
Packs.

On December 16, 1912, the defendant company registered a
specific trademark described as consisting of “a palm tree design
combined with the word ‘Palmer.”” To be a little more exact
the trademark as stamped on the defendant company’s publi-
cations and as used, consists of two coneentrie circles, the inner
one enclosing a landscape with a range of hills in the background
and in the centre of the immediate foreground is a large palm tree.
On each side of this tree and somewhat to the rear is a smaller
tree of the same kind and across the centre of the inner circle in
large letters is the word “Palmer.” In this trade mark as regis-
tered, nothing is shown between the outer and inner circles, but
in its use by defendant company the words “Palmer-McLellan
Shoe-Pack Co. Ltd., Fredericton, N.B.” appear therein.

Now these two companies thus formed and equipped, with
their several trademarks thus described, have been doing business
side by side for several years and disputes have developed between
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’f‘ B. them which culminated in this action in which the plaintiff com-

8.C. pany prays for an injunction:—(1) To restrain the defendant

Soie company from using the word “Palmer” as a trademark or part X
Paumer Co.

of a trademark or otherwise, in or upon any shoe-packs, moceasins,
PALMER- larrigans, or other oil-tanned footwear or goods similar to those
g’:ﬂf,';k:: manufactured by the plaintiff, which are or may be manufactured

Co. by or for the defendant and from in any other way representing
McKeown, ¢4, such goods manufactured by or for the defendant to be Palmer’s,
and from selling or advertising for sale or causing the same to be
sold or advertised as Palmer’s or of Palmer’s manufacture, any
goods manufactured by or for the defendant which are of the same
character as goods manufactured by the plaintiff, and from doing
any act or thing to induce the belief that such goods manufactured
by or for the defendant are Palmer’s, or goods manufactured by
the plaintifi. (2) To restrain the defendant from publishing or
advertising in any way statements alleging that the defendant
is the exclusive owner of the processes of manufacture formerly
owned or used by John Palmer, or the only manufacturer to whom
said processes were imparted by said John Palmer. (3) To
restrain the defendant from carrying on its business of manufac-
turing and selling or dealing in oil-tanned shoe-packs, larrigans,
moceasins or other oil-tanned footwear under the name of Palmer-
McLellan Shoe-Pack Company, Limited, or under any name which
includes the word Palmer or is liable to be confounded with the
name of the plaintiff company; or in the alternative a declaration
or finding by the court that the use of the word Palmer in the
corporate name of the defendant company has led to confusion
and mistakes and is liable to cause the defendant company to be
mistaken for the plaintifi company, or to induce the belief that
the business carried on by the defendant is the same as the busi-
ness carried on by the plaintiff company or in any way connected
therewith.

The cause was tried in July, 1916, and on October 20, following, >
the Chief Justice delivered judgment and following is the order
of the court embodied in the decree:—

The court, having taken time to consider, doth now order that the
defendant company be, and it is, hereby, restrained from using the name
“Palmer’ as a trademark or part of a trademark upon any of its shoe-packs,

moccasins, larrigans, or other oil-tanned footwear, similar to those manu-
factured by the plaintiff company, and from selling, advertising or in any other
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way representing the goods manufactured by or for the defendant company
to be “Palmer's” or “Palmer’s Shoe-Packs’” or “Palmer's make of goods”
and from doing any act or thing to induce the belief that oil-tanned footwear
manufactured by or for the defendant company are goods manufactured by
the plaintiff company, and from publishing or advertising 1y WAy any
statements alleging that the defendant company is the exclusive owner of
the processes of manufacture formerly owned or used by John Palmer, or the
only manufacturers to whom said processes were imparted by said John Palmer.

And it is further ordered that the defendant company do pay to the plain-
tiff company or its solicitor the costs of this action as taxed by the Registrar,
forthwith, on demand

And the court doth declare and find as a fact that the use of the word
“Palmer” in the corporate name of the defendant company has led to con-
fusion and mistakes and has caused parties dealing with the defendant com-
pany to believe they were dealing with the plaintiff company.

As a basis for this decree the Chief Justice made several
findings of fact as follows:-

(a) That John Palmer agreed to sell and did scll and transfer to the
plaintiffl company the goodwill of the business which for some time prior to
1901 had been carried on by John Palmer in his own name

(b) That the plaintiff company were the only manufacturers of shoe-
packs known as Palmer’s Shoe-Packs prior to or at the time when the defendant
company started manufacturing similar goods; that plaintifi’s shoe-packs had
been known to the trade for years as Palmer's Shoe-Packs and that John
Palmer, W. A. B. McLellan and R. W. MecLellan were aware of that fact.

() That there was no agreement among makers of oil-tanned footwear
ardize the numbers or to use a certain number for a certain brand of
goods and no such agreement was in existence when the defendant company
was incorporated,

to st

(d) That not only did the defendant company by its advertisements
attempt to make it appear to purchasers of its goods that they were buying
the goods of the plaintiff company that had been known as Palmer's Packs,
but in some of its correspondence the defendant company endeavoured to
lead persons to believe that it was the manufacturer of the goods that had
been known as Palmer's
were 80 deceived.

(e) That the defendant company in advertising and selling its goods as
Palmer’s Packs and by its trademark which they called the Palm Tree trade-

ks and in the case of Revillon Freres, the latter

mark, has endeavoured 1o induce purchasers to believe that when they pur-
chased goods from the defendant company they were purchasing the goods
made by the plaintiff company, and that the defendant company’s trademark
in itself is ealeulated to deceive the public and to lead purchasers of defendant
company’s goods to believe that they are purchasing the goods of the plaintiff
company

(f) That the word Palmer was put by the defendant company upon this
trademark with a view of deceiving the public and to induce the public to

believe that the goods defendant company was manufacturing were the goods
that had formerly been known as Palmer’s Shoe-Packs.

(g) That the name Palmer had been for years associated with the shoe-
packs manufactured and sold by plaintiff company, so that when a pur-
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chaser asked for Palmer's 8hoe-Packs he expected to get shoe-packs manu-
factured by plaintiff company, knowing their high reputation

(h) That the use of the corporate name of defendaut company has led
to confusion and mist

kes and has

aused parties dealing with defendant
company to really believe they were dealing with the plaintiff company

It has been urged that the deeree appealed from should not
stand because there has been error on the part of the Chief Justice
in the court below, both as to the facts and as to the law applicable
thereto. The appellant claims that the recorded findings are
against the evidence and against law and evidence and that the
Chief Justice has misconceived the facts of the case; that there
is no such similarity between the trademarks of the two companies
as would make defendant’s trademark an eneroachment upon
those of plaintiff, that there is no evidence of any person being
deceived by defendant’s trademark and that the name Palmer
had not acquired a secondary meaning in the trade.

To my mind, there is one most important outstanding question
of fact hetween the parties and that Whether the name
“Palmer” had acquired such distinctive meaning in the trade as
a deseription or designation of plaintifi’s goods? Plaintiff’s
complaint against the use of the defendant’s trademark rests
upon the fact that the word Palmer is struck across it in large
letters which, taken with other features, makes it liable to deceive
the public if such secondary meaning exists at all—and it goes
without saying that if no such meaning has been acquired, no
one could be deceived by it in the purchase of the defendant
company’s goods. Representatives from such wholesale estab-
lishments as Ames-Holden-MeCready Co., Ltd., J. M. Humphrey,
Ltd., Waterbury & Rising, Ltd., and individual merchants as
far separated as Woodstock, Millville, and Memramecook, all
testified that the plaintiff’s goods are known as Palmer’s packs
and spoken of as Palmer's goods.

I think the Chief Justice was clearly right in finding that
such secondary meaning does exist as alleged, especially in view
of evidence given by customers who were misled, when pur-
chasing the defendant company’s goods, into thinking that they
were receiving the plaintifi company’s goods. 1 do not think
it would serve any useful purpose to recite the evidence from
which the court below arrived at the conclusion that purchasers
had been actually deceived by defendant’s use of this word Palmer
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in their trademark and in connection with their advertisements,
Different witnesses were called by plaintiffl upon this point and
to my mind their testimony was ample to justify the findings that
were made.

While it is not enumerated i the grounds of appeal set out
in defendant’s factum, it was argued before this court that John
Palmer never had transferred the goodwill of his business to the
John Palmer Company, Limited, and it was contended that he
is under no obligation not to use his name in subsequent business
ventures like that of the present defendant company. As a
matter of fact, the instrument of transfer does not contain the
word “goodwill,” but nevertheless 1 think the learned Chief
Justice has correctly found that such goodwill was hought and
paid for. It is shewn that the petition to the Lieutenant-Gov-
ernor-in-Council for incorporation of the John Palmer Company,
Limited, *lL’lll‘(l by John Palmer, recites that the nh]m‘h for which
incorporation was sought were, inler alia, to acquire the tanneries
and business of the said John Palmer “and the goodwill of said
business.”  The letters patent empowered the purchase of such
goodwill, and the books of John Palmer show a eredit to the
plaintifi. company—**For goodwill, $27,236.85"" on February 28,
1901, and an eutry in plaintifi's books under March 22, 1901,
under the head of “Goodwill,” shews the same amount paid to
John Palmer. It is not essential that the word itselfl shall be
used to pass the goodwill of a business; see Smith v. Hawthorne
(1897), 76 L.T. 716, at p. 717. Having arrived at the conclusion
that the goodwill of the business was intended to be sold and was
paid for by the purchaser, this court will not hesitate to consider
it as the property of the purchaser and decree accordingly.

Now, in the first place, the deeree complained of restrains
defendant from using the name Palmer as a trademark or any
part thereof, and in view of the fact that defendant company's
trademark bears the name Palmer in large letters across its face,
this order prohibits defendant company from using its present
trademark at all. But it will be noticed that the decree does
not question defendant’s right to use its corporate name, but such
use must be in a proper way. Defendant has an unchallengeable
right to a proper use of such name, a right bestowed upon it by
letters patent. The corporate name of the defendant company
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is “The Palmer-McLellan  Shoe-Pack Company, Limited."”
Having been granted the right to use such name, I take it that
the courts would not interfere with such use so long as no injury
is done to another party in that connection. It ecan«do business
under that title, advertise under that name, but it must not use a
certain portion of such name in a way that will confound its pro-
duct with that of the plaintiff company. Such I take to be the
effect of this part of the decree. There can be no doubt that
John Palmer passed over to the plaintifi company the right to
use all the assets, which he as owner of the business had prior to
plaintifi company’s incorporation. A name is a distinet asset
when it comes to be deseriptive of certain goods or to designate
them in the market.  The evidence of various witnesses has led
the Chief Justice to conclude, and I think rightly, that the word
“Palmwer,” in connection with shoe-packs or goods of that nature,
has a distinetive meaning in the trade and to the buying public,
and therefore it seems to me, notwithstanding the corporate name
of the defendant company contains the word Palmer, it is no more
open to the company to use this word in a misleading sense than
it would be to open to Mr. Palmer himself to engage in a similar
business, and to make use of his name in a way which would
mislead people into the belief that his goods were the product of
the plaintiff company. No doubt if Mr. Palmer had started such
business himself in 1912, he would have had the right to do busi-
ness under his own name and to use his own name in marking and
advertising his goods; but he could not =0 use his name as to
deceive people by causing them to believe that his individual
goods were the produet of plaintiff company's factory. And so
it is with the defendant company in the use of its corporate name.
No particular limitation should be set to its use, in my opinion,
except in accordance with what is expressed immediately above,
and if the use which is made of its name—or a part of its name —
is caleulated to so mislead and deceive, such use, or misuse, should
be restrained. Remembering that, after a contest, the Lieutenant-
Governor-in-Council allowed defendant company the use of the
name, “The Palmer-McLellan Shoe-Pack Company, Limited,
we are, I suppose, to take it as a fact that the name of defendant
company as a whole is not apt to be confounded with the name
borne by the plaintiff company. But the Chief Justice thinks,
and under his direction the Chancery Court has decreed, that
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the use of a part of defendant * company’s corporate name—viz:
the word “Palmer”—detached ,from the other words forming
such name—is apt to deceive, ane. " ip fact has deceived the public
as to the manufactured product of the * plaintifi and defendant
companies, and bearing these two facts in .. »ind, it seems to me,
that the decree of the court below, forbidding ‘he detached use
of a part of the defendant company’s corporate name >-»mnder the
circumstances which the evidence disclosed, and under the find-

ings of fact made by the Chief Justice, was proper and right; and

I would suggest, with the utmost deference to the court below,

that this part of the decree which forbids the use by defendant

conipany of the word *“Palmer” in its trademark and advertise-

ments, be so phrased that it cannot be construed to forbid the

use of such word in connection with, or as part of defendant

company’s corporate name. Defendant company cannot make

use of its corporate name without using the word “Palmer’ and

I think that whenever or wherever it may seem good busi-

ness for defendant company to write or place its corporate name,

the right to do so should not be questioned, and conversely that

defendant company’s right to use the word Palmer in connection

with its goods or advertisements should be confined to a use in

connection with or as a part of its said corporate name.

There does not seem to me to be any difference in the cases
which were cited by counsel; the same principle or rule of law
runs through them all. The case of the Registrar of Trade Marks
v. W. & G. DuCros, Lid., [1913] A.C. 624, was an appeal from
the decision of the registrar on an application under the Trade
Marks Act, 1905, to register two trademarks consisting merely
of the letters W. and G. In the one instance joined together
with a symbol for the word “and” and in the other instance the
sarne letters in block type.

In this case as in many others it was held that the marks were
not registrable because they were not distinetive, which word is
defined in the Act as “adapted to distinguish the goods of the
applicant for registration from the goods of other persons.” The
right to have a word registered as a trademark under the above
mentioned Act depends upon whether such word is really dis-
tinetive or not; if so, it is registered; if not, registration is refused
or set aside. In the case of Teofani & Co. Ltd. v. A. Teofani,
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[1913] 2 Ch. 545, the plaintiffis* Teofani & Co., Ltd., ard their
predecessors in business, had fiby many vears manufactured and
sold cigarettes as “Teofani’s  ygarettes,” under which description
they had become well ' (nown to the trade and to the public. In
1909, the plaintifis caused the name “Teofani” to be registered
as their trader wrk. In 1911, the defendant Athanasius Teofani
commen‘ed to manufacture and sell cigarettes under the deserip-
‘tion, “A. Teofani's Cigarettes.” An injunction was granted
restraining the defendant from selling or offering for sale cigarettes
as “A. Teofani's Cigarettes,” or otherwise marking his goods with
the name “Teofam” either with or without other names without
clearly distinguishing such cigarettes from those of the plaintifis
and from infringing the trademark.

A single sentence from the concurring judgment of Swinfen
Eady, L.J., expresses the law briefly and completely: *“The
law is that no man may pass off his goods as and for the goods of
another; and that proposition of law may be amplified, and be
perfectly accurate, if it is put in this way, that a man may not by
the use of his own name or otherwise, pass off his goods as and
for the goods of another.”

The decree here appealed from, it seems to me, conforms to
what is said by the Master of the Rolls. The defendant is not
restrained from making any of the goods in question, it is not
restrained from carrying on such business under its corporate
name, but it is enjoined from using the name “Palmer” as its
trademark or part of its trademark as well as from doing the other
things forbidden by the decree.

In Re an Application of K. J. Lea, [1913] 1 Ch. 446, it appeared
that the company made application to register the word * Board-
man’s"” as descriptive of a tobacco mixture supplied to one
Boardman, a licensed victualler in Manchester, and which mixture
had become known and was asked for as Boardman's. Evidence in
support of the application shewed that in a limited market among
persons who favored the mixture, it was spoken of as Boardman’s,
and that the word had been used as a trademark to indicate goods
of the applicant. The Board of Trade referred the matter to the
court, and Joyce, J., refused the application. His decision was
unanimously confirmed by an Appeal Court consisting of Farwell,
Buckley and Hamilton, L.JJ., on the ground that from the evi-
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dence the word “Boardman’s’” was not adapted to distinguish
the goods of the applicant from those of other dealers in tobacco.
It was solely a question of fact to be determined by the evidence
and it was decided upon that ground.

A different conclusion was reached in Re Application of Cadbury
Brothers, Ltd., for vegistration of the word “Cadbury” as their
trademark in respect of certain goods: [1915] 1 Ch. 331. In this
case the court was of opinion on the evidence that the word
“Cadbury,” by long user in connection with the goods in question
indicated, and was descriptive of, the goods manufactured solely
by the applicant, and was adapted to distinguish such goods from
those of any other person, and the registrar was therefore ordered
to proceed to register the word “Cadbury’ as prayed. In hoth
the “Cadbury” and “Boardman” cases the matter was dealt
with as one of faet. It was regarded simply as a question whether
the words sought to be registered as trademarks were in fact
distinetive within the meaning of the Aect.

In the case of Gramm Motor Truck Co. v. Fisher Motor Co,
(1913), 17 D.L.R. 745, 30 O.L.R. 1, the plaintifis had permission
from Mr. Gramm to use his name in marketing the product of
their factory wherein they assemblgd the component parts of the
motor trucks which they put together and sold under the trade
name “Gramm,” their trucks being known as Gramm motor
trucks. The defendant company, which started business in the
same town with plaintifl company, gave themselves out as entitled
to sell Gramm motors, justifying under an arrangement with the
Gramm-Bernstein company of the United St

ates, and exhibited
Gramm-Bernstein motors for sale.

In an action for an injunction it was held upon the evidence
that confusion and interference with the trade of the older (plain-
tiff) company had arisen from the two rival machines, one known
as Gramm, and the other as Gramm-Bernstein, being put upon
the market: Also that defendant company had no right by r

ASOn
of its connection with a man of that name to use the name Gramm
as a personal name as against the plaintiff company: Also that
defendant company should be restrained from the use of the word
Gramm in labelling, advertising or selling their motors; although
upon the evidence it was disclosed that the word ““Gramm” had
not acquired a secondary meaning which would convey the mean-
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ing that a “Gramm” truck would be one of the Gramm type or
make, neither was it descriptive of a motor truck generally.

The case of Kingston, Miller & Co. v. Thomas Kingston & Co.,
[1912] 1 Ch. 575, has special application here because of what is
said concerning goodwill. The plaintifi company elaimed an
injunction to restrain the defendant company from using as their
registered name, the name of Thomas Kingston & Co., Ltd., or
any other name so nearly resembling the registered name of the
plaintiffi company as to be caleulated to mislead or deceive the
public into the belief that the defendant company were the same
company as the plaintiff, or from issuing or publishing advertise-
ments, circulars or other documents under the name of Thomas
Kingston & Co., Ltd., or any other such name, and from carrying
on business similar to the plaintifi’s business under such name.
It appeared that the plaintifi company was incorporated in 1907,
and Thomas Kingston had been an employee of said company
until the close of the year 1911, when, the company refusing an
increase in salary, he left its employ and on January 3, 1912,
having completed negotiations with other persons, the defendant
company was formed under the name of Thomas Kingston & Co.,
Ltd., whereupon he entered into an agreement with the last
named company, whereby he was engaged to act as its managing
director; and immediately the plaintiff brought suit for the remedy
before mentioned. Warrington, J., before whom the cause was
tried, in delivering judgment asked himself this question, on
page H580:—

Is the use of the name *“ Kingston" in the name of the defendant company
calculated to mislead or deceive the public into the belief that the defendants
are the same company as the plaintiffs?

After considering the evidence, the judge came to the con-
clusion that the use by the defendant company of its name was
“ealculated to lead to the belief in the minds of many persons who
might be minded to employ the plaintiffs that the company
carrying on that business of ‘Thomas Kingston & Co., Ltd.,
is the company of which the persons in question have heard.”
The judge further remarked:—

On the facts, therefore, I come to the conclusion, and I think the con-
clusion is inevitable, that the use by the defendants of the name “ Kingston”
is likely to mislead or deceive the public into the belief that the defendants
are the same company as the plaintiffs. If that is so, then primd facie the
plaintiff company is entitled to succeed.

|
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Thomas Kingston had made no transfer to the plaintiff com-
pany of any goodwill which he may have had in the plaintiff
company’s business.

When it is remembered that John Palmer transferred the
goodwill of his business to the plaintiff company, it will be seen
how much stronger the present case is than the one from which I
have taken the above quotation. In the ease under consideration,
J

& Co., [1907] 2 Ch. 184, the plaintiffs were a company formed for

by Joyee, referred to, Fine Cotton Spinners v. Harwood Cash
the purpose of amalgamating a number of firms engaged in
spinning and doubling yarns, and among these latter was the
firm of John Cash & Sons. It was desired to preserve the name
and goodwill of this latter firm, consequently a subsidiary com-
pany (co-plaintiffs in the action) had been formed under the name
of John Cash & Sons, Ltd., to which were assigned the goodwill
and trademarks of the business formerly carried on by John
Cash & Sons, which latter firm included John Harwood Cash;
and there was also a covenant on the part of John Cash & Sons
not to engage in business for a period of 25 years. John Harwood
Cash with other persons started in business shortly after, under
the name of Harwood Cash & Co., Ltd., the objects of which were
similar to those of the plaintiff company. By their writ, plaintiffs
claimed an injunction to restrain the defendant company from
carrying on any business carried on by, or similar to that carried
on by, the plaintiffs under the name or style of Harwood Cash &
Co., Ltd., or any other name or style so nearly resembling that
of the plaintifi company-—John Cash & Sons, Ltd., as to be
calculated to mislead or deceive the public into the belief that
the defendant company was the same as the plaintiff company
John Cash & Sons, Ltd., and to restrain the defendant company
from carrying on business under any name of which the word
“Cash” formed part, without clearly distinguishing their business
and goods from those of the plaintiffs—John Cash & Sons, Limited.
The judgment of the court was that the plaintiffs were entitled to
the order asked for, and I think the head-note to the case, supra,
as reported in 76 L.J. Ch. 670, briefly and clearly discloses the
effect of the judgment. It says:—

A new company with a title of which a personal name forms part has not

the natural right of an individual born with that name, to trade under that
name where there is a possibility of confusion with an old company. An
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individual, not transferring a business and goodwill, ecannot confer upon a
company a title to use his name as against persons liable to be damaged
thereby

It may be argued that a company incorporated by letters
patent, as the plaintifi company is, would have larger rights with
reference to its corporate name than a company registered under
the English Act—rights more nearly approaching those of an
individual in the use of his proper name, and there may be foree
in such contention. But the English Courts do not seem to
recognize any difference in prineiple whether dealing with an
individual or with an incorporated company. The Boardman
and Tegfani cases, noted above, are instances of individual names.
In the case of North Cheshire and Manchester Brewery Co. v.
Manchester Brewery Co., [1899] A.C. 83, the defendant company
was enjoined “from using the name, style, or title of the North
Cheshire and Manchester Brewery Company, Ltd., or any other
style or name which includes the plaintiff company’s name, or
s0 nearly resembles the same as to be ealeulated to induce the
belief that the business carried on by the defendant company is
the same as the business carried on by the plaintiff company,
or in any way connected therewith.” This form of order was
followed in Fine Cotton Spinners v. Horwood Cash & Co., above
cited. In the Kingston Miller case, supra, the defendants were
restrained from carrying on business under their registered name
or any other such name and from issuing advertisements, circulars
or other documents under such name, but not from using such
name.  Now the deeree under consideration restrains the defend-
ant company from using the name “Palmer” as a trademark or
part thercof upon its goods, similar in make to those of plaintiff
company; also from advertising or representing its goods as
“Palmer’s” or “Palmer's Shoe-Packs,” as well as from doing
anything to induce people to believe that its oil-tanned footwear
are manufactured by plaintiff company.

It seems to me that the eases above referred to, as well as
those referred to by the Chief Justice in his reasons for judgment,
clearly establish the plaintifi's legal right to the remedy here
given and embodied in the first part of the decree, and I also
think that the latter part of such decree, which enjoins the de-
fendant company from publishing or advertising or alleging that
“the defendant company are the exclusive owners of the processes
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of manufacture formerly owned or used by John Palmer, or the
only manufacturers to whom said processes were imparted by
said John Palmer,” is thoroughly justified by a econsideration of
the facts.  The bill of sale absolute executed by John Palmer on
August 1, 1901, and which set over to the plaintifi company such
property as would properly be passed by a document of that
nature, purports to convey to the company, and does convey to
it, inter alia, all the goods, chattels and personal effects, including
machinery, plant, goods manufactured and in course of manu-
facture, and all other personal property of every kind on the
premises or in or about the buildings situate on Westmorland St
upon the property deeded by John Palmer to the plaintiff company
by deed bearing even date with such bill of sale; and it also con-
veved to the plaintiff company all the leather, hides, * processes of
manufacture,” and all other property of every kind and descrip-
tion in the tannery buildings. Inasmuch as the conveyance
specifically includes the “processes of manufacture” of the goods
in question, the right of the plaintiffs to the latter part of the
decree seems to me beyond doubt.

The further point was taken by the counsel for appellants
that there was such delay in bringing the suit as would amount
to laches, and the ground of such contention is thus set out in
appellants’ factum:

The plaintiff and defendant were manufacturing their respective goods
and were in competition with each other, and Charles XK. Palmer and the
manager of the defendant company met together for the purpose and under-
took to make a schedule of prices of their products, and of the rates they
would pay their employees; and the negotiations for that agreement were
without protest of any kind on the part of the plaintiff company as to the right
of the defendant company to manufacture the very goods, which the plaintiff
company knew they were manufacturing stamped with the trade mark com-
plained of with the addition of the corporate name of the defendant company
between the two concentrie cireles; and the question of laches were raised in
conmection with this matter as well as the delays on the part of the defendant
to prosecute the suit against the defendant company for alleged infringement
of its rights

It seems to me that an objection of this kind to be effective
must rest upon one of two grounds—the delay must be for so long
a period as to bring into operation the Statute of Limitations,
or it must be in the nature of an estoppel.  If this were an appli

"
tion for an interlocutory injunction it would be governed by a
different principle. In Sebastian on Trade Marks, 5th ed., pp.
223, 224, the author points out that in an application for an
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interlocutory injunction a certain degree of delay might be fatal,
and then goes on to say—* Where, however, the case has arrived
at the hearing, the degree of delay or acquiescense must be much
greater; there must be such an acquiescence as to amount, not
only to a positive license, but to an implication of an actual grant
before the parties can be forever deprived of their rights. In
Fullwood v. Fullwood (1878), 9 Ch. D. 176, Fry, J., laid down
that mere lapse of time, short of the statutory period fixed for
the limitation of actions, would not deprive a plaintiff in an action
for infringement of a trademark, which is an action for the asser-
tion of a legal right, of his right to the injunction.” See Kerr on
Injunctions, 5th ed., pp. 381 and 382. Three Towns Banking Co.
v. Maddever (1884), 27 Ch. D. 523.

Nothing that took place between the parties representing
the different companies in their meetings for business purposes
could be considered in any way to estop the plaintiffl in an action
of this kind. None of the elements necessary to create an estoppel
between parties characterized their dealings in that particular.

As to the declaratory part of the decree appealed from, I
agree with the remarks of my brother, White.

In result, therefore, I think the order of the court appealed
from should be confirmed, with the addition thereto of a few
words to make it clear that such order does not forbid the use
of the word “Palmer” by the defendant company in connection
with or as part of defendant company’s corporate name, and
that said order as so amended should read as follows:—

That the defendant company be, and it is hereby, restrained from using
the name *“Palmer,” except as a component part of defendant company's
corporate name, as a trademark or part of a trademark upon any of its shoe-
packs, moceasins, larrigans, or other oil-tanned footwear similar to those
manufactured by the plaintiff company, and, except as aforesaid, from selling,
advertising, or in any other way representing the goods manufactured by or
for the defendant company to be “Palmer's" or “Palmer's Shoe-Packs" or
“Paliner's make of goods,” and from doing any aet or thing to induce the
belief that oil-tanned foot wear manufactured by or for the defendant company
are goods manufactured by the plaintiff company; and from publishing or
advertising in any way, statements alleging that the defendant company are
the exclusive owners of the processes of manufacture formerly owned or used
by John Palmer, or the only manufacturers to whom said processes were
imparted by said John Palmer.

As to that part of the deeree appealed from, which refers to
the costs of suit in the court below, in my opinion it should not
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be disturbed. I think this appeal should be dismissed, without
costs to either party.

Warre, J.:—The Chief Justice in the court below decided that,
inasmuch as it appeared that the defendant company, in applying
for incorporation, had complied with all the provisions of the
Joint Stock Companies’ Aet, and had presented their petition for
incorporation to the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council, upon the
necessary and usual notice, and the plaintifl in the present case
had been heard before the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council in
opposition to the incorporation, and upon such hearing the
Lieutenant-Governor-in-Couneil had, notwithstanding such oppo-
sition, granted incorporation to the defendant company under their
present name, this court has no power to enjoin the defendant
company from the use of their corporate name thus acquired.
That portion of the judgment of the Chief Justice is not appealed
from; so that for the purposes of this motion, the law as there
laid down by the Chief Justice must stand. But, when it is once
conceded that the defendant company have the right to use their
corporate name, and carry on their business thereunder, it follows,
to my mind, so clearly that they must have the right to advertise
their goods and mark their goods by that name, that I doubt if
the Chief Justice intended that the defendants, by the decree in
this case, should be enjoined from marking or stamping goods of
their manufacture with their corporate name. 1 agree, however,
with the Chief Justice of the King's Bench and with my brother
Barry in thinking that that portion of the deeree which restrains

the defendants from **using the name ‘ Palmer’ y trademark or

part of a trademark upon any of its shoe-packs, moceasins, larri-
gans or other oil-tanned footwear similar to those manufactured
by the plaintifi company,” is broad enough in its phraseology to
prevent the defendant company from stamping goods of their
manufacture, of the character specified, with their corporate name,
and 1, therefore, think the decree should be amended in that par-
ticular; and as between the amendment proposed by my brother
Barry and that of the Chief Justice of the King's Bench, I think
that of McKeown, C'.J., preferable, and, therefore, agree with him
that such amendment should be made.

As to the portion of the decree which reads as follows: “ And
the court doth declare and find as a fact that the use of the word
‘Palmer’ in the corporate name of the defendant company has
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led to confusion and mistakes, and has caused parties dealing with
the defendant company to believe they were dealing with the
plaintiff company,” it was contended by the defendants, upon
argument before us, that inasmuch as the court can issue no pro-
cess or execution to give effect to that finding, it should not proper-
ly form a part of the decree. It is not necessary to decide whether
the defendants are right or wrong in this, as the plaintiffs con-
sented that these words should be stricken from the decree.
Part of our order, therefore, will be that these words be stricken
out.

I think there was ample evidence to support the findings of
the Chief Justice and, subject to what I have said, I agree with
the conclusions reached by him in his judgment

Baunry, J.:—The principal question arising for determination
on the appeal, and one which, obviously, is of considerable import-
ance to the parties is whether as between these two competing
companies engaged in the same line of manufacture, and carrying
on their respective businesses side by side in the same city, and in
the corporate name of the both of which the word “Palmer”
oceurs, one has the right to the use of that word in connection with
it trade and business to the l'“]ll]ll"h‘ exclusion of the other

The substantial part of the appeal turns almost entirely upon
uncontradieted and undisputed questions of fact. The evidence
consists largely of written and printed documents, catalogues,
prospectuses, and advertisements in the public press, and cor-
respondence between the parties and their respective customers,
in regard to all of which there is and can be no dispute, and in
regard to which also a Court of Appeal is in quite as good a position
to draw the proper inferences and form an opinion as a court of
first instance. It is an appeal in which, from the admitted facts,
the court is to re-hear the case, making up its own mind, not
disregarding the judgment appealed from, but on the contrary,
carefully weighing and considering it, but at the same time not
shrinking from over-ruling it if, on full consideration, the court
comes to the conclusion that the judgment is wrong. Coghlan v.
Cumberland, [1898] 1 Ch. 704; The Glannibanta (1876), 1 P.1). 283;
Shaw v. Robinson, 40 N.B.R. 473; St. John River S.8. Co. v.
Crystal Stream S.8. Co., 10 D.L.R. 76, 41 N.B.R. 333.

It would not be strietly accurate to say that the case is entirely
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barren of controverted facts. There was and is, for instance, a
dispute as to whether the defendants manufactured their first
samples from leather of their own tanning; and a dispute as to
whether, for the purpose of illustrating their own advertising
literature, the defendants appropriated the cuts and illustrations
of the plaintiffs;—questions both of which I may say in passing
must, I think, be determined against the plaintiffs’ contention
but in view of the larger question involved, these comparatively
unimportant details may be regarded as insignificant and relegated
to the background

The Chief Justice has not in terms found that the word
“Palmer” has acquired a secondary significance or meaning in
connection with the particular kind of footwear the plaintiffs were
producing; but that that was his opinionis, I think, clearly dedueible
from many expressions found in his written judgment, and be-
sides, without such a finding, he could not logically have made the
order which he has. Thus, we find him saving: *“The goods manu-
factured by the plaintiff company appear to have been of an excel-
lent quality, and to have acquired a high reputation in the trade.
They were generally known to traders and others as ‘Palmer's
Packs'”; and again; “the plaintifi company’s shoe-packs had
become known to the trade as ‘Palmer's Shoe-Packs’ for years.”
And again: “The name ‘Palmer’ had for years been associated
with the shoe-packs manufactured and sold by the plaintiff
company, so that when a purchaser asked for ‘Palmer’s Shoe-
Packs’ he expected to get the shoe-packs made by the plaintiff
company, knowing the high reputation they had in the market.”

A strong argument in favour of the contention that the name
“Palmer” had acquired some secondary or business signification
of a commercial value, other than the signification which would
attach to it simply as the name of an individual is to be found in
the desire or, perhaps one might be justified in saying, the anxiety
which both of the companies appear to have displayed, the one to
monopolize, the other to share in the use of the name in connection
with their respective businesses. From their long connection with
the business of manufacturing and selling the oil-tanned leather
footwear of the plaintiffs, no one was in a better position to know
the commercial value, if it had any, of the association of the name
of Palmer with the deseription of goods the defendant company
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purposed manufacturing, than the officers of that company them-
selves. That fact would perhaps go far to explain the celerity
with which they proceeded to have their palm-tree trademark
registered. For it was registered within four months of the in-
corporation of the company, and in reality, before any of the
defendant’s produets were manufactured and ready to be offered
to the trade. And it will be borne in mind too, that although,
from their incorporation down to 1912, the plaintiffs seem to have
been content to have gotten along with, and to have done business
under the old original moose-head trademark which they had
acquired from John Palmer, within two months after the incor-
poration of the new company, we find them proceeding to have
registered a new trademark in which is more prominently featured
the name of Palmer. So that it would seem that the contest
between the companies for the right to use the name—a name
which of itself possesses no magic and can be of a commercial
value only because of possessing some secondary meaning—in
association with their respective trademarks, became, in a sense,
a speed contest, with this great difference however in the merits
of the contestants, that while one of them by purchase and long
user had acquired a certain right to the use of the name, to the
use of the name standing singly and alone, the other had acquired
no right whatever.

After a careful perusal of the evidence, I have no difficulty
whatever in coming to the conclusion that, to accept the language
of Lord Westbury in Wotherspoon v. Currie (1872), L.R. 5 H.L.
508, 521, long antecedently to the operations of the defendants,
the word “Palmer” had acquired a secondary signification or
meaning in connection with a particular manufacture—in short it
had become the trade denomination of the larrigans and shoe-
packs made by the plaintiffs. It was wholly taken out of its ordin-
ary meaning, and in connection with oil-tanned leather footwear
had acquired that peculiar signification to which I have referred.
The word “Palmer,” therefore, as a denomination of larrigans
and shoe-packs had become the property of the plaintiffs. It was
their right and title in connection with those articles of footwear.
In Reddaway v. Banham, [1896] A.C. 199, the eriticism is made
that in speaking of a name as “the property of the plaintiffs,”
Lord Westbury spoke inaccurately. It is not a question of prop-
erty; outside of the Trade Mark Acts, no man has the exclusive
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right to a name; the right is not to a name, but to protection from
having another man’s goods passed off as his goods.

And it seems that there is in principle no distinction between
a case in which the name, of the use of which complaint is made,
is the name of the person who is carrying on the business and a
case in which it is not. Valentine Meat Juice Co. v. Valentine
Ezxtract Co. (1900), 83 L.T.R. 259, Collins, J., at 271. In Reddaway
v. Banham, supra, the law is thus stated; a trader is not entitled
to pass off his goods as the goods of another trader by selling them
under a name which is likely to deceive purchasers (whether
immediate or ultimate) into the belief that they are buying the
goods of that other trader, although in its primary meaning the
name is merely a true deseription of the goods.

It is asserted on one side and denied on the other that in 1901,
John Palmer sold and transferred to the plaintiffs the goodwill
of his business. In the formal conveyance of the business to the
plaintiffs we do not find the word “goodwill” in the catalogue of
the physical assets and intangible property purported to have
been conveyed. But when it is found that in the petition of Palmer

and associates to the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council for in-
corporation as the plaintiff company, it is stated that the shares
in the company subseribed for by Palmer are intended to be paid
for by the transfer inter alia of the goodwill of his business; and
that the company was incorporated for the express purpose
amongst others of acquiring that goodwill; and when it is seen
that in Palmer’s own books the company is credited with having
paid to him the sum of $27,000 and upwards for goodwill; and
that he received the stock for which he subseribed, part of the
consideration for which was to be that very goodwill, it must be
admitted that a strong case is made out in support of the judgment
in the Chancery Division.

On the other hand, when in the formal conveyance it is found
that everything conceivable capable of transference except good-
will is specifically and eo nomine transferred to the purchasers,
it may well be that in ignoring the rule of construction that
expressio unius est exclusio allerius, we may be running into the
danger of making the parties speak upon the very point upon
which they are intentionally silent. In the circumstances of the
case, however, the discussion may perhaps be regarded as academic
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rather than practical, because as has been already pointed out the

intention of the parties appears to be clear enough, and in the
exercise of its equitable jurisdiction the court will look upon that
as done, which ought to have been done, and will treat the subject
matter as to collateral consequences and incidents in the same
manner as if the final acts contemplated by the parties had been
executed exactly as they ought to have been.

Up to this point I find myself in complete agreement with the

Judgment appealed from. I agree that the name “Palmer” has
acquired a secondary significance or meaning and “that the de-
fendants in advertising and selling their goods as ‘Palmer’s’
packs, and by their palm-tree trademark have endeavoured to
induce purchasers to believe that when they purchased goods from
the defendants they were purchasing goods made by the plaintiff,
and that the trademark itself is caleulated to deceive the publie,
and leads purchasers to believe they are purchasing the goods of
the plaintiffs.”  But if, as seems from the scope of the language
employed to be the case, the injunction is intended to restrain the
defendants from using in their business, in their advertising, in
their trademarks, or in marking their manufactures, the corporate
name which has been given them by the Lieutenant-Governor-in-
Council, and which by law they have the right to use in every
legitimate way, then I regret to say I find myself in disagreement
with the judgment appealed from.

The sixth ground of appeal is that the plaintiffs’ second alleged
trademark is not a trademark. It is objected by the plaintiffs
that as this ground was not taken in the court below it should not
be available to the defendants here. But I find by the record that
the question was raised and raised distinctly in the court below;
and 1 may say, also, that the law seems to be well settled, in
Ontario at all events, that in a case like the present, on the existing
statutes as to trademarks, it is open to the defendants to impeach
directly by their defence the validity or efficiency of the plaintiffs’
registered trademark:  Provident Chemical Works v. Canada
Chemical Man. Co., 4 O.L.R. 545; Spilling v. O’'Kelly, 8 Can. Ex.
426; J. Edward Ogden Co. Ltd. v. Canadian Expansion Bolt Co.
Ltd., 22 D.L.R. 813, 33 O.L.R. 589. Under the English practice,
any person who is in any way hampered in his trade by the presence
of marks used by another may apply to the court for a rectification
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of the register, either on the ground that he is the proprietor of

the mark, or that such other person is wrongly entered as such 8.C.
proprietor (27 Hals. 1278); and I am aware of no reason why the [ ot
same course cannot be pursued here, Parmer Co

V.
The objection to the trademark is two-fold. First, it is said  Patmer-
McLELLAN
Suok-Pack
constitute a trademark ; and secondly, a surname singly and alone (_"

that the mere adoption of a word without some design does not

cannot be registered as a trademark, Two authorities are cited in Barry. J.
support of these propositions, namely; R. J. Lea, Ltd., [1913] 1
Ch. 446, and Registrar of Trade Marks v. W. & . Du('ros, Ltd.,
[1913] A.C. 624, both of which arose under the Trade Marks Act
(Iwep.) 1905 (5 Edw. VIL, e. 15), 5. 9 of which requires that a reg-
istrable trademark must contain or consist of at least one of a
number of what are called essential particulars enumerated in the
Act. In R. J. Lea, Ltd., the Court of Appeal, without deciling
whether a surname was registrable per se, held that on the evidence,
the word “Boardman's' was not “adapted to distinguish” the
goods of the applicants from those of other dealers in tobacco, and
- was therefore not registrable as a “ distinetive mark " within s. 9 (5)
of the Act. In Registrar of Trade Marks v. W. & . DuCros, Ltd.,
supra, the respondents, who were motor-cab proprietors, applied
for registration as trademarks for motor vehicles, of two marks
used by them for about three years on or in connection with their
motor cabs in London. One mark consisted of the letters “W"
and “G" (joined by the copulative symbol “&") written in a
cursive hand, with a distorted tail to the “G

ending under the
“W." The other mark consisted of “W & G in ordinary block
letters. These marks had become in fact distinetive in the London
| district but not elsewhere. The registrar refused registration,
and on appeal, first to Eve, J., then to the Court of Appeal, and
finally to the House of Lords, it was held that the marks were not
distinetive within the meaning of the word in 5. 9, s.-s. 5 of the
Act, and were therefore not registrable.
1 The Imperial Act and the Canadian Act (R.S.C. 1906, c. 71)
differ s0 widely in even their fundamental provisions that they

cannot be considered so far in pari materia as to make the decisions
upon the one binding authorities for the construction of the other.
While under the latter Act the minister may refuse to register any
trademark, if it is identical with or resembles a trademark already
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registered, if it is caleulated to deceive or mislead, if it contains

'

| 8.C any immorality or seandalous figure, or if it does not contain the
{ o essentials necessary to constitute a trademark properly speaking (s.
; P“-"';“ Co. 11). Parliament hasnot defined as the Imperial Act has done, what
| Paimer-  are to be considered as “essentials, properly speaking.”” And more-
‘ g},‘;‘;’“?; over, under the Canadian statute, all names which are adopted for

Co. use by any person, for the purpose of distinguishing any manu- ’

Bany, 1. facture, are to be considered as trademarks, and are registrable as

such (s. 5). Another and a shorter answer to the objection to the
plaintiffs’ second trademark, is that the trademark impeached is
not simply a surname; it is not one word but four words with the
symbolic conjunction &, “Palmer's Shoe-Packs & Larrigans’' the
first word indicative of the manufacturer and the others descriptive

of the manufacture, thus taking it out of the ratio decidendi of the
! 1 authorities cited in support of the objection.

In the judgment appealed from, the court, thinking it was
without jurisdietion to grant the first of the alternatives claimed
in the third paragraph of the plaintiffs’ prayer for relief, refused

1 to do so; that is to say, it refused to grant an injunction restraining J
the defendants from carrying on their business under their corpor-
ate name. The plaintiffs must be taken to have bowed to that
decision, for there is no cross-appeal against the court’s refusal.
But by the injunction which has been granted, the defendants
are restrained from using the word “ Palmer™ as a trademark or
| part of a trademark upon any of their manufactured articles of
footwear similar to those manufactured by the plaintifis. The
effect of the two decisions when construed together seems to me
to be this: The defendants are told that they may keep their
corporate name but that they must not use it. With every
deference 1 feel bound to say that in my opinion the injunction is
far too wide. Also, I gravely question the jurisdiction of the court
to make the declaration complained of; but assuming that the
court had jurisdiction to make the declaratory order, then under
i the facts of the case it should never have been made. The several
questions involved being closely allied may, conveniently, be dis-
cussed together.

It is important to bear in mind that before letters patent of ‘
incorporation are granted to any set of applicants, it is incumbent ‘
upon them to select as a corporate name, a name which is not h

\
1
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that of any other known company incorporated, or one which is
liable to be confounded therewith, (Con. Stat. N.B. 1903, c. 85,
8. 4 (a)); their petition for incorporation must be indorsed with
the fiat of the Attorney-General to the effect that in his opinion no
objection exists to the granting of the incorporation applied for
(s. 8). Before the letters patent are issued the applicants must
establish to the satisfaction of the provincial secretary that their
proposed corporate name is not the name of any other company,
incorporated or unincorporated (s. 9 (1)). And for that purpose
the provincial secretary is clothed with quasi-judicial funetions;
he may take and keep of record evidence under oath; he exercises
a judicial diseretion in the matter (. 9 (2)), and on his report, or
without it, the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council may, if he thinks
fit, give to the applicants a name different from the one which they
asked for (s, 10). And in this place, it may be pointed out too,
that the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council is given full power, if
for any reason it be deemed expedient to do so, by supplementary
letters patent to change the name of any company incorporated
under the provisions of the Aet (s, 22).

It is in evidence that the plaintifis opposed before the Lieu-
tenant-Giovernor-in-Council the granting of incorporation to the
defendants by the name which they now bear. The grounds upon
which the opposition was based do not appear in the record which
has been sent here, but the Chief Justice sayvs that the objection
was to the name, and this doubtless is correct, for one eannot
conceive of any other objection than one to the name that the
plaintiffs could urge against the incorporation of a competing
company. So we have it then, that the identical objection which
has been raised here was raised before the Lieutenant-Governor-
in-Council, and that after full discussion and careful deliberation,
upon the advice of the law officers of the Crown and having in
his own hands, in case he entertained the slightest doubt in
regard to the propriety of giving them the name which they had
adopted, because of the likelihood of its being confounded with
the name of some other company, full authority to give to the
applicants some other name, the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council
refused to do so. The Chief Justice denies the jurisdiction of the
court to take away the defendants’ corporate name, and denying
that, it seems to me to be but a short step to denying the court’s
jurisdiction to restrain the defendants from using that corporate
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name. But because it has not been raised in the appeal we are not
called upon to determine the question whether the court has
jurisdiction to afford relief by way of injunction to a party claim-
ing it against a grant by the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council to
another, of a name so nearly resembling his own as to hamper or
injure him in his business, notwithstanding he has a right to appeal
for the rectification of his grievances to the authority which was the
primary cause of them. I am discussing the question whether the
names of the two companies are so similar as to lead to confusion
and mistake, thus warranting the declaratory order which is
complained of, and pointing out that the fact remains and will
persist in obtruding itself that the plaintiffs come here with that
part of their case already prejudged by a competent tribunal and
one clothed with the necessary authority to deal with it. And if it
be admitted that the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Couneil is a tribunal
competent to deal with the question there must follow the corollary
that the matter is res judicata. So that in an indirect way the
court is appealed to, to do that which the Lieutenant-Governor-
in-Council has refused to do directly. From the remarks of
Joyce, J., in North Eastern Marine Engineering Co, v. Leeds Forge
Co., [1906] 1 Ch. 324, it would seem that the plaintiffs’ proper rem-
edy is that provided by s. 22 of the New Brunswick Joint Stock
Companies Act.

The plaintifis do not attempt to disguise the objects which
they have in view in seeking the declaratory order, but with com-
mendable frankness tell us that their ultimate object is that, with
the order, if obtained, they intend to buttress up a new applica-
tion which at some future time they purpose presenting to the
Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council to have the name of “Palmer”
stricken from the corporate name of the defendant company.
In that view of the case the question of the court’s jurisdiction to
make the declaratory order becomes one of considerable import-
ance to the defendants. I am of the opinion that the rule which
I shall presently mention was never framed for any such ulterior

purpose.

The old rule as to an action for a declaration was that such ar
action could not be maintained unless the plaintiff would be entitled
to some consequential relief whether he asked for it or not.
0. XXXV, r. 5 of the Rules of the New Brunswick Judicature Act




37 DLR. Dominion Law Rerorts.

(which is a literal copy of the English rule of the same order and
number) introduced a new rule which provides that: “No action
or proceeding shall be open to objection, on the ground that a
merely declaratory judgment or order is sought thereby, and the
court may make binding declarations of right whether any con-
sequential relief is or could be claimed, or not.” The earlier
and some of the later decisions under the English rule lean to-
wards a restricted exercise of the jurisdiction conferred by the
rule. Thus in North Eastern Marine Engineering Co. v. Leeds
Forge Co., [1906] 1 Ch. 324, we find Joyee, J., saying, on p. 328,
that:

To the operation of that rule there must, however, be some limitation,
It canvot, T think, compel the court to entertain any and every action for a

declaration, and it eannot be that a claim for any declaration whatsoever it

mav he, is a good ground of action
nd in Williams v. North’'s Navigation Collieries, Ltd., [1904]
2 K.B. 44, Colling, M.R., says that the declaration must be
ancillary to the putting in force of some legal right. But the
latest authorities do not seem to support that view. In Guarantee
Trust Co. of New York v. Hannay & Co., [1915] 2 K.B. 536, while
Buckley, L.J., seems to have adhered to the earlier decisions,
holding that a declaration can only be made under the rule where
it is founded on facts which, if true, shew a cause of action, the
majority of the Court of Appeal, Pickford and Bankes, L.JJ.,
held that the order is not confined to the cases where the plaintiff
has a cause of action apart from the rule; its effect is to give a
general power to make a declaration, whether there is a cause of
action or not, at the instance of a party interested in the subject-
matter of the declaration; and that the rule applies where a person
seeking relief, or in whom a right to relief is alleged to exist, and
his application for relief is not to be refused merely because he
cannot establish a legal cause of action. The decision in that
case was followed in Re Staples, Owen v. Owen, [1916] 1 Ch. 322.
There are, however, certain principles which the authorities
concur in saying should not be lost sight of in exercising juris-
diction under the rule. The power to make declarations as to
future rights given by the rule is discretionary, and should be
exercised or withheld according to the ecircumstances of each
particular case and should be exercised with great caution. Be-
cause of their applicability to the ecircumstances of this case
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N.B. there are three or four authorities which I do not find to have
8.C been broken down by subsequent decisions to which I wish briefly
g to refer. North Eastern Marine Engineering Co. v. Leeds Forge ‘
Patmer Co. (', [1906] 1 Ch. 324, is a case in which a declaration of the in-
l’u;un- validity of letters patent was claimed, and on account of the nature
g:,((,[;'ll,;:: of the claim, Joyee, J., doubted his jurisdiction to hear it, and
Co. declined to exercise his diseretion, if he had any, in favor of the
Berry, 4. plaintiffs, nothwithstanding their ingenuity in devising such a
novel form of action, and dismissed the action with costs, stating {

that in his opinion it was misconceived. The jurisdietion will not
as a rule be exercised if the declaration is only asked for in order
that it may be used in proceedings in a foreign court.  The Manar,
[1903] P. 95; neither will it be exercised where the legislature has
pointed out another mode of procedure before another tribunal;
Grand Junction Waterworks Co. v. Hampton Urban District
Council, [1898] 2 Ch. 331; as I think the legislature has done in
this case. See also Baxter v. London County Council, 63 L.T. 767.

It is not suggested that the plaintiffs have any legal right,
in the strict sense of the word, to have the word objected to
eliminated from the corporate name of the defendant company.
It seems to me that if the plaintiffs have any right at all in the
matter, it is a right of appeal on consideration of inconvenience
to the discretion of the Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council under
8. 22 of the N.B. Joint Stock Companies Act for a change in the
corporate name of the defendants; and I am persuaded that any
relief that can be afforded under the authority of that section is
as open to any interested party who is able to shew that by the
' inadvertent grant of a corporate name to another he has been
prejudiced, as it would be to a company seeking for any good
reason to have its own corporate name changed.

Passing now for a moment to a consideration of the question
of justification, let us see whether, assuming the court to have
had jurisdietion, under the facts in evidence, was it justified in
making the declaration complained of. The question whether
or not two names resemble each other so closely as to be deceptive

is one of fact in each case. The general principle to be adopted
by the court in deciding such cases is to consider the impression
produced by the names as a whole, and to bear in mind that the
danger to be guarded against is that the person seeing or hearing
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one name will think it to be .. ¢ same as another which he has
seen or heard before, and that the purchaser will not see the two
names side by side so as to notice small differences. Re Farrow's
Application (1890), 63 LT. 233. Applying the test suggested
by Boyd, J., in J. Edward Ogden Co. v. Canadian Expansion Bolt
Co., 22 D.L.R. 813, 33 O.L.R. 589, at page 592 (he was there
discussing trademarks), when the two are not absolutely identical
but similar-—that is, place the names side by side, and test by
inspection of the eve whether one is likely to be mistaken for o
confounded with the other. What similarity i< there to be found
between the two names, “John Palmer Company, Limited,” and
“Palmer-McLellan Shoe-Pack Company, Limited,” the names
of these rival companies? No one but the careless or stupid man
who always blunders would be likely to confound them. There
is confusion neither to the eye nor to the ear. (See Twrton v.
Turton (1889), 42 Ch. D. 128.) In the absence of evidence, 1
would not conclude that any intelligent person with even the
slightest rudimentary knowledge of written English, would be
likely to be confused or mistaken by the alleged similarity in the
names. And in his argument Mr. Gregory admitted as much.
Leaving out the words “Company, Limited™ in each, for these
are words common to all joint stock companies alike, the only
similarity in the two corporate names is that they both contain
the word “Palmer.”

One corporate name is composed of «4 words of 24 letters,
the other of 6 words of 36 letters, so that pictorially, that is, looking
at the names as mere pictorial representations, without reference
to the names, sounds of sequence of the letters which compose
them, no one would be likely to be deceived by any similarity in
their appearance, Placing side by side the initial letters in the
words in the respective names of the companies “J.P.C.L." and
“PMS.P.CL," the difference will, it seems to me, be more
strikingly apparent. Tested phonetically, we get the same result.
Obviously, in the pronunciation of the two names there is little
similarity in the sounds. The sounds of the words “ McLellan™
and “Shoe-Pack,” which are found in one name but not in the
other, seem to me to differentiate the one from the other as com-
pletely as any words could well do. “A court will not interfere
when ordinary attention would enable a purchaser to discriminate.
It is not enough that a careless, inattentive or illiterate purchaser
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E‘ might be deceived by the resemblance, but the court will inquire
8.C. whether a person paying ordinary attention would be likely to be
Jonx deceived.”  Per Ritchie, Eq. J., in Johnston v. Parr (1873),

Pauser Co. Russell's Eq. Dee. (N.S.) 98 at 100; followed by Boyd, C., in
Paser-  J. Edward Ogden Co. v. Canadian Expansion Bolt Co., 22 D.L.R.

McLeniax 13, 33 O.L.R. 589, at 595. ‘ .

Co, I have read carefully and more than once the evidence taken

Barry,J. at the hearing.  The plaintiffs ealled and examined ten witnesses,
and the evidence of another, the eleventh, was taken upon com-
mission.  Of these 11 witnesses, one was the president of the
plaintifi company, one was an employee, and a third, Mr. Bailey,
was not interrogated upon the point T am about to mention.
Eliminating these 3 witnesses, the evidence of the other 8 is,
without exception, to the effect that they knew of the two com-
panies as manufacturers, knew the difference between them, and
were never confused or confounded by any similarity in the names.
The evidence of one of the eight, Mr. Legere, leaves it in doubt
whether he gave his order to the defendants on the strength of the
personality of John Palmer, whom he says he knew and liked,
or on the reputation of the Palmer footwear. He puts it in both }
ways, and he gave orders to both companies.  Another of the
eight, Mr. Butler, of the Laurentian Club, did not know of the
defendant company until after he had received a letter from them
in answer to a letter or telegram, which it appears he had sent

addressed to Palmer Bros.; but after that he seems to have had

no difficulty in distinguishing between the two, because he gave
orders to both.

Of the twelve groups of transactions given by the plaintiffs
as specific instances of mistakes attributable as the plaintiffs
allege to the use of the word “Palmer’ in the defendants’ cor-
porate name, and in their trademark, these are cases in which
correspondence was addressed simply to John Palmer personally,
and of course he got it; two are cases of carelessness on the part
of telephone and telegraph operators; two are wholly attributable
to the want of ordinary care on the part of customers in addressing
correspondence, two are cases where correspondence was address-
ed to neither of the companies but to “Palmer Shoe Co.”; two
are cases where purchasers took the word of shop salesmen that
the goods purchased were the product of one company although




37 DLR. DomiNion Law Rerorts.

the name of the other was plainly stamped upon the goods them-
selves.  All these are the “blunders of the people who made the
blunders.” The remaining instance is a case which, I am free
to admit, will not bear a close inspection without some measure
of diseredit attached to the defendants. I am now referring to
the case of Revillon Freres. That case, and the case of Mr.
Jurdine, who telephoned from Millville to Fredericton, and by a
mistake of the operator got into the wrong shop, are eases in
which, by methods which are not at all ereditable, agents of the
defendants sought to influence to their own company busines
which they must have known was intended for the other people
In this I think they departed from the line of business probity
Mr. Powell himself characterizes these transactions in much
harsher terms than I do; he said they were downright dishonest,
and we will let them go at that. But he argues, and argues 1
think with a considerable shew of reason, that the court cannot,
as a punishment of the defendants for these dishonest practices
on the part of over-zealous agents, take away the defendants’
corporate name or any part of it, or deprive them from doing
business by and under that name.

The plaintifis seem to assume that because upon its incor-
poration in 1901, John Palmer loaned his name to the company,
the company has therefore acquired an indefeasible paramount
right to the name of Palmer, to the exclusion of all others, even
those whose patronymice it is.  That, I think, is a great fallacy,
It would be equally reasonable to argue that because Mr. Palmer
gave to the plaintiffs the right to use his Christian name of John,
therefore those possessing that quite common name, and engaging
in the manufacture of oil-tanned leather larrigans and shoe-packs
must thenceforth keep the name out of sight because forsooth
another company had acquired a prior right to the exclusive use
of it. Palmer is also quite a common name; there are doubt-
less in the country to-day hundreds of persons who bear the name
of Palmer, all of whom have the indubitable right, if they wish to,
to engage in the business of traders and manufacturers and to
use in any legitimate way their names in their business. “The
court is very reluctant to interfere with a man's right to trade
under any name he chooses; and especially with his right to trade
under his own name, even though it be the same as that of a
better known competitor. Further, the court recognizes that in
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ordinary cases the public is well aware that there may be many
traders of the same name and does not consider that mere identity
of name necessarily means identity of person.” 27 Hals. 1331.
In a note to the section of the authority just quoted, it is said
that there is no case in which a man has been absolutely pro-
hibited from trading in his own name, and that there are many
decisions (which are there assembled) which seem to imply that
such an order would never be made. See Howe Secale Co. v,
Wyeoff (1905), 198 U.S.R. 118,

The whole stress of conflict centres around the celebrity,
which during years has been possessed by John Palmer Company,
Limited’s shoe-packs and larrigans. But that does not give the
plaintiffs such exelusive right, such a monopoly, such a privilege
as to prevent any man from making shoe-packs and larrigans
and selling them under his own name so long as he takes care to
distinguish them from the manufacture of any other person who
may have acquired an exclusive right to the use of that name as a
trade name. Burgess v. Burgess (1853), 3 DeG. M. & (. 896,
13 E.R. 351. The right to the exclusive use of a name in con-
nection with a trade or business is familiar to the law, and any
person using that name after a relative right of this description
has been acquired by another, is considered to have been guilty
of an invasion of another’s right, and renders himself liable to an
action, or he may be restrained from the use of the name by in-
junetion. DuBoulay v. DuBoulay (1869), L.R. 2 P.C. 430, at
441, 5 Moo. N.8. 31, 16 E.R. 638,

As to the ninth ground of appeal; “No doubt delay may in
certain eases furnish a good ground of defence; but, ordinarily,
an intending plaintifi may postpone his action as long as he
pleases, at the risk of finding himself ultimately barred by some
Statute of Limitations, and he may choose his own time for com-
mencing proceedings.  He is entitled to wait until he has collected
the necessary evidence, or has made such inquiries as he thinks
fit, or has obtained the requisite funds, or what not.”  Per Joyce,
J., North Eastern Marine Engineering Co. v. Leeds Forge Co.,
[1906] 1 Ch. 324, at 330. It was only in January or February,
1916, that the plaintiffis discovered that the defendants were
selling their manufacture under the palm-tree trademark and
by the single name “Palmer.” This, they say, they regarded
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as the last straw, and accordingly, to stop the practice, they
brought suit on the 10th of the following March. It cannot be
pretended that there was such delay or acquiescence as to deprive
the plaintiffs of their rights.

In regard to the tenth and eleventh grounds, I may say that
in my opinion there is no estoppel; and while I think the letter of
Revillon Freres was improperly received in evidence against the
defendants’ objection, I do not think that any substantial wrong
or miscarriage was thereby occasioned (0. XXXIX, r. 6) and
besides there were a number of letters of a similar kind and far a
similar object admitted in evidence without any objection from
the defendants as if they were courting the introduction of evi-
dence of that character.

Twelfth ground. The defendants deny any intention to copy
or imitate the plaintiffs’ trademark or trade name and argue that
no person has been deceived. But if the plaintiffs can shew any
actual use of the name to the exclusive right of the use of which
they are entitled by reason of its having acquired in connection
with their manufacture, a secondary significance or meaning,
they are required to go no further. Provident Chemical Works
v. Canada Chemical Co., 4 O.L.R. 545, at 552. And if the de-
fendants from the time of their incorporation knew of the plain-
tiffs’ claim to the name “Palmer” as a trade name—and it is
difficult to believe that taey did not—and knowing this, by their
own use of the name challenge the plaintiffs’ right to it, they
must be considered therefore, without further proof, as intending
the natural consequences of their own acts, and as such natural
consequence is to deceive, they will be restrained from continuing
to use such name. Singer Monufacturing Co. v. Loog (1880), 18
Ch. D. 395, at 417.

It follows that in my opinion this appeal must be allowed in
part. In cases like the present, where unregistered trade names
have been imitated, the usual form f injunction is to prohibit
the use of the word “without clearly di-tinguishing” the defend-
ants’ goods from the plaintifis.  Mon'qomery v. Thompson,
[1891] A.C. 217, at 221; Reddaway v. Bantom, [1806] A.C. 199,
at 222, To effectuate the opinion I have formed upon the case,
I would strike out ss. (a) and (b) of the decree as it stands and
insert in lieu thereof the following: “using the name of ‘Palmer’

16—37 p.L.r
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as descriptive of or in connection with oil-tanned leather footwear
manufactured by them, or oil-tanned leather footwear (not being
of the plaintifis’ manufacture) sold or offered for sale by them
without clearly distinguishing such footwear from the like descrip-
tion of footwear of the plaintiffs.” Sees. (¢) and (d) of the re-
straining order to stand, for no one has a right to represent his
goods as the goods of somebody else, and if there are any secret
processes of manufacture, the invention of the late John Palmer

a matter which has not been made clear by the evidence—which
haye become the property of the plaintiffs, it is not only a wrong
to them but a fraud upon the public as well for the defendants
to represent themselves as being the exclusive owners of such
secret processes. 1 doubt the jurisdiction of the court to make
the declaratory finding (e); but if it has jurisdiction, then under
the facts of the case as they appear to me, with every deference

to those who upon the same evidence have or may come to a
different conclusion, 1 am of the opinion that the declaratory
order should not have been made; therefore, I would expunge it
from the decree. And since on the appeal neither party can be
said to have been wholly successful, following the rule usual in
such cases, I would allow no costs to either on the appeal.
Judgment varied.
ANNOTATION.
Distinction between trad k and trade name and rights arising therefrom.
By Russer 8. Ssmarr, BAA, ME, or mHE Orrawa Bar.

Sections 5 and 11 of the Trade-Mark and Design Aet (R.S.C. 1906 ¢. 71)
read:

5. All marks, names, labels, brands, packages or other business devices,
which are adopted for use by any person in his trade, business, occupation
or ealling for the purpose of distinguishing any manufacture, product or article
of any description, manufactured, produced, compounded, packed or offered
for sale by him, applied in any manner whatever either to such manufacture,
produet or article, or to any package, pareel, case, box or other vessel or
receptacle of any deseription whatsoever containing the same shall, for the
purposes of this Act, be considered and known as trade-marks. R.8., c. 63, 8. 3.

11. The Minister may refuse to register any trade-mark:

(n) If he is not satisfied that the applicant is undoubtedly entitled to the
exclusive use of such trade-mark;

(b) If the trade-mark proposed for registration is identical with or re-
sembles a trade-mark already registered

(e) 1f it appears that the trade-mark is caleulated to deceive or mislead
the public;

(d) 1f the trade-mark contains any immorality or seandalous figure;

:
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(e)“If the so-called trade-mark does not contain the essentials necessary
to constitute a trade-mark properly speaking. 54-55 V., ¢. 35, 8. 1

REFER 10 ENGLISH LAW FOR DEFINITION OF TRADE-MARK. — The classifica
tion of sec. 5 does not constitute a definition of trade-marks. For this pur-
pose, reference must be had to English Law (Standard Tdeal Co. v. Standard
Sanitary Manufacturing Co., [1911] A.C. 78

It is necessary, however, to use the English decisions with care, especially
those since 1875, which are generally limited to interpretation of the definition
of registrable trade-marks found in the Trade-Marks Registration Aet of
I875 and subsequent Aets
Lord Cranworth in Leather Cloth Co. v. American Leather Cloth Co., 11
H 11 E.R. 1435, 35 L.J., Ch. 61, gives the following definition

“A trade-mark, properly s led, may be deseribed as a particular mark
or symbol, used by a person for the purpose of denoting that the article to
which it is affixed is sold or manufactured by him or by his authority or that
he carries on business at a particular place

Clifford, J., in McLean v. Fleming, 69 U8, 245, 254, said: A trade-mark
may consist of a name, symbol, letter, form or device, if o

apted and used by
a manufacturer or merchant in order to designate the goods he manufactures
or sells, to distinguish the same from those manufactured or sold by another,
to the end that the goods may be known in the market as his and to enable
him to secure such profits as result from his reputation for skill, industry
and fidelity

Exarisu Acr or 1905, —Sec. 9 of the present English Aet, that o
reads in part

1905,

0. A registrable trade-mark must contain or consist of at least one of the
following essential particulars:—

(1) The name of & company, individual or firm represented in a special
or particular manner;

(2) The signature of the applicant for registration or some predecessor
in business;

3) An invented word or invented words

(4) A word or words having no direet reference to the character or quality
of the goods, and not being according to its ordinary signification, a geo-
graphieal name or a surname

(5) Any other distinetive mark, but a name, signature, or word or words,
other than such as fall within the deseription in the above paragraphs 1, 2, 3
and 4 shall not, except by order of the Board of Trade, or the Court, be deemed
a distinetive mark

Distinerions nerweey ExarLisn

» Canapiax Acrs.—1It is clear that
the above definition imposes limitations not in the Canadian statute. In
the Supreme Court in New York Herald v. Ottawa Citizen (1908), 41 Can
S.C.R. 229, affirming 12 Can. Ex. 229, Idington, J., said: “Our statutes
and the English Acts are so different that, except for the fundamental purpose
of determining whether any device used, may in its manner of use, be or not
be a subject of such property as exists in law in trade-mark, the English
cases are not very helpful.”

Distinetions between the Canadian and English statutes have been pointed
out in Smith v. Fair, 14 O.R. 729; Provident Chemical Works v. Canadian
Chemical Co., 4 O.L.R., at p. 549; Fruitatives v. La Compagnie Pharmaceutique
de La Croix Rouge (1912), 8 D.L.R. 917, 14 Can. Ex. 30.

The more important distinctions are:
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(1) The Canadian Act makes all marks, names, labels, brands, packages,
or other business devices “which contain the essentials necessary to constitute
a trade-mark” registrable. The English Registration Acts define what
trade-marks are registrable. Most of the English decisions are concerned
with the interpretation of the definition of the Aect and not with the broad
question of what constitutes the essentials of a trade-mark. Unregistered
trade-marks only come into Court in England in * passing off " and “‘unfair
competition’’ actions where other facts than the character of the trade-mark
influence the decision.

(2) The Canadian Act not merely makes the registration prima facie
evidence of ownership and right to use but states (sec. 13), that after regis-
tration the proprietor “shall have the exclusive right to use the trade-mark
to designate articles manufactured or sold by him.”

(3) The Canadian statute provides no statutory classification. It pro-
vides a general divigion, however, between “ general” and “specific” trade-
marks. The former endure perpetually.

(4) The provisions of the Canadian statute with respect to assignments
do not require the assignment to be only made in connection with the good-
will a8 under the English enactments.

The Provinee of Quebec derives considerable of its common law from
France, and it is necessary to give consideration to this point as affecting
cases within that provinee,

Cross, J., in Lambert Pharmacal Co. v. Palmer & Sons, Ltd., 2 D.L.R. 358,
has pointed out that Canadian trade-mark law is a development from both
French and English law.

“With reference to the authorities cited to us from the law of France, it
may be opportune, that, speaking for myself, a few observations be added:
The law of France upon the subject of trade-marks and designs is a creation
of modern legislation which was not extended to this country. As the law
of France stood when it prevailed in this part of Canada, it was possible to
say of it, in the words of the treatise in Dalloz, Rep.:—

Industrie et Commerce No. 252: *‘Mais jusqu’ i cette époque ¢'est-a-dire
la réorganisation du régime industriel les noms et les marques de fabrique
réstérent, malgré leur importance, sans protection et en quelque sorte a la
merci des usurpateurs.”

That would indicate a statement of our law much like the English common
law, under which it could be said: ““ A man cannot give to his own wares a
name which has been adopted by a rival manufacturer, so as to make his
wares pass as being manufactured by the other. But there is nothing to
prevent him giving his own house the same name as his neighbour’s house,
though the result may be to cause inconvenience and loss to the latter’:
Mayne, Damages, Sth ed., p. 9, citing Johnston v. Orr Ewing, 7 App. Cas. 219;
Day v. Brownrigg, 10 Ch. D. 294; Keeble v. Hickeringill, 11 East 574n., 103
E.R. 1127,

And I take it that in England to this day, a trader who is put in peril
of ruin by a supplanter in the way indicated can publish his feeble protest
of “no connection with the establishment of the name next door.” When
it is realized that this peculiarity of English common law or case law lies
at the very foundation of trade-mark or trade-name law, another reason
can be seen why we should hesitate to be guided by decisions given in England
otherwise than as mere illustrations of the statutory construction. Civil
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law responsibility for wrongful interference with the plaintiff's trade is to be
determined by our law and not by English law, except in so far as it depends
upon statutory construction. The same peculiarity of English law above
referred to would seem to constitute the ground of decision in the Lea &
McEwan Applications case (or perhaps one should say of the statutory rule
there applied: L.J. Weekly, 1912, p. 142 and 28 T.L.R. 258), where marks in
use for hall a century were refused registration, & case which under our law
would be decided in the opposite sense. But why, it may be asked, eall
attention to such a peculiarity, if the old French law as introduced in Canada
is the same? The reason is that our law has developed and broadened and a
defendant who has caused damage to a plaintiff by introducing confusion
into his trade subjects himself to responsibility in damages just as he would
by commission of any other tort (art. 1053, C.C.). It is upon that footing
that the decision in La Nationale v. La Societte Nationale, cited to us from 3

Couhin, p. 493, and the citations from Pouillet and from Fuzier-Herman,
Rep.  “Concurrence Déloyale,” No. 459, and Sirey
not affected by statutory legislation are seen to be reasonable."

When it becomes necessary to consider “the essentials necessary to con-
stitute a trade-mark,” as called for in see. 11 of the Canadian Act, many of
the English cases are valuable

01-1-165, in so far as

TrADE Names,—Actions to restrain imitations of trade names used as
such, and not as trade-marks on goods, differ from trade-mark cases proper.
A trader has much the same right in respect of his tradename a8 he has to
his trade-mark, or to his get-up and other distinctive badges. The repre-
sentation made is, usually, that a certain firm or undertaking is a certain
other firm or undertaking with a view to the one firm obtaining the custom
of the other. The principle upon which the Court acts in protecting a trade
name was stated by James, L.J., in Levy v. Walker (1879), 10 Ch. D., p. 447:

“1t should never be forgotten that in those cases the sole right to restrain
anybody from using any name he likes in the course of any business he chooses
to earry on is a right in the nature of a trade-mark, that is to s
right to say: ‘You must not use a name

a man has a
whether fictitious or real--you
must not use a deseription, whether true or not, which is to represent or caleu-
lated to represent, to the world that your business is my business, and so by a
fraudulent misstatement deprive me of the profits of the business which
otherwise come to me." An individual plaintiffl can only proceed on the
ground that, having established a business reputation under a particular
name, he has a right to restrain anyone else from injuring his business by
using that name.”

NO RIGHT TO NAME APART FROM BUSINEss.—There can be no absolute
right in a trade name apart from a trade or business. The right to the ex-
clusive use of a name in connection with a trade or business is recognized,
and an invasion of that right by another is good ground for an action for an
injunction. But the name must have been actually adopted and used by
the plaintifi. Du Boulay v. Du Boulay (1869), L.R. 2 P.C. 441; Beazley v.
Soares (1882), 22 Ch. D. 660; and Canadian cases: Robinson v. Bogle, 18
O.R. 387; Love v. Latimer, 32 O.R. 231; Carey v. Goss, 11 O.R. 619.

TRADE NAME A8 APPLIED T0 GooDS.—Another kind of a trade name is
that which is applied to the goods themselves, instances of which are to be
found in the Canadian cases of Pabst v. Ekers, 20 Que. 8.C. 20; Boston Rubber
Shoe Co. v. Boston Rubber Co., 7 Can. Ex. 9; and Thompson v. McKinnon,
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21 L.CJ. 3
v. Loog (1

“There is another way in which goods not the plaintifi’s may be sold as
and for the plaintifi's. A name may be so appropriated by user as to come
to mean the goods of the plaintiff, though it is not, and never was, impressed
on the goods . . . 50 us to be a trade-mark properly so-called. Where
it is established that such a trade name bears that meaning, 1 think the use
of that name or one so nearly resembling it as to be likely to deceive, may
be the means of passing off those goods as and for the plaintiff's. . . . And
I think it is settled by a series of cases that both trade-marks and trade
names are in a certain sense property, and the right to use them passes with
the goodwill of the business to the successors of the firm which originally
established them, even though the name of that firm be changed so that they
are no longer strictly correct.” Robin v. Hart, 23 N.8. 316; Reddaway v.
Banham, [1806] A.C. 199,

In Pabst v. Ekers, above referred to, it was held, by the Superior Court
for Quebee, reversing the decision of Davidson, J., that protection would be
granted against a competitor using the same or some similar name only upon
proof either of fraud or deception as regards such use and of prejudice result-
ing therefrom. It may be doubted in view of the authorities cited below
whether this is good law. In the court below, Davidson, J. granted an
injunction on the ground that a rival has no right to use a similar name in
such a wi is caleulated to mislead purchasers into the belief that his
goods are another’s, This appears to us to be the correct view of the law.
Fraud need not be proved. Cf. Reddaway v. Bankam (1896), A.C. 199;
Powell v. Birmingham, ete., Co., [1896] 2 Ch. 54, [1897] A.C. 710. The
Superior Court's decision could, however, be supported on another ground,
that the plaintiffs had no right to the trade name in question as it was a name
publici juris when adopted by them.

Dealing with this elass, Lord Blackburn, in Singer Mfg. Co.
2), 8 App. Cas., said:

Decerrion must BE PROBABLE. —Though fraud need not be shewn, it is
however, necessary that deception of the publie is probable before relief will
be granted. Goodfellow v. Prince (1887), 35 Ch. D. 9; California Fig Syrup
Co. v. Taylor (1897), 14 R.P.C. 564. Morcover, where the goods are clearly
so alike as to be caleulated to deceive *“no evidence is required to prove the
intention to deceive. . . . The sound rule is that a man must be taken to
have intended the reasonable and natural consequences of his acts and no
more is wanted. If, on the other hand, a mere comparison of the goods,
having regard to the surrounding circumstances, is not sufficient, then it is
allowable to prove from other sources that what is or may be apparent
innocence was really intended to deceive.” Saxlehner v. Apollinaris Co.,
[1897] 1 Ch. 893, per Kekewich, J.; ¢f. Watson v. Westlake, 12 O.R. 449,

NAME OF COMPANY.—AS to cases where the name imitated is that of a
company, it is laid down that very clear evidence of probability of deception
will be required. London Assurance Co. v. London and Westminister Assur-
ance Co. (1863), 32 L.J. Ch. 664; Lee v. Haley (1869), L.R. 5 Ch. ‘olonial
Life Assurance Co. v. Home & Colonial Assurance Co. (1864), 33 Beav, 548.
In British Columbia it has been decided that the name “British Columbia
Permanent Loan & Savings Company” is not so similar to “The Canada
Permanent Loan and Savings Company” as to be ealeulated to deceive the
public. Canada Permanent v. B.C. Permanent (1898), 6 B.C.R. 377.

The various Companies Acts in Canada contain various regulations re-
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garding the use of similar names. In Ontario, the Companies Act, R.8.0. Annotation.

1914, ¢ch. 178, sec. 37, provides that the proposed name shall not be identical
with that of any known company, or 8o nearly resembling the same as to
deceive, and similar provisions are to be found in the Aets of the Dominion
and other provinces. Sec. 39 of the Ontario Aet provides for changing the
name of any company incorporated under the Aet if it is made to appear that
such name is the same as, or so similar to any existing company, partnership,
or any name under which any existing business is being carrie
deceive. A similar power exists in Quebec, art. 6015, ef. seq

on 8o as to

CANADIAN CASES ON TRADE NaMes. — In Canada, there are several decisions
on this point. In Canada Publishing Co. v. Gage, 6 O.R. 65, 11 A.R. 102,
11 Can. S.C.R. 306, an injunction was granted restraining the defendants
from using the name Beatty's New and Improved Headline Copy Book,
which was considered to be an imitation of Beatty's Headline Copy Book
caleulated to deeeive the publie

In Rose v. MeLean, 24 A R. 240, the name “The Canadian Booksell
and Stationer” was condemned as an infringement of *“The Canadian Bool
seller and Library Journal,” commonly known as “ The Canadian Bookseller,”

and the plaintiff was granted an injunction restraining the defendants from
using the word “Canada’ or “Canadian’ conjointly with the word * Book-
seller,” as a title to their journal

In the Montreal Lithographing Co. v. Sabiston, 3 Rev. de Jur. 403, affinned,
(1889) A.C. 610, the plaintiffs were refused an injunction restraining the
defendant from earrying on business under the name Sabiston Lithographing
and Publishing Company. They were the transferees of the assets and good
will of the dissolved Sabiston Lithographic and Publishing Company and
claimed that the name adopted by the defendants was a colourable imitation
of their trade-name, and caleulated to prejudice the rights of the plaintiffs
The Court of Queen’s Bench for Quebee held that the appellants (plaintiffs)
did not derive by purchase from the dissolved company any right to use its
corporate name (a right which could only be granted by the Crown) or to
continue its business. They were incorporated and registered, and had
since done business under a quite different name and did not allege any
intention of using, and had no right to use the old company’s name as their
trade or firm name. But the respondent, their Lordships held, had no right
to represent himself as the successor in business to the dissolved company
This was as far as they would go

SURNAME A8 TRADE NaMEs.—The use of a surname as a trade-mark is
objectionable because *“ No person can acquire the right to use his surname as
a trade-mark or trade name, to the exclusion of others bearing the same
surname.”  Matteson, J., in Harson v. Halkyard, 22 R.1. 102,

Where a surname has enjoyed extended and execlusive use, for a long
period of time, a secondary meaning may be ‘aequired by it, the benefit of
which will be supported by Courts of Equity. Lord Parker, in Registrar v.
Du Cros, Ltd., 83 L.J. Ch, 1, said:—

“Independent of any trade-mark legislation, whenever a person uses upon
or in connection with his goods some mark which has become generally known
to the trade or to the public as his mark and thus operates to distinguish his
goods from the goods of other persons, he is entitled in equity to an injunction
against the user of the same or any colourable imitation of the same which is
in any manner caleulated to deceive the trade or the public. Equity has
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but in every case it has to be proved that the mark has by user become in
fact distinetive of the plaintiff’s goods.”

In some instances, as where a secondary meaning has been acquired by a
surname, the use of it, even by one of the same name would deceive and would
be restrained by Court of Equity. Burgess v. Burgess, 3 De G. M. & G. 896;
Holloway v. Holloway, 13 Beav. 209; Tussaud v. Tussaud, 44 Ch. D. 678;
Christie v. Christie, L.R. 8 Ch. 422,

The mere fact that confusion is likely to result is not sufficient. “If all
that a man does is to carry on the same business (as another trader), and to
state how he is earrying it on, that statement being the simple truth, and he
does nothing more with regard to the respective names he is doing no wrong,
He is doing what he has an absolute right by the law of England to do and
you cannot restrain a man from doing that which he has an absolute right
by the law of England to do.””  (Per Lord lisher, M.R., in Turton & Sons,
Lid. v. Turton, 42 Ch. D. 128.) In the same case, Cotton, L.J., said:

“The court cannot stop a man from earrying on his own business in his
own name, although it may be the name of a better-known manufacturer,
when he does nothing at all in any way to try and represent that he is that
better known and successful manufacturer.”

[See Re Horlick's Malted Milk (1917), 35 D.L.R. 51¢, and annotations
thereto at p. 519.)

ACQUIESCENCE IN USE OF NAME BY ANOTHER.—Where, however, a person
has allowed another to use his name, and acquire a reputation under it, he
will not afterwards be allowed to himself use his name so as to deceive, nor
to empower others to use it so as to produce that result.  Birmingham V inegar
Brewing Co., Ltd. v. Liverpool Vinegar Co., Ltd., 4 T.L.R. 613,

RiGuT oF VENDOR OF BUSINESS TO USE NAME.—The vendor of a business
and goodwill, when there is no convention to the contrary, may establish a
similar business in the neighborhood and may deal with his former customers,
although he may be enjoined from soliciting business from them. Leggott v.
Barrett (1880), L.R. 15 Ch. 306; Cruttwell v. Lye (1810), 17 Ves. 346, 34 E.R.
129; Labouchere v. Dawson (1872), L.R. 13 Eq. 322. In Thompson v. Me-
Kinnon, 21 L.C.J. 855, a biscuit manufacturer was held to have conveyed
with the sale of the business and goodwill, the exclusive right to use the name
“MeKinnon's” as well as the device of a boar's head grasping in its jaws a
bone, and he was restrained from subsequently making use of the name and
device, The Court of Review in this case referred with approval to the rule
laid down by the foregoing English cases.

LOAN OF NAME FOR PURPOSES OF DECEPTION.—It is not permissible for a
man to lend his name tq a third person and induce that third person to start
in business in opposition to someone else who is using that name and has an
established business under it. Rendle v. Rendle & Co., 63 L.T.N.S. 94;
Brinsmead v. Brinsmead, 12 T.L.R. 631; Mappin & Webb v. Leapman, 22
R.P.C. 398,

The use of a partnership name gotten up for the' purpose of fraud will
not be permitted. Croft v. Day, 2 Beav. 84; Dunlop Pneumatic Tyre Co.,
Ltd. v. Dunlop Lubricant Co., 16 R.P.C. 12.

In Melachrino v. Melachrino Egyptian Cigaretle Co., 4 R.P.C. 45, the
defendant took a brother of the plaintiff into his service under an agreement
by which the defendant was to have the right to use the brother's name.

\
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The defendant then opened a business close to the plaintiffs under the name
“The Melachrino Egyptian Cigarette Co,” and used the name  Melachrino™
in various ways ealeulated to deeeive.  An injunetion was granted

RIGHTS TO NAME ON DISSOLUTION OF PARTNERSHIP. Upon dissolution
of a partnership, if the whole business and goodwill is sold the trade name
goes with them. (Banks v. Gibson, 33 Beav. 566.) If the partnership assets
are merely divided without stipulation as to the partnership name then each
partner is free to use the name. Clark v. Leach, 22 Beav. 141; Condy v
Mitchell, 37 L'T.N.8. 268, 766; Levy v. Walker, 10 Ch. D. 436

EMPLOYER AND EMPLOYEE.—A person who has been a member or employee
of a firm, and later sets up in business for himself may derive what benefit
he may from a fair statement of the fact of his former employment as by the
use of the phrase “late of " followed by the name of his former employer or
firm. Leather Cloth Co. v. American Leather Cloth Co., 1 H, & M. 271; Clark
v. Leach, 32 Beav. 14; Cundy v, Lerwill, 99 L.'T.N.S. 273
must, however, not be made in such a way as to induce the belief that the
former employee is selling the goods of his former employer. Worcester
Royal Porcelain Co., Ltd. v. Locke & Co., 19 R.P.C. 479, 490; Jefferson, Dodd
& Co. v. Dodd’s Drug Stores, 25 R.P.C. 16,

Such statement

Navme oF ESTABLISHMENT. —The name of an establishment or place of
business if sufficiently distinetive may be protected, e.g., “The Carriage
Bazaar,” Boulnois v. Peake, 13 Ch. D. 513; “The Bodega,” Bodega Co., Ltd.
v. Owens, 7T R.P.C. 31,

In Walker v. Alley, 13 Gr. 366, it was found that the name and sign of
“The Golden Lion" was so connected with the plaintifi’s dry goods business
that it could not be taken by another trader. The Chaneellor in his judgment
said

“Where it is clear to the court that the defendant himself intended an
advantage by the use of a particular sign or mark in use by angther, and
believes he has obtained it, or, in other words, that the defend®nt himself
thought the use of it was caleulated to advertise him at the expense of the
plaintiff, and this was his objeet in using it, and where such has been the
effect of the user, I think the court should say to him: ‘Remove that sign; its
use by you may, as you intend, damage the plaintiff. It cannot be necessary
or valuable to you for any other purpose, you have your choice of many
signs which, as a mere attraction or to give your store a marked designation
must answer a fair business purpose equally well.’"”

TravE LiBEL.—Sometimes the misuse of a man’s name may amount to
a libel, or disparaging statements may be made sufficiently damaging to
sustain a suit for libel. The law in such cases is far from clear, and must be
considered in connection with the general law of libel. As illustrative cases,
see Fleming v. Newton, 1 H.L.C. 376; Gee v. Pritchard, 2 Swanst. 413; Martin
v. Wright, 6 Sim. 297; Clark v. Freeman, 11 Beav. 112; Thorley's Cattle Food
Co. v. Massam, 6 Ch. D. 582; Halsey v. Brotherhood, 15 Ch. D. 514; Colley v.
Hart, 6 R.P.C. 17; Dunlop Pneumatic Tyre Co, v. Maison Talbot, 52 W.R.
254; Lee v. Gibbings, 67 L.T.N.8, 263,
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ALTA. McMILLAN v. PIERCE.
8.0 Alberta Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Harvey, C.J., Stuart, Beck and

Walsh, JJ. October 18, 1917,

Bires oF saLe (§ I1 A—5) —A8 TO GROWING CROPS—SECURITY —BONA FIDE
PURCHASER—NOTICE.

A bill of sale of growing erops is not within the registration require-
ments of the Alberta Bills of Sale Ordinance, nor within sec. 15 thereof,
if not intended as a security, and is therefore not void as against a sub-
sequent purchaser, even though the consideration was not truly expressed;
the status of a bond fide purchaser is not affected by notice which has
come to him after he has incurred liability in the transaction.

Statement. ArieaL from the judgment of Simmons, J., sustaining the
rights of a purchaser of erops as against a subsequent purchaser.
Affirmed.
A. 8. Watt, for plaintiff, appellant.
W. J. Loggie, for defendant, respondent.
The judgment of the court was delivered by
Walsh, J Warsn, J.:—The plaintiff on December 11, 1916, bought from
the defendant Pierce a quantity of oats then in bins on the farm ]

of one White and paid him on account of the purchase price $450.
Pierce had in fact on September 14, 1916, given a bill of sale to
the defendant Swap of two-thirds of all the oats grown upon certain
land deseribed in the bill of sale, which oats in fact were then
growing on that land but were afterwards cut, harvested and
threshed by Swap and put in bins on the White farm, and it was
these oats which Pierce afterwards sold to the plaintiff. The
prineipal question for decision is which of these two men thus
defrauded by Pierce, the plaintiff or the defendant Swap,is en-
titled to this money. Simmons, J., who tried the case, held that
the consideration was not truly expressed in Swap's bill of sale
and that it therefore would have been void as against the plaintiff's
subsequent purchase of these same oats under s. 11 of the Bills of
Sale Ordinance, if the plaintiff was a purchaser in good faith for
valuable consideration, but he found that the plaintiff was not a
purchaser in good faith because of notice which he had of the
prior sale to Swap and with certain directions as to a reference
and the payment of costs he gave judgment for the defendant.

In my opinion, the judge was quite right in holding that the
consideration was not truly expressed in the defendant’s bill of
sale. His own evidence appears to make it perfectly clear that it
was not. I think, however, that he was wrong in holding that the
notice which the plaintifi had of this sale prevented him from
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acquiring the status of a purchaser ig good faith. He did not
learn anything of it until after he had bound himself to Pierce to
buy these oats and had issued his cheque for $450 in part payment
for them. He might have stopped payment of this cheque, as it
had not been cashed when he got the notice which he did of Swap’s
prior purchase, but that would not have relieved him, for his
cheque was to his knowledge then in the hands of a bond fide
holder for value. Even if notice of this prior sale could in any
event have taken from the plaintifi the character of a purchaser
in good faith, which I very much doubit, I am satisfied that notice
of it to him in these circumstances could not have that effeet.
If, therefore, the defendant’s judgment can only be sustained upon
the ground taken by the judge I think he could not hold it

There is, however, in my opinion, another ground open to him
upon which he can do so, and that is, that inasmuch as the trans-
action between him and Pierce was a sale of growing crops it is
not within the Bills of S8ale Ordinance at all and his bill of sale is
therefore not made void by reason of the fact that it does not truly
state the consideration for it.

Our Ordinance is modelled after the Ontario Bills of Sale and
Chattel Mortgage Act. See. 9 of the Ordinance, which is the seetion
with which we are now concerned, is in substance though not in
exact phraseology identical with the corresponding section of the
Ontario Act. In the only reported cases which there are upon the
subject the Ontario courts have held that that Aet does not apply
to goods and chattels which are incapable of an immediate de-
livery and actual and continued change of possession. In Hamilton
v. Harrison, 46 U.C.Q.B. 127, the full court held, Armour, J.,
dissenting, that a mortgage of growing crops was for this reason

not within the Act. This judgment appears, however, to rest
almost entirely upon the judgment in Brantom v. Griffits, 1 C.P.D.
349, 2 C.P.D. 212, and for that reason does not entirely satisfy me,
for the Imperial Statute upon which that case was decided deals
only with personal chattels which are by it defined to be *goods,
furniture, fixtures and other articles capable of complete transfer
by delivery,” which to my mind makes so broad a distinction be-
tween it and the Ontario Act as to make Brantom v. Griflits,
practically valueless as an authority under the latter. Hamilton v
Harrison, however, no matter upon what reasoning founded, is an
authoritative opinion of an Ontario Court upon the Ontario statute
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which has never since been questioned. In Gunn v. Burgess,
5 O.R. 685, Boyd, (., says, at p. 687 :—

The mischief intended to be remedied by this Act is to prevent a secret
transfer of movable property which can be at once removed, and the apparent
possession of which is suffered to remain in a person who has parted with the
ownership,

and at p. 688:

The intrinsic evidence afforded by the Ontario Aet manifests that it was
intended to apply to personal chattels susceptible of specific ascertainment,
and of accurate description, eapable therefore of being actually and manually
transferred and possessed in specie.

Burton, J., expressed a somewhat similar opinion of the object
of the Act in MeMaster v. Garland, 8 AR, (Ont.) 1 at 12, Wilson,
(.J., in delivering the judgment of the Court of Appeal in Grass v.
Austin, 7 A.R. (Ont.) 511, says, at 513:—

Growing crops are not lands within the Statute of Frauds but goods and
chattels. It is true however that the mortgage or sale of them need not be
registered under the Chattel Mortgage Act because the possession of them
cannot, while growing, be changed without changing the possession of the
land also upon which they are growing, and that eannot in most cases be done,

The same view of the Aet was taken by the Common Pleas
Division in Steinhoff v. McRae, 13 O.R. 546. In Clifford v. Logan,
9 Man. L.R. 423, Taylor, C.J., reached the same conclusion under
the Manitoba Act, though Killam, J., who also wrote a judgment,
refrained from expressing an opinion upon the point, and Bain, J.,
concurred, though there is nothing in the report to indicate whether
he agreed or disagreed on this point.

The opening words of s. 9 certainly make possible this construc-
tion of the Ordinance. We cannot apply here the prineiple upon
which this court acted in Ward v. Serrell, 3 A.LLR. 138, and
B. & R. Co. v. McLeod, 18 D.L.R. 245, 7 A.L.R. 349, and other
cases, namely, that the interpretation of the Ordinance should be
that given to the Ontario Aet from which it is copied by the courts
of that province before it was adopted by our legislature, because
the Ordinance was passed on June 5, 1881, 20 days before the earl-
iest of the above cited Ontario cases was decided. I think, however,
then, when courts in other jurisdictions have so construed statutes
in pari materia with it by an unbroken series of decisions extending
considerably over a quarter of a century, we cannot go far wrong
in following them. See Ward v. Serrell, supra, at p. 140.

Stuart, J., in Jacobson v. International Harvester Co., 11 A.L.R.
122, 24 D.L.R. 632, expressed the opinion that s. 9 clearly contem-
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plates only a case where it is possible that the sale can be accom-
panied by an immediate delivery and followed by an actual and
continued change of poss

sion and that the Ordinance would not
apply to the agreement which he was considering (which was one
for the sale of a future erop), if it had been made after the crop
had begun to grow. This judgment was affirmed by the Appellate
Division “on the grounds expressed by the judge,” ib., p. 125,
28 D.L.R. 582

It was suggested on the argument that the defendant’s bill of
sale was taken only as security and that it is therefore invalid
under s. 15 of the Ordinance, which invalidates an instrument
which is intended to operate and have effect as

a security in so far
as it assumes to bind any growing crop. The judge seems to have
been of that opinion though he did not give effect to it. His
opinion, however, was based upon certain questions and answers
put in from the defendant’s examination and upon what took place
between Pierce and Swap some months later. My view after
reading all of the evidence is that that is not the proper conclusion.
This deal undoubtedly originated in Swap’s anxiety over a note
of Pierce for about 8300 upon which he had become liable as surety.
He evidently feared that he would have to pay it and so he set
himself to work to protect himself against it. The arrangement
was that he was to pay this note and the amount of it was figured
as part of the consideration that Swap was to pay for the grain.
Swap was to harvest, thresh and market the grain and if there
was enough left out of the crop after payment of the expenses in
addition to the amount of the note he was to pay Pierce $200 and
to keep for himself anything in excess of that. This arrangement

was an out-and-out sale of the crop upon these terms under which
wap became, as between him and Pierce, the principal debtor in
respect of the note and became the absolute owner of the crop.
A subsequent arrangement was made some months afterwards,
when the crop had been cut and threshed and partly marketed,
under which Swap agreed to surrender his bill of sale upon getting
the amount of the note, and the expenses he had been put to but
I do not think that it in any way detracted from the character of
the original transaction.

I would dismiss the plaintiff’s appeal with costs, taxable under
column 2.
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The defendant Swap appealed from the disposition of the costs
made by the judge but I do not think we can say that he exercised
his discretion with reference to them upon any wrong principle,
and so I would dismiss his appeal also, but as substantially no
costs have been occasioned by it, I would do so without costs.

Appeal dismissed,
Re CITY OF HAHILTON AND UNITED GAS AND FUEL Co.
F HAMILTON Ltd. .

Ontario Supreme Court, Meredith, C.J.C.P., Riddell, Lennox and Rose, JJ.
May 21, 1917.

Coxtracts (§ 11 D—157)—To suppLy GAS—RATES —MINIMUM CHARGE,
A gas company, bound under the terms of a municipal franchise to

supply gas at a specified rate, subject to its general rules and regulations

not inconsistent the rewith, cannot validly obligate the consumers to

pay for a minimum quantity whether the gas be used or not as a condition
precedent to their being supplied.

Appeal by the company (by leave) from an order of the
Ontario Railway and Municipal Board of the 22nd March, 1917,

The application to the Board was made by the city corporation,
under sec. 21 of the Ontario Railway and Municipal Board Aect,
R.8.0. 1914, ch. 186, for an order forbidding the company to
require applicants for gas in the city of Hamilton, as a condition
precedent to their being supplied, to execute a contract binding
them to pay a minimum charge, and declaring that the company
was not entitled to make any charge against its customers, except
for gas supplied and at the rates set forth in a certain by-law and
directing the company to supply gas at the charges set forth in that
by-law to all inhabitants along the mains and pipes of the company.

The company was, by letters patent of the Province of Ontario,
dated the 18th November, 1903, incorporated under the name of
“The Ontario Pipe Line Company Limited,” with power, amongst
other things, to drill and bore for natural gas, and to construct and
operate works for the production, sale, and distribution of natural
gas for the purpose of light, heat, and power. The name of the
company was subsequently changed to that of “The United Gas
and Fuel Company of Hamilton Limited.”

Under by-law No. 400 of the city council, passed on the 26th
September, 1904 (interpreted by by-law No. 443 passed on the
13th March, 1905), certain rights were granted to the company
to enable it to furnish gas to the inhabitants of the city of Hamil-
ton; the company binding itself in return to supply gas in terms
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of the by-law. The material clauses of by-law No. 400 (which was
adopted by the company by an agreement dated the 24th October,
1904) were as follows

“5. The company shall render its accounts monthly or quar-
terly at its option, and shall not charge the Corporation of the
City of Hamilton or consumers of gas therein for natural gas more
than fifty cents per thousand cubic feet for the first five vears
from the date hereof, and for ten years thereafter not more than
forty-five cents per thousand cubie feet, and theneeforth not more
than forty-two and a half cents per thousand cubie feet, subject
always to a discount of five cents per thousand cubie feet on all
bills paid within fourteen days after presentation thereof; and
meters shall be furnished by the company, free of charge, to all
consumers of its gas, and no charge shall be made for any supply-
pipe from the main to the margin of the street.”

“16. The company shall commence not later than the 1st
day of May, 1905, to lay mains and pipes within the said city of
Hamilton, and shall, within six months thereafter, have laid at
least ten miles of mains in the streets, public alleys, and public
grounds of the city of Hamilton, and shall, from and after the
expiration of such six months, supply gas, at the prices herein-
before mentioned, to the city corporation and to all inhabitants
along such mains desiring to be supplied, upon such applicants
tendering to the company a contraet to pay the rates aforesaid,
all such contraets to be subject to the company’s general rules and
regulations not' inconsistent herewith, and the company to have
the right to cease such supply during any time when the rates
chargeable under this by-law shall be in arrear. If any such
applicant shall not be the owner of the premises for which the
supply of gas is desired, the company may require the applicant
to furnish adequate security for the payment of the rates charge-
able for the gas to be supplied to him, such security to be by
guarantee-bond or cash-deposit, and the sufficiency of the security
to be determined by the Assessment Commissioner, if objected to
by the company.”

“17. Whenever said company shall have received bond fide
applications for the supply of gas to the extent of 200,000 cubic
feet per month, to be furnished within a radius of a quarter of a
mile from any point in any part of the city where it has laid down
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a line of pipes, and the applicants shall have tendered such com-
pany contracts for the use of gas aggregating said amount for at

Re least one year, accompanied by security from each applicant
Crry or  gpproved by the Assessment Commissioner of the eity, which
Hamiuron 5 £

AND contract shall conform to said company’s general rules and regula-

Unitep GaS fiong not inconsistent herewith, then and in such case the city

AND
Fuer Co.  council may order and direct that said company, within three
or Havmron e = : ¢
Lomren,  months thereafter, shall extend its line of pipes and furnish gas
to such applicants in the manner and on the conditions herein-
before provided, so far as the capacity of its plant and its facilities

for increasing the same will permit.”

Statement.

The grounds of opposition to the application were in effect
two:

(1) That the Board has no jurisdiction to entertain the appli-
cation.

(2) That a contract providing for a minimum charge for
natural gas was in accordance with the rules and regulations
of the company regarding the same, and was legal and binding
on the contracting parties.

It was not suggested by the city corporation that the company
made any charge unauthorised by the by-law except in case the
consumer’s account fall below 80 eents in any month; but objection
was taken to the action of the company in requiring applicants
for gas to sign a contract binding them to pay a minimum sum in
the event of that contingency.

The practice of the company was to require each applicant for
gas service to sign a contract, the material provisions of which
were as follows:

“To the United Gas and Fuel Company of Hamilton Limited:

“Subject to the rules and regulations of the United Gas and
Fuel Company of Hamilton Limited, at present in force or which
may be hereafter adopted by the company, and which I agree
shall form part of this contract, I hereby make application for
gas by meter at
Hamilton, Ont., occupied as , and
1 agree:—

‘First, to pay for gas supplied at the kerb or property line
of the above premises at the end of the company’s monthly period
for the district in which the premises are situated, at the rates
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published by the company, subject to the published discount if
paid within fourteen days after date of rendering bill. 1 agree to
pay & minimwn rate of 80 cents per month, should the consump-
tion in any one month amount to less than that sum; and that all
bills shall become due and payable forthwith in case of discon-
tinuance of the use of gas. All bills to be paid at the general
offices of the company during its regular hours of business. In
default of payment of any bill when due, 1 hereby c¢ovenant and
agree with the company that, in consideration of the premises,
notwithstanding anything contained in the Exeeution Act or
any amendment thereof, or any other statute of the Province
of Ontario, none of my goods and chattels shall be exempt from
levy or seizure under any writ or execution issued out of any Court
against me in respect of any claim hereunder, and 1 hereby express-
ly waive, for myself and my heirs, all and every benefit that could
acerue to me by virtue thereof but for this covenant.

“Second, to pay for all gas delivered to the kerb or property
line of the premises above named until 1 notify the company in
writing of my intention to move from the said premises, to diseon-
tinue the use of gas, or to terminate in any manner my liability
under this contract.”

The Board held that it had jurisdietion, and made an order
directing the company to carry out its agreement with the city
corporation as contained in the by-law, and forbidding the com-
pany to require from each applicant for gas a contract binding
such applicant, in breach of the terms of the by-law, to pay a
minimum monthly or quarterly charge

The company’s appeal was from that order.

Christopher C. Robinson, for the appellant

F. R. Waddell, K.C., for the respondent.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by

Mereprrn, C.J.C.P.:—The single question which we are asked
to consider on this appeal is: whether the appellants, in contract-
ing with persons entitled to be supplied by them with gas under
the provisions of the agreement in question, violate their contract
contained in that agreement, in exacting from such persons an
obligation to take, or to pay for it if they do not take it, a fixed
quantity of gas monthly, or in other fixed periods.

It has been, elsewhere, contended that the Ontario Railway and
Municipal Board, from the ruling of which the appeal is made,

17
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had not power to deal with that question; and that, if there had
been such a breach of the agreement, and if the Board had such
power, the relief awarded is improper or excessive; but neither
point is raised here now.

The rights of the parties depend upon the meaning of the
words: “ . . . and shall . . . supply gas, at the prices
hereinbefore mentioned, to the city corporation and to all inhabi-
tants along such mains desiring to be supplied, upon such appli-
cants tendering to the company a contract to pay the rates afore-
said, all such contracts to be subject to the company’s general
rules and regulations not inconsistent herewith, and the company
to have the right to cease such supply during any time when
the rates chargeable under this by-law shall be in arrear,” con-
tained in paragraph 16 of the respondents’ by-law, passed in
conformity with the terms of the agreement between the parties.

The 5th paragraph of the by-law sets out the contract as to
rates, referred to in paragraph 16, in these words: “ . . . shall
not charge the Corporation of the City of Hamilton or consumers
of gas therein for natural gas more than fifty cents per thousand
cubic feet for the first five years from the date hereof, and for ten
years thereafter not more than forty-five cents per thousand cubie
feet, and thenceforth not more than forty-two and a half cents
per thousand cubie feet.” No other part of the agreement throws
much, if any, light upon the single question which we are now
asked to answer.

The plain meaning of the agreement, in this respect, seems to
me to be: that such inhabitants of Hamilton as are entitled to the
benefit of the agreement cannot be charged more for the gas
supplied to them than the price provided for in the agreement
in question, nor be ecompelled to take more than they choose
to use.

If the appellants supply less than a thousand feet, and yet
exact the full price of a thousand feet, obviously they exact more
than the agreement provides for, for the gas they have supplied.

So, too, if they supply none, and yet exact the price of a
thousand feet.

It seems very plain to me, too plain indeed for serious con-
tention to the contrary, that if one be compelled to pay for gas
not supplied, as well as the full rate agreed upon for all that is
supplied, he pays more than the parties to the agreement in
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question intended that he should pay, and for more than their
words, contained in it, permit him to be charged; and that such a
charge would consequently be ““inconsistent "’ with the agreement,
and so not permissible under any *‘general rules and regulations”
of the appellants.

Whatever may be the effect of the contract, the parties are
bound by it. Neither inconvenience nor hardship could rescind
or change it. But I feel bound to add that there does not seem
to me to be any great inconvenience, or any real hardship, in the
interpretation which we put upon the agreement. The appellants
are not bound to supply any but those persons, mentioned in
paragraph 16, who take a real supply of gas; they cannot be eom-
pelled to put in pipes and other connections and meters for those
who do not intend to take such a supply, nor are they likely to be
asked to do so.

It is not necessary that we should express any opinion as to
what, if any, relief the respondents would be entitled to in case
of contracts, made quite voluntarily by “ecustomers,” not in
accord with the provisions of the agreement

The appeal is dismissed. Appeal dismissed

Re DOMINION TRUSTS Co. and ALLEN

British Columbia Court of Appeal, Macdonald, C'.J.A., Martin
McPhillips, JJ.A. June 5, 1917

Companies (§ V F—261)—Liamuiry or
NEwW compaNy —Esrorrer

Upon the organization of a new company, as where a provineial com-

pany is incorporated into a Dominion company, the shareholders of the

old company do not become sharcholders of the new company and liable

as contributories, even when receiving dividends and participating in

the business of the latter, unless shares in the new company are in fact
allotted to them

Galliher and

SHAREHOLDERS —CONTRIBUTORIES

ArreaL by liquidator from an order of Murphy, J
names from the hst of contributorie Affirmed
Martin, K.C., for appellant

, removing

Savage, Maclnnes, Macdonald, Gibson, Ross, and Ellis,
respondents.

for

Macponap, C.LA. (dissenting) - The names of the respond-

ents were placed on a list of contributories to the Dominion
Trust Co.  On appeal to a judge they were removed therefrom,
and we are now asked to restore them. The respondents were
shareholders in a provincial company known as the Dominion

Trust Company, Limited. The Dominion parliament, on the
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petition of that company, incorporated the Dominion Trust Co.,
the company in liquidation. The companies differ in name only
in respect of the word “limited.”

The authorized capital of both was the same. The new com-
pany, as it is called, was formed for no other purpose than to take
over the business and assets of the old company so that it might
conduet that business in a larger field in the interest of the share-
holders.

In pursuance of the purposes aforesaid, extraordinary general
meetings of the old company, held on January 17, 1913, and
February 25, 1913, approved and confirmed an agreement which
is made a schedule to the Act of the provineial legislature, 1913,
¢. 89, which ratifies and confirms said agreement.

Mr. Martin, counsel for the liquidator-appellant, argued
that the effect of the Aet was to make the shareholders in the old
company shareholders in the new nolens volens. In my opinion,
this contention must fail. It would fail even apart from the fact
that the new company was incorporated by Dominion parliament
and not by the provineial legislature.

If then the respondent is to be held to be a shareholder in, or
contributory to the new company, it must be because of some act
of his from which it may be inferred that he elected to become such,
or which estops him from now denying membership.

The said agreement gives a shareholder in the old company
the right to share for share in the new company. The new company
agreed to allot such shares not to the old company but to the
shareholders in the old company. On my construction of the agree-
ment the right to such an allotment is not as respondents contend
postponed until the old shares have been fully paid-up. The issue
of new certificates only is =0 postponed. This seems clear from the
language of the Aet: “A member holding a share of the old com-
pany not fully paid shall receive a share of the new company
paid up to the like amount.”

There are some loose and inapt expressions in the agreement
as to the new company s holding the shares in trust for distribution
among the old shareholders, but 1 think this was intended to refer
to the share certificates and not to the allotment of the shares.

From the coming into effect of the agreement the interests of
the shareholders of the old company qua shareholders a